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The Universily of Texas System Consolidaled
Exhibit A Staternent of Nel Pasivan
As of August 31, 2HE

ABSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Cument Assels:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalenls

Balance in State Appropriations

Securities Lending Collateral

Accounts Receivable, Nat;
Federal {allow. §1,789,216 08 in 2016 & $1,126,491.78 in 2015)
Olher intargov. (aflow. $828,084.91 in 2016 & $445 752.87 in 2015)
Student (allow, $12,296,383.44 in 2016 & $14,833,133.11 in 2015}

Patient & Healthcare(sllow, $287.772,166.24 in 2016 & 5230484 414.58 in 2015)

Interest and Dividand Receivables
Contributions (aliow. $8,585.848 19 in 2016 & $8,767 848,35 in 2015)
invesiment Trades Receivables
Other (ailow, 34,731,811 .97 in 2016 & $5,227,349.37 in 2015)
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Ageticies
Inverlories
Loans & Contracts {allow. $12,415,416.78 in 2016 & $10,782 684.54 in 2015)
Other Current Assels

Tolal Current Assets

Noncumrent Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Noncurent Restricled)
Restricted Investmants
Deposit with Brokers for Derivative Contracts
Loans & Contracts (allow. $22 448,364 52 in 2016 & $20,799,108.67 in 2075}
Contribulions Rec. (allow. $2.043 41527 in 2016 & $2.423,190.2% in 2015}
Unrestriclad invesiments.
Other Noncurmert Assats
Grosz Capiatintangible Assels
Arcumutaled DepreciglioniAmaoriization
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Deferad Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Cutflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabililies:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salanas Payable
Federal Payables
Other inlergovernmenial Payabies
Investment Trades Payables
Incurres Bul Not Reported Self Insurance Claims
Securiies Lending Obligalions
Due To Other Funds
Due To Othar State Agencies
Statewide Interfund Payable
Uneamed Revenue
Employees' Compensable | eave - Current Portion
Short-term Debl - Commercial Paper Notes
Netes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricled Assels
Revenue Bonds Payable
Assets Held for Others.
Other Current Liabiilies
Total Current Liabilities

Koncurrenl Liabililies

Incurred But Not Reponed Seff Insurance Claims
Empicyees’ Compensable Leave
Assets Hedd for Othars
Lizhility 1o Beneficianes
Het Oiher Posterployment Benefits Qbligation
Net Pension Liabiiity
Notes. Loans, and Leases Payable
Reverue Bonds Payable
Siatewide Interfund Payable
Hedging Derivative Liability (Noncurent)
Fayable to Brokers for Gollateral Held
Investment Derivafives - Liability Pastlions
Other Noncurrent Lisbililias

Total Nancutranl Liabilifies

Total Liabilities

Total Deferred Inflows of Resourtes

Tolal Liabiltizs and Detarred Infiows

NET POSITICN
Net investment in Capital Assets
Resiricied for.
Nonexpendable
Parmanent University Fund Endowment
Parmanent Health, True Endowments, and Arnuities
Expandable
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Funds Functioning &5 Endowment (Resiricted)
Other Expendable
Unrastrcted
Total Net Postion

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

2,545,094 424 41
326,641 54845
136,128,661.67
729,334 827 51

493,364 984 .20
118,073 450 57
316,231 385:81
1,056,662, 378.41
80,028,099.16
130,285,908.57
418,023.751.28
405,063,823.23

71,311,695.58
116,641,512.41
70,220.488.01
233,740,353.08

2/633,531,280.32
279,548,764 14
108,384,121.20
667,047 330.44

485516 B835.25
100,8862.676.06
300,164 248.41
954,685,567.91

58 ,478,209.14
138,347 64519
171.676,646.05
383,656,209.09
53(,590,941.90

57,620,090.13
108,300,779.35

60,115,958.52
243,400428.71

7,227,8B67,212.66

7,280,147.038.87

4,973,972.00
45.699.086.408.13
52,262,632.08
77.762,025.23
209,952,662 .20
6,759,352,803 64
93,997.435.16
27,991,170,208.66
(12,381,442,309.37)
58,707,115,827 8t

7,480,544.54
33,815,120,049.96
34,801,816.21
77.118,112.44
265,807,567 .17
6,066,215,870.56
28,753,341.46
26,190,655,745.02
(11,363,828,834 D6}
$5.122,325,221.30

§6,834 985 240 57

62,402 472,261,17

951,908,620.93

730,978 427 60

£6,886,891.861.50

63.142 460,688.77

995,520 005.08
548,225,947 .21
53.517,215.07
26,249,359
579,420,470.30
104,100,224 17
729,354 827 51

22024 921 30
49,708,835 28
1,483,727 695683
3684 367 065 89
£52 096 000 00
25,820,627 .57
162 896 648 37
156111645212
19,267 100.02
121,491 DOS.04

1,011,881 480.01
503,460,137 16
75,024 266.09
2,680 58
223,527.264.10
100,133,338 58
B87.047,330.44
530,580,841 .96
18,825770.24
38,994 454 46
1,467 400,378 64
370,764 913.30
1,505,717,000.00
4,568,334.43
194,077,251.62
1,544 651,735.62
12,803,845.77
204.031,430.24

7,712,690,290.22 B.493,502,414.08
28,381,778.83 14,657,984 64
210,800.641.36 186,058,206, 31
742.537,705 28 730.735.258.18
14 056,917.88 13.770,992.95

4,647,430,554.00
2,744,693, 745.00
1,043,584 389 64
6.485.797,623.09
975,701,135.43
338,725,063.00
7.686,922.61
233,838,736.38
14,677,211.59
17,487,903,514,10

3,984,975,778,00
2,302,987,540.82
40,207,198.31
5,519,804 ,382.55
980,450,919.84
261.612,901.20
35,330,000.00
158,316,330.52
14,822 893.37
14,257,830,3687 70

25,200,593,804.22

22,751,332, 801.78

404,150,089.82

708,990,144 .31

26,604.752,904 .14

6,375,856,343.63

16,876,622,544 14
5,373,908,725.22

168,346,197.09
14,388,875.72
488,360,148.82
10,757 ,965,589.14
1,125.707,627.70

23,461,322 845.09
SE

6,441,684 ,723.55

15,532 ,160,880.08
5,149,575,108.50

161,020,573.80
3,305,802 76
445,037 41036
10,836,118,727 58
1.042,223,606.05

41.282.138 95736

39.661.127.742.68




The University of Texas System Consalidaied
Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals
Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees $ 2,235,083 583.80 2,123,720,087 88
BGiscounts and Aliowances (581,311,363.52} {558,477,036.26)
Federal Sponscred Programs 1,283,414,089.36 1,246,799,936.36
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies 77,238,025.07 £2,668,686.14
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies 345,576,107 63 311,746,665.64
Local Sponsored Programs 840,664,826 46 761,534,884 .01
Private Sponsored Programs 559,882,574.28 489,883 ,532.456
Sales and Services of Educational Activities 425,751,810.76 497 876.885.79
Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Educational Activities (237,516.98) {387,022.03)
Sales and Services of Hospitais 12,548,6092,576.33 11,910,289,924.95
Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Hospitals {7,181,551,766.40) (6,640,644 830.18)
Professional Fees (Patient Charges) 5,563,300,045.24 5,152,183,287 52
Discounts and Allowances Professional Fees {Patient Charges) {3,865,542,220.92) (3,B63,217,252.88)
Auxiliary Enterprises 574,647 462.67 554 750,348.24
Discounts and Allowances Auxiiiary Enierprises (16,101,127.683} {15,199,343.64)
Other Operating Revenues 411,746,536 87 391,222.122.62
Total Operating Revenues 13,282,254,653.02 12,635.450.787.59
Operating Expenses:
Instruction 3.667,136,666.67 3,383,736,529.40
Research 2,177,733,041.88 2086,716,289.56
Public Service 306,143,510.92 313,037,789.22
Hospitals / Clinics 5,446,400,729.96 4.874,646,154 63
Academic Support 845 670,288 22 747,125.029.04
Student Services 260,376,373.12 245,743,505.82
institutional Support 1,563,343,976.71 1,472,138,085.82
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 764,018,742.84 756,847,380.83
Scholarships and Feflowships 376,644 835.65 367,837,737.36
Auxillary Enterprises 592,445 81723 572.208,789.55
Depreciation and Arnertization 1,307,688 225.74 1,178,905.432.21
Total Operating Expenses 17.297,912,208.94 16,011,947,733.44
Operating Income (Loss) (4.015,657,555.95)  (3,376,496.045.85}
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses}:
State Appropriations 2,221,950 367.04 2,078,134,850.10
Federzl Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 327.012,068.99 331,234,584.30
State Nonexchange Pass-Through 45 857,231.79 8,096,703.31
Local Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 35,000.000.00
Gift Contributions for Operations 481,717 667.67 475,6876,389.59
Investment income 1,820,024 595.97 2,808,602 129 27
Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 952,240,704 74 (4,675,875.241 .06}
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (277.861,511.84) (248,858,393 .50}
Gain {Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets {23,851,206.30) {36,464,726.90)
Other Nonoperating Revenues 33,662,085.14 16,661,847.45
Other Nonoperating (Expenses) {12,6809,726.70) (10.989,863.78)
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses} 5.613,042,210.50 746,508,386 28
Income/{less) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{Losses), and Transfers 1,597,384,654.58 (2,628,988,557.57)
Capitat Appropriations (HEAF) 17,366,543.00
Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acguisitions 92,656,133.16 137,656,398.55
Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities 168,124 ,603.21 141,855,499.40
Transfers From Other State Agencies 04,541,916.92 119,572,498.89
Transfers fo Other State Agencies 364,318,737.28 567,09%,631.80
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed {142,659 88; {126,204.25)
Change in Net Position 1,689,245,910.71 (2,780.761,453.78)
Beginning Net Position 39,681,127 74268 45,070,651,481.63
Restatements 11,765,303.97 (2,608,762,285.17)
Beginning Net Position (As Restated) 39,682,853, 046.65 42,461,889,196.48
Ending Net Position % 41,2B2138,967.36  35.681,127,742.68




The University of Texas System Consclidated
Exhibii C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Patienis and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiiiaries
Proceeds from Cther Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employaes
Payments for Loans Provided
Preceeds from Loan Programs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activifies:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Paymenis for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Gther Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issuance of Capital Debt
Payments of Other Costs an Debt Issuance
Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Granis, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Paymenis for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments of Principal on Capital Refated Debt
Payments of Interest on Capital Related Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of investments
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income
Payments to Acquire Investrnents
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease} in Cash
Cash and Cash Eguivaients (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents {End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues {(Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Incorme (Loss}
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amaortization Expense
Gross Loss on Impairment of Capital Assets
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Loans and Contracts
Cther Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Uneamed Revenue
Assets Held for Others
Employees' Compensable Leave
Pension Related Cbligations
Cther Current and Nencurrent Liabilities
Cther Postemployment Benefits Obligation
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Donated Capital Assets

Capital Assets Acquired Under Capital Lease Purchases
Miscelianecus Nencash Transactions

Cument Year Totals

Prior Year Totsls

1,679,337 525.12
6.968,034,420.66
2,947,441 56029

576,799,280.54
744,343,206 62

(8,278,901,357.27)

{9,950,565,964.23)
(168,012,055 19)

153,296,837.84

1,588,811,667.58
6,692,910,339.87
2,970,317.888.47
555,580,733.92
972,863,914.29
(4,956,449,809.38)
(9,227,701,305.22}
(120,048,059.21)
108,316,711.26

(2,228,226,437.62)

(1,414,297 818.43)

2,186,837,282.28
506,457,649.54
359,454,052.80
6,760,504.83
1,017,390,053.00
(1,714,619,642 65)
(5,178,881.17)
403,496,504.83

2,068,762,722.90
456,074,265 47
270,552,224 70
6,153,663.82
634,565,381.34
(1,568,208, 285 68)
12,015,927.44)
368.167,456.00

2,758,597 533.46

2,203,250 491.11

2,338,304,950.48
(7,783,743.67)
106,702,014.46
15,866,020.62
(2,087,537 636 .40)
(934,921,156.09)
(306,644,266 .24)

1,469,428,625.92
(4,711,240.55)
141,872,420.45
3,071,115.51
(1,955,743 585,12}
{1,100,368,724.63)
(280,788,750.73)

{875,911,016.84)

(1,736,230,139.15)

15,466,706,195.47
1,067,334,854.40
(16,133,352,782.92)

14,375,223,454 .35
1,489,202, 156.49
{14,877.947 863 .88}

400,688,266.95

$86,477.740.98

(43,851,654.05)
2,920,561,599.00

39,200,174.51
2.881,361,424 49

$2.676,705,944 85

§ 2.920,561,599 .00

{4,015,657,555.92)
1,307,689,225.74
385,583,566.14

(615,138,162.12)
(8,240,732.76}
{14,705,812.35)
(56,089 566 B5)
45,492,768.76
10,601,021.63
3,539,435 29
38,344,587.74
2,265,477.24
{84,305,466.16)
662,454 776.00

(3,376,496,545.85)

1,178,905,432.21
3,251,115.52
324,688,027 .43

(363,094,196.13)
{10,222,032.96)
{10,719,728.95)
(21,368,003.72)

31,985,553.46
91,805,348.80
3,511,561.58
28,533 377 85
(31,828 534 71)
130,033,296.04
§25 527 895.00

1,687,431,118.30

1,962,198,027 42

$ (2,326,226 437.62)

$ 1414,297,918.43)

1,149,820,672.60
12,742,780.76
3,287,024.56
(199,376,438.98)

{5,167 ,604,885.68)
18,322, 478.85
342905108
229,842,381 .18
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

The Financial Reporting Entity

The financial records of The University of Texas System (the System), reported as a business-type activity in the State of
Texas’ Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, reflect compliance with applicable State statutes and Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The significant accounting policies followed by the System in
maintaining accounts and in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are in accordance with the Texas
Comptroller of Public Accounts’ Annual Financial Reporting Requirements and with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America (GAAP).

The consolidated financial statements include The University of Texas System Administration and all institutions of the
System. Amounts due between and among institutions, amounts held for institutions by The University of Texas System
Administration and other duplications in reporting are eliminated in consolidating the financial statements,

The System is composed of eight academic and six health-related institutions of higher education, as well as the System
administrative offices. The fourteen institutions are as follows: The University of Texas at Arlington, The University of
Texas at Austin, The University of Texas at Dallas, The University of Texas at El Paso, The University of Texas of the
Permian Basin, The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley, The University of Texas at San Antonio, The University of
Texas at Tyler, The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, The University of Texas Medical Branch at
Galveston, The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, The University of Texas Health Science Cenier at
San Antonio, The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center, and The Unjversity of Texas Health Science Center
at Tyler. The System is governed by a nine-member Board of Regents appointed by the Governor.

Creation of The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

GASB Statement No. 69, Govermment Combinations and Disposais of Government Operations, effective 2015, established
accounting and financial reporting standards related to government combinations and disposals of government operations.
GASB Statement 6% had no effect for 2015. In 2016, GASB Staternent 69 governed the accounting and financial reporting of
the merger of U. T. Brownsville and U, T. Pan American which created U. T. Rio Grande Valley. GASE Statement 69 also
governed the ftransfer of operations of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Academic Health Center from
. T. Health Science Center at San Antonio to U. T. Rio Grande Valley in 2016. The merger and transfer of operations were
necessitated by the creation of a new university and medical school in the lower Rio Grande Valley on September 1, 2015, In
accordance with the statute creating 1. T, Rio Grande Valley, U.T.Pan American was abolished by the
U. T. System Board of Regents effective September 1, 2015 and U. T. Brownsville was abolished August 31, 2016.



The amounts recognized as of the merger dates and the effective transfer date from the implementation of GASB Statement
69 on the System’s financial statements for the year ended August 31, 2016 were as follows:

Assels:
Total Current Assets
Gross Capdnlangible Assets
Accumulated
Depreciation/Amort
Net Caprtal/Intangible Assets
Other Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Liabtlities:
Total Current Liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Nei Position
Net Investment m Capilal
Assets
Restricted Nonexpendable
Restricted Expendable
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Merged Instifutions

Transfer of
Operations from

Total Amount
Recognized by

U. T Brownsville

U T Pan American

U. T. Iealth Science
Center — $an Antonio

U. T. Rio Grande Vaiiey

18,825,271 .83
181.772,378.24

(61,967.476.75)

113,682,138 09
512,631,544 706

(252,036,692 62)

4,302,49¢25
14099657728

(37,563,186 34)

136,813.906.17
£35,400,500.28

(351.567,355.71)

119,804,501 49
28.688.813.00

260,594,853 14
107.505.082.33

103,433,390.94

483,833.144.57
136.193,895.33

1077,735.887.19

167.322.986.32 481.782,072.56 756.840,946.07
5,767.454 .30 101,702,05792 - 107,469,552.22
200541833 4,389.560.24 - 6,395 378.57

7.772.912.63

106,092,018 16

113.864.930.79

119,804,901 49
7,566.573.21
5,026,024 00

23,152,574.99

260,594 852 14
12,326,442.69
24,399.136.33
78.365,623.24

103,433 350,94

4,302,495 25

483,833,144 57
19.893.015.80
3342516032

105,824,694.48

139,550,073 69

375,690,054 40

167.735.887.15

642.976,0i5.28

The amounts transferred by U. T. Brownsville and U. T. Pan American did not inclade a net pension hability of
$39,766,911.00 or related pension deferred inflows and outflows which were assumed by U, T. Rio Grande Valley. The
System records the pension related liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows for all institutions.

Blended Compaonent Unils

The following component units are included in the consolidated financial statements because the System appoints a voting
majority of the component units® boards and the System is able to impose its will on the component units. Blended financial
information is available upon request.

U. T. Southwestern Health Systems, 5323 Hamry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75390, is governed by a four-member
board appointed by U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. U. T. Southwestern Health Systems provides support of health
care services and grants to conduct research and provide educational programs to accomplish the mission of
U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because jt provides
services entirely or almost entirely to U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31,

U. T. Southwesiern Moncrief Cancer Center, 400 West Magnolia Avenue, Fort Worth, Texas 76104, is governed by a
four-member board appointed by the president of U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. U. T. Southwestern Moncrief Cancer
Center provides resources for cancer prevention, early detection and support services to cancer patients and their families
within Tarrant County and swrounding areas. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because it has
substantively the same governing beard as U. T. Southwestern Medical Center and there is a financial benefit relationship.
The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

Monerief Cancer Foundation, 5323 Harry Hines Blvd. Dallas, Texas 75390, is governed by a six-member board appointed
by the president of U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. Moncrief Cancer Foundation supports comprehensive,
multidisciplinary cancer treatment programs in Tarrant County and surrounding areas. The foundation is blended rather
than discretely presented because it provides services entirely or almost entirely to U. T. Southwestern Medical Center and
U. T. Southwestern Moncrief Cancer Center. The foundation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

St. Paul Medical Foundation, 5909 Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75390, has no members appointed. The
management of the foundation is vested in its board of directors and such committees of the board that the board may,
from time to time establish. The number of directors shall be no Jess than three. The president of the foundation shali be a
voting ex-officic member, and non-voting ex-officio members shall be the president of St. Paul Hospital and the president
of U. T. Southwestern Medical Center or his or her designee. $t. Paul Medical Foundation supports the advancement,
through philanthropy. of excellent and innovative patient care and promotes and supports scientific, educational, charitable,
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religious and research activities of the programs and facilities at St. Paul Hospital. The foundation is blended rather than

discretely presented because it provides services entirely or almost entirely to U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. The
foundation’s fiscal year end is December 31.

U. T. Southwestern Accountable Care Network, 5323 Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75390, is governed by a nine-
member board appointed by U. T. Southwestern Health Systems, the sole member of 1. T. Southwesfern Accountable
Care Network. U. T. Southwestern Accountable Care Network owns, operates and manages an Accountable Care
Organization in accordance with the requirements of the Medicare Shared Savings Program, as set forth at section 1899 of
the Social Security Act and related regulations. U. T. Southwestem Accountable Care Network is a newly blended entity
for the System beginning in fiscal year 2015. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because it provides
services entirely or almost entirely to U. T. Southwestern Medical Center. The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

UTMB Healthcare Systems, Inc., 301 University Boulevard, Galveston, Texas 77555, is governed by an eight-member
board appointed by U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston. UTMB Healthcare Systems, Inc. establishes business for U. T.
Medical Branch - Galveston in selected markets, providing referrals, temporary staffing, and medical facilities. The
corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because it provides services entirely or almost entirely to U. T.
Medical Branch - Galveston. The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

The University Medical Branch Student Book Store, Inc., 301 University Blvd., Galveston, Texas 77555, is governed by
a five-member board appointed by U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston. The corporation is blended rather than discretely
presented because it operates the book store for U, T. Medical Branch - Galveston and provides services entirely or almost
entirely to U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston. The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

Medical Branch Innovations, Inc., 301 University Boulevard, Galveston, Texas 77555 is governed by a three-member
board appointed by U. T. Medical Branch — Galveston. Medical Branch Innovations, Inc. is 2 newly blended entity for the
System beginning in fiscal year 2016. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because it operates
exclusively in support of the education, clinical, and research missions of U. T. Medical Branch - Gaiveston. The
corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

U. T. Physicians, 6431 Fannin Street, Suite 1)L 475, Houston, Texas 77030, is govertied by a five-member board appointed
by U. T. Health Science Center - Houston. The corporation s blended rather than discretely presented because it provides
management services for the physician practice plan entirely or almost entirely to U, T, Health Science Center - Houston.
The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

U. T. System Medical Foundation, 6431 Fannin, Suite ITL 310, Houston, Texas 77030, is governed by a three-member
board appointed by U. T. Heatth Science Center - Houston. The foundation is blended rather than discretely presented
because it provides services to support the medical residency programs entirely or almost entirely to
U. T. Health Science Center - Houston. The foundation’s fiscal year end is August 31.

University Physicians Group, 6126 Wurzbach Road, San Antonio, Texas 78238, is governed by a five-member board. The
Dean of the School of Medicine is the Chairman of the Board, and four board members are members of and elected by the
physician practice plan board. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because it provides health care
education and research activity services entirely to U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio, The corperation’s fiscal
year end is August 31,

M. D. Anderson Physician’s Network, 7007 Bertner Avenue, Suite 10.3212, Houston, Texas 77030, is governed by a
nine-member board appointed by M. D. Anderson. M. D. Anderson Physicians Network transfers programs representative
of M. D. Anderson to the broad community. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because it provides
services entirely or almost entirely to M. D. Anderson. The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31,

M. D. Anderson Services Corporation, 7007 Bertner Avenue, Suite 10.3212, Houston, Texas 77030, is governed by a
seven-member board appointed by the president of M. D. Anderson and the U. T. System Board of Regents.
M. D. Anderson Services Corporation serves as an instrument of M. D. Anderson in its efforts to achieve its mission
beyond the M. D. Anderson main campus. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presenied because it provides
services entirely or almost entirely to M. D. Anderson. The corporation’s fiscal year end is August 31,
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East Texas Quality Care Network, Inc., 11937 US Highway 271, Tyler, Texas 73708-3154, 1s governed by a four-member
hoard appointed by U. T. Health Science Center - Tyler. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because
it provides agency nursing services entirely or almost entirely to U. T. Health Science Center - Tyler. The corporation’s
{iscal year end is August 31.

The University of Texas Investment Management Company (UTIMCO), 401 Congress Avenue, Suite 2800, Austin, Texas
78701, is governed by a nine-member board consisting of at least three members of the U. T. System Board of Regents,
four other members appointed by the U. T. System Board of Regents {one of whom may be the Chancelior of the System),
and two members appointed by the Texas A&M System Board of Regents. At least three members appointed by the U. T.
System Board of Regents and at least one member appointed by the Texas A&M System Board of Regents must have
substanital background and expertise in investments. The corporation is blended rather than discretely presented because
it provides investment management services entirely or almost entirely to the System. The corporation’s fiscal year end is
August 31.

The University of Texas Fine Arts Foundation, U. T. Austin, Main Building, P. O. Box T, Austin, Texas 78713 is governed
by a three-member board appoinied by U. T. Austin. The University of Texas Fine Arts Foundation provides services to
acquire the Suida-Manning Art Collection for the Blanton Museum of Art. The foundation is blended rather than discretely
presented because it provides services entirely to U. T. Austin. The foundation’s fiscal year end is December 31.

The University of Texas Communication Foundation, U. T. Austin, P. O. Box 7322, Austin, Texas 78713 is governed by
a three-member board appointed by U. T. Austin. The University of Texas Communication Foundation provides services
to the U. T. Austin College of Communication to facilitate the participation by students, faculty and others in professional
communication projects, The foundation is blended rather than discretely presented because it provides services entirely
to U. T. Austin. The foundation’s fiscal year end is August 31.
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Condensed financial statement information related to the System’s blended companent units for the year ended
August 31, 2016 is as follows:

Southwestern
Southwestern Monerief Moncriefl St, Paul Southwestern
Health Cancer Cancer Medical Accountable
As of August 31, 2016 Systems Center Foundation Foundation Care Network
Condensed Statement of Net
Position
Current Assets 21,964,505.15 3,870,268.00 961,704.69 13,380,695.00 26,787,973.43

Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilitics

36,786,743.26

83,844.309.13

21,964,505.15

40,657.011.26

84,806,013 82

13,380,695 00

26,787,973.43

7,675,592.83

2,240,146.45

20,696,011.97

8,014,887.00

20,586,235.34

Total Eiabilifies

7,675,592 83

2,240,146 45

20,696,011.97

20,586,235.34

8,014 887.00

Net [nvestment in Capital
Assets -

33,221,433.26 ; ; }
1,405,973.00 . ; -
64.110,001.85 5,365 80800 y

3,789.438.55 - - 6.201,738.09

38416864 81 64,110.001.85 5,365,808 00 6,201,738.0%

Restricted Nonexpendabie -
Restricted Expendahle -
14,288 91232
14,288,912.32

Unrestricted

Tofal Net Position $

Condensed Statcment of
Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position

Operating Revenues 3 12141343
{1,650,093.10)
{1,528.679.67)

8,782.944.00 68137 684,465.00
(11,931,829.19) £500,598.00) (9,041.830.00)
(3,148,885.19) {499,916.63) (8.357.365.00)

26,856,253.69
(15,075,563 .24)
11,780.688.45

Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss}
Nonaperaling Revenues

{Expenses) 2.277.718.50 3,178,764 .00 3128142648 - -
Income/({Laoss) Before
Other Changes in Net
Position 74903883 29,878 81 2,781,509 85 {8.357,365.00) 11,780,688.45
Other Changes in Net Position 220,556.50 (2,033,393.88) (3.423.381.000 (47,632.00) (7,623,592 59)
Change in Net Position 969 595 33 {2,003,515.07) (641,871.15) {8,404,997.00) 4,137,095.86

Net Position - August 31, 2015 13,3159,31699

14,288.912.32

40,420.379.88
38,416,864 81

64,751.873.00
64,110,0G1.835

13,770,805.00
5,365,808 04

2044 64223
£201,738.09

Net Position-August 31,2016  §

Condensed Statement of
Cash Flows

Net Cash provided (used) by:

Operating Activities b 242782518 {1,501,370.00) (2,951,039.00} {604,695.00) 2,582,057.27
Noncapital Financing

Activities - 274, 439.76 {585,140.00) 462 978 .00 -
Capital and Related Financing - - - - -
Investing Activities - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,427.82518 (1,226,930 24) (3.536,179.00) (141.717.00) 2,582,057.27
Cash and Cash Equivalents —

August 31,2013 4,490,340.56 2,020.815.24 4,405,235.00 324,191.00 2,486.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents —

August 31, 2016 § 6,918,165.74 793.885.00 869,056.00 182,474.00 1.584,543.27




(Continued)
The Tniversity U. T.
UTMB Medical Branch System University
Healthcare Student Medical Branch U. T. Medical Physicians
As of August 31, 2016 Systems Book Store, Inc. Innovations Physicians Foundation Group

Condensed Statement of Net
Position

Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Net Investment in Capital
Assets

Restricted Nonexpendable
Restricied Expendable
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Condensed Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position

Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)
Income/{Loss) Before
Other Changes in Net
Position

{Other Changes in Net Position
Change in Net Position
Net Position - August 312013

Net Position-Angust 31, 2016

Condensed Statement of
Cash Flows

Net Cash provided (used)} by:

Operating Activities
Noncapital Financing
Activities

Capital and Related Financing
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents —
August 31, 2015

Casb and Cash Equivalenis —
August 31, 2016

17,670,704 71

286710179

5,000,000.00

78,119,295.00

13,171,408.98

7.259.031.76 15,151.10 - 55,563.121.51 3,066,763.36 3.842,671.00
24.929.736.47 2,882,252.89 5,000,000.00 133,582 420.51 16,238,172.34 3,842,671.00
6,959,573.75 119,289.62 - 62,843,637.66 6,098,051.28 1.418,267.00
600,074.54 ; 5,000,000.00 - 250,000.00 488.782.00
7,559.648.29 119.289.62 5,000,000.00 62,843 637.66 7.248,051.28 1,907,049.00
1,968,305.66 15,151.10 - 22,640,196.22 ;
15,401,578.52 2.747.812.17 - 4%,108,5%6.63 8.990,121.06 1,935,622.00
17,370,088.18 2,762,963.27 - 70,838,782.85 8,990,121.06 1,935,622.00

30,735,500 .80
{29,575 514 .92)

1.355,072.37
(1,552,085.81)

193,630,538.09
{158.418,076.24)

78,804,487 57
{77.937.036.39

1,348,335.00
{1,225 .435.00)

1,163.985.83

480.292.78

(197,013 .44)

3.670.50

35,512.461 85

1,623,262 45

867.451.18

114,378.72

122.900.00

{122.900.00)

1,644.278.66

(193,342 94)

37,135.724.30

981,829.90

1.644 278 66
15,725 809,52

(193.342.94)
2,956.306.21

37.135.724.30
33,703,058.55

981.829.90
8.008.291.16

1,935,622.00

17,370,088.1%

2,762,963.27

70.838,782.85

8.960,121.06

1.535.622.00

1.264.457.65 (153,012.54) - 42,603,034.15 (231,513.28) 1.359,395.00
(4.866.84) - - 1,000.00 - -
(818.447.68} (11.875.50) - (B,333,356.47) - (1,359,395.00)
3,537,869.02 (7.32) - {23.120,464.02) (2,961,473.30) -
3,975.012.15 (164,895 36) - 11,150.213.66 {3,192,986.58} -
5,655.538.73 2,663.455.85 27.025,682.52 9.024.950.08 -
9,634.550.88 2.498,564.49 - 38.175.896.18 5,832,003.50 -
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(Continued)
M. D. M. D. East Texas University of University of
Anderson Anderson Quality Texas Texas
Physician's Services Care Fine Arts Communication
As of August 31, 216 Network Corp Network UTIMCO Foundation Foundation
Condensed Statement of Net
Position
Current Assels 39.413,691.74 99,710,336 38 336.,296.89 16.570,272.00 2,10561 211.28
Noncurrent Assets 53,993.826.80 594,653 877.30 - 1,470,030.00 - 171.139.79
Total Assets 93 40751854 694 364 213 68 336,296.89 18,040,302.00 2,105.9] 171.351.07
Current Liabilities 19,082,1559] 123,150,610.08 28,156.21 11,419,820.00 - 111,463.16
Noncurrent Liabilities 145 461 97 27265599532 - 147003000 - 39.,051.62
Total Liabilities 1922761788 395,806.605.40 28,159.21 12,889.850.00 150,514 78
Net Investment in Capital
Assets 1,824 858.16 140.73 - - . -
Restricted Nonexpendable 50.000,000.00 - - - B
Restricted Expendable - 226.583,936.37 - - -
Unrestricied 72.355,042.50 21,973.531.18 308,137.68 5.150.452.00 2,1005.91 20.836.20
Total Net Position 74,175,500 66 208.557,608.28 308,137.68 5.150.452.00 2,105.9i 20,836.28
Condensed Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position
Operating Revenues 3526702959 2,237,129.47 43.800.58 31,527.266 00 £75,880.00 -
Operating Expenses {19.180.95527) {1,239.953.98) (21,205.35) (28,160,769 .00) {903.50) (261 40)
Operating Income/(Loss) 16.086,074.32 997,175.49 2259523 3,366,497.00 674.976.50 (261.40)
Nomaperating Revenues
(Expenses}) 1.760,311.59 22.061.489.86 - 32,062.00 (1.042.895.81)
[ncome/(Loss) Before
Other Changes in Net
Puasitien 17.846,385.91 23,058,66535 2259523 3.398.559.00 (407.919.31) (261.40)
Other Changes in Net Position - - - 407.019.33 -
Change in Net Position 17.846,385.91 23,058,66535 22.595.23 3.398,559.00 {899.98) (261.40)
Net Position - August 31, 2015 36,333.514.75 275.498.942.93 285,542.45 1.751,893.G0 3.005 89 21,097.65
Net Position- August 31, 2016 74 79.900.66 298 557.608.28 308,137.68 5.150.452.00 2,105.91 20,836.29
Condensed Statcment of
Cash Flows
Net Cash provided (used) by:
Operating Activities 16,818,197 61 22,016,154 .02 65,560.27 5,535,466.00 674,976.50 -
Noncapital Financing
Activities - (28,672,775 .56) - - (1,082,899.33) -
Capital and Related Financing - - - (275,166.00) 407,019.33 -
Investing Activities (13,360.312.05) 5.400,772.93 - 35,494.00 3352 -
Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3457 88550 (1.255.848.61) 65,360.27 3,295,794 .00 {899.98) -
Cash and Cash Equivalents —
August 31,2015 22.796.343.51 100.120.377.89 159.680.01 10,331,467.00 3.005 85 211.28
Cash and Cash Equivalents —
August 31, 2016 26,254,229.07 98.864,529.28 225.240.28 15,627,261.00 2,10591 211.28




Condensed financial statement information related to the System’s blended component units {or the year ended
August 31, 2015 is as follows:

Condensed Statement of Net
Position

Cunenl Assets
Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
Current Liabihues
Noncurrent Liabthiies

TFotal Liahilities

Net Investment in Capital Assels
Restricled Nonexpendable
Restricted Expendable
Unrestnicted

Total Net Position

Condensed Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position

Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
{Expenses)

Income/(Loss) Before Other
Changes i Net Posidon

Other Changes in Net Position
Change in Net Position
Net Position -~ August 31,2014

Net Posinion-Aungust 31, 2015

Coundensed Statement of Cash
Flows

Net Cash provided {used) by:
Operating Activitics
Noncapital Financing Activittes
Camial and Related Financing
Investing Activitics

Net Increasc {Decrease) in

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash aod Cash Equivalents -
August 31,2014

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
August 31, 2015

Southwestern The University

Southwestern Moncrief Moncrief St. Paul Southwestern UTMR Medical Branch

Health Cancer Capcer Medical Accountable Healtbeare Student
Systems Center Foundation Foundation Care Network Systems Book Swere, Inc,
14,758,276 80 3,947,302.20 78,659,141.00 13.700,600.00 3,628,806.06 17.888,813.02 3,028,340.48
- 38,583.117.54 6.659,733.00 103,800.00 - 2,.225278.04 6.376.14
14.758.276.80 42.530.419.74 85.318.874.00 13.804.400.00 3.628.806.06 20.114.091.06 3,034,716.62
1.438.959.81 2,110,039.86 20,567.001.00 33,595.00 1,584,163.83 2,829918.10 78,410.41
- - - - - 1.558.363.44 -
1438.959.8] 2.110,039.86 20.567.001.00 33.593.00 1.584.163.83 4.388.281.54 7841041
- 35,445,051 .87 - - - 2,225,278 .04 6,376.14
- 1,510.241.39 - - - - -

- - 64,751 ,873.00 13,770.805.00 - -

13.315.316 99 3.465.086.62 - - 2,044 642 23 13,500,531 48 2,945 930.07

13,.319,316.9%

40420379 88

64,731,873.00

13,770,805.00

204464223

15,725 805 .52

2,956 306.21

460,989.37 7,736,670.39 4,160.00 40245800 334001633 52,099,511.58 1,685,172.14
{758.160.30}  (10.400,235.09) 1491.413.00) (215,192.00) (6,527.378.67)  (30.239,086.51}) {1,878.868.38)
(97,17093)  (2.663,564.70)  (487,253.00) 18726600 (3,187.362.34)  1,860,425.07 (153,746.24)

1.841.969. 55 10,512 583,12 (189,137.00) {788.813.00) - - 193339
1.544,798.62 784901842 {676.390.00) {601,547.00) {3,187,362.34) 1,860,425.07 {191.812.85)
3NGH6213 (1.761.693.34)  (8,784.185.00) 856.071.00  4.916.533.42 (392.726.51) -
1,864 460.75 6.087,325.08 {9460,575.00 254,524.00 1,729171.08 1,467 698.56 (191,812.85)
1].4534 85624 34333054 .80 74.212.448.00 13.516.281.00 31547113 14258.110.96 3.148.1158.06
13219316 99 40 420 379 8§ 64,751 873.00 13,770,805.00 2.044.642.23 15,725 809.52 295630621
(89.160.00) (373379312}  (6.681.268.00)  (500,294.00) 986.00 3,767,960.48 8,183.91

- 3797.59586  6.060.387.00 277.269.00 - (4,717.36) -

- 1,005,377 50 - - - (925714 68) -

- - - - - (5,817.30) 38.835.49

(89,160.00)  1.069.180.24 (620881000 (223025.00) 986.00 2.831,711.14 47,019.40
4.579,500.56 93163500 5.026.116.00 547.216.00 1,500.00 1.823.827.59 2,616,440 43
4,490,340.56 302081524 440523500 324.191.00 2.486.00 5,655,538 73 2,663.459.85
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U T M. D, M.D. East Texas University of Umiversity of
System University Anderson Anderson Quality Texas Texas
u.m Medical Physicians Physician's Services Care Fine Arts Communication
Physicians Foundstion Group Network Corp Network UTIMCO Foundation Foundation
54,923871.00 15.346,043.58 - 30,899,571.16 100,887,283.96 287,604.44 11,006,730.00 3,005.89 21128
26,174,024 50 - 5,202.,066.00 40,113.256,70 600.055.474.98 - 1.163,178.00 17,342.153.67 158.054.39
81,097.895.50 13.346.043.58 3.202.066.00 71,012,827 86 700.542,758.94 287.604 44 12.199.908.00 17.345,15% .56 158.265.67
47289221 51 7,087,752.42 1.359,964.00 14,521,983.54 123,825,369.49 206199 9,254,837.00 - 98.116.36
105,615.44 250.000.00 1,906,480.00 157329 57 301.618.446.52 - 1,193,178.00 17,342,153.67 39,051.62
47.394,836.95 7,337,752.42 3.266.444.00 14.679.313.11 425443 .816.0) 2,061.59 10,448 01500 17,342,153.67 137.167.98
18,537.245.46 - - 1,180,864 91 965.48 - - - -
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ASSETS HELD BY AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS

GASB authoritative guidance provides criteria for determining whether certain organizations should be reported as
component units based on the nature and significance of their relationship to the System. This guidance states that a legally
separate, tax-cxempt organization should be reported as a component unit of a reporting entity if all of the following criteria
are met:

I. The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct
benefit of the primary government, jts component units, or its constituents.

2. The primary government is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access a majority of the economic resources
received or held by the separate organization.

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific primary government, or
its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, are significant to that primary govertment,

The System has defined significance as 5% of System’s net position. As of August 31, 2016, none of the System’s potential
component units individually meet the 5% of System’s net position criteria for inclusion in the System’s financial
statements. Based upon the most recent available information, the combined net position of these potential component
units reported by the organizations total $2,404,269,493 .00 at August 31, 2016, and $2,470,614,575.00 at August 31, 2015.

Related Parties

Through the normal course of operations, the System both receives funds from and provides funds to other State agencies
in support of sponsored research programs. Funds received and provided during the year ended August 31, 2016, related
to pass-through grants were §468 672,364.49 and $18,481,390.14, respectively. Funds received and provided during the
year ended August 31, 2015, related to pass-through grants were $402,512,055.09 and $9,059,914.35, respectively.

Other related-party transactions identified in the financial statements include Due From/To Other State Agencies, State
Appropriations, Capital Appropriations and Transfers From/To Other State Agencies.

Joint Ventures

On December 15, 2015, Texas Health Resources (THR) and The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center
{(UTSW) formed an integrated regional health network. This new network, Southwestern Health Resources (SWHR),
commenced activities on April 1, 2016 and is expected to offer key advantages for patients in North Texas including: a) a
broad, integrated contintum. of physician-driven care utilizing UTSW’s network of faculty and community-based
physicians, THR’s employed physicians, and independent physicians affiliated with both organizations; and b) an
integrated hospital network consisting of UTSW’s two university hospitals and THR’s wholly-controlled and joint-
ventured community hospitals, a key component of which is a new organization — a Joint Operating Company formed to
bring together the three Dallas hospitals (UTSW’s William P. Clements, Jr. and Zale Lipshy University Hospitals, and
THR's Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital Dallas). U'TSW’s equity interest in SWHR at August 31, 20116 was negative
$885,693 or approximately 50%.

U. T. Southwestern Health Systems (UTSHS), a blended component unit of U. T. Southwestern Medical Center, is a
participating member of U. T. Sonthwestern DVA Healthcare, LLP (DVA). DVA is a joint venture between UTSHS and
Davita Inc. to provide care for dialysis patients in the Dallas-Fort Worth area. UTSHS's equity interest in DVA. at August
31, 2016 and 2015 was $8,790,120.64 and $7,494,298.98, respectively, or 49%. Separate financial statements for DaVita
may be obtained at DaVita Inc., 601 Hawaii Street, El Segundo, California 90245 or www.davita.com.

U. T. Health Science Center - Houston’s blended component unit, U. T. Physicians, is a participating member of
Physician’s Dialysis of Houston. Physician’s Diatysis of Houston is a joint venture entered into by U. T. Physicians and
DaVita, Inc. U. T. Physician’s equity interest in Physician’s Diatysis of Houston at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was
$722,480.20 and $569,944.15, respectively, or 35.62%. Separate financial statemenis for Physician's Dialysis of Houston
may be obtained at Physician’s Dialysis of Houston, Attention: Marie Sinfield, 1423 Pacific Avenue, Tacoma, Washington
98402,

U, T. Health Science Center - Houston’s blended component unit, U. T. Physicians, is a participating member of TMC
Holding Company, L.L.C. {TMC Holding). TMC Holding is a Limited Liability Corporation entered into by
U, T. Physicians, Baylor College of Medicine and Memorial Hermann/USP Surgery Centers [T, [.I..P. U, T. Physicians’
equity interest in TMC Holding at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $474,887.51 and $353,111.19, respectively, or 18.1%.
Separate financial statements for TMC Holding may be obtained by contacting Vanessa Smith, 3050 Post Oak Boulevard,
Suite 620, Houston, Texas 77056.
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U. T. Health Science Center - Houston and M. D. Anderson are participating members of the Texas Medical Center Central
Heating and Cooling Services Cooperative Association (TECO). TECO was incorporated on October 2, 1975, for the
purposc of operating a central heating and cooling services facility on a cooperative basis solely for the benefit of eligible
institutions. On June 1, 2003, TECO transferred substantially all of its assets and operation to TECO Corporation, and
TECO Corporation assumed the liabilities and obligations of TECO. TECO still renders services to member and non-
member patrons at cost. Savings or margins are refunded to the member and non-member patrons on a patronage basis in
the form of cash or equity by TECO. In fiscal year 2016, U. T. Health Science Center — Houston purchased the Jessie Jones
Library and obtained additional patronage equity in TECO in the amount of $301,800.00 via the Houston Academy of
Medicine’s shares of TECO equity. U. T. Health Science Center - Houston’s equity interest in TECO at August 31, 2016
and 2015 was $13,044,452.00 and $12,836,850.00, respectively, or 13.0% and 12.9%, respectively. M. D. Anderson’s
equity interestin TECO at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $41,030,053.00 and $39,959,794.00, respectively, or 40.2% and
40.3%, respectively. Separate financial statements for TECO may be obtained at Thermal Energy Corporation, 1615
Braeswood Boulevard, Houston, Texas 77030 or http://teco.tme.edw/homefteco_home.php.

M. D. Andersen is a participating member of the Texas Medical Center Hospital Laundry Cooperative Assaciation (the
Association). The Association was established on April 30, 1971, for the purpose of acquiring, awning, and operating
a laundry system on a cooperative basis solely for the benefit of members of the Association. Net earnings of
the Association may be refunded to the members on a patronage basis or retained by the Association as equity allocated
to the members. M. D. Anderson’s equity interest in the Association at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $4.817,370.66 and
$4.234.774.00, respectively. or 40%. Separate financial statements for the Association may be obtained at
1601 Braeswood Boulevard. Houston, Texas 77030 or http//www.texasmedicalcenter.org/root/en/GetToKnow/
TMClInstitutions/Qtherlnstitutions/Laundry/Laundry.

M. D. Anderson is a participating member of P.E.T. Net Houston, LL.C (PETNet). PETNet is a joint venture entered into
by M. D. Andersen and P E.T. Pharmaceuticals, Inc. to lease and operate a facility located on M. D. Anderson’s campus
to praduce positron radiopharmaceuticals and isotopes. Construction of the facility commenced in 2003. M. D. Anderson’s
equity interest in PETNet at August 31, 2016 and 2015 was $2,251,427.28 and $1,988,999.42, respectively, or 49%.
Separate financial statements for PETNet may be obtained at Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc., 51 Valley Stream
Parkway, Malvern, Pennsylvania 19355,

M. D. Anderson entered into an amended and restated Limited Partnership agreement dated March 30, 2010 between
Proton Therapy Center-Houston LTD., LL.P., {PTC Partnership), PTC-Houston Investors, L.L.C., {Investors), PTC-
Houston Management, 1..P., and M. I, Anderson. The purposes of PTC Partnership are to assume the lease formerly held
by Investors with M. 1D, Anderson to lease approximately four acres on the M. D. Anderson’s property for an initial term
of 60 years, develop and/cr acquire other proton therapy related business opportunities in the area and engage in any other
activities that are reasonably incidental 1o the foregoing or that are contemplated by the agreement or the related
agreements. As part of the agreement, each partner has made or is deemed to have made the Initial Contribution which
equaled $15,621,950.00 for M. D. Anderson or 51.22%. However, M. D. Anderson’s only capital contribution to PTC
Partnership has been through the ground lease which equals $2,500,000.00. M. D. Anderson has recorded cash distributions
and has adjusted its carrying value based on the operating resulis of PTC Partnership as required by the agreement, which
does not equal the initial contribution. Until the carrying value of the investment equals or exceeds the initial contribution
value, M. D. Anderson has elected to record the carrying value on the statement of net position. As of August 31, 2016
and 2015, M. D. Anderson’s equity interest in PTC Partnership was $0. M. D. Anderson received cash contributions
totaling $3.087,617.40 and $6,126,225.00 during the fiscal years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, Separate
financial statements for PTC Partnership may be obtained at htp://www.mdanderson.org/patient-and-cancer-
information/proton-therapy-center/index.html.

M. D. Anderson is a participating member in the National Center for Therapeutics Manufacturing {the “NCTM™).
M. D. Anderson entered into a Collaboration, Investment and Facility Use Agreement as of May 19, 2010 with Texas
A&M University System to collaborate on the design of the NCTM and on grants and proposals relating to cancer
therapeutics that could be developed at the NCTM. M. D. Anderson’s cost-based interest in NCTM at August 31, 2016
and 2015 was $1,245,000.00, or approximately 2.5%. Separate financial statements for NCTM may be obtained at
hittp:/fwww . tamus.edu/iit/nctm/.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements of the System have been prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. The System reports as a business type activity, as defined by GASB. Business type activities
are those that are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. The financial
statements of the System have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America as prescribed by the GASB.

GASB STATEMENTS IMPLEMENTED IN FISCAL YEAR 2015

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, effective 2015, established new accounting
and financial reporting requirements for institutions that provide their employees with pensions. GASB Statement No. 71,
Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Daie, effective 2015, amended GASB
Staternent 68 to require that, at transition, a beginning deferred outflow of resources is recognized for its pension
contributions made subsequent to its measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. Restatement of all prior
pertods presented was not practical, and the cumulative effect of applying GASB Staternents 68 and 71 was reported as a
restatement of beginning net position for 20135, causing a decrease of $2,608,762,285.17.

GASB STATEMENTS IMPLEMENTED IN FISCAL YEAR 2016

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measuremen! and Application, effective 2016, clarified the definition of fair value,
established principles for measuring fair value, provided additional fair value guidance, and enhanced disclosures about
fair value measurements. Restatement of all prior periods presented was not practical, and the cumulative effect of applying
GASB Statement 72 was reported as a restatement of beginning net position for 2016, causing an increase of
$11,765,303.97.

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the
Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendmenis io Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68, effective 2016,
completed the suite of pension standards. The implementation of GASB Statement No. 73 had no effect on the System’s
net position or changes in net position for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015.

GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments,
effective 2016, reduced the GAAP hierarchy to two categories of authoritative GAAP from the four categories under
GASB Statement No. 55. The implementation of GASB Statement No. 76 had no effect on the System’s net position or
changes in net position for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015.

GASB Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, effective 2016, permitted qualifying
external investment pools to measure peol investments at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes and established
additional note disclosure requirements for those exiernal investment pools and for governments that participate in them.
This statement had so effect to the System’s net position or changes in net position for the year ended August 31, 2016.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Short-term, highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased are generally considered
cash and cash equivalents. It is the System’s policy to exclude items that meet this definition if they are part of an
investment pool, which has an investment horizon of one year or greater. Therefore, highly liquid investments that are part
of the Intermediate Term Fund (ITF) and the Long Term Fund {LTF) are not considered cash and cash equivalents.
Additionally, endowments invested in money market accounts are also excluded from Cash and Cash Equivalents as the
intent is to invest these funds for more than one year. Cash beld in the State treasury for the Permanent University Fund
(PUF), the Permanent Health Fund (PHF) and the Available University Fund (AUF) are considered cash and cash
equivalents. Other highly liquid investments of these major funds which are held in pocled funds and invested with
custodians are not considered cash and cash equivalents according to the investment policies of the System. Restricted
cash and cash equivalents include cash held in the State treasury for the PUF and PHF and restricted sources of funds used
for construction of capital assets as well as funds held for debt service. The System holds bond proceeds in restricted
invesiments to be disbursed to the institutions to support capital projects on a cost reimbursable basis. Also included in
restricted cash and cash equivalents are Short Term Fund (STF) holdings held as collateral on interest rate swaps.

BALANCE IN STATE APPROPRIATIONS
This item represents the balance of General Revenue funds at August 31 as caleulated in the Texas State Comptroller’s General
Revenue Reconciliation.




DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative instruments are recorded at fair value. The fair value of derivatives is recorded as either an investment, a hedging
dertvalive asset or a hedging derivative liability on the statement of net position. The valuation of investment derivatives
is discussed in the Investments disclosure below. The System has calculated the fair value of the interest rate swaps using
a forecast of expected discounted future net cash flows and considered the nonperformance risk of the parties.

The System has entered into interest rate swap agreements with various counterparties, all of which are highly rated
financial institutions, to manage varjous risks associated with the System’s debt programs. Each of the System’s interest
rate swaps is a contractual agreement entered into between the System and a counterparty under which each party agrees
to exchange periodic fixed or variable payments, based upon a stated notional amount, over the stated life of the agreement.
The net differential paid or received is recognized over the life of the agreement as an adjustment to interest expense.

Interest rate swaps determined to be hedging derivatives are designated as cash flow hedges. Hedging derivative assets
and hedging derivative liabilities are recorded on the System’s statement of net position. Under hedge accounting, for
derivatives that are determined to be effective, changes in the fair value of hedging derivatives are considered to be deferred
inflows (for hedging derivatives with positive fair values) or deferred outflows (for hedging derivatives with negative fair
values).

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are not effective are recorded as net increase (decrease) in the fair value of
investments in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

INVESTMENTS

The majority of the investments of the System, except for PUF lands, are managed by UTIMCO, a private investment
corporation that provides services entirely to the Sysiem and its refated foundations. All investments are reported as
noncurrent as these funds have an investment horizon extending beyond one year. Restricted investments include
investments restricted by legal or contractual requirements, including those related to donors and constitutional restrictions.

The audited financial statements of the funds managed by UTIMCO may be found on UTIMCO’s website and inquiries
may be directed to UTIMCO via www.utimee.org.

Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between two market participants at the measurement date.

The System is authorized to invest funds, as provided in Section 51.0031 of the Texas Education Code and the Constitution
of the State of Texas, under prudent investor investment standards. Such investments include various fixed income and
equity type securities, hedge funds, public market funds, and private investments. The investments of the System are
governed by various investment policies approved by the U, T. System Board of Regents.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Current and noncurrent contributions receivable are amounts pledged to the university by donors, net of allowances. Multi-year
gift pledges greater than $10,000 must be reported at the discounted present value. At the beginning of each fiscal year, the
Systern re-establishes the scale of discount rates applicable for present valuing new multi-year gift pledges that are received
during the new fiscal year. The scale of discount rates are based upon .S, Treasury Notes and Bonds asked yields as fisted in
the Watl Street Journal on the first day of the fiscal year. Existing gift pledges are not recalculated since these pledges were
previously calculated at historical discount rates.

INVENTORIES
Inventories, consisting primarily of suppiies and merchandise for resale, are valued at cost, typically based on the specific
identification, weighted average or first-in, first-out methods, which are not in excess of net realizable valie,

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Restricted assets include funds restricted by legal or contractual requirements, including those related tc sponsored
programs, donors, constitutional restrictions, bond covenants, and loan agreements.

LOANS AND CONTRACTS
Current and noncurrent koans and contracts are receivables, net of allowances, related to smdent Joans.
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SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL AND QOBLIGATIONS

The collateral secured for securities lent are reported as an asset on the statement of net position. The obligations for
securities lent are reported as a liability on the statement of net position that divectly offsets the cash collateral received from
brokers or dealers in exchange for securities Joaned. The costs of securities lending transactions are reported as expenses in
the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. See Note 6 for details regarding the securities lending
program.

CAPITAL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition or acquisition value at the date of donation in the case of gifis.
The System follows the State’s capitalization policy with a cost equal to or greater than $5,000.00 for equipment items,
$100,000.00 for buildings, building improvements and improvemenis other than buildings, and $500,000.00 for
infrastructure items, and an estimated useful life of greater than one year. Purchases of library books are capitalized.
Routine repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense is incurred. Outlays
for construction in progress are capitalized as incurred. Interest expense related to construction is capitalized net of interest
income earned on the resources reserved for this purpose {see Note 12). The thresholds for software are $100,000.00 for
purchased software and $1,000.000.0¢ for internally developed software including Enterprise Resource Planning
replacements. The System capitalizes, but does not depreciate works of art and historical treasures that are held for
extiibition, education, research and public service. These collections are protected and preserved.

Deprectation and amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
generally two fo fifteen vears for equipment items, five years for software, six years for Enterprise Resource Planning
replacements, fifteen years for library books, ten to fifty years for buildings and their components and fifteen to forty years
for infrastructure elements.

OTHER ASSETS

Included in other current assets are prepaid expenses and lease receivables due within one year. Included in the other
noncurrent assets are lease receivables that will be realized beyond one year and equity interests in certain joint ventures
that do not meet the definition of investment.

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Deferred outflows consist of the fair market value of derivatives, unamortized losses on refunding of debt, unamortized
interest rate lock termination payments and certain changes in the net pension liability. Changes in fair value for effective
hedges that are achieved with derivative instruments are 10 be reported as deferred inflows and deferred outflows in the
statement of net position. For debt refundings, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount
of the old debt is deferred and reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows. The gain or Joss Is amortized, using the
straight line method, over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter, in the statement
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position as a component of interest expense. When a Treasury Lock is used to
hedge interest rate exposure on honds, the lock termination payment is recorded as a deferred outflow and 15 amortized,
using the straight line method, over the remaining life of the related debt in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes
in net position as a compenend of interest expense. Changes in the net pension Jiability not included in pension expense
are required to be reported as deferred outflows of rescurces or deferred inflows of resources retated o pensions. Employer
contributions subsequent to the measurement date of the net pension liability are also required o be reported as deferred
outflows of resources.

UNEARNED REVENUE
Unearned revenue represents revenues such as tuition recorded in August for the fall semester and payments received in advance
for sponsored programs.

ASSETS HELD FOR OTHERS — CURRENT AND NONCURRENT

Assets held for others represent funds held by the System as custodial or fiscal agent for students, faculty members,
foundations, and others. Included in assets held for others as of August 31, 2016 and 2015 is $420,760,531.62 and
$409,600,706.10, respectively, for the Physician’s Referral Service Supplemental Retirement Plan/Retirement Benefit Plan
at M. D Anderson. As of Auvgust 31, 2016 and 2015, assets held for others also included $190,014,265.99 and
$190,422,371.40, respectively, from foundations that invest their assets with UTIMCO.

LIABILITY TO BENEFICIARIES
The Systemn holds numerous irrevocable charitable remainder trusts and a pooled income fund. Together, these assets are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements within restricted investments.
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The charitable remainder trusts designate the U. T. Syster Board of Regents as both frustee and remainder beneficiary.
The System is required to pay to the donors (or other donor-designated income beneficiaries) either a fixed amount or the
lesser of a fixed percentage of the fair value of the trusts’ assets or the trusts’ income during the beneficiaries’ lives. Trust
assets are measured at acquisition value when received and at fair value thereafter. A corresponding liability to
beneficiaries is measured at the present value of expected future cash flows to be paid to the beneficiaries based upon the
applicable federal rate on the gift date. Upon death of the income beneficiaries, substantially all of the principal balance
passes to the System to be used in accordance with the donors’ wishes.

The pooled income fund was formed with contributions from several donors. The contributed assets are invested and
managed by UTIMCO. Donors (or designated beneficiaries) periodically receive, during their lives, a share of the income
earned on the fund proportionate to the value of their contributions to the fund. Upon death of the income beneficiaries,
substantially all of the principal balance passes 1o the System to be used in accordance with the donors” wishes.
Contribution revenue is measured at the acquisition value of the assets recetved, discounted for a term equal to the life
expectancies of the beneficiaries.

NET PENSION LIABILITY

The System participates in a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation
administered by the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS). TRS is primarily funded through State and employee
contributions. The System receives a proportional share of the net pension liability, pension retated deferred outflows and
pension related deferred inflows from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

DEFERRED INFLOWS

Deferred inflows consist of unamortized gains on refunding of debt and certain changes in the net pension liability. For
debt refundings, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is deferred and
reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows. The gain or loss is amortized, using the straight line method, over the
remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter, in the statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position as a component of interest expense. Changes in the net pension liability not included in pension
expense are required to be reported as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources related to pensions.

NET POSITION
The System has classified resources into the following three net position categories:

Net Tnvestment in Capital Assels
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding principal balances of debt atiributable to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

Restricted:

Nonexpenduble

Net position subject to externally imposed stipulations that require the amounts be maintained in perpetuily by the System.
Such assets include the System’s permanent endowment funds.

Fxpendable
Net position whose use by the System is subject to externally imposed stipulations that can be fulfilled by actions of the
Sysiem pursuant to those stipulations or that expire with the passage of time.

Unrestricted

Net position that is nof subject to externally imposed stipulations. Unrestricted net position may be designated for special
purpeses by action of management or the U, T. System Board of Regents. Substantially all unrestricted net position is
designated for academic programs, patient care, research programs and initiatives, and capital programs (see Note 21 for
details on unrestricted net position),

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the System addresses each

situation on a case-by-case basis prior to determining the resources to be used to satisfy the obligation, Generally, the
System’s policy is to first apply the expense towards restricted resources and then towards unrestricted resources.
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REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Opecrating revenues include activitics such as student tuition and fees; net sales and services of hospitals; net professional
fees; net sales and services of auxiliary enterprises; the exchange basis federal, stale and Jocal grants and contracts.
Operating expenses include salaries and wages, payroll related costs, materials and supplies, depreciation, other contracted
services, pension expense, postemployment benefits, scholarships and fellowships, and impairment losses and insurance
recoveries received in the same year as the associated foss. In addition, all changes to incurred but not reported liabilities
related to insurance programs are reflected as operating.

Nonoperating revenues include activities such as gifts and contributions, insurance recoveries received in years subsequent
to the associated loss, State appropriations, invesfment income, the nonexchange basis federal and state grants and
contracts, and other revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB. The System’s institutions are
the named beneficiaries in certain fawsuits, wills, trusts, and insurance policies. The Sysiem does not recognize these
potential refunds, gifts and contributions until realized. Nonoperating expenses include activities such as interest expense
on capital asset financings, and other expenses that are defined as nonoperating expenses by GASB.

SCHOLARSHIP ALLOWANCES AND STUDENT AID

Financial aid to students is reported in the financial statements as prescribed by the National Association of College and
University Business Officers (NACUBO). Certain aid (student loans, funds provided to students as awarded by third parties
and Federal Direct Lending) is accounted for as third party payments (credited to the student’s account as if the student
made the payment). All other aid is reflected in the financial statements as operating expense or scholarship allowances,
which reduce revenues. The amount reported as operating expense represents the portion of aid that was provided to the
student in the form of cash. Scholarship aliowances represent the portion of aid provided to the student in the form of
rednced tuition. Under the alternative method, these amounts are computed on an entity-wide basis by allocating cash
payments te students, excluding payments for services, on the ratio of total aid to the aid not considered to be third party
aid.

STATEWIDE INTERFUND TRANSFERS AND INTERFUND PAYABLES

In accordance with the provisions set forth in Article 7, Section 18 of the Texas Constitution, the System transfers one-
third of the annual earnings of the PUF investments and lands to the Texas A&M University System (TAMUS). In addition
to the transfer of the current year earnings in 2016 and 2015 of $272,575,991.93 and $271.,051,531.64, respectively, the
System recorded a liability of $1,019,736,060.04 and $3,012,423,632.73 at August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, for
future amounts due to TAMUS from the PUF to cover principal on outstanding PUF bonds and notes issued by TAMUS.
This liability is reported as current and noncurrent statewide interfund payable on the statement of net position. Addittonal
detaiis related to the operations of the PUF can be found in Note 8. Also included in statewide interfund payables as of
August 31, 2016 and 2015 is $5,673,910.67 and $7.,021,741.57, respectively, related to the revolving loan programs
administered by the Texas State Comptrolier’s Office.

In accordance with tuition set-asides required by Section 61.539, Section 61.910, Section 61.9660, Section 61,9731, and
Section 56.095 of the Texas Education Code, the institutions transferred tuition revenues of $407,820.65 in 2016 and
$23.427,138.98 in 2013 1o the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. Section 61.539, Section 61.9731, and Section
56.095 were repealed effective September {, 2015,

UNCOMPENSATED CARE AND CHARITY CARE

The System’s health-related institutions provide uncompensated care to patients who meet certain criteria. Uncompensated
care includes the unreimbursed costs for the uninsured and the underinsured as well as the unreimbursed costs from
government-sponsored health programs. To calculate uncompensated care, charges are converted to costs and providers
recognize appropriate patient specific funding and fump sum funding available to offset costs. Hospital charges are
converted to cost by the application of the Medicare cost to charge ratio, as calculated in the most recent Medicare cost
report. Since a standard cost report does not exist for physician charges, a proxy cost to charge ratio was developed through
a process involving all Texas public academic medical centers and the State Auditor’s Office. Uncompensated care costs
amounted to $779,506,365.50 and $592,644,586.86 for 2016 and 2015, respectively.

The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) defines charity care as care for which hospitals never
expected to be reimbursed. Charity care occurs when a patient applies to the hospital for financial assistance and the
hospital waives all or part of its charges, consistent with its internal charity care policy. The cost of charity care is-calculated
using the uncompensated care calculation methodology discussed above, Charity care costs amounted to $60,670,542.05
and $58,829,662.77 for 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The System’s health-related institutions have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments 1o these
institutions at amounts different from thejr established rates. A summary of the paymeni arrangements with major third-
party payors follows:

Medicare

U. T. Southwestern Medical Center’s, U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston’s and U, T. Health Science Center - Tyler’s
inpatient acute care services and outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a
prospective reimbursement methodology. Also, additional reimbursement is received for graduate medical education,
disproportionate share, bad debts and other reimbursable costs, as defined, under a variety of payment methodologies.

M. D. Anderson’s inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid based on a cost
reimbursement methodology that is limited by a facility-specific amount per discharge. The final reimbursement also
includes a calculation of an incentive or relief payment determined through a comparison of the facilities current year cost
to the facility-specific cost per discharge. Certain outpatient services, and defined capital and medical education costs
related to Medicare heneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology. Effective August 1, 2000, the
Medicare program implemented a prospective payment system for outpatient services. However, as M. D. Anderson is
designated as a cancer hospital, the Medicare program provides for a “hold-harmless™ payment that is equal to the
difference between the prospectively determined amounts and the current year adjusted cost (i.e., the current year adjusted
cast is determined through application of a payment to cost ratio, which is derived from a previous Medicare cost report,
to the current year actual cost). M. D. Anderson is reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final
scttlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by M. D. Anderson and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal
intermediary.

Medicaid

Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a prospeciive reimbursement
methodology. Certain outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program benefictaries are reimbursed under a cost
reimbursement cost methodology. The System’s health-related institutions are reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at
a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the System’s health-related
institutions and audits thereof by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary.

The System’s health-related institutions have also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to the Systen’s
health-related institutions under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from
established charges, and prospectively determined daily rates. The System’s health-related institutions recognized bad debt
expense of $374,508,841.70 and $323,586,879.35 in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Disaggregation of Other Receivable Balances

Net other receivables at August 31, 2016 and 2015 are detailed by type as follows:

Net Other Receivables

Receivables related to investments

Receivables related to gifis, grants and sponsored programs
Receivables related to external parties/other companies
Receivables related to auxiliary enterprises
Receivables related io payroll

Receivables related to patents

Receivables related to travel

Receivables related to loan funds and financial aid
Receivables related io agency funds

Receivables related to other various activities

Total

2016

2015

101,977,535.03
81,624,095.88
146,470,217.77
25.360,786.59
4,299,705.76
1,149,096.89
1,259.845.18
1,789,396 44
4,735,898.10
36,397,245.59

135,689,949.43
58.144.883.56
108,867,637.03
18,585,596.05
7,221.642.82
1,378,286.00
1.499.131.35
1,641,208.18
4,750,594.11
26,077.280.56

405,063,823.23

363,856.209.09




Deposits, Investments and Repurchase Agreements

DEPOSITS OF CASH IN BANK
As of August 31, 2016 and 20135, the carrying amount of deposits was $100,208,608.92 and §90.636,918.22, respectively,
as presented below:

2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents per statement
of cash flows and Exhibit A $  2,876,709,944.93 2,920,561,599.00
Less: Cash in State Treasury 967,525,227.20 898.640,191.66
Repurchase agreement — Texas
Treasury Safekeeping Trust Co. 14,306,793.80 1,015,334.70
Other cash equivalent investments 1,784,908,587.51 1,904,814,096.90
Other 9,760,727.52 25455057.52
Deposits of cash in bank $ 100,208,608.92 90.636,918.22

As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, the total bank balances were $131,132.527.37 and $126,577,215.31, respectively.

DEPOSIT RISKS

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the System
will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The System maintains depository relationships with vanous banking institutions. The System’s policy is that all
deposits are govermned by a bank depository agreement between the System and the respective banking institution. This
agreement provides that the System’s deposits, to the extent such deposits exceed the maximum insured limit under deposit
insurance provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, shall at all times be collateralized with government
securities.

Asof August 31, 2016, U. T. Health Science Center at Tyler’s blended component unit, East Texas Quality Care Network
(ETQCN), held deposits that were exposed to custodial credit risk. ETQCN has no policies regarding these deposits. The
bank balances exposed to custodial risk as uninsured and uncollaieralized deposits were $41,839.34. As of August 31,
2015, the System had no bank balances that were exposed to custodial credit risk.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are reported at fair vatue. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between two market participants at the measurement date. GAAP provides a
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs of fair value measurements based on the extent to which inputs t0 valuation techniques
are observable in the marketplace. The hierarchy assigns a higher priority to observable inputs that reflect verifiable
information obtained from independent sources, and a lower priority to unobservable impurs that would reflect
management’s assumptions about how market participants would value an asset or liability based on the best information
available. Fair value measurements must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

The three levels of the hierarchy of inputs used o measure fair value are as follows:

¢ Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that are available at the
measurement date.

¢ Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

e Level 3 — Unobservable inputs.

The System’s investments with readity available fair values are primarily valued on the basis of market valuations provided
by independent pricing services.

Debt securities. including corporate obligations and governmental and provincial obligations, held directly by the System
are valued based upon prices supplied by Imiercontinental Exchange Data Services and other major fixed income pricing
services, exiernal broker quotes and internal pricing matrices. Debt securities vatued based on multiple quotations or
models utilizing observable market inputs are categorized as Level 2; otherwise they would be categorized as Level 3,
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Equity secwrities, including common and preferred stocks, fair values are based on the closing price on the primary
exchange on which they are traded (if a closing price is not available, the average of the last reported bid and ask price is
used). When these securities are actively traded, and valuation adjustments are not applied, they are categorized as Level
1. In the event that a stock s not actively traded or a closing price is unavailable on a national or international securities
exchange, the last available price per the exchange would be used, and the security would be categorized as Level 2.
Otherwise, equity securities would be categorized as Level 3.

Physical commodities, specifically gold, are valued uging the composite closing price from Bioomberg for the XAU
currency code which represents the standard for one troy ounce of goid, and are categorized as Level 1.

GAAP permits management to fair value certain investments that do not have a readily determinable fair value using the
investment’s net asset value per share or the System’s ownership interest in partners’ capital as a practical expedient.
Investments valued in this manner are not classified in the fair value hierarchy,

The fair value of private investment funds, which consist of non-regulated investment funds and various other investment
vehicles, are estimated by management using the investment’s capital account balance at the closest available reporting
date, as communicated by the investment manager, adjusted for contributions and withdrawals subsequent to the latest
available reporting date as well as consideration of any other information, which has been provided by the investment
manager or other sources.

Hedge funds, developed country equity, emerging markets cquity, natural resources, real estate and fixed income
investment funds and certain other private placements are fair valued by management based on net asset value information
provided by the investment manager, as well as other relevant factors as indicated above.

The fair value of the PUF fand’s interest in oil and gas is based on a third party reserve study of proved reserves. The
present value of the royalty cash flows is calculated by applying a ten percent discount rate to future expected production
volumes of oil and gas based on the price of oil and gas on August 31. A percentage of probable and possible reserves of
oil and gas are included in the fair value estimate. The PUF lands’ surface interests are reported at the price per acre from
the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers. The PUF lands are categorized as Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy. The remaining minerals, the trust minerats, because of size, distribution, and limited production histories are
valued at three times the previous 12 months’ revenue. As a rule of thumb, this measure has been used historically to
determine the selling price of these types of properties by willing parties. Other real estate holdings are reported by one of
the following methods of valuation: the Jatest available appraised amount as determined by an independent State certified
or other licensed appraiser, tax assessments use for real estate investments with values that are not significant or by any
other generally accepied industry standard. All other real estate is categorized as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy, with
a small amount valued using net asset value.

The following tables reflect fair value measurements of investments as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, as
categorized by level of the fair value hierarchy:



Type of Security

Fair Value as of
August 31, 2016

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices in
Active markets
for ldentical
Assels
{Level 1)

Significant Other
Observable Inputs
{Level 2)

t

Significant
Inobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

Investments by Fair Value Level:

U8, Government:

11.8. Treasury Securities

U.5. Treasury TIPS
U 8. Government Agency Obligations
Corporate Obligations

Corporate Assel and Morigage Backed Securities

Equity

International Obligations {Government and Corporate)

Iniernational Eauity

Fixed Income Money Market and Bond Mutual Fund

Other Commingled Funds

Fixed Income

U. S. Equity

International Other Commingled Funds:
Non-U.8. Develeped Equity

Emerging Markets

Real Estate

Natural Resources

PUF Lands
Other Real Estate

Physical Commodites - Gold
Investment Derivatives — Asset Positions
Alternative Irvestments:

Limited Parinerships (Private Investments)

Miscellaneous

Total Investments by Fair Value Level

Iovestment Funds Fair Valued Using Net Asset Value:

Real Estate

Other Commingled Funds
International Other Commingled Funds
Limited Partnerships {Private Investments)

Total Investment Funds Fair Valued Using

Net Asset Value

Investments Held 1n Cash (Not at Fair Value)

Private Investments {(No( at Fair Value}

Total Investments

Securities Lending Collateral Invesiment Pool

{see detail below)

348.995,773.58
42,321,609.94
157,164,456 39
602 .478.199.82
78.002,831.95
1.683.898,691.75
2,455,106 220 .02
2,973.472.321.25
2,340,365 964 24

30,678,863 83
15,625,340 32

3,660,206 44
2,914,940 40
850,375.26
1,170,568.84
6,185,785.105.90
280,967.164.37
737,790.553.82
207.007,503.36

211,760,612.00
18,331.699.12

348.,995,773.98
42,321.609.94

1,644,687,187.75
2.973.405.817.98
2,333,949,790.79

30.678.863.83
15,615,102.18

3,660.206.44
2,614,940 40

£50,375.26
1,170,568.84

737,790,353.82
4,013,595.50

2,396.725 05

157,164,456.39
601,506,575.63
78,602,831.95
2,578.941.32
2.455.106,220.02
29254 52
6.173,385.23

202,953,907 86

14,957 454 54

971,624.16
16,632,562.64
3724875
24278832

10,238.14

6,185,785,105.90
280,967,164.37

211,760,612.00
977,515.53

18,378,349,003.00

8,142.451,113.80

3,518 513.027.46

6,717,384 859 74

19.975,173.62
12,204.092,068.16
2,515,905.688 73
9.401,605,109 95

24,141.378.041.36

125,914.034.78
12,598.222.63

42,658.439.301.77

729,334 827 51
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Type of Security

Fair Value as of
Augast 31, 2016

Fair Valne Measurcment Using

Quoted Prices in
Active markets Significant
for Identical Significant Other Unaobservable
Assets Observable Inputs Inputs
{Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)

Investments Classified as Cash Equivalents:

Repurchase Agreement - Texas Treasury Safekeeping [rust
Co. (Not at Fair Value)

Fixed Income Money Market Funds
Time Deposits (Not at Fair Value)

Taotal Investments Classified as Cash Equivalents

Deposit with Brokers for Derivative Contrac(s, net:
U.5. Treasury Bonds and Noles
U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected

Fixed Income Money Market and Mutual Funds

Total Deposit with Brokers for Derivative Contracts, net

$ 14,306,793.80
1,784,066,458.31
842,1260.20

3 1,799.215.381.31

$ 2221 946 34
5.349.104.23
37.024,638.90

1,784.,066,458.31 -

2,221,946.34 -
5,349,104.23 -
37.024.658.90 -

$ 44 59370947

44.595,709.47 .
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Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices in

Active markets Significant
for Identical Significant Other Unobservable
Fair Value as of Assets Observabie Inputs Inputs
Type of Security August 31, 2015 {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Investments by Fair Value Level:

U5, Government;

U.8. Treasury Securities

U.S. Treasury TIPS
U.S. Government Agency Obligations
Corporate Obligations

Corporate Assel and Mortgage Backed Securities

Fquity

International Obligations (Government and Corporate’}

Intermational Equity

Fixed Income Money Market and Bond Muiual Fund

Other Commingled Funds:

Fixed Income

U. S Equity

Intemational Other Commingied Funds:
Non-1.5. Developed Equity
Emerging Markets

Real Estale

Natural Resources

PUF Lands
Other Real Estate

Physical Commaodities - Gold
Investment Derivatives — Asset Posilions
Alternative Tnvestments:

Limited Partnerships (Private Investments)

Miscellaneous

Totai Investments by Fair Value Level

Investment Funds Fair Valued Using Net Asset Valine:

Real Estate

Other Commingied Funds
internanional Other Commingled Funds
Limited Partnerships (Private Investments)

Total Investment Funds Fair Valued Using

Net Asset Value

Investments Held in Cash (Not a1 Fair Value)

Private Investments (Not at Fair Value)

Total Investments

Securities Lending Collateral Investment Pool

{see detail helow)

433,814,528 31
46,893,191 86
144 603,162 96
480,583,282 .47
80,028,126.61
§,543,111,831.35
2,045,632.519.23
2,571 009,548 92
1.954.840,593 38

26.,066,797.17
14,157,462 36

2,900,058 87
2,625,905.94
1,544,236.74
2,363,323.3¢

5,228 495,607 20

300,348,780.78
641,277,603.58
218,291.686.50

187.693,759.00
18,778,071.20

433,814,528.31
46,893,191 86

1,230,548.590 97
2,570,282.047 92
1,948.947,632.99

26,066,797.17
14,157.462.36

2.900,058.87
2.925,906.94
1,344,236.74
2.365,325.34

641,277,603.58
1,129.965.48

2,579.719.77

144,603.162.9¢6
479,046,545.5%

80,028,129.61

1,455,712.56
2,045.632.519.23
727,500.00
5.699,748.57

217,161,721.02

15,751.268.39

1,536,336.88

211,107,527.79
1.00
193211.82

5,228,895,607.20
300,348,780.78

187.693,759.00
447,083.04

15.945,562.083.77

7,025,233,068.30

2,990,106,707.56

5930222 307.51

18,388 863 4
12,660,432,454 77
2,780,878,721.22
8,096,326 819 38

23,565,026,858 .61

301,681,459.55
69,065,526.59

39.88].335.928.52

687,047,330 44
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Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active markets for  Significant Other Unobservable
Fair Value as of Identical Assets Observable Inputs Inputs
Type of Security August 31, 2015 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Investments Classified as Cash Equivalents:

Repurchase Agreement - Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust
Co. (Not at Fair Value)

Fixed Income Money Market Funds
Time Deposits (Not at Fair Value)

Total Investments Classified as Cash Equivalents

Deposit with Brokers for Derivative Contracts, net:
U.S. Treasury Bands and Notes

U.S. Treasury Bills

Fixed Income Money Marketl and Mutual Funds

Total Deposit with Brokers for Derivative Confracts, net

1,015,334.70
1,903,972,047.90 1,903,972,047.50
842,049.00

1,905,829.431.60

4518,031.07 4,518,031.07

2.999.632.50 2.999.632.50

(8,045,847.36) (8,043,847.36)

(528,183.79) (528,183.79)
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Investment funds fair valued at net asset value per share or based on the System’s ownership interest in partner’s capital
include externally managed funds, limited partnerships, corporate structures, and joint ventures which are generally unrated
and may be unregulated. The composition of investment funds that are fair valued using Net Asset Value (NAV) at Avgust
31,2016 and 2015 is summarized in the tables below as they are included within the asset mix of the System.

Fair Value as of Unfunded Redemption Redemption
August 31, 2016 Commitments Freguency Notice Period
Investment Funds Fair Valued Using Net Asset Value
Real Estate
Redeemable Within One Year $ 19,975,173 92 - Quarterly 60 Days
Other Commingled Funds:
Hedge Funds
Redeemable Within One Year 6,679,302,548.00 - Daily to 3 Years 0 - 180 Days
Redeemable Beyond One Year 3,232.299.22295 - Monthiy 1o 3 Years 45 - 120 Days
Nonredeemahle 646,499.236.24 479.371,597.00 Not Applicable Mot Applicable
Total Hedge Funds 10,558,101 ,007 19 479.371,597.00
U, S. Eguity
Redeemahle Within Cne Year 1,082 325 457 31 - Quartery/Annuaily ) - 90 Days
Redeemable Beyond One Year 563,665,604.26 - Quarterlv/Annually 30-90 Davs
Total U. S. Equity 1,645.991.061.57 -
Total Other Commingled Funds 12,204,092 068,76 479371 .597.00
International Other Commingied Funds:
Non-1L.5. Developed Equity
Redeemable Within One Year 1,116,384 078 80 - Monthiy to Annually I - 90 Days
Redeemable Bevond One Year 163,901,525.52 - Quarterhy/Annually 1-184 Days
Taotal Non-U.S. Developed Equity 1,280.285.604.32 -
Emerging Markets
Redeemable Within One Year 1,109,567.554 .41 - Daily to Annually 0 - 90 Days
Redeemalile Beyond One Year 79,328,598 00 - Quarterly 40 - 60 Days
Nonredeemable 46,693,932 00 37,113.197.776 Not Applicable Not Applicable
Teotal Emerging Markets 1.235,620,084 41 3711319776
Total Internationai Other Commingled Funds 2515905 688 73 37.113.197.76
Limited Parinerships (Private Envestments)
Redeemable Within One Year 17,370,388.79 - (uaarterly 180 Days
Nonredeemable 9,3§4.234.721.16 6,071,336,743.58 Not Applicable Not Applicable
Total Limited Partnerships (Private lnvestments) 9.401,605,109.95 6,071,336,743.58
Total lovestment Funds Fair Valued Using NAV $ 24.141,378,041.36 0,587 821 538 34
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Investment Funds Fair Valued Using Net Asset Value
Real Estate
Redeemable Within One Year
Other Commingled Funds:
Hedge Funds
Redeemable Within One Year
Redeemable Bevond One Year
Nonredeemable
Total Hedge Funds
0. 8. Equity
Redeemable Within Gne Year
Redeemable Bevond One Year
Total U. 5. Equity
Total Other Commingled Funds
International Other Commingled Funds:
Non-U.8. Developed Equity
Redeemabic Within One Year
Redeemable Bevond One Year
Total Non-U.S. Developed Equity

Emerging Markets

Redeemable Within One Year
Nonredeemable
Total Emerging Markets
Real Estate
Redeemable Within One Year
Total Real Estate
Total ¥niernational Qther Commingled Funds
Limtited Partnerships (Private Investments}
Redeemable Within One Year
Nonredeemable
Total Limited Partoerships (Private Investments)

Total Investment Funds Fair Valued Using NAV

Fair Value as of
August 31, 2015

Unfunded
Commitments

Redemption
Fregquency

Redemplion
Notice Period

18,388,863.04

7.268,443217.51
1,198,982 665.16
561,456,204 32

364.322,788.00

11.028.882 086.99

364,322 788.00

1,093,251,099.78
547,2599.268.00

1,640.550.367.78

12.665.432.454.77

364,322 788.00

1,258,673,240.81
211,319.692.00

1,469.952.932.81

1,115,297,303.60
45,456 835.47

54,044 444 .44

1,160,754.138 47

54244 444.44

150,131,649.94

150,131,649.94

278087872122

54244 444 44

18,007.904.91
8.078.318,914.67

6.131,575.808 67

8,006,326,819.58

6,131.575.808.67

23 565026858 61

6,550,143,041.11

sl
tad

Quarterly

Daily to 3 Years
Monthly to 5 Years
Not Applicahle

Quarterly/Annually
Annually

Monthly/Quarterty

Quarterly/Annually

Daily to Semi-
Annually

Not Apphicable

Monthly

Quarterly

Not Applicable

60 Days

(- 180 Days
60 - 180 Days
Not Applicable

30 - 90 Days

90 Days

1-90 Days
1 - 90 Days

1 - 90 Days
Not Applicable

30 Days

180 Days

Not Applicable



INVESTMENT RISKS

The investment risk disclosure that follows relates to the System’s investments.

The System invests in hedge fund pools which are invested in private funds with external investmeni managers who invest
in equity and fixed income securities of both domestic and international issuers. These investment managers may invest in
both long and short securities and may utilize Jeverage in their portfolios. The funds invested may be subject to a lock-up
restriction of typically one to three years before the investment may be withdrawn from the manager without significant
penalty. The amounts shown as nonredeemable are considered illiquid in that they gypically become liquid over multi-year
periods when and if the fund managers distribute proceeds realized from the underlying fund investments and the timing
camnot be estimated. There are certain risks associated with these private funds, some of which include investment manager
risk. market risk and liquidity risk, as well as the risk of vtilizing leverage in the portfolios. The hedge fund pools have
cornmitted $479,371,597.00 and $364,322,788.00 of future funding to various hedge fund investments as of August 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

The System invests in private investments through private investment pools which are invested in limited partnerships
with external investment managers or general partners who invest primarily in private equity securities. These investments,
domestic and international, are illiquid and typically become liquid over multi-year periods when and if the fund managers
distribute proceeds rcalized from underlying fund investments. It is estimated that the underlying assets of the private
investments will be liquidated over seven (o ten years. There are certain risks associated with these investments, some of
which are liquidsty risk, market risk, event risk and investment manager risk. Certain of these investments are held through
LLCs, of which UTIMCO is the sole managing member. The Sysiem had committed $6,071,336,743.58 and
$6,131,575,808.67 of future funding to various private investments as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Public market funds are invested in exchange traded funds, index funds and private placements with external investment
managers who invest in equity and fixed income securities of both domestic and infernational issuers. These funds are
characterized as public market funds based on individual risk/return characteristics and their relationship to the overall
asset mix of the funds. Some of these investment managers may invest in both long and short securities and may utilize
modest leverage in their portfolios. The amounts shown as nonredeemable are considered illiquid in that they typically
become liquid over multi-year periods when and if the fund managers distribute proceeds realized from the underlying
fund investments and the timing cannot be estimated, Certain of these investments are held through limited liability
caompanies of which UTIMCO is the sole managing member. There ure certain risks associated with these investments,
some of which are investment manager risk, market risk and liquidity risk, as well as the risk of utilizing leverage in the
portfolios. As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, future fundings in the amount of $37.113,197.76 and $54,244,444 .44,
respectively, have bech committed to certain public market funds.

Hedge funds, private investments and public market funds include investrnents in private placement vehicles that are
subject to risk, which could result in the loss of invested capital. The risks include the following:

o Key personnel risk — The success of certain funds is substantially dependent upon key investment managers and the
loss of those individuals may adversely impact the fund’s performance.

e Ligquidity risk — Many of the System’s investment funds may impose lock-up periods, which would cause the System
to incur penalties to redeem its units or prevent the System from redeeming its shares until a certain period of time
has elapsed.

s Limited iransparehcy — As private placement investment vehicles, these funds may not disclose the holdings of their
portfolios.

»  Investment sirategy risk — These funds often employ sophisticated investment strategies and may use ieverage, which
could result in the loss of invested capital.

Investments in hedge funds, private investments and public market funds are also subject to the investment risks discussed
below. Fixed income investments held by these funds would also be subject 1o credit risk and interest rate risk; moreaver,
they may invest in securities whose fair values would be sensitive to changes in interest rates.

The fair values of these various mvestment funds, excluding the publicly traded funds, as of August 31, 2016 and 2015
were 324.141,578.041 36 and $23,565,026,858.61, respectively.

(A) Credit Risk - Article V11, Section 11b of the Texas Constitution authorizes the U. T. System Board of Regents, subject
to procedures and restrictions it establishes, to invest System funds in any kind of investment and tn amounts it considers
appropriate, provided that it adheres to the prudent invesior standard. This standard provides that the
U. T. System Board of Regents, in making investments, may acquire, exchange, sell, supervise, manage or retain, through
procedures and subject 10 restrictions it establishes and in amounts it considers appropriate, any kind of investment that



prudent investors, exercising reasonable care, skill and caution, would acquire or retain in light of the purposes, terms,
distribution requirements and other circumstances of the fund then prevailing, taking into consideration the investment of
all of the assets of the fund rather than a single investment.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is
measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO). The System’s
investment policy does not provide specific requirements and limitations regarding investment ratings. Per GASB
authoritative guidance, unless there is information to the contrary, obligations of the U.S. government or abligations
explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. govermment are not considered to have credit risk and de not require disclosure of credit
quality. In 2011, some of the U.S. government direct obligations were downgraded and thus 1.8, government direct
obligations have been added to the credit risk disclosure. The following tables present each applicable investment type
grouped by rating as of August 31, 2016 and 20i5:

August 31, 2016

MOODY*S STANDARD & POOR’S FITCH
Investment Type Eair Value Rating Eair Value Rating Fair Yalue Rating
U.8. Government Direct Obligations
398,888.434.49 Aaa 308.888.434 49 AA 358,888,434 .49 AAA
(LS. Government Ageney
Obligations 157,164 45639 Aaa 157,164 45639 AA 157,164 456 39 AAA
Corporate Obligauons 14,097.756.50 Aaa 12,047.845.20 AAA 7.617.320.00 AAA
69,529,027.76 Aa 92,367,753.34 AA 73,142,341.38 AA
322 716,7189.60 A 263,195,780.12 A 272633 65549 A
156,168,856.88 Baa 228.880,830.51 BBB 111,776,430.40 BBB
31,900,710.74 Ba 3.325,814.65 BB 3,3536,694.70 BB
342.822.50 B 1,037.501.51 B 133,969,757.65 NR
109,525.01 Caa 162267419 NR - -
7,612,710.83 NR - - - -
Corporale Asset and Morlgage
Backed Securities 41,034.998.38 Aaa 10,386.31773 AAA 25,313,732.79 AAA
310684415 Aa 9,758.603.66 AA 1,496 982 24 AA
1,779,495.99 A 4,760,067.533 A 361,767.64 A
6,371.865.05 Baa 1,944,041 38 BBB 97,176.01 BBB
1,912,972 64 Ba 2.462.970.50 BB 589,754 .54 BR
541,58731 B 229331942 B 1,115.484.11 B
8.050,476.03 Caa 6.476,696.24 CCC 1,315,980.59 D
1,368,055 58 Ca 496,704.92 cC 47311,934.03 NR
13,836,532.82 NR 396522203 D - -
35,458 888,54 NR - -
International Obligations
(Government and Corporate) 532,422 67568 Aaa 212,858,834.53 AAA 312 740 540,51 AAA
423 674 386 56 Aa 354,711,603.20 AA 565.38(1,769.96 AA
454,678,741 63 A 460,997,923 .90 A 39781904302 A
279.958,187.79 Baa 251,637,958.83 BRR 378370418 15 BBB
203,754,414.33 Ba 201,176,249 81 BB 171,700,601 .05 BB
16,560 461 41 B 19.487.161.55 B 2,462,286.01 B
704,812.50 Caa 704,812.50 CCC 1,327,796 .07 CCe
50131234012 NR 953,531,675.70 NR 225.304.765.25 NR
Fixed Income Money Market and
Bond Mutual Fund 3,926,734,495.16 Aaa 3.804. 140 461 73 AAA 323,277,976 48 AAA
255,826.754.16 NR 378.420,787.59 NR 3859283272 84 NR
Repurchase Agreement - Texas
Treasury Safekeeping Trust Co. 14 306,793 80 Aaa 14,306,793 .80 AAA 14,306,793 80 NR
Miscellaneous 1,134,509.99 Asaa 1,639,795 84 AAA 1,134,509 99 AAA
3.280,741.50 Aa 3,945.480.50 AA 220737450 AA
9,804,398 .86 A 9,139.659.86 A 9,139,659 86 A
174,821,735 Baa 30,855,685.58 BR 33,961,206 63 NR
32,046,278.88 NR §42.129.2 NR - -
7.934 950.936.77 7934 950,936 77 7.934.950.836.77
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August 31, 2015
MOODBY'S STANDARD & POOR’S FITCH
Investment Tvpe Fair Value Rating Fair Value Rating Fair Value Rating
U S. Government Direct Obligations
5 488,225,383 74 Aaa 488 225383 74 AA 488,225,383.74 AAA
U 8. Government Agency
QObligations 123,849.425.34 Aaa 123,849,425 34 AA 123,849,425 34 AAA
20,753.737.62 Aa 20.753,737.62 NR 2075373762 NR
Corporate Obligations 5,964.835.00 Aaa 4,846416.90 AAA 5,828.965.00 AAA
36,940,628.76 Aa 54,431,435 40 AA 40,154 423 20 AA
273,299 893.52 A 297.208,30321 A 24800291279 A
146,527 955.49 Baa 115,597,726 48 BBB 69 277,701 86 BBB
8,421,343 60 Ba 1,985,785.00 BB 3,026,111.00 BB
9428626 10 NR 2,234,732.24 ccC 114,293,168.62 NR

- - 4,278,873.24 NR - -
Camporate Assget and Mortgage

Backed Securitics 35,543,692 .31 Asaa 13,914,989 .88 AAA 26,306,683.33 AAA
405047735 Aa 11,933,219.43 AA 1,596,555 00 AA
1,277.172.87 A 6,862,178 49 A 137,814.03 A
2.919.988.10 Baa 1,721,532 .84 BBB 139,516 .00 BBB
2,406,565 83 Ba 477 809 88 BB 146,671 32 BB
720.079.74 B 146330681 B 1,630,554.22 B
10,045,994 15 Caa 11,827.773.84 CCC 1,764,736.27 C
1617228 70 Ca 46645020 CC 21098746 D
21,437,930 56 NR 1,069,927 40 ja) 48 074.611.98 NR

- - 30,290,740 84 NR - -
Intermational Obligafions

{Government and Corporate) 471,583, 61207 Aaa 149,644,892 46 AAA 220,278.480.55 AAA
336,758,222 87 Aa 305,104 362 93 AA 406,752,663.71 AA
462,776,952 44 A 390,318.679.68 A 586,629,929.09 A
484,621,347 47 Baa 291,840,398.58 BER 48815332202 BBB
70,808,329 34 Ba 45229874 12 BB 32,395577.28 BB
18,174,928 54 B 20,842.271.98 B 3,798,311.58 B
684 6482 00 Caa 3,035934 83 Cce 1,522,775.96 CcCC
160,224 437 .50 NR 839.616,104.65 NR 306,101,458.04 NR
Fxed Income Money Market and
Bond Mutua] Fund 3,650,940 882 94 Aan 3535220221190 AAA 306,104 359 14 AAA
404,901,462 56 NR 503,640,133.60 NR 3,740,737,986.31 NR
Repurchase Agreement - Texas
Treasury Safekeeping Trust Co 1,0115,334.70 Aaa 101533470 AA 1,015,334.70 NR
Miscellaneous 1,663 39500 Aaa 2,171,213.30 AAA 1,144, 130.00 AAA
3,735.24575 Aa 482067275 AA 1,463.618.75 AA
£,403.491.60 A 7.837,309.60 A 9.049,735.60 A
700,374.00 Baa 300,880.00 BBB 500,880.00 BBB
26,066,796 .65 Ra 199,494 00 BB 30,280,033.47 NR
1,869.114.82 NR 26.908.846.17 NR - -
$ 7,338,368,576.03 7,338.368,576.03 7,338 368 576 03

(B) Concentrations of Credit Risk — The System’s investment policy statements for funds managed by UTIMCO contain
the limitation that no more than five percent of the market value of fixed income securities may be invested in corporate
or municipal bonds of a single issuer. As of August 31, 2016 and 2013, these funds did not hold any direct investments in
any one issuer of corporate or municipal bonds that were five percent or more of the market value of the fund’s fixed
income investments.

(C) Custodial Credit Risk — The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the System will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party. Texas State Statutes and the System’s investment policy statements do not contain
legal or policy requirements that would lumit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments. As of August
31,2016 and 2015, the System did not have any deposits or investments that are exposed to custodial credit risk.
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(D) fnterest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes
in market interest rates. Interest rate risk inherent in the System’s investments is measured by monitoring the modified
duration of the overall investment portfolio. Modified duration estimates the sensitivity of the System’s investments to
changes in interest rates. The System has no specific policy statement limitations with respect fo its overall modified
duration. The following table summarizes the System’s modified duration by investment type as of August 31, 2016 and
2015:

August 31, 2016 August 31, 2015
Modified Moadified
Investment Type Fair Value Duration Fair Value Duration
Investments:
U.S. Government Guaranteed
US. Treasury Bonds and Notes k) 348.995,773.93 9.26 433 814,528 31 12.15
t).S. Treasury [nflation Protecled 42.321,609.94 7.18 46,893,191 86 825
U.S. Agency Assct Backed 23,251,290.58 279 23,579.578.31 392
Total U.5. Government Guaranteed 414,568 674 50 8.69 504,287,268 48 11.40
U.S. Government Non-Guaranteed:
L8, Agency 6,297,224.23 0.13 53,220,832.77 0.44
U.8. Agency Asset Backed 127,615,541 .58 385 67,802.751.88 2.67
Total U8 Government Non-Guaranteed 133,913,165 81 368 121,023 584 .65 1.69
Total U8, Govermnment 548 481.840.31 7.47 625,310,883.13 952
Corporate Obligations:
Domestic 68CG,481.031.77 6.44 560,611,412.08 577
Foretgn 443,748,331 .41 598 464 055 438 86 443
Total Corporate Obligations 1,124.229.363.18 6.26 1,024,666.850.64 36
Fareign Gavernment and Provincial Obligations 2,011,357,888.61 6.20 1,581,577,080.37 6.94
Other Debt Securities 14,921.757.95 11.84 15,3529.571.63 10.66
Total Debt Securities 3.698.990,850.05 6.43 3.247.084.386.G9 6.89
Other [nvestment Funds - Debt 30,678,863 83 7.00 26,066,79717 7.00
Fixed Income Monev Market and Mutual Funds 2361470132 11 021 2,155.916,144 %6 0.23
Total Investments b 6,091,139.845.99 4.02 5,433.067,328.22 425
Investments Classified as Cash Equivalents:
Repurchase Agreement - Texas Treasury Safekeeping
Trust Co. 14,306,793 .80 0.00 101533470 0.00
Fixed Income Maney Market Funds 1,784,066.458 31 0.08 1.503,972,047.90 0.08
Time Depasits 84212920 0.00 842,049.00 0.00
Total Investments Classified as Cash Equivalents 1.799,215,381.31 008 1,905,829.431 60 0.08
Depaosif with Brokers for Derivative Contracts:
L8, Government Guaranteed
U.S. Treasury Bonds and Notes 2,221,946.34 399 4,518,031.07 527
.S, Treasury Bills - - 2.998.632.50 0.22
U.S Treasury Inflation Protected 5.349.104.23 7.78 - -
Tatal U 8 Government Guaraniced 7.571,050.57 667 7.517.663.57 325
Fixed Income Money Market and Mumat Funds 37024 658 90 0.00 (8,045 847 36) .00
Total Deposit with Brokers for Derivative
Contracts 44.595.709.47 1.13 (528.183.79) 0.00
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(&) Investmenis with Fair Values That Are Highly Sensitive (o Interest Rate Changes — The Systent may invest in various
mortgage backed securities, such as collateralized mortgage backed obligations. The System also may invest in investments
that have floating rates with periodic coupon changes in market rates, zero coupon bonds and stripped treasury and agency
securities created from coupon securities. No percentage of holdings limitations are specified in the investment policy
statements regarding these types of securities. As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, the System’s investments included the
following investments that are highly sensitive to interest rate changes:

s  (ollateralized mortgage obligations which are subject to early payment in a period of declining interest rates. The
resultant reduction in expected total cash flows will affect the fair value of these securities. As of August 31, 2016 and
2015, these securities amounted to $126,340,661 and $156,730,194, respectively.

* Mortgage backed securities which are subject to early payment in a period of declining interest rates. The resultant
reduction in expected total cash flows will affect the fair value of these securities. As of August 31, 2016 and 2015,
these securities amounted to $129,094,010 and $53,992,432, respectively.

s Asset backed securities which are backed by home equity loans, auto loans, equipment lcans and credit card
receivables. Prepayments by the obligees of the underlying assels in periods of decreasing inferest rates could reduce
or eliminate the stream of income that would have been received. As of August 31 2016 and 2015 these securities
amounted to $13,313,751 and $11,861,972, respectively.

(F) Foreign Currency Risk— Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair
value of the System’s non-U.S. dollar investments. There are no limitations on investments in non-U.S. denominated bonds
or common stocks in relation to the System’s total fixed income and developed country equity exposures in the System’s
investment policy statements.



Classification between domestic common stock and foreign commaon stock is based on the country of domicile of the
issuer, not the currency in which the security is traded. The following tables summarize the System’s exposure to non-U.S.
dollar investments by asset type as of August 31, 2016 and 2015.

2014 2016
Investment Tvpe Fair Valug Investment Type Fair Value
Domestic Common Stock: Foreign Government & Provincial Obligations (cont.):
HHong Kong Dollar 3 207518 Rritish Pound b 130,484 887
Forergn Commen Stock: Canadian Dollar 50,247 504
Australian Dollar 66,948,430 Czech Koruna 1,446,854
Brazilian Real 294 (021,729 Columbian Pesa 20,037,153
British Pound 175,336,587 Euro 254489918
Canadian Dollar 135,550,643 Malaysian Ringgit 111,591,502
Chilean Peso 245,107 Mexican Peso 230,047 827
Chinese Yuan Renminhi 2231665438 New Zealand Dollar 154,218,208
Crech Koruna 5,748,258 Norwegian Kroner 33,673,007
Egyptian Pound 16,836,580 Polish Zloty 68,315,333
Furd 174,908,361 Romanian Leu 4,177,322
Bong Kong Dollar 224 102 786 Singapore Dolfar 63717278
Indian Rupee 87,392,005 South African Rand 76,287,590
Indonesian Rupiah 20,122,152 South Korean Won 11,602 805
Japanese Yen 319,007,114 ‘Thal Baht 12,822 240
Malaysian Ringgit 20,132,160 Total Foreign Government & Provincial Obligations 1,652,534,200
Mexican Peso 104,118.22] Corporate Obligations:
Moroccan Dirham 2,724 240 Australian Dotlar 29,192,501
Norwegian Kroner 1,054 948 British Pound 39.610,902
Philippine Peso 11,608,057 Canadian Dollar 1,807,939
Polish Zloty 3,098 837 Danish Krone 38023678
Qatari Riyal 5,668 202 Furo 74,781,834
Singapore Dollar 41,106,805 Indian Rupee 914
South African Rand 38,392.177 Swedish Krona 577,630
South Korean Won 274,871,450 Total Corporate Obligations 183,995,398
Swedish Krona 11,527.4%9 Investment Funds - Emerging Markets:
Swiss Franc 11,517,154 razilian Real 24.583 308
Taiwan Dollar 81,692,391 Convertible Securitics’
Thay Baht 34244772 Brazilian Real 1,026,551
Turkish Lira 9,812,951 Privaie Investments:
United Arab Emirates Dirham 28,817,024 Australian Dollar 50,1(09.425
Vietnamese Dong 18,343 874 British Pound 68,054 259
Total Foreign Common Stock 2.446.615 962 Canadian Dollar 179,871,935
Other Fguity Securities Eure 320.,619.995
British Pound 22013 Tolal Private Investments 618A55 614
Canadian Dollar 1,507 988 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Indian Rupee 8,009 Australian Dollar 497 663
Total Other Equity Sccurities 1,538,010 Brazilian Real 3,124,955
Foreign Preferred Stock: British Pound 1.091,696
Brazilian Real 53,799 674 Canadian Dollar 322,764
Colombian Peso 64 322 Chilean Pesa 4,456
FEure 8,086,540 Chinese Yuan Renminbi 48,191,664
South African Rand 50410 Colombian Peso 2212618
South Korean Won 24951032 Czech Koruna 129,144
Total Foreign Preferred Stock 86,951,978 Danush Krone 15,707,423
Foreign Government & Provineial Obligations Egyptian Pound (27.967)
Australian Dollar 175,776,653 Euro 8,818,401
Brazitian Real 131,866,437 Hong Kong Dollar 247,848
Hungarian Forint 51,674,312 Hungarian Forint 249
Indonesian Rupiah 43,865 367 Indian Rupee 1.012,439
lapanese Yen 300,101,712 Indones:an Rupiah 154,191
Israeli Shekel 366
39
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201a 2016
Investment Type {cont.) Faur Value Investment Type Fair Value
Cash and Cash Lquivalents {cont.): Futures:
Japanese Yen 14,976,736 Australian Dollar 3,028
Malaysian Ringgit 637,382 British Pound 186
Mexican Peso 3,315,137 Canadian Dollar (1,029}
New Zealand Dollar 1413 Eura (26,508)
Norwegian Kroner 178,684 Japanese Yen (1,933)
Philippine Peso 13,284 Total Fulures (26,256
Pahish Zloty 400,251 Foreign Exchange Contracts:
Singapore Dollar 32,375 Australian Dollar {536,607}
South African Rand 1,915,419 Brazilian Real (749,922) l
South Korean Won 6,943,310 British Pound 6,060,177
Swedish Krona {834,337 Canadian Dollar (7,7152)
Swiss Franc (5,162,981} Chilean Peso 281,641
Taiwan Dollar 3,982,932 Chinese Yuan{Offshore) 7,495,195 I
Tha; Baht 1,794,868 Chinese Yuan Renminbi (43,930)
Turkish Lira 1,035,204 Colombian Peso (151,112)
Vietnamese Dong 349,964 Czech Koruna 22252
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 111 067 351 Danish Krone 43,417 I
Purchased Options: Furo 1,067 852
Braxilian Real 4349208 Hong Kong Dollar 2,910
British Pound 125,038 indian Rupee 131,559 I
Euro 73,317 Israch Shekel 8908
Japanese Yen 6,469 Fapanese Yen {23,749,770)
Total Purchased Options 4.554,033 Malaysian Ringgit 18,944
Written Options: Mexican Peso (263,480) '
Australian Dollar {10.587) New Zealand Dollar (976.865)
Brazilian Real (4,805,420} Norwegian Kroner 357,089
British Pound (157,381) Polish Zloty 21,994
Ewo {128,046) Russian Ruble 157,154 I
Tapanese Yen (6.807) Singapore Dollar 2,141,617
Total Wnitten Options (5.148.241 South African Rand (314,496)
Swaps. South Korean Won 521,999 I
Australian Dollar (39.807) Swedish Krona {455.035)
British Pound 42.433.783 Swiss Franc (34.208)
Canadian Dollar 14,310,468 Thai Baht {133,272
Eurc 57,167,668 Turkish Lira (342) I
Japanese Yen (25,430,085) Total Foreign Exchange Coniracts (9.080,083}
Mexican Peso {69,258)
South African Rand (428}
Swedish Krona 58,396 Total 5,505,906 359 l
Total Swaps 88.430,747



215 2015
Investment Type Fair Value Investment Type Fair Value
Domestic Common Stock: Foreign Government & Provincial Obligations (cont. }:
[ndian Rupee 7087 Canadian Dollar 36,184,327
Taiwan Dollar 25,408 Columbian Peso 13,393,862
Total Domestic Common Stock 32495 Euro 354,908,325
Foreign Comman Stock: Tungarian Forint 33,705,800
Australian Dollar 34,026,523 Indoncsian Rupiah 34,517 604
Brazilian Real 131,604,648 Japanese Yen 174,354 425
Brtish Pound 183,830,805 Malaysian Ringgit 58,593,955
Canadian Dollar 51,405,953 Mexican Pese 196,938,099
Chilean Peso 1,049,038 New Zealand Dollar 112,384,182
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 158,537,265 Norwegian Kroner 38,254,676
Colombian Peso 370,282 Polish Zloty 40047 416
Czech Koruna 3,633,975 Singapore Dollar 13,300,579
Danish Krone 10,330,166 South African Rand 61,570,422
Egyptian Pound 5,656,981 South Korean Won 19,775,973
Euro 96,202,021 Swedish Krona 1.121.051
Hong Kong Dollar 295,088,291 Totat Foreign Government & Provincial Obligations 1,529.553.191
Hungarian Forint 272826 Corporate Obligations:
Indian Rupee 84,960,919 Australian Dollar 31,283,239
[ndonesian Rupiah 22,462 556 British Pound 38,042 670
Japanese Yen 423,089,992 Danish Krone ¥.368.54]
Malaysian Ringgit 19,770 321 Euro 80,296,474
Mexican Peso 101,046.718 Indian Rupee 917
Norwegian Kroner 610,640 Swedish Krona 2,387,468
Philippine Peso 19,133,851 Total Corporate Obligations 180,375,309
Polish Zloty 7,360,016 Investment Funds - Emerging Markets:
Qalari Rival 6,408,395 Brazilian Real 23,712,422
Singapore Dollar 32914204 Private Investments
South African Rand 35,941,831 Australian Doliar 24338 164
South Korean Won 306.831,904 British Pound 76,979,595
Swedish Krona 6,237,813 Canadian Dollar 187,769 600
Swiss Franc 11,602 840 Euro 275,980,718
Tarwan Dollar 73,871,431 Total Private Investments 565,068,677
Thiar Baht 38 (46 238 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Turkish Lira 22,010,683 Austratian Dollar £91.974
United Arab Emirates Dirham 4213847 Brazilian Real 4589284
Vietnamese Dorng 14 955 371 British Pound 809 161
Total Foreizn Common Stock 2.203278.344 Canadian Dellar 63,796
Other Equity Secunities Chilean Peso 1,258
South African Rand 288 Chinese Yuan Renminhi 102,099,949
Taiwan Dollar 2147 Colombian Peso 1,078 822
Thar Baht 3,87 Czech Koruna 12,450
Total Other Equity Securities 6,305 Dantsh Krone 1,085
Foreign Preferred Stock: Egyptian Pound G.484
Brazilian Real 40,679,879 Euro 3,787,143
Chilean Peso 27,069 Hong Kong Dollar 263,088
Colombian Peso 80,114 Hungarian Forint 300
South African Rand 41,410 Indian Rupee 185,968
South Korean Won 17.645.598 Indonesian Rupiah 146,606
Total Foretgn Preferred Stock 58,474 070 Isracli Shekel 29,308
Foreign Government & Provincial Obligations Japanese Yen 15,398,909
Austraiian Dollar 158,054,650 Mataysian Ringgit 73,010
Brazilian Real 123,376,345 Mextican Peso 1203016
British Pound 58,870,960 New Zealand Dollar 1.078
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2015 2015
investment Type (cont.) Fair Value Investment Type Fair Value
Cash and Cash Equivalents {cont ): Futures:
Norwegian Kroner 165,265 Australian Dollar 133
Peruvian Nuevo Sol 5,338 British Pound (1,707)
Philippine Peso 213,843 Canadian Dollar 6,839
Polish Zloty 35,897 Euro (140,253}
(latari Riyal 39,878 Total Futures (134,988}
Singapore Dollar 734 Forelgn Exchange Contracts:
South African Rand 1,976,357 Augtralian Dollar 7,445,421
South Korean Won 4,568,309 Brazilian Real 6,427,020
Swedish kKrona 29134 British Peund (315,413)
Swiss Franc 1,851 Canadian Dollar 708,361
‘Taiwan Dollar 409,530 Chilean Peso (4,228,406)
Thai Baht 32,483 Chinese Yuan Renminbi (263,099)
Turkish Lira 41,241 Caolombian Peso 851,156
Vietnamese Dong 231,104 Czech Komna 5,246
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 138.398,934 Danish Krone (162,448)
Purchased Options: Eurp (1,613,010)
Euro 100,781 Hong Kong Dollar n
Japanese Yen 53,405 Indian Rupee {337.375)
Total Purchased Options 156,186 Indonesian Rupiah (538)
Writien Options: Israeli Shekel (35,502)
Brazilian Real (60,495) Japanese Yen 10,061 (028
British Pound (826) Mataysian Ringgit 254,654
Chinese Yuan Renminbi (39,262} Mexican Peso (1,153,615)
Euro (541,199} New Zealand Dollar 7,161,516
Tapanese Yen (82,683} Norwegian Kroner {748,027)
Mexican Peso (5,988 Philippine Peso (739}
Total Written Options (730.453) Polish Zloty 174,410
Swaps: Russian Ruble (7,728)
Brarihian Real (169,013) Singapore Doilar 728,622
British Pound (143,393) South African Rand 173,188
Euro 95,730,109 South Korean Won 18,585
Japanese Yen (586,375) Swedish Krona 233,141
Mexican Peso 54,263 Swiss Frane 77,842
Swedish Krona (56,669) Taiwan Dellar {4,058,656)
Swiss Franc 6,940,462 Thai Baht 22,034
Total Swaps 101,769,380 Turkish Lira (59.046)
Total Foreign Exchange Contracts 21,397,761
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(G) Counterparty (Credit) Risk — The derivative instruments utilized by the System contain varying degrees of off-
statement of net position risk whereby changes in the fair values of securities undertying the financial instruments may
exceed the amounts recognized in the statement of net position. The System manages these risks on an aggregate basis

along with the risks associated with its other investments as part of its overall risk management process.

The System had gross counterparty exposure as follows as of August 31, 2016 and 2015 for options, swaps, and foreign

currency exchange contracts:

Options

Swaps

3

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair Value as of Fair Value as of Counterparty
Notional Notional August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Rating
344,079,259 1,646,513.569 577,499 570,786 A
90,300,000 1,000,000 78,741 813 AA
434,379,259 1,647,513,569 656,240 571,599
Agsets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair Value as of Fair Value as of Counterparty
Notional Notional August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Rating
221,440,568 223,873,118 147,232,143 149,193,939 A
1,829,198 1,834,722 1,829,503 1,834,722 AA
3,949,672 6,961,343 330,103 1.111,024 BBB
227,219,438 232,669,183 149,391,749 152,139,705
Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair Value as of Fair Value as of Counterparty
Notional Notional August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016 Rating
1,742,372,697 1,735,348,631 28,912,127 37,984,756 A
163,000 1,354,063 1,711 9.166 AA

1,742,535,697

1,736,702,6%94

28,913,838

37,993,922
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Options
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair Value as of Fair Value as of Counterparty
Notional Notional August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015 Rating
8 7,161,569,751 4,325,383,920 39,626,150 23,731,630 A
7,161,569,751 4,325 383,920 39,626,150 23,731,630
Swaps
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair Value as of Fair Value as of Counterparty
Notional Notional August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015 Rating
$ 110,158,339 206,719,746 99.922 415 104,204,008 A
¥ 110,158,339 206,719.746 99,922,415 104,204,008
Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair Valoe as of Fair Value as of Counterparty
Notional Notional August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015 Rating
$ 1,505,585,014 926,426,714 46,372,524 24932219 A
- 2,763,208 - 42,544 AA
$ 1.505,585,014 029,189,922 46,372,524 24,974,763

As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, the System also had investments in futures contracts, options on futures contracts and
exchange-cleared swaps. Futures contracts, options on futures contracts and exchange-cleared swaps expose the System
to minimal counterparty credit risk since they are exchange traded and the exchange’s clearinghouse, as counterparty to
all exchange traded futures, guarantees the futures against default, and therefore, they are not presented in the previous
tables.

Counterparty risk for swaps, options and foreign currency exchange contracts which are tfraded over-the-counter is
mitigated by having master netting arrangements between the System and its counterparties, and by the posting of collateral
on a daily basis by the counterparty io the System to cover the System’s exposure to a counterparty above the limits set in
place in each master netting asreement. Collateral posted by counterparties is held by the System in one of its acecounts at
the System’s custodian bank. As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, the System held $7,666,923 and $34,057.232, respectively,
as collateral related to derivative instruments other than futures, and had on deposit with brokers $40,105,688 and
$27,585,416, respectively, as collateral related to derivative instruments other than futures.
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SECURITIES LENDING

In accordance with the prudent investor investment standards, the System participates in a securities lending program. The
System began the program, under a contract witl the System’s lending agent, an September I, 1995, The lending agent is
authorized (o lend any securities held by the System’s custodian except those securities, which the policy guidelines
prohibit lending. At August 31, 2016 and 2013, there were a total of $849,601.839.03 and $853,955,197.31, respectively,
of securities out on loan to brokers/dealers. A combination of cash and qualified non-cash securities are held as collateral
against the outstanding securities on Joan. The value of cash collateral held for these securities consisted of
$729,334,827.51 at August 31, 2016 and $687,047,330.44 at August 31, 2015, These amounts are recorded as assets, with
an offsetting liability to return the collateral on the consolidated statement of net position. The qualified non-cash securities
received as collateral for securities lending activities are not recorded as assets because these securities remain under the
control of the transferor, except in the event of default.

in security lending transactions, the System transfers its sccurities to brokers/dealers for collateral, which may be cash,
securities issued or guaranieed by the United States government or its agencies, and irrevecable bank letters of credit, and
simulianeously agrees to return the collateral for the same securities in the future.

Cash received as collateral for securities lending activities is invested and reinvested in a non-commingled pool exclusively
for the benefit of the System. The pool is managed in accordance with investment guidelines established in the securities
lending contract between the System and its securities Jending agent. Pool investments are vajued at cost which is indicative
of fair value. The maturities of the investments in the pool do not necessarily match the term of the loans, rather the poaol
is managed to maintain a maximum doliar weighted average maturity of 60 days and an ovemnight liquidity of 20 percent.
The System was collateralized 103 percent on August 31, 2016 and 104 percent on August 31, 2015 for securities on loan
collateralized by cash. The System’s collateral poo) investments, rating by NRSRO and weighted average maturity in days
as of August 31, 2016 and 20135, are shown in the following table:

Augnst 31, 2016 Augnst 31, 2015
Weighted Weighted
Description Fair Value Rating Average Fair Value Rating Average
Repurchase Agreements $ 398671332 No Rating 1 $ 397,094,667  No Rating I
Commercial Paper 50,260,136 P 53 51,650,824 s 18
Corporate Obligations 18,562,000 AA 21,232,860 AA
Carporate Obligations 29060425 A 16,167 832 A
Total Comaorate Obligations 47622425 14 57.400,692 44
International Obligations 121,125.000 AA 102095975 AA
International Obligations 111,746,728 A 78.809. 161 A
Total Internafional Obligations 232,871,728 32 180,905,136 24
Other Receivables/Payables (00.833)  Not Rated (3,989)  Not Rated
Total Collateral Pool Investment $ 729,334 828 16 $ 687,047 330 12

Collateral pool investments are uninsured and are held by the securities lending agent, in its name, on behalf of the System,
except for the investments in repurchase agreements, which are held in the securities lending agent’s name by a third party
custodian not afftliated with the System or the borrower of the associated loaned securities. Therefore, the collateral pool
is not exposed tc custodial credit risk, because the pool invesimenis are not held by counterparties to the lending
transactions or a counterparties” trust department or agent. All collateral pool investments are categorized as Level 2 in the
fair value hierarchy.

Eending income is earned if the returns on those investments exceed the “rebate” paid to borrowers of the securities. The
income ts then shared with the lending agent based on a contractually negotiated rate split. I the investment of the cash
collateral does not provide a return exceeding the rebate or if the investment incurs a loss of principal, part of the payment
to the borrower would come from the System’s resources and the jending agent based on the rate split.



l.oans that are collateratized with securities generate income when the borrower pays a loan premium or fee for the
securities loan, This income is sphit with the same ratio as the eamings for cash coilateral. The collateral pledged to the
System by the borrower is custodied by the lending agent or through a third party arrangement. These securities held as
collateral are not available to the System for selling or pledging unless the borrower is in default of the lean. On both
August 31, 2016 and 2015, the System held collateral equal to 102 percent of the securities on loan that were collateralized
by non-cash securities.

The collateral received must have a fair value of 102 percent of the loaned securities of United States issuers, If the fair
value of the collateral held in connection with loans of securities of United States issuers is less than 100 percent at the
close of trading on any business day, the borrower is required to deliver additional collateral by the close of the next
business day to equal 102 percent of the fair value,

For non-U. S. issuers, the collateral should remain at 105 percent of the fair value of the loaned securities at the close of
any business day. If it falls below 105 percent, the borrower must deliver additional collateral by the close of the following
business day. The System was collateralized 109 percent for international loans on August 31, 2016 and on August 31,
2015,

In the event of default, where the borrower is unable to return the securities loaned, the System has authorized the lending
agenl to seize the collaleral held. The collateral is then used to replace the borrowed securities where possible. Due to some
market conditions, it is possible that the original securities cannot be replaced. If the collateral is insufficient to replace the
securities, the lending agent has indemnified the System from any loss due to borrower default.

At August 31, 2016 and 2015, the System had no credit risk exposure to borrowers becanse the amounts the System owed
to borrowers exceeded the amounts the borrowers owed the System.

There were no significant violations of legal or contractual provisions, no borrower or lending agent default losses and no
recoveries of prior period losses during the vears ended Angust 31, 2016 and 2015,

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative securities are financial instruments whose value is derived, in whole or in part, from the value of any ane or more
underlying securities or assets, or index of securities or assets. such as stocks, bonds, commodities or currencies. Derivatives
cover a broad range of {inancial instruments, such as forwards, futures, options and swaps.

(A) Futures Contracts — Fumares contracts are used to facilitate various trading strategies, primarily as a tool to increase or
decrease market exposure to varicus asset classes. The fair value of the asset positions is included in investments, and the
fair value of the liability positions is included in investment derivatives-liability posifions on the consolidated statement
of net position. Futures contracts are marked 1o market datly; that is, they are valued at the close of business each day and
a gain or loss is recorded between the value of the contracts that day and on the previous day. The daily gain or loss
difference is referred 1o as the daily variation margin, which is settled in cash with the broker each morning for the amount
of the previous day’s mark to market. The amount that is settled in cash with the broker each morning is the fair value of
the futures contracts.

During the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015, the asset classes that used futures include domestic and foreign debt
and commodities. The change in fair value of open futures contracts for the year ending August 31, 2016 was an increase
of $15,588,961. The change in fair value of open futures contracts for the year ending August 31, 2015 was an increase of
$72.,492 652, which is included in the net increase (decrease} in fair value of investments on the consolidated statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position. The System had $12,156.944 and $3,943,633 on deposit with brokers for
collateral as margin for the futures contracts as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Short futures may be used by
internal managers and a limited number of external managers of the System to hedge the System’s interest rate or currency
risk associated with security positions. The System executes such contracts either on major exchanges or with major
international financial institutions and minimizes market and credit risk associated with these contracts through the
managers” various trading and credit monitoring technigues.
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During the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015, certain of the System’s investment managers trading in commodity
futures on the London Metals Exchange (LME} closed out various long contract positions with offsetting short contract
positions. For contracts traded and closed on the LME, cash seftlement does not occur until the expiration date of the
contract. The gross notional value of these lorg and short positions are shown below with the associated pending cash
settlement amounts shown as the fair value as of August 31, 2016 and 2015.

The following discloses the type, notional vatue, and fair value of futures contracts at August 31, 2016;

Notional Value at Fair Value at
August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016
Long Short Assets Liabilities
Commedity Futures $ 297,456,595 69,991,253 10,817,584 7,775,264
Domestic Fixed Income 243,082,673 86,078,388 48,718 7,264
International Fixed income Futures 184,934,284 68,876,477 50,681 76,936
Totals § 725473352 224,946,618 10.916.983 7,859,464

The following discloses the type, notional value, and fair value of futures contracts at August 31, 2015;

Notional Value at Fair Value at
August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015
Long Short Assets Liabilities
Commeodity Futures $ 937,002,476 214,202,851 19,866,783 63,370,536
Domestic Fixed Income 190,379,282 _ _ 226.568
International Fixed Income Futures 114,976 424 104,555,662 19,961 149,886
Totals § 1242358,182 318,758,513 19,886,744 63,746,990

(B) Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts — The System enters into forward foreign currency exchange contracts to hedge
against foreign currency exchange rate risks on its non-U.S. dollar denominated investrment securities and to facilitate
trading strategies primarily as a tool to increase or decrease market exposure to various foreign currencies. When entering
into a forward currency contract, the System agrees to receive or deliver a fixed quantity of foreign carrency for an agreed-
upon price on an agreed future date. These contracts are valued daily and the System’s net equity therein, representing
unrealized gain or loss on the contracts, as measured by the difference between the forward foreign exchange rates at the
dates of entry into the contracts and the forward rates at the reporting date, is included in investments for the asset positions
and imvestment derivatives-liability positions for the liability positions. These instruments involve market and/or credit
risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated statement of net position. Risks arise from the possible inability
of counter-parties to meet the terms of their contracts and from movement in currency and securities values and interest
rates.
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The following tables summarize, by cwrency, the contractual amounts of the System’s foreign exchange contracts at
August 31, 2016 and 2015. Foreign currency amounts are translated at exchange rates as of August 31, 2016 and 2015.
The “Net Buy” amounts represent the U. S. dollar equivalent of net commitments to purchase foreign currencies and the

“Net Sell” amounts represent the U S, dollar equivalent of net commitments to sell foreign currencies.

Unrealized Gains

Unrealized Losses

on Foreign on Foreign

Exchange Exchange

Net Buy Net Sell Contracts Contracts

Currency August 31, 2016 August 31,2016 August 31,2016 August 31, 2016

Australian Dollar $ - 92,138,013 986.014 1,522,621
Brazilian Real - 33,674,843 73,709 823,631
British Pound 7,140,756 8,890,268 8,398,192 2,338,015
Canadian Dollar 18,300,733 - 333,815 341,567
Chilean Peso 47,497 836 - 647,894 366,253
Chinese Yuan {Offshore) - 416,500,805 7,499,195 -
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - 15,517,373 776,781 820,711
Columbian Peso - 13,259,251 271,476 422,588
Czech Koruna - 1,043,529 22.252 -
Danish Krone - 36,306,926 115,447 72,030
Euro 135,285,025 636,475 3,267,302 2,199,451
Hong Kong Dollar - 21,200,973 2,970 60
Indian Rupee 44,946,022 - 132,181 622
Israeli Shekel 915,835 - 3,908 -
Japanese Yen 120,586,459 21,205,220 2,404,952 26,154,722
Malaysian Ringgit - 24,072,363 37,020 18,076
Mexican Peso - 25,000,989 2,151 265,631
New Zealand Dollar - 149,717,530 20,515 997,180
Norwegian Kroner 59,702,093 - 559,479 202,390
Polish Zloty - 18,192,142 21,994 -
Russian Ruble 5,899,581 - 163,111 5,957
Sinigapore Dollar - 171,828 432 2,504,145 362,528
South African Rand 5,416,725 - 15,147 329,643
South Korean Won - 24,981,924 572,505 50,506
Swedish Krona 90,689,859 - 76,883 531,918
Swiss Franc 4,622,722 - - 34,208
Thailand Baht - 13,118,864 - 133,272
Turkish Lira §35.861 - - 342
TOTAL $ 541,839,527 1,080,335,940 28.913.838 37993922

The change in fair value of open foreign currency exchange contracts for the vear ending August 31, 2016 was a decrease
in the amount of $9,080,084, which is included in the net increase {decrease) in fair value of investments on the
consolidated statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position.
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Unrealized Gains

Unrealized Losses

on Foreign on Foreign

Exchange Exchange

Net Buy Net Sell Contracts Contracts

Cuarrency August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015 August 31, 2015

Australian Dollar $ - 125,522,949 7,630,326 184,905
Brazilian Real - 52,655,976 9,031,797 2,604,777
British Pound - 36,592,567 796,586 1,111,999
Canadian Dollar 14,369,158 : - 1,404,504 696,143
Chilean Peso 58,075,202 - - 4,228,406
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - 8,811,460 286,327 549,426
Cotumbian Peso - 13,416,517 851,156 -
Czech Koruna 151,238 - 5.246 -
Danish Krone - 6,769.088 - 162,448
Euro 80,171,943 - 2,433,225 4,046,236
Hong Kong Dollar - 5,054 - I
Indian Rupee 46,572,772 - - 337.875
Indonesian Rupiah - 272,943 - 938
Israeli Shekel 851,347 - - 35,502
Japanese Yen 67,259,071 220,970,382 12.270,135 2,209,107
Malaysian Ringgit - 8.597.985 369,185 74,491
Mexican Peso - 25,883,025 1,924,325 3,077,540
New Zealand Dollar - 130,855,481 7,377,229 215,713
Norwegian Kroner 34,288,206 - - 748,027
Philippines Peso - 571,365 - 739
Polish Zloty 11,850,735 - 175,123 713
Russian Ruble 447,719 - 4,304 12,032
Singapore Dollar - 55,834,180 756,352 27,730
South African Rand - 7,857,635 201,545 28,357
South Korean Won - 8,619,058 485,805 467220
Swedish Krona 32,242,900 - 247968 14,827
Swiss Franc 4,761,016 - 77,842 -
Taiwan Dollar 156,638,438 - 10,066 4,068,722
Thailand Baht - 3,034,360 22,034 -
Turkish Lira 835,771 - 11,443 70,489
TOTAL $ 508,515,516 706,270,025 46,372,523 24,974,763

The change in fair value of open foreign currency exchange contracts for the year ending August 31, 2015 was an increase
in the amount of $21,224,691, which is included in the net increase {decrease) in fair value of investments on the
consolidated statement of revenues. expenses and changes in net position.
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{C) Written Options — Written options are used to alter the market (systematic) exposure without trading the underlying
cash market securities, and to bedge and control risks, so that the actual risk/return profile is more closely aligned with the
target risk/return profile. The fair value is included on the consolidated statement of net position in investment derivatives-
liability positions. The folowing discloses the fair values of the outstanding writien call options contracts as of August 31,

2016 and 2015:

Fair Value
at August 31, 2016

Type Assets Liabilities
Interest Rate Swap $ - 57,343
Commodity - 4,881
Currency - 136,524
Equity - 4,799,736

$ - 4,998,484

The change in fair value of open call opiions for the year ending August 31, 2016, was a decrease in the amount of
$2,806,518. which is included in the net increase {decrease) in fair value of investments on the consolidated statement of

revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

Fair Value
at August 31, 2015

Type Assets Liabilities
Interest Rate Swap 3 - 195,261
Commodity - 7,880
Currency - 100,257
Equity - 7,100,157

$ - 7,403,555

The change in fair value of open call options for the vear ending August 31, 2015, was an increase in the amount of
$12,474,781, which is included in the net increase (decrease) in fair vatue of investiments on the consolidated staterment of

revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

The following discloses the fair values of the outstanding written put options contracts as of August 31, 2016 and 2015:

Fair Value
at August 31, 2016

Tvype Assets Liabilities
Interest Rate Swap $ - 6,806
Commaodity - 256,291
Currency - 370,766
Equity - 5,684
Other - 1640

$ - 639,707

The change in fair value of open put options for the year ending August 31, 2016, was an increase in the amount of $72,481,
which is included in the net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments on the consolidated statement of revenues,

expenses and changes in net position,
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Fair Value

at August 31, 2015

Type Assets Liabilities
Interest Rate Swap S - 419,413
Credit Default Swap - 3,905
Commaodity - 515,910
Currency - 11,640
Equity - 15,899,772
Other - 1,225

3 - 16,831,865

The change in fair value of open put options for the year ending August 31, 2015, was 2 decrease in the amount of
$4,523,162, which 1s included in the net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments on the consofidated statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

(D} Swaps — Swaps are used to adjust interest rate and yield curve exposures. The fair value of the asset positions is
included in Imvestments, and the fair value of the liability positions is included in investment derivatives-liability positions
on the consolidated statement of net position. The following discloses the notional amount (presented in US dollar
cquivalents} and the fair values of the outstanding swap contracts as of August 31, 2016:

Fair Valuc

at August 31, 2016
usp

Type Notional Value Assets Liabilities

Interest Rate (Pay-Fixed Receive-Variable) $ 254,839,973 7,061,247 168,103
Interest Raie (Pay-Variable Receive-Fixed) 412,561,238 6,273 15,722,228
Credit Default 252,798,250 2,924,848 1,094,935
Commaodity 17,035,536 38.490 1,069,319
Currency 292,798,398 145,023,038 147,841,833
Equity 69,962,029 907.788 652,640
Volatility 100,000 2,511 -
Total 5 1,300,115,424 155,964,195 166.54¢ 060

The change in fair value of open swap positions for the year ending August 31, 2016, was a decrease in the amount of
$8,574,759, whick is included in the net increase {decrease) in fair value of investments on the consolidated staternent of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

The following discloses the notional amount {presented in US dollar equivalents) and the fair values of the outstanding
swap contracts as of August 31, 2015;

Fair Valuae
at August 31, 2015

USD

Type Notional Value Assets Liabilities

Interest Rate (Pay-Fixed Receive-Variable) h 151,136,708 183,376 209.926
Interest Rate (Pay-Variable Receive-Fixed) 617,778,391 894,749 4,824,217
Credit Default 232,868,300 2.827.926 766,821
Inflalion 5.228.200 85,071 -
Commodity 29.231.366 77.725 928319
Currency 196,159,359 99.675.435 97.506,939
Fquity 40,183,343 - 4.808.559
Volatility 80,634 21,250 24,154
Total b 1.272.667,523 103,765,532 109.069.133

The change in fair value of open swap positions for the year ending August 31, 2015, was a decrease in the amount of
$5,142,178, which is included in the net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments on the consolidated statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position.
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Investment Derivative Liabilif

7.  Derivative Instreoments

Dertvatives are financial instruments the value of which is derived, in whole or part, from the value of any one or more
underfying assets or index of asset values. Derivatives include forwards, futures, options and swaps. Hedging derivative
contracts are entered into for the purpose of reducing the overall cost of borrowing long-term capital and to protect the
System against the risk of rising interest rates. The hedging derivatives primarily consist of interest rate swap agreements
entered into in connection with long-term bonds. The derivative contracts enable the System to issue bonds at a cost less
than what the System would have paid to issne conventional fixed-rate debt. Investment derivatives are entered into with
the intention of managing transaction or currency exchange risk in purchasing, selling or holding investments, Ineffective
hedges are also reported as investment dertvatives. All derivative instruments are categorized as Level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy, except for futures contracts and some of the purchased options which are categorized as Level 1. The following

disclosures summarize the System’s derivative activity as reported in the consolidated financial statements.

Cash Flow-Interest Rate Swaps
Hedging Derivative Liabilities
Pay-Fixed Receive-Vaniable
Tovestment Derivative Assels
Pay-Vanable Recetve-Varjable
Invesunent Denvauve Liabilities
Pay-Fixed Receive-Variable
Investmem Denvative Liabihues
Pay-Variable Receive-Variable

Investment Derivatives

Invegtment Derivatve Assels
Swaps:

Pay-Fixed Receive-Varable

Pay-Vaniable Recerve-Fixed

Cradit Default

Comimodity

Currency

Equity

Valauliy

Total Swaps

Fumres

Unrealized Gams on Foreign Forwards

Purchased Opticns

Swaps:
Pay-Fixed Receive-Variable
Pay-Variable Recerve-Fixed
Credit Default
Comsnodity
Currency
Equuty
Total Swaps

Futures

Unrealized Losscs oo Foreign Forwards

Options Writlen

Change in Fair Value {(FV)

8/31/15 to 8/31/16

Fair Value at 8/31/16

Classification

Amount

Classification

Amonni

Notional Ameunt

Def Qutflows
Net Iner. {Decr.) in
FV of lnvest
Net Iner. (Decr }in
FV of Invest
Net Iner. {Deer} in
¥V of [ovest

Net lper. (Decr. ) in
FV of favest
Net Incr. (Decr, b m
FV of lnvest
Net Incr. {Decr.) in
FV of Invest
Net Tner. (Decr. ) m
FV of Invest

Net Iner. (Decr ) i
FV of lovest
Net Iner, (Deer.) in
FV of Invest
Net Incr. {Decr.}in
FV of invest
Net Iner. {Deer jin
FV of invest

(77.112.161.80)
(10,280,189.413
(22.393,341.00}

(1,248,208.47)

7,655.679.00
6.338.00
2.288231.00
38,490.00
145,023,038.60
907,788.00

2.511.00

156,522,075.00
16,516.983.00
28.913,838.00

1,836,101.00

(185.602.00)
(14,845.177.00)
(302.263.00)
{1,069.319.00)
(147841 833.00)

(652.640.00)

{163.096,834 00
(7.859,464.00Y
(37,993.522.00}

(2.734.037.00)

Hedging Derivative
T.iab

Investments
TInvest Deriv — Liab
Posiions
Lnvest Deriv — Liab
Pasitions

lovestments
Other Accounts
Reezvable

Tnvestimenms

brvestments

Invest Derv — Liab
Positions
Current Accounts
Payable
Invest Deriv — Liab
Posttions
Invest Denv — Liah
Posiuons

(338.725.063.00)
17.117,326.00
(22.393,341 00)

(1,265,221 00)

7.061247.00
6,273.00

2,924 848.00
38.490.00
145,023,038.00
507,788.00

2311.00

1.207.675.000.00
484,585,000.00
230.000.000.00

284.065,000.00

223,588,287.00
1,134 157.00
215,118.625.00
782.116.00
144,964,789.00
43,498.177.00

100,000,040

155964 15500
19,916.983.00
28.913,838.00

501214436

(168,105 00}
(15,722,228 00)
(1.094,935.00)
(1,069.319.00)
(147.841,833.00)

(652,640.00)

629.186,151.00
T25,473,552.00

1,742.335.697.00

571,465 9G1.00

31.251.686.00
411,427,081.00
37.679,625.00
16,273.420.00
147.833.609.00

26,463.852.080

(166.549,060.00)
(7,839 464.00)
(37,993.922.00)

(5,638,192 38)

670.929,273.00
224.946.618.00
1,736,702,694 00

188.745 874 00



Cash Flow-Interest Rate Swaps
Hedging Derivatve Liabilities
Pay-Fixed Receive-Variable
Investment Dervative Assets
Pay-Variable Receive-Variable
Investment Denvative Liabilities
Pay-Variable Recetve-Variable

Investment Derivatives
Investment Derivauve Assets:
Swaps:
Pay-Fixed Receive-Variable
Pay-Vanable Receive-Fixed
Credit Default
Commodity
Currency
Toflation
Volaulity
Total Swaps
Futures
Unrealized (Gains on Foreign Forwards
Purchiased Options
Investment Derivative Liabilities:
Swaps
Pay-Fixed Receive-Vanable
Pay-Variablc Receive-Fixed
Credit Defautt
Commaodity
Currency
Equity
Volaulity
Taotal Swaps
Futures
Unrealized Losses on Foreign Forwards

Options Writien

Chaopge in Fair Vahie (FV)
8/31/14 1o 8/31115

Fair Value at 8/31/15

Chassification

Amaount

Classification

Amount

Notional Amount

Def Outflows

Net ner, {Deer.) in

FV of [ovest

Net Iner. (Decr.) in

FV of lovest

Net Iner, (Deer.) in
FV of nvest
Net Iner. {Deer ) in
FV of Invest
Net Incr. {Decr.} in
FV of lovest
Net Incr. (Decr.) in
FV of Invest

Net Incr. (Decr.) in
FV of Invest
Net Incr. (Deer.) im
FV of lavest
Net Incr, (Pecr.) in
FV of Invest
Net Incr. (Decr.) in
FV of lnvest

(53,714,423.01)
6,237,178.44

4,533,130.31

183,376 60
394,749.00
2,790 478,00
77,725.00
99,675 43500
&5,071.00

21,250.00

103,728,084.00
15,886,744.00
46,372 524.00

(3,488,808.00)

(266,123.00}
(4,823,210.00)
(512,758.00)
(928,515.00)
(97.506,939.00)
(4,808.559.00)

(24.154.00)

(108.870.262.00)
(63,746,990.00)
(25.147,833.00)

7,951,619.00

Hedging Derivative
Liab $

Investments
Invest Denv — Liab
Posttions

lnvesimenis
Other Accounts
Receivable

Investments

[nvestments

Invest Dertv —liab
Pasinops
Crrrent Accounts
Payable
Invest Denv —Liab
Positions
[nvest Deriv —Liab
Posibons

(261,612,901 20)

27.397,515.41

(17.012.53)

183,376.00
894,745.00
2,827,926.00
77.725.00
99,675 435.00
85,071.00

21.250.00

1,242,770 000.00
487.380,000.00

284.065,000.00

124,238,782.00
27,197.,600.00
200,608.954.00
2,728,120.00
9863242000
5,229,200.00

48,599.00

103,765.532.00
19,886,744 00
46,372,524.00

40.756,115.09

(209,926 .00)
(4,824, 217.00)
(766,821.00)
(928,519.00)
(97,506,939.00)
(4,808,539.00)

{24.154.00)

458,704,675.00
1.242,358,182.00
1,505,585,014.00

11,223,822.250.00

26.857.926 .00
590,580,791.00
32.258,346.00
26,503.446.00
$7.506,939.00
40,183 .3435.00

32.055.00

(109.,069.135.00)
(63,746,990.00)
(24.974.763.00)

{24,235419.99)

813962 848 00
318,738,513.00
929.189,922.00

351,673.919.00

See Note 13 for more information on Cash Flow Hedges — Interest Rate Swaps and Note 6 for more information on

Investment Derivatives,



Endowments

Restricted investments include $33,129,214,329.08 and $31,536,340,130.91 of endowment funds, including annuity and
life income funds, as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The net position classifications on the statement of net
position related to endowment funds, including annuity and life income funds, as of August 31, 2016 and 2015 are as
follows:

Net Position Classification of Endowments 2016 2015
Restricted, nonexpendabie $ 22.350,532,269.36 20,681,735,998.58
Restricted, expendable:
Net Appreciation on True Endowments 8,5347,122,300.32 8,763,123,927.37
Funds Functioning as Endowments 488.360,149.82 445.037.410.36
Book Value of Term Endowments 36,368,071.51 34,206,759.35
Net Appreciation on Term Endowments 31,871,177.24 34,766,927.42
Unrestricted:
Funds Functioning as Endowments 330,747,672.36 304,584,210.75
Total $ 31,784,991 64061 30,263,455,233.83

In the table above, amounts reported as “Net Appreciation™ represent net appreciation on investments of donor or
constituttonally restricted endowments that are available for authorization for expenditure by the U. T. System Board of
Regents. For donor restricted endowments, pursuant to the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, as
adopted by Texas, the U. T. System Board of Regents may distribute net appreciation, realized and unrealized, in the fair
value of the assets of endowment holdings over the historic dollar value of the gifts, to the extent prudent. The System’s
policy 1s to retain all undistributed net realized and unrealized appreciation within the endowment funds. The System’s
endowment distribution policy is further discussed below.

ENDOWMENTS AND SIMIEAR FUNDS -~ STATE

These endowments are comprised of: the PUF and the PHF. The PUF was established for the benefit of the System and
the Texas A&M University System. The University of Texas System administers the PHF and the distributions from the
PHEF benefit the System’s health-related institutions, as well as for the Texas A&M University Health Science Center, the
University of North Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth, the Texas Tech University Heaith Science Center and
Baylor College of Medicine.

The PUF was established by Chapter 7, Section 11 of the Texas Constitution of 1876 through the appropriation of land
grants. Amendments fo the Constitution, approved by voters in 1999, were related to the investinent of the PUF and the
distributions from the PUF to the AUF. The Constitution, as amended, is summarized as follows: (i) The U. T. System
Board of Regents js held to a “prudent investor™ rather than a “prudent person” standard; (ii) distributions to the AUF are
made from the fotal return on all PUF investment assets; (iii) the U. T. System Board of Regents determines the amount
of distributions to the AUF, which may not exceed an amount equal to 7% of the average net fair value of investment
assels, except as necessary to pay debt service on PUF bonds and notes; (iv) the U. T. System Board of Regents determines
the amount of distributions to the AUF in a manner intended to provide the AUF with a stable and predictable stream of
annual distributions and to maintain, over time, the purchasing power of PUF investments and annual distributions to the
AUF; and (v) the expenses of managing PUF land and investments are paid by the PUF.,

The U. T. System Board of Regents manages certain permanent funds for health-related institutions of higher education as
more fully described in Chapter 63 of the Texas Education Code. Certain funds created by this statute were transferred 1o
the U. T. System Board of Regents on August 30, 1999, to be managed and invested in the same manner as the
U. T. System Board of Regents manages and invests other endowment funds. The PHF as defined in the statute is classified
as Endowment and Similar Funds — State. These endowments provide support for programs that benefit medical research,
health educatton or treatment at health-related institutions. The U. T. System Board of Regents determines the amount of
distributions to support the programs on an annual basis.

The annnal payout of the PHF is determined by the U. T. System Board of Regents. The annual payout is typically adjusted
by the average consumer price index of the previous twelve quarters provided that the distribution rate remains within a
range of 3.5% to 5.5% of the PHI’s net position; however, the U. T. System Board of Regents may approve distribution
amount above, within, or below this range.
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The General Endowment Fund (GEF), created March 1, 2001, is a pocled fund established for the collective investment
of tong-term funds under the control and management of the U. T. Sysiem Board of Regents. The GEF is organjzed as a
pooled investment and has two participanis, the PHF and the LTF. The PHF and LTF itially purchased upits of the GEF
on March 1, 2001, in exchange for the contribution of their investment assets. The GEF provides for greater diversification
of investments than would be possible if each account were managed separately. Distributions from the LTF are determined
in the same manner as the PHF described above.

ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR FUNDS - OTHER THAN STATE

The funds are subject to restrictions of endowment and trust instruments, requiring that the principal be maintained and
that only the income be utilized. Funds may include Permanent Endowments, Term Endowments and Funds Functioning
as Endowments. Funds Functioning as Endowments consist of amounts that have been internally dedicated by the System for
long-term investment purposes. Funds with external donor restrictions are classified as Funds Functioning as Endowments —
Restricted. If no extemal restriction exists, the funds are classified as Funds Functioning as Endowments — Unrestricted.
Endowment holdings may be invested in the LTF, or may be separately invested based upon the following three factors: (i) there
are investment restrictions incorporated into the trust or endowment document; (i) the inability to sell the gifted investment asset;
or (iii) they are holdings being migrated upon liguidation into the LTF. Distributions are based upon the actual income received
from the separately invested holdings.

ANNUITY AND LIFE INCOME FUNDS

The Annuity Funds consist of funds donaled to an institution on the condition that the institution pay a stipulated amount
of the funds to the donor or designated individual for a specified time or until the time of death of the annuitant. The Life
Income Funds consist of funds contributed to an institution subject to the requirement that the institution periodically pay
the income earned on the assets, less management expenses, to designated beneficiaries.

AVAILABLE UNIVERSITY FUND

The AUF consists of distributions made to it from the total return on the PUF investment assets and surface income from
PUF lands. All surface income from the PUF lands (i.e., grazing leases and land easements) is deposited to the AUF. The
AUF must be used first to pay debt service on the PUF bonds and notes. After debt service requircments are met, under
present Legislative authority, the AUF may be appropriated for the support and maintenance of U. T. Austin and
U. T. System Administration.
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9.

Capital Assets

A summary of changes in the capital assets for the year ended August 31, 2016, is presented below,

Land and [.and Improvements
Construction in Progress (CIP)
Nondepreciabie Collections
Nonamortizable Intangible Assets

Total Nondepreciable/Nonamortizable
Assels

Depreciable Assets

Buwldings and Building Improvements
Infrastructure

Facilities and Other Improvements
Furpiture and BEquipment

Vehicles, Boats and Aircraft

Other Depreciable Assets (including Library
Books)

Total Depreciable Assets at Hislorical
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings and Building Improvements
Infrastructure
Facilities and Other Improvements
Fumniture and Equipment
Vehicles, Boats and Aurcraft
Other Depreciable Assets (including Library
Books)

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Depreciable Assets, net
Amortizable Intangible Assets:

Computer Software
Total Amortizable Intangible Assets
Less Accumulated Amortization for:
Computer Sofiware
Total Accumulated Amortization
Intangible Capital Assets, net

Capital Assets, net

Balance
(09/01/15

Adjustments

Reclassifications
Completed CIP

602,753.732.72
1,857,514 44693
517,763,859.07

(800,584 .44)

{1,884 549,617.63)

9.242.459.61 - 7,881,143.95

2,087,274,508.32 (800,584.44) (1,876,668,473.68)
16,710,055,790.73 - 1,328,421,869.34
403,190,580.24 £1,204,157.31) 104,827,820

861,497,598 23
3,5302,808,358.75
81,006,042.58

681.468,944 56

(56.014.57)

104,513 95973
4733335183
372.00

8.548.548.75

22,240,027.315.06

(1.260,171.88)

1,593,846.121 86

{7,226,516,533 17)
(174,805,458 89)
(408,438,630.01)

(2.329,250,566.03)

(60,579,651.15)

(476,296,853.38)

{10.675,887.652.63)

11.564,139,622 46

(1,260,171 88}

1,593,846,121 86

963,353,921 61

282,822.351.82

963,353.521.6]

282,822 351.82

(687,741,147 43)

(687,741 141 43}

275.612.780.18

282822351 .82

14,827,026,910.96

{2.060.756.32)
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Reclassifications

Reclassifications

Interagency Interagency Balance
I'ransgfers - In Transfers - Qut Additions Deletions 08/31/16
- - 247,884,609.42 (4.016.253.46) 846,622 088.68

1.382,750,341 98
8,935,449.59

{125.960.00)

1,354,954 586 .83
526,573,348.66
17,123.613.56

1,639,610,400.99

(4,142,213 .46)

2,745 273 637,73

85,270,324 52
12487563

(63,658,761 44)

18,060,089.223 15
506,939,118.77

. - 7.329.356.06 (1,582,580.64) 971,658,333.38
122.513.69 {108,515.60) 352,124 368 15 (144,729.391.94) 3,757,664,670.3]
- . 5,083 412 88 (2.660,782.00) 34,134,245 46

- - 26.869.421.74 (3,428,251.32) 711458.663.73
122,512.69 (108,515.60) 477.606.758.98 (216,055,767.34) 24,094,174,254.80
- - (759,314 053 57) 57.236,682.08 {7,928.593,904 66)
- - (14.962,150.79) - (189,767,609.68)
- - (40,562,934.13) 858,364.61 {448,143.199.53)
(114,700.32) 77.313.82 (323,046,586.28) 116,651,483.08 (2,535.683,455.73)
- - {6,704,697.95) 2,592.860.56 (64,691 488 54)
- - (34,173.740.67) 3,171.706.88 (507,298.887.17)
(114,700 32) 77.315.82 {1,178,764.563.39) 180.511,097.21 {11,674.178,545.31)
7481337 (31,201.78) (701,157.804.41) {35,548 670.13) 12.419.995,709.49

- - 15,175.415.75 (105.629,373.05) 1,151,722,316.13

- - 1517541575 {109,629,373.05) 1,151,722316.13
- - {128,924,662.35) 109,402,038.72 (707,263,764.06)
- } (128,924 662.35) 109 A02,035.72 (707,263,764 06)

- - {113,749.246.60) (227,333.33) 444 458,552.07

7.413.37 (31,201.78) 824,703,345.98 (39,918,216.92) 15,600,727,899.29
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A summary of changes in the capital assets for the vear ended August 31, 2015, is presented below.

Balanee Reclassifications
0%/01/14 Adjustments Completed CIP
Nondepreciabje Assets:
Land and Land Improvements b 585,406,748 56 - -
Construction in Progress (CIP) 2.133.078,326.23 (32,125.46) (1,655,247 821 .31)
Nondepreciabie Collections 507 9R4 8% 32 - 1,123,529.24
Nenamertizahle Intangible Assets 9047469 ! . - -
Total Nondepreciable/Nonamortizable
Assels 3.228,712432.72 (32,12546) (1,654,124 292 07)
Depreciable Assels:
Buildings and Building Improvements 15.185,085,335.07 - 1,413,568.995.74
Infrastructure 354,411,593.77 - 36,273,023.37
Facilities and Other Improvemenls 794.369,323.23 - 41,636,636.81
Furniture and Equipment 3,273,969,986.99 - 50,982.652.14
Vehicles, Boats and Aircrafl 8093293745 - -
(iher Depreciable Assets (including J.ibrary
Books) 649,588,690.03 (1,463.000.00) 8375873 69
Total Depreciable Assets at Historical Cost 20,338 358,266 54 {1,463,000.00) 1,550,837.181.79
Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Buldings and Building Improvements (6,539,077.473.37) - -
Infrastructure (162,371,447 83) - -
Facitities and Other Improvements (372,514,335.31) - -
Furniture and Equipment {2,180,660,837.24) - -
Vehicles, Boats and Aircraft (58,473,114.24) - -
Other Depreciable Assets (including Library
Books) {449.108,357.76) - -
Tolal Accumulated Depreciation (9,762,205,565.75) - -
Depreciable Assets, nat 10,576,152,700.79 (1,463.000.00) 1,550.837.181.79
Amortizable Intaneible Assets:
Computer Software 1,031,760,965.43 - 10328711028
Total Amortizable Tnlangible Assets 1,031,760 965.43 - 103 287 110 28
Less Accumuiated Amortization for:
Computer Software {780.164,635.11) - -
Total Accumulated Amortization (780,164.635.11) - -
Intangible Capital Assets, net 251.596,330.32 - 103 287 11028
Capiial Assets, net 5 14.057.461.463 83 (1.495.125.46) -




Reclassifications
Interagency
Transfers - In

Reclassificatons
Interagency
Transfers - Out

Additions

Deletions

Balance
08/31/15

18,085,911.10
1.382,073,500.75
14,756, 896.21

(738,926.94)
(3.257,433.29)
(101,457 70y

602,753,732.72
1.857,514,446.92
5$17,763,859.07
9,242,469 51

1,415.816,311.06

{4.097,817.93)

2,987.274,508.32

404.232.70
95.543.36

(1,692,120.89)

129,109,538.03
12,505,563 10
25,604 573.42
362,713,052.66
7.865,629.68

27,072.809.10

{17,708,078.13)

(112,935.23)
(183,569,444 87
{(7.888.067.91)

(2,105428.26)

15,710,055.790.73
403,190.580.24
861,497,598 23
1,502,308 358 73
81,006,042 58

681,468,944 56

499.776.06

(1.692,120.89)

564.871.165.99

(211.383.954.40)

22.240027.315.0%

(388,947 86)
(95,543.36)

1,144 55590

(697,997,934.72)
{12,434.011.06)
(36,014,800.24)

(291,920.695.44)

(7442694 02)

(29.278.978.94)

10,558,894 92

40,505 54
142,575,358 61
5.431,700.47

21090.,483.32

(7,226,516,533 17)
£174,805,458 89)
(408,438,630.01)

{2,329.250,566.03)

(60,579,631.15)

{476.256.853.38)

(484.491.22)

1,144,555 90

(1,075.089.134.42)

160,746,942.86

(10.675,887,692 63)

15.284.84

(547,564.59)

{510,217,968.43)

(50,637.011.54)

11,564,139,622.46

(7.598.10}

24.542217.39

(196,278,773.39)

963,353.921.61

(7,598.10}

24.342,217.39

(156,228,773.39)

963.353.921.61

7.598.10

{103,815,297.79)

196,232,191.37

(687,741,141.43)

759810

{i03.816,297.79)

196,232,193.37

(687.741.141 43)

{79,274,080.40}

341658

275.612.78C.18

15,284 84

(547,564 .99)

826324 262 .23

(54,731 409.49)

14.827.026.910.96

GASB Statement No, 42, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assels and Insurance Recoveries,
requires  the disclosure of impaimment losses and  associaled insurance  recoveries. In 2015
U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston impaired the University Boulevard Research Building Project which was in construction
in progress. The planning and design work was placed on hold shortly after U, T. Medical Branch - Galveston was
impacted by Hurricane Tke. As 1. T. Medical Branch - Galveston focuses on changing priorities, it has been determined
that this project will not be moving forward. The impairment loss is provided in the following table for the year ended
August 31, 2015. The System did not have any impairment losses to report for the year ended August 31, 2016.
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10. Short-Term Debt

The System had RFS Commercial Paper Notes and PUF Commercial Paper Notes outstanding at August 31, 2016 and
2015. The notes are issued 1o provide interim financing for capital improvements and to finance ¢quipment purchases.
While the interest is payable on these notes in periodic instaliments not to exceed 270 days, they are generally intended to
be refinanced with long-term debt. Short-term debt activity for the year ended August 31, 2016, is summarized below:

Balance Balance
oL Addiiions Reductions ! 8/31/14
Commerclal Foper Noies:
Permanent University Fund CP Notes  § 385,000,000.00 502,500,000.00 581,500,000.00 306,000,000.00
Revenue Financing Sysiem CP Notes 1,120,717.000.00 426,325 000.00 1,000,946 000.00 546,096,000.00
Total Commercial Paper Notes $ 1,505.717.000.00 428,825,000.00 1,382 446,000.00 852,096,000.00

'Reductions of short-term debt include $1,034,019,000.00 of commergial paper notes reclassified (o Jong-term notes and loans payable on the statement
of net position as a result of refunding commercial paper notes subsequent to August 31, 2016 through the issuance of long-ferm bonds. See note 24 for
details on the subsequent events,

Short-term debt activity for the year ended August 31, 2015, is summarized below:

Balance Balance
09/01/14 Additions Reductions 8/31/15
Commereial Paper Notes:
Permanent University Fund CP Notes  § 358.000,000.00 294 500,000 .00 267 500 004000 385,000,000.00
Revenue Financing System CP Notes 763,230.000.00 448 497 000.00 92.010,000.00 1,120,717,000.00
Total Commercial Paper Notes $ 1,121,230,000.60 743,997.000.00 359,510,000.00 1.505.717,000.00

General information related to the commercial paper notes at August 31, 2016, is summarized as follows:

* Note or loan payable issue name: Permanent University Fund Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and Taxable
Commercial Paper Notes, Series B
Purpose: Te provide interim financing for capital improvements and to finance capital equipment purchases
Issue Date: September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017
Authorized Amount: Aggregate principal amount not to exceed $750 million
Source of revenue for debt service: Available University Fund
Terims: Interest payable in periodic installments not to exceed 270 days at interest rates established by the System’s
commercial paper dealers

e Note or foan payable issue name: Revenue Financing System (RFS) Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and Taxabie
Comrmercial Paper Notes, Series B
Purpose: To provide interim financing for capital improvements and to finance capital equipment purchases
Tssue Dxate: September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017
Authorized Amount: Aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1.25 billion
Source of revenue for debt service: All pledged revenues, subject to the provisions of the Prior Encumbered
Obligations, collectively: (a) the pledged tuition fee; (b) the pledsed General Fee; and (c) any or all of the revenues,
funds, and balances lawfully available to the U. T. System Board of Regents and derived from and attributable to
any Member of the Revenue Financing System, which are lawfully available to the U. T. System Board of Regents
for payments on parity debt.
Terms: Interest payable in periodic installments not to exceed 270 days at interest raies established by the System’s
commercial paper dealers
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11. Leases

OPERATING [LEASES

The System has entered info various eperating leases for buildings, equipment, vehicles and land. Rental expenses for
operating leases were $122,353,230.52 in 2016 and $121,404,223.44 in 2015. There were no contingent rental expenses
for the period ending August 31, 2016, Future minimum lease rental payments under noncancelable operating leases having
an injtial term in excess of one year as of August 31, 2016, were as follows:

Ciscal Year Lease Payinetils

2017 $ 88,747,749.54
2018 72,483,751.71
2019 55,845,239.29
2020 37,052.113.93
2021 29,160,576.38

2022 — 2026 68,109.841.50

2027 - 2031 8,562,203.52

Total Minimum Future Payments  § 359.961,475.87

The System has also leased buildings, land, and other capital assets to outside parties under various operating leases. The
cost, carrying value and accumulated depreciaiion of these leased assets as of August 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Assets Leased 2016 2015
Buildings:
Cost A 129,841,595.87 135,615,008.04

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

(45,607,747.09)

{41,906,656.02)

Carrying Value of Buildings

84,233,848.78

93,708,352.02

Eqguipment:
Cost 2,606,757.40 2,956,665.05
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (2.278,334.80) (2,534,921.89)
Carrying Value of Equipment 328,422.60 421,743.16
Land 10,495,861.10 11,613,865.90
Total Carrying Value b 95,058,132.48 105,743,961.08

The System reporied contingent rental Income i the amount of $414,167.31 in 2016 and $250,045.85 in 2015, Rental
income from operating leases was $22,438.868.66 in 2016 and $22.942.410.32 m 2015, Future minimum lease rental
income under noncancelable operating leases as of August 31, 2016, was as follows:

Fiscal Year lease Income
2017 $ 20,112,390 48
2018 17,074,062.13
2019 15,331,481.61
2020 10.810,498.88
2021 9,274,868.55

2022 and beyond
Total $

219,623,621.79
292,226,932.44

CAPITAL LEASES
Certain leases to finance the purchase of property are capitalized at the present value of future minimum lease payments.
The original capitalized cost of all such property under capital lease as of August 31, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

Assets Under Capital Lease 2016 2015

Furniture and Equipment $ 16,918911.57 2,772,020.36
Less: Accumnulated Depreciation (4,456,896.91) (2,125,911.75)
Nondepreciable Collections 4.517.475.86 3.612,812.58
Total $ 16,979,488.52 4,258.921.19
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Capital lease obligations are due in annual installments through 2021, The following is a schedule of the future minimum

lease payments for leased property and the present value of the net minimum lease payments at August 31, 2016,

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2017 $ 5,355,340.60 466,793.15 5,822,133.75
2018 4,214,751.79 278,544.65 4,493,296.44
2019 2,589,431.25 155,728.31 2,745,159.56
2020 1,572,553.60 6287144 1,635,425.04
2021 660,312.33 12,442.65 072,754.98
Total Minimum Lease Payments  § 14,392 385.57 976,380.20 15,368,769.77

Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments

12. Summary of Long-Term Liabilities

Less: Interest

(976,380.20)

14,392,389.57

Long-term liability activity for the year ended August 31, 2016 is summarized as follows:

Bonds Payable:

Permanent University Fund $

Revenue Financing System
Subtotal Bonds Payahle — PPar
Unamortized Net Premiums

Total Bonds Payable

Noies. Loans and I eases Payable:

Notes and Loans Payable
Lease Obligations

Total Notes, Toans and Leases Payable

Net Other Postemployment Benefits
Obligation

Net Pension Liablity

Hedging Derivative Liability

Emplovee Compensable Leave

Incurred But Not Reparted Self-Insurance
Clamms

Total $

Balance
09/01415

Additions

Reductions

Balance
08/31/16

Amounts due
within one year

1,784.,085,000.00
4,939,395.000.00

243,290,000.00
1,004,500,000.00

37,220,000.00
343.205,000.00

1,990,155.000.00
5.600,690,000.00

404,985,000.00
1.097,165,000.00

6,723,480,000.00
340.876.118.17

1.247.750.060.00
163.295.292.55

380,425,000.00
48.102,335.51

7.590,845,000.00
456,069,075 21

1,502,150,000.60
5896645212

7,064,356,118.17

1.411,085292 55

428,527,335.51

804691407521

1,561,116,452.12

3977345743

1,034,019,000.00

18.769.829.79

1,055,022,627 64

20,465.286.97

5,002,136.37

14,438,752.50

5,048.499.30

14.392,386.57

5,355,340.60

14,775,593 .80
3,984.975.778.00
2,307,987,540.82
261.612.901.20
556,823,119.61

119.791,324.00

1,048.457,752.50
860,270,356.00
1,138,654,786.00
7711216180
307,747.880.76

1,152,180,369.759

23.81%,329.09

197,815,580:.00
656,948 581 82

269.403,293.02

1,13%.480,690.75

1,069.415,017.21
4,647 430,552.00
2,744 693,745 .00
33%,725,063.00
595,167,707.33

132,491.003.00

25 820,627.57

3184,367,065.99

104,109.224.17

14,335,322 375 60

35,995.508,599.40

2,755,593 810.23

17,574,837,164.77

207541336983

'Additions of Notes and Loans Payable include $1,034,019,000.00 of commercial paper notes reclassificd from short-term debt to long-term notes and
loans payable on the statement of net position as a resull of refunding commercial paper notes subsequent to August 31, 2016 through the issuance of

long-term bonds. See note 10 refated o short-term debt and note 24 for details on the subsequent events,
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Long-term liability activity for the year ended August 31, 2015 is summarized as follows:

Bonds Payable:
Permanent Uneversity Fund
Revenue Financing System
Subtolal Bonds Payable — Par
Unameortized Net Premiums

Tota) Bonds Payable

Notes, Loans and Leases Pavable:

Notes and [.oans Payable
Lease Obligations

Total Notes, Loans and Leases Payable
Net Other Postemployment Benefits
Oblhigation

Net Pension Liability
Hedzing Derivalive Liability

Employee Compensable Leave
Incurred But Not Reported Self-Insurance
Clams

Total

*The net pension liability additions relate to the 2013 restatement for GASBE Statement 68. Refer to Note 4.

$

$

Balance
09/01/14

Additions

Reductions

Balance
08/31/15

Amounts due
within one vear

1,602,470,000.00
5,197,530,000.00

418.,535,000.00
250,700,000.00

236,920,000.00
508,835,000.00

1,784,085,000.00
4,939,395,000.00

407.380,000.00
1,083,575,000.00

4 300,000,000.00
307,358,754.20

669,233 ,000.00
$8.848.377.00

745 755 000.00
5543101302

A,723,480,006.00
340.876.118.17

1,500,955,000.00
43,596,735.62

7,107,358,754.29

758.083,377.00

801,086,013 12

7,064,356,118.17

1,544 551,735.62

40,781,788 68

164,859.78

1,173,191.03

39,773.45743

1,642,259 88

449361888

3,429,051.09

2,920,533.60

5,002,136.37

2,626,134.561

45,275,407.56

3,359,347 883.00

107,898,478.15
52728974176

105,571.618.00

3,593,910.87

810,956,215.00

2,827.302,898.56 -

53,714,423.01
300.830,963.60

1,062,829.233.63

4,093,724.63

185.328,320 00
524.315,357.74

271,297,585.81

1,045.009,527.63

44,775,553 .80
3,984.975,778.00
2,302,987,340.82
261.612.901.20
556,823,119.61

115.791,324.00

4,568,394.49

370,764,913.30

100,133.339.36

11,353,141,882.80

5,817.311,021.73

2.835,130,52893

14335322 375.60

2,020,018.382.77




PROJECTED BOND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

'The principal and interest expense for the next five years and beyond are projected below for bonds issued and outstanding:

Fiscal Year

Principal

Interest

Total

2017 $ 1,502,150,000.00 306,568,647.36 1,808,718,647.36
2018 309,665,000.00 290,418,097.86 600,083,097.86
2019 315,360,000.00 275,867,765.76 501,227.765.76
2020 597,610,000.00 201,342,663.02 568.955,663.62
2021 316,755,000.00 246,996 406.18 563,751,406.18
2022 - 2026 1,485,595,000.00 1,017,787,094.16 2,503,382.094.16
20272031 869,900,000.00 715,903,954.40 1,585,803,954.40
20322036 994,249.000.00 509,157,753.74 1,503,406,753.74
20372041 893,351,000.00 272,545,847 38 1,165,896,847.38
2042 - 2046 596,210,600.06 97.500.208.60 693,510,208.60

Total Requirements  § 7.590,845.,000.00 3.995.891,439.06 11,584,736,439.06

The Systemn’s variable rate demand bonds mature at various dates through 2039. Quistanding principal balances on variahle
rate demand bonds may be classified as non-current liabilities if the issuer has entered into a “take-out agreement” fo convert
bonds “put” but not resold 1o some other form of long-term obligation. ln the absence of such an agreement, the total
outstanding principal balances for these bonds are required o be classified as current liabilities. Although it is the System’s
intent to repay its variable rate demand bonds in accordance with the maturities set forth in the bond offering circulars, the
Systern does not have “take-out” agreements in place. Accordingly, the System has classified the total outstanding principal
balances on its variable rate demand bonds as current liabilities. The obligations totaled $1,207,675,000.00 and
$1,242,770,000.00 at August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Total interest expense for the years ended August31, 2016 and 2013 was $3535,617,621.04 and $312,454,155.63, respectively,
Interest expense of $21,276,625.92 and $31,979,819.98 associated with financing projects during the construction phase was
capitalized during the years ended August 33, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Interest expense was also reduced by
$36,479,483.28 and $30,615,942.15 for the amortization of premiums, deferred gains and losses on refundings, and interest
rate lock termination payment for the years ended August 31,2016 and 20153, respectively. The remaining amounts of
$277.861.511.84 in 2016 and $249,858,393.50 in 20135 were reported as interest expense.

Notes and loans payable obligations are due in annual installments through 2018. General information related to notes and
loans payable at August 31, 2016, which in substance are not bonds, is summarized as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2017 b 20,465.286.97 40,837.80 20,506,124.77
2018 538,340.67 5,700.75 544,041.42

Total Reguirements $ 21,003,627.64 46,538 .55 21,030,166.19

The table above does not include the principal for $1,034,019,000.00 of commercial paper notes reclassified from short-term
debt to Jong-term noies and loans payable on the statement of net position as a result of refunding commercial paper notes
subsequent to August 31, 2016 through the issuance of long-term bonds.
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General information related to notes and loans payable at August 31, 2016, is summarized as follows:

s Note or loan payable issue name: City of Shavanc Park Health Facilities Development Corporation
Purpose: Purchase EPIC Patient and Sales Tracking Software Package
Institution: U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonijo
Issue Date: December 1, 2006
Authorized Amount: $9.,000.000
Source of revenue for debt service: Patient service from physician practice plan Designated Funds collected by
U. T. Medicine San Antonio
Terms: February 1, 2007 through January 1, 2018. Interest is computed at 4.13% annually.

¢ Note or loan payable issue name: City of Shavano Park Health Facilities Development Corporation
Purpose: Purchase EPIC Patient and Sales Tracking Software Package
Institution: U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio
tssue Date: January 1, 2007
Authorized Amount: $3,000,000
Source of revenue for debt service: Patient service from physician practice plan Designated Funds collected by U. T.
Medicine San Antonio
Terms: February 1, 2007 through January 1, 2018. Interest is computed at 4.15% annually.

+ Note or Loan Payable 1ssue name: JP Morgan Private Bank, Client Services
Purpese: To provide financing for the construction of the new Moncrief Cancer Center building
Component Unit: U. T. Southwestern Medical Center’s Blended Component Unit
[ssue Date: August 8 2011, Renewed on August 31, 2015
Authorized Amount: $19,000,000
Source of revenue for debt service: Assets of Luther King and Wilkinson O’ Grady
Terms: LIBOR rate plus (.65%. Interest ts paid monthly. Renewal on August 31, 2017,

¢  Note or loan payable issue name: Premier Purchasing Partners, L.P.
Purpose: Negotiate and execute reduced cost purchase contracts
Institution: U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston
Issue Date: September 1, 2012
Authorized Amount: $430,531
Source of revenue for debt service: Reduction from cash distribution
Terms: September [, 2012 through September 1, 2017

General information related to notes and loans payable retired in 2016 is summarized as follows:

*  Note ar loan payable issue name: Charitable Remainder Trust
Purpose: Fine Arts Foundation (a blended component unit) purchase of the Suida Manning Art Collection
Component Unit: U. T. Austin’s Blended Component Unit
Issue Date: January 4, 1999
Authorized Amount: $12,000,000
Source of revenue for debt service: Gift
Terms: January 4, 1999 through April 17, 2016

s  Note or loan payable issue name: Charitable Tead Trust
Purpose: Fine Arts Foundation (2 blended component unit) purchase of the Suida Manning Art Collection
Component Unit: U. T. Austin’s Blended Component Unit
Issue Date: January 4, 1999
Authorized Amount: $30,713,200
Source of revenue for debt service: Gift
Terms: Janvary 4, 1999 through April 17, 2016
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13.

+  Note or loan payable issue name: GE Government Finance, Inc.
Purpose: To provide financing for medical equipment
Institution: U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston
Issue Date: November 12, 2010
Authorized Amount: $409,554
Source of revenue for debt service: Operating Funds
Terms: November 12, 2010 through December 1, 2015

POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATION

M. D. Anderson purchased contaminated iand in June 2007 with plaps to provide a ground lease to the American Cancer
Society for a lodging facility for visiting cancer patients with the remaining land to be used for a warehouse with offices
and work areas. The land, known as the Almeda property, was previously used by the seller as a solvent storage site and
contains solvent contamination. The original estimated outlays for the pollution remediation were $350,000.00 using the
expected cash flow technique. These pollution remediation outlays qualify for capitalization and $381,641.10 and
$381,583.60 were capitalized through August 31, 2016 and 20135 respectively. The purchase price of $4,287.882.00 and
total expected outlays do not exceed the fair market value of the uncontaminated property of $4,737,882.00, and as such,
no pollution remediation liability was established. M. D. Anderson received a $450,000.00 credit against the purchase
price for anticipated environmental remediation costs. M. D. Anderson received a Certificate of Completion in 2016 and
the project has been placed in service.

M. D. Anderson purchased contaminated land in 2013. The tenant was the generator of the contamination and the tenant
has vacated the property. M. D. Anderson commenced cleanup activities in 2014. The original estimated cost of the
remediation was $106,345.00 based on the expected cash flow technigue, of which $1,934.83 and $101,794.06 were
mcurred 2015 and 2014 respectively. This pollution remediation does not qualify for capitalization. M. D. Anderson
received a “no further action™ letter from TCEQ in 2015.

EMPLOYEES® COMPENSABLE LEAVE

Substantially all full-time System employees earn annual leave from eight to twenty-one hours per month depending upon
the respective employee’s years of State employment. State law permits employees to carry accrued leave forward from
one fiscal year to another fiscal year with a maximum number of hours up to 532 for those employees with 35 or more
vears of State service. Eligible part-time employees’ annual leave accrual rate and maximum carryover are proportional to
the number of hours appointed to work. Employees with at least six months of continuous State service who terminate
their employment are entitled to payment for all accumulated annual leave. Both an expense and a liability are recorded as
the benefits accrue to employees. Sick leave, the accumulation of which is unlimited, is earned at the rate of eight hours
per month and is paid only when an employee is off due to personal or family illness or to the estate of an employee in the
event of his/her death. The maximum sick leave that may be paid to an employee’s estate is one-half of the employee’s
accumulated sick leave or 336 hours, whichever is less. The System’s policy is to recognize the cost of sick leave when
paid. and the liability ts not shown in the consolidated financial statements since experience indicates the expense for sick
leave to be minimal. Eligible part-time employees’ sick leave accrual rate is proportional to the number of hours appointed
to work. This obligation is usually paid from the same funding source(s) as the employee’s salary ot wage compensation.

Bonded Indebtedness

At August 31, 2016 and 2015, the System had outstanding bonds payable of $7,590,845,000.00 and $6,723,480,000.00,
respectively. Permanent University Fund bonds are secured by and payable from the System’s interest in the Available
University Fund, which consists of distributions from the investment income of the Permanent University Fund, Revenue
Financing System debt is secured by and payable from Pledged Revenues as defined in the Master Resolution establishing
the Revenue Financing System. Pledged Revenues consist of all lawfully available revenues, funds and balances, with
certain exceptions, pledged to secure revenue-supported indebtedness issued under the Master Resolution.

Maturity Outstanding
Bonded Indebtedness Interest Rates Dates Principal
Permanent University Fund 0.550%-5.262% 2017-2045 $  1,990.155,000.00
Revenue Financing Sysiem 0.550%-6.276% 2017-2046 5,600,694,600.00
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As of August 31, 2016, the following amounts were authorized, but unissued: Permanent University Fund bonds up {0 a
maximum aggregate amount of $600 million and Revenue Financing System bonds up 1o a maximum aggregate amount
of $975 million, each authorized to be issued on or before August 31, 2017. All bonds issued by the System are defined as
revenue bonds. Segment information requirements are not applicable, due to the bond indentures’ lack of specifically
identifiable activities and external party imposed separate accounting requirements. General information related ta bonds
outstanding as of August 31, 2016, is summarized in the following table.

Amount
Bond Series Purpose Issue Date Issued

Permaricit Unuversity Fund:
Refunding Bonds Series 20068 To refund $85,545,000 principal amount of Permanent January 24, 2007 $284.065,000

University Fund Bonds, Series 20028, maturing on Tuly 1
n the years 2020 through 2022, both inclusive; fo refund
$172,985,000 principal amount of Penmanent University
Fund Bonds, Series 2004B, maturing on July 1 in the vears
2023, 2026 and 2028 through 2030, both inclusive, 10
refund  $51.905,000 principal amount of Permanent
University Fund Bonds, Series 20038, maturing on July 1
in the year 2035

Taxable Bonds Series 20094 Te refund $250,000.000 principal amount of Permanent September 17, 2009 250,000,000
University Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Serics B

Bonds Seres 2014A To refund $2352,300,000 principal amount of Permanent February 10, 2014 240,340,000
University Fund Taxable Commercial Paper Noles,
Series B

Bonds Scries 2014B To refund $17.240,000 principal amount of Permanent April 2, 2014 221,580,000
University Fund Bonds, Series 2004 A, maturing on July 1
in the vears 2015 and 2016, and to refund $223 535,000
principal arount of Permanent University Fund Bonds,
Series 2004B, maturing on July 1 in the years 2024, 2025,
2027 and 2033

Bonds Series 20134 To refund $50,390,000 principal amount of Permanent April 2, 2015 197 970,000

University Fund Refimding Bonds, Sertes 2005 A, maturing
onJuly 1 1n the years 2016 through 2019, both melusive; 1o
refund  $72,720,000 principal amount of Permanent
University Fund Bonds, Series 2005B, maturing on July 1
n the years 2018, 2019, 2034 and 2035; and o refund
$87,485,000 principal amount of Permanent University
Fund Bonds, Senes 2006C, maturing on July 1 in the years
2017 through 2035, hoth inclusive

Bonds Series 201503 To refund $252,300,000 principal amount of Permanent August 25, 2015 220,565,000
University Fund Taxable Commercial Paper Notes,
Series B

Bonds Taxable Series 2013C To refund $125,500,000 principal amount of Permanent December 9, 2015 126,020,000
University  Fund Taxable Commercial Paper Notes,
Series B

Bonds Series 20164 To refund $137,000,000 principal amount of Permanent January 3, 2016 117,270,000
University Fund Taxable Commercial Paper Notes,
Series B

Revenue Financing System:

Refunding Bonds Sertes 2002A To advance refund $34.575.000 principal amount of September 27 2002 54,430,000
Revenue Financing System Bonds. Series 1999A maturing
from 2010-2016 and 2020 to achieve debt service savings
and pay the cost of issuance

Refunding Bonds Series 20028 To advance refund $109,240,000 principal amount of September 27, 2002 108,855,000
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 19998 maturing
from 2010-2017 and 2020 to achieve debt service savings
and pay the cost of issuance
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Amount
Bond Series Purpose Issue Date [ssued
Revenue Financing System:
{continued)
Refinding Bends Series 2004 A To refund $143,155,000 principal amount of portions of March 5, 2004 137,915,000
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 19954, 19964,
1998A, 1998C, 1999A and 2001C, and pay the cost of
issuance
Refunding Bonds Series 20048 To refund $310.460,900 principal amount of portions of March 9, 2004 300,330,000
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 19968, 19988,
1998D, 19998 and 2001B, and pay the cost of issuance
Refunding Bonds Series 2006C To refund $177,833,000 principal amount of portions of January 4, 2007 175,115,000

Refunding Bonds Series 2006D

Bonds Series 2006F

Bonds Series 2006F

Bonds Series 2008 A

Taxahle Bonds Series 20098

Bonds Series 20090

Ronds Senes 2010A

Refunding Bonds Series 20103

Taxable Bonds Series 2010C

Taxable Bonds Series 2010D

Bonds Series 2010E

Refunding Bonds Series 2012A

Revenue Financing Systems Bonds, 2001C, 2003A and
2004C and pay the cost of issuance

To refund $340.735,000 principal amount of portions of
Revenue Financing Svstem Bonds, 20018, 20038 and
2004D and pay the cost of issuance

To refund 338,300,000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Comimercial Paper Notes, Series A and
pay the cost of 18suance

To refund $330.187,000 principal amount. of Revenue
Financing Syslem Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and
pay the cost of issuance

To refund $265,386,000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and
pay the cost of 1ssuance

To refund $96.63%,000 principal amount of Revenue
Fmancing Sysiem Commercial Paper Notes, Series A,
provide new money of $230,860,000 and pay the cost of
1ssuance

To refund $258,995.0C00 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A, to
refund  $16.115,000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing Systern Bonds, 1998B and pay the cost of
1S5UANCE

To refund $258,392,000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A,
provide new money of $134,362.000 and pay the cest of
issuance

To refund $393,6%0.000 principal amount of portions of
Revenue Financing System Bonds, 20068, 2006D and
2006F and pay the cost of issuance

To previde new money of $600,741,596 and pay the cost of
issuance

To refund $349,415,000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A,
provide new money of $163.441.000 and pay the cost of
18suance

To refund $21,328.000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing Sysiem Cemmercial Paper Notes, Series A,
provide new money of $23,080,404 and pay the cost of
1ssuance

To refund $33,990,000 principal amount of portions of
Revenue Financing System Bonds, 2003A and 2004C, to
refund $186.296.000 principal amount of Revenue
Finaneing System Commereial Paper Notes, Series A and
pay the cost of Issuance
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January 4, 2007

January 4, 2007

January 4, 2007

Tanuary 6, 2009

June 17, 2009

July 15, 2009

March 25, 2010

April 14,2010

September 23, 2010

June 30, 2010

Seplember 23, 2010

March 1, 2012

346,840,000

55,985,000

318.525,000

256,735,000

330,545,000

260,005,000

331,415,000

385,380,000

604,310,000

516,243,000

39,785,000

195,850,000



Bond Series

Purpose

Issue Date

Amount
Issued

Revenue Financing System:
{continued)
Bonds Series 20128

Bonds Serics 2014A

Refundmng Bonds Series 2014B

Bonds Taxable Series 20160A

Bonds Seres 20168

Refunding Bonds Series 2016C

Bands Series 2016D

Bonds Series 2016E

DEMAND BONDS

To refund $96,542.000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A,
provide new money of $184.128,000 and pay the cost of
issuance

To refund $179,411.000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Naics, Series A,
provide new moncy of $103,148,328 and pay the cest of
1ssuance

To refund $261,840,000 principal amount of poriions of
Revenue Financing System Bonds, 2006B, 2006D and
2006F, and pay the cost of issuance

To refund $48,494,000 principal amount of Revenue
Fmancing, System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A, 1o
refund  $107.630,000 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Taxable Commercial Paper Nofes, Series
B, provide new money of $98.745 350 and pay the cost of
Issuance

To refund $105478.G00 principal amount of Revenue
Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Serles A,
provide new money of $118490,125 and pay the cost of
Issuance

To vefund $87,145.000 prineipal amount of Revenue
Financing System Bonds, Series 2008A. provide new
money of $64,800,000 and pay the cost of issuance

To provide new money of $260.000.000 and pay the cost of
issuance

Tao previde new maney of $245,000,000 and pay the cost of
[ssuance

March 21,2012

May 1, 2014

Navember 24, 2014

January 14, 2016

Januare 22, 2016

May 10, 2016

Tuly 1, 2016

August 22, 2016

238,135.000

259,135,000

250,700,000

255,825,000

206,040,000

133.240.000

213,180,000

196,215,000

Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2007B, Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2008B, and
Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2008A are variable rate demand bonds with an option 1o tender on seven days’
notice, The System has entered into corresponding interest rate swap agreements to convert the System’s interest rate
exposure 10 a fixed rate. The Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2007B and the corresponding swap
agreements extend to August 15, 2034, The Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20088 and the corresponding swap
agreements extend to August 15, 2039. The Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2008 A and the corresponding swap
agreements extend to July 1, 2038. The Board of Regents is obligated 1o pay the purchase price of demand bonds tendered
for purchase and not remarketed by using lawfully available funds. General information related to these demand bonds is
summarized in the following table:

Bond Scries

Purpose

Issue Thate

Amount
Issued

Permanent University Fund:
Bonds Senies 2008A

Revenue Financing Sysiem:
Bonds Series 2007B

Bonds Series 20088

To refund $400,000.000 of Permanert University Fund
Flexible Nates, Series A and pay costs of issuance

Te refund $169.015 000 of Revenue Financing Sysiem
Bonds, Series 2003B and $149,860,000 of Revenue
Financing System Bonds, Series 2004D, and pay costs of
1ssuance

Te refund $461,922,000 of Revenue Financing System
Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and $34.715.000 of
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 1998B, provide
$i82,590,000 of new money ta finance the costs of
campus improvements, and pay costs of issuance
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October 30, 2008

December 20, 2007

March 18, 2008

$

400 905000

345,460,000

685,485,000



PLEDGED FUTURE REVENUES
The following table provides the pledged future revenue information for the System’s bonds:

2016 2015
Pledged Revenue Reguired for Future Principal
and Interest on Existing Bonds $ 11,584,736,439.06 10,170,705,588.64
Term of Commitment Year Ending 8/31 2046 2046
Percentage of Revenue Pledged 84.1% 95.3%
Current Year Pledged Revenue $ 9,739 403,725.97 9,696,056,335.93
Current Year Principal and Tnterest Paid $ 616,996,554.01. 583,788,938.62

BUILD AMERICA BONDS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 authorized the issuance of Build America Bonds (BABs), whereby
certain issuers are authorized to issue taxable bonds and receive from the federal government a subsidy equal to 35% of
the interest payments on Direct Payment BABs reduced by the applicable federal sequestration reduction rate. The System
did not issue any BABs during 2016 or 2015, The System had $1,643,540,000.00 and $1,656,765,000.00 of BABs
outstanding at August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

EARLY EXTINGUISHMENTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2016

Permanent University Fund Bonds, Taxable Series 2015C were issued on December 9, 2015 to current refund

$125,500,000.00 principal amount of Permanent University Fund Taxabie Commercial Paper Notes, Series B and to pay

the costs of tssuance related thereof.

e Netproceeds related to the issuance were $123,670,725.86, which represents the principal amount of the 2015C Bonds
of $126,020,000.00 and less an underwriting discount of $349,274.14. The net proceeds were used to pay costs of
issnance of $140,056.14 and to deposit $125,530,669.72 with the issuing and paying agent for the refunded notes
sufficient to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded notes,

+  The refunded notes are considered fully defeased and the liability for these obligations has been removed from the
consolidated statement of net position.

e Anaccounting loss of $30,669.72 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $125,530,669.72 exceeded
the net carrying amount of $125,500,000.00 par value.

Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2016A were issued on January 5, 2016 to current refund $137,000,000.00
principal amount of Permanent University Fund Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B and to pay the costs of issuance
related thereof,

s Net proceeds related o the issuance were $137,154,816.43, which represents the principal amount of the 2016 A Bonds
of §117,270,000.00, plus an original issue premium of $20,212.066.50, and less an underwriting discount of
$327,250.07. The net proceeds were used to pay costs of issuance of $122,947.81 and to deposit $137,031,868.62
with the issuing and paying agent for the refunded notes sufficient to provide for all future debrt service payments on
the refunded notes.

¢ The refunded notes are considered fully defeased and the Hability for these obligations has been removed fram the
conseolidated statement of net position.

¢ Anaccounting loss of §31,868.62 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $137,031,868.62 exceeded
the net carrying amount of $137,000,000.00 par value.

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Taxabie Series 2016 A were issued on fanuary 14, 2016 to finance the cost of campus
improvements, to current refund $48.494,000.00 principat amount of Revenue Financing System Commercial Paper Notes,
Series A and $107,030,000.00 principal amount of Revenue Financing System Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series
B, and o pay the costs of issuance related thereof.

e Netproceeds related to the issuance were $255,133,889.34, which represents the principal amount of the 2016 A Bonds
of $255 825 000.00, less an underwriting discount of $691,110.66. The net proceeds were used to pay costs of issuance
of $226,311.97, to deposit $98,745,350.00 in a construction fund to finance various projects, and to deposit
$156,162,227.37 with the issuing and paying agent for the refunded notes sufficient to provide for ali fumre debt
service payments on the refunded notes.

¢ The refunded notes are considered fulty defeased and the lability for these abligations has been removed from the
consolidated balance sheet.

*  Anaccounting Joss of $38.227.37 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $156,162,227.37 exceeded
the net carrying amount of $156,124.000.00 par value.
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Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2016B were issued on January 22, 2016 to finance the cost of campus

improvements, to current refund $105,478.000.00 principal amount of Revenue Financing System Commercial Paper

Notes, Series A, and to pay the costs of issuance related thereof.

¢ Net proceeds related to the issuance were $224,150,048.53, which represents the principal amount of the 20168 Bonds
of $206.040.000.00. plus an original issue premium of $19,456.335.60, and less an underwriting discount of
$1,346,287.07. The net proceeds were used to pay costs of issuance of $178,557.97, to deposit $118,490,125.00 in a
construction: fund to finance various projects, and to deposit $105,481,365.56 with the issuing and paying agent for
the refunded notes sufficient to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded notes.

+  The refunded notes are considered fully defcased and the liability for ihese obligaiions has been removed from the
consolidated statement of net position.

+  Anaccounting Joss of $3,365.56 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $105,481,365.56 exceeded
the net carrying amount of $105,478,000.00 par value.

Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2016C were issued on May 10, 2016 to finance the cost of campus
improvements, to advance refund $87,145,000.00 principal amount of Revenue Financing Sysiem Bonds, Series 2008A,
and to pay the costs of 1ssuance related thereof.

»  Net proceeds related to the issuance were $159,384,856.97, which represents the principal amount of the 2016C Bonds
of $133,240,000.00, plus an original issue premium of $26,507,081.20, and less an underwriting discount of
$362,224.23. The net proceeds along with $2,265,375.00 of System funds were used to pay costs of issuance of
$238,511.96, to deposit $64,800,000.00 in a construction fund to finance various projects, and to deposit
$96.611,720.01 with the escrow agent for the refunded bonds, These escrow funds were deposited in an irrevocahle
trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded bonds.

s  The refunded bonds are considered fully defeased and the lability for these obligations has been removed from the
consolidated statement of net position.

* An accounting loss of $8,183,546.31 resulied from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $96,611,720.01
cxceeded the net carrying amount of $87.145,000.00 par value, and $1,283,173.70 of unamortized premiums from
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2008A.

e Asaresult of this refunding, the System reduced its aggregate debt service payments by $8,354,703.48 cver the next
8 years, and an economic gain from the transaction resulted in a net present value savings of $7,596,7359.18 between
the old and new debt service payments,

EARLY EXTINGUISHMENTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2015

Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2014B were issued on November 24, 2054 to advance refund

$200.225,000.00 principal amount of Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2006B, $4,435,000.00 principal amount

of Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2006D, $57,180,000.00 principal amount of Revenue Financing

System Bonds, Series 2006F and to pay the costs of issuance related thereof,

*  Net proceeds related to the issuance were $286,360,854.00, which represents the principal amount of the 20 4B Bonds
of $250,700,000.00, plus an original issue premium of $36,989,278.60, and less an underwriting discount of
$1.328,424.60. The net proceeds were used to pay costs of issuance of $292.411.62 and to deposit $286.068,442.38
with the escrow agent for the refunded bonds. These escrow funds were depasited in an irrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded bonds.

»  The refunded debt is considered fully defeased and the liability for these obligations has been removed from the
consolidated statement of net position.

* An accounting loss of $13,121,531.76 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $286,068,442 38
exceeded the net carrying amount of $261.840,000.00 par value, $11,041,476.25 of unamortized premiums, and
$65,434.37 of unamortized gain from Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2006D.

*  Asaresult of this refunding, the System reduced its aggregate debt service payments by $41,882,142 45 over the next
23 years, and an economic gain from the transaction resulted in a net present value savings of $31,794.676.01 between
the old and new debt service payments,
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Permanent University Fund Refunding Bonds, Series 20154 were issued on April 2, 20135 to current refund $50,390,000.00
principal amount of Permanent University Fund Refunding Bonas, Series 2005A and $72,720,000.00 principal amount of
Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2005B, 1o advance refund $87,485,000.00 principal amount of Permanent
Umiversity Fund Bonds, Series 2006C. and to pay the costs of issuance related thereofl

Net proceeds related to the issuance were $216,466,522.54, which represents the principal amount of the 2015 A Bonds
of $197,970,000.00, plus an original issue premium of $19.016,101.05, and less an underwriting discount of
$519,578.51. The net proceeds along with $2,961,284.17 of System funds were used to pay costs of issuance of
$243.397.91 and to deposit $219,184,408.80 with the escrow agent for the refunded bonds. These escrow funds were
deposiied i an lcrevocable trust with an escrow agent o provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded
bonds.

The refunded debt is considered fully defeased and the liability for these obligations has been removed from the
consolidated statement of net position.

An accounting loss of $4,977,999.94 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $219,184,408.80
exceeded the nef carmying amount of $210,595,000.00 par value, $3,933,296.53 of unamortized premiums, and
$321,887.67 of unamortized loss from Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2005A.

As aresult of this refunding, the System reduced its aggregate debt service payments by $47,802,589.27 over the next
21 years, and an economic gain from the transaction resulted in a net present value savings of $30.456.423.06 between
the old and new debt service payments.

Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2015B were issued on August 25, 2015 1o current refund $252,500,000.00
principal amount of Permanent University Fund Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B and to pay the costs of issuance
related thereof.

Net proceeds related to the issuance were $252,819,183.65, which represents the principal amount ofthe 2013B Bonds
of $220,565,000.00, plus an original issue premium of $32.842,997.35, and less an underwriting discount of
$588.,813.70. The net proceeds were used to pay costs of issuance of $275,605.86 and to deposit $252,543,577.79
with the issuing and paying agent for the refunded notes sufficient to provide for all future debt service payments on
the refunded notes.

The refunded debt is considered fully defeased and the lLiability for these obligations has been removed from the
consolidated statement of net position.

An accounting loss of $43,577.79 resulted from the transaction as the reacquisition price of $252,543,577.79 exceeded
the net carrying amount of $252,500,000.00 par value.



CASHFLOW DERIVATIVES — INTEREST RATE SWAPS
All interest rate swaps are fair valued using the fair value hierarchy of level 2. The following table outlines the terms of
the System’s interest rate swap agreements in effect at August 31, 2016:

Weighted
Interest Average
Rate Cash Paid Counterparty Maturity
Swaps - Hedgeahle Effective Maturity Embedded oF Credit Rating As of
by type Item Current Notional Date Date Terms* Options? Received (Muoody's/S&P) 8/31/16
Pay PUF $185.,080,000.00 F1/3/2008 7/1/2038 Pay 3.696%: No No Aa2/AA- 16.70 vrs
Fixed; Bonds receive .
receive 2008A SITMA
variable PUF 183,080,000.00 11/3/2008 77142038 Pay 3.6373%; No No Aad/AA- 16.70 yis
Bonds receive
2008A SIFMA
RFS§ 164.490,000.00 12/20/2007 8/1/2034 Pay 3.803%; No Nao Aa2/AA- 12.00 yrs
Bonds receive
2007B SIFMA
RFS 164,490,000.00 12/20/2007 8/1/2034 Pay 3 805%; No No Aa3/A+ 12,00 yrs
Bonds receive
20078 SIFMA
RFS 123.950,000.00 3/18/2008 8/1/2036& Pay 3.900%; Na No AaliAa+ 1278 yrs
Bands Teceive
20088 SIFMA
RFS 123.950.000.00 3/1R/2008 8/1/2036 Pay 3.500%; No No A3BBR+ 1276 yrs
Bonds receive
26088 SIFMA
RFS 260.633,000.00 3/1R72008 8/1/2039 Pay 3.614%, No Na AaliAat 11.68 yrs
Bonds receive
20088 SIFMA
RFS 250,000 ,000.00 12/12016 8/1/2045 Pay 2.000%; No No Al/A 28.92 YIS
Bands receive 100%
2016G of IM LIBOR
Pay PUF 284 063,000.00 1/1/2005 T/1/2035 Pay STFMA; No No Al/A 1071 yrs
variable; Bonds receive
receive 2006 82.04% of IM
variable LIBOR
PUF 185.080,000.00 114172011 7/1/2038 Pay SIFMA; No Nao Aa2/AA- 16.70 yrs
Bonds recerve 93 4%
2008A of 3M LIBOR
RES $0.270,000.00 £/1/2009 8/1203%  Pay STFMA: No No AaAA- 21.15 vis
Bonds receive )
2008B 102.5% of 3M
LIBOR
RFS 92,045,000 00 8112009 RI2030 Pay SIFMA; No No AadfAA- 12.34 yrs
Bonds receive 96% of
2008B 3M LIBOR
RFS§ 11719000060 &/1/2009 87172435 Pay SIFMA. No Nao Azd/AA- 16.98 vrs
Bonds recelve 103%
20088 of 3M LIBOR
TOTAL $1.226,325,000.00

*London Imterbank Offer Rate (LIBOR)
*Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association {STFMA)
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The following table outlines the terms of the System’s interest rate swap agreements in effect at August 31, 2015:

Weighted
Interest Average
Rate Cash Paid Counterparty Maturity
Swaps - Hedgeable Effective Maturity Embedded or Credit Rating As of
by type Tiem Current Naotional Date Date Terms* Options? Received {(Moody's/S&P) 8/31/15
Pay PUF $187,875,000 00 11/3/2008 7/1/2038 Pay 3.696%; No No A3/A- 17.45 y1s
Fixed; Ronds receive
receive 2008A SIFMA
variable PUF 187.875.000.00 11/3/2808 7/1/2038 Pay 3.6575%,; No No Aa3/AA- 1745 yrs
Bonds reseive
2008A STFMA
RFS 165,115,000.00 12/20:2007 8/1/2034 Pay 3.805%; No No Aal/AA- 1295 yrs
Bands receive
2007B SIFMA
RFS 165,115,000.00 12/20/2007 8/1/2034 Pay 3.805%, No No Aal/A+ 1295 yrs
Bonds receive
2007B SIFMA
RFS 128,810,000.00 3/18/2008 8/1/2036 Pay 3.900%; No No Aa3/A+ 13.27 yrs
Bonds recerve
2008B SIFMA
RFS 128.810,000.00 3/18/2008 8/1/2036 Pay 3.900%, No No A3/A- 1327 yrs
Bonds receive
20088 SIFMA
RFS 279,170,000.00 3/18/2008 87172039 Pay 3.614%; No No Aa3/a+ 11.90 yrs
Bonds receive
20088 SIFMA
Pay PUF 284,063,000.00 1/1/2009 7/1/2035 Pay SIFMA: Ne No ATIA i1.71 yrs
variable; Bonds recelve
receive 20068 82.04% of IM
variahle LIBOR
PUF 187,875 00000 11/1/2011 77172038 Pay SIFMA; No No A3/BBB+ 17.45 vrs
Bands receive 93.4%
20084 of 3M LIBOR
RFS 90,270,000.00 8/1/2009 8/1/2039 Pay SIFMA; No No Aad/AA- 2215 yis
Ronds receive
2008B 102.5% of 3M
LIBOR
RFS 92.045,008.00 8/1/2000 8/1/2030 Pay SIFMA; No No Aad/AA- 13.34 yrs
Bonds recelve 96% of
2008B 3M LIBOR
RFS 117.150.000.00 8/1/2009 8/1/2035 Pay SIFMA; Ko No Aad/AA- 17.98 yrs
Bonds receive 103%
2008B of 3M LIBOR
TOTAL $2,014,215,000.00
*London Interbank Offer Rate {LIBOR}
*Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (STFMA)
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The following is the fair market value of the swap agreements in effect at August 31, 2016 based on the zero-coupon
method and the classification of change in fair value from the previous fiscal ycar:

Acerued Change in
laterest Interest Change in Fair Fair Value
Rate Swaps  Hedgeable Current (through Fair Value as of Fair Value as of Value 8/31/15 - Recorded
by type Ttern Naotional 8/31/16) 8/31/14 8/31/15 §/31/16 as
Hedging
Derivative PUF Ronds Def
Liabilities 2008A $185,080,000.00 1,064,392.55 {58, 589.449.001) (42,960,426 .00) {15,625.023.00} Outflow
PUF Bonds Def
20084 185,080,000.00 1,052,516.08 {57.674,868.00) (40,893,640.00) (16,781.228.00) Outflow
RFS Bonds Def
20078 164,49(,000.00 45429172 (45,039,149.00) (36,050.047.80) {8,589,101.20 Outtflow
RFS Bonds Def
20078 164,490,000.00 454 291 72 (45,039,149.00) {35,928,534.00) {9,110,613.00) Outflow
RFS Bonds Def
2088 123950, 000 .00 352,140 26 (35231,561.00) (2%.393,419.91) {6.838.141 (19} Outflow
RFS Bonds Def
2008B 123.930.000.00 352,139 92 {35231 561 00) (28.366.675.00) (6.864,886.00) Ounflow
RFS Bonds Def
2008B 260.635.000.00 678,342 46 (61,919,326 .00) (45,020.156.49) (12.899.169.51) Qutflow
1,207.675.000.00 4 408,114 71 (338,725.063.00) (261,612.901.20) (77,112,161.80)
Investment
Derivatives- Decr. in
Asset RFS Bonds Fair Value
Positions 2008B 90,270,000.00 (25.970.85} 4.530,208.00 7,124,856.00 (2,584 648.00) of Inv
Decr. in
RFS Bonds Faur Value
20088 92,045,000.00 {22.414.7H 2,644 609.00 4,677,204.00 (2,032,595.00) ol Inv
Deer. in
RFS Bonds Fair Value
20088 117,190,000.00 {34,114.07) 5,510,729.00 9,060,754.00 {3,550,025.00) of Tnv
Decr. in
PUF Bonds Fair Value
2008A 185,080.000.00 {51.810.23) 4.431,780.00 6,534,701 .41 (2,102,921 41) of Tnv
484.585,00000 (134.309.92) 17,117,326.00 27,397,515 41 {10.280,189.41) *
Investment
Derivatives- Decr. in
Liability PLIF Bonds Fair Value
Pasitions 20068 284 065000 40 15,408.12 (1,263.221.00) (17.012.33) (1.248.2008.47) of Inv
Decr in
RES Bonds Fair Value
2016G 250000 000 00 - {22,393.341.00) - (22,393.,341.00) of Inv
534,065,000 .00 15.408.12 {23,658,562.00) {17,012 33) (23.641,54947) *
TOTAL $2,226,325,(00.00 4,289,212.91 {345,266,299.08) {234,232 398.32) (111,033,900.568)

*As a resulf of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 72, $4,040,445.88 of the change in fair value of nvestment
derivatives was included as a restatement to beginning net position to reflect nonperformance risk in the fair value of
interest rate swaps as of August 31, 2015.



The following is the fair market value of the swap agreements in effect at August 31, 2015 based on the zero-coupon

method and the classification of change in fair value from the previous fiscal year:

Accrued Change in
Interest Interest Change in Fair Fair Value
Rate Swaps  Hedgeable Curresnt {through Fair Value as of Fair Valve as of Valoe 8/31/14 - Recorded
by type Ttem Notional 8/31/13) 8/31/15 8/31/14 8/31/15 as
Hedging
Derivative PUF Ronds Def
Liabilities 2008A $187.875,000.00 1,154,324.59 (42,960,426 .00) (31,915,020.00) (11,045,406.00) Outflow
PUF Bonds Def
2008A 187,875,000 .00 1,142.269.28 (40,893.640.00) (30,418 40000y (10.475,240.00) Outflow
RFS Bonds Def
200783 165,115,000.60 486,024,592 (36,050,047.80) (29,314,820.79) (6,735,.227.01) Outflow
RFS Bonds Def
20078 163.115,000.00 486.024,92 (35,928,536.00) (28.916,328.60) (7,012,007.40) Qutflow
RFS Bonds Def
20088 128 810,000 60 38R 676 83 (28.393.419.91) (23.527,616.53) {4 865 803 18) Outflow
RFS Bonds Def
20088 128 810.000 00 388 676 83 (28.366,675.00) (23.413,172.00) {4,953,503.00} Ouliiow
RFS Bonds Def
2008R 279.170,000.00 780.279.72 {45.020,156.4%9) (40,352.92027) (8,627.236.22) Qutflow
1242770.000.00 482627709  (261612,901.20)  (207.498.478.19) (53,714,423.01)
Investment
Dertvatives- Ince. 10
Asset RFS Bonds Fair Value
Positions 2008B 90,270,000.00 (23,271.04) 7,124,856.00 5,958.830.00 1,166,026 G0 of Inv
Iner. in
RFS Bonds Fair Value
2008B 92,045,000.00 (22,124.74) 4.877204.00 3,631,432.00 1.043,752.00 of Inv
Iner. in
RFS Bonds Fair Value
2008B 117,190,000.00 (30,367.93) 9.060,754.00 7.842,776.00 1,217,978.00 of Inv
Incr.in
PUF Bonds Fair Vajuc
20084 187,875,000.00 (75.250.88) 6,534,701 41 3.727.278.97 2.807.422 44 of Tnv
487.380.000.00 (151,014.39) 27.397.515.41 21,160,336 97 6.237.178 44
Envestment
Derivatives- Tncr in
Liability PUF Bonds Fair Value
Positions 20068 284,065,000.00 {33.894.72) (17.012.53) (4,195,284 80) 417827227 of Inv
Iner. in
PUF Bonds Fair Value
2008 A - - - (354 858.04) 354,858.04 of Inv
284.065.000.00 {33.894.72) (17012.53) (4.550,142.84) 4,533 130 31
TOTAL $2,014,215,000.00 4,641,367.78 (234,232,398.32) (191,288,284.06) (42,944.114.26)
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Derivative Instrument Objectives

77

Interest
Rate Swaps Hedgeable Effective at Evaluation for
- by type Item Current Notional Objective 8/31/16? Effectiveness
Hedging
Derivative PUF Bonds Consistent
Liabilities 2008A $185,080,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 2008 A bonds Yes Croitical Terms
PUF Bonds {onsistent
2008A 185,080,000.00 Hedge changes in cash (Tows on Series 2008A bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
20078 164,490,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 20078 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
2007B 164,450,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Scries 20078 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
20088 123,950,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 20088 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
2008R 123,950,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 20088 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
20088 260,635.000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 20088 bonds Yes Critical Terms
Investment PUF Bonds
Derivatives 2006B 284.065,000.00 Manage changes n cash flows on Series 20008 bonds N/A N/A
PUF Bonds
2008A 185,080,000.00 Manage changes in cash flows on Series 2008A bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
2008B 90,270,000 00 Manage changes in cash flows on Series 20088 bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
2008B 92.045.000.00 Manage changes in cash flows on Sertes 2008B bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
2008B 117,190.000.00 Manage changes in cash flows on Scries 20088 bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
2016G 250,000,000.00 Manage changes in cash ilows on Series 2016G bonds N/A N/A
TOTAL _52,226,325,000.0¢



Derivative Instrument Objectives

Ioterest
Rate Swaps Hedgeahble Effective at Evaluation for
- by type ltem Current Notional Objective 8/31/15? Effectiveness
Hedging
Derivative PUF Bonds Consistent
Liabilities 2008A $187,875,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 2008 A bonds Yes Critical Terms
PUF Bouds Consistent
2008A 187.875,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 2008 A bonds Yes Critical Terms
RES Bonds Consiglent
20078 163,115,000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 20078 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
20078 165,415 000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Series 20078 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
20088 128,810.000.00 Hedge changes in cash flows on Serics 20081 bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Bonds Consistent
2008B 128.810,000.0} Hedge changes i cash flows on Series 2008B bonds Yes Critical Terms
RFS Ronds Consistent
20088 279 170,000.00 Hedge changes tn cash flows on Series 20088 honds Yes Critical Terms
Investment PUF Bonds
Derivatives 2006B 284,065,000.00 Manage changes i cash flows on Series 20068 bonds NIA N/A
PUF Bonds
2008A 187,875,000 60 Manage changes in cash flows on Series 2008A bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
20081 90,270,000.00 Manage changes in cash flows on Series 200818 bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
20088 92,045.000.00 Manage changes in cash flows on Series 2008B bonds N/A N/A
RFS Bonds
2008B 117,190.000.00 Manage changes in cash flows on Series 2(008B honds N/A N/A
TOTAL $2.014,215,000.00

No derivative instruments were reclassified from a hedging derivative instrument to an investment derivative instrument
in 2016 or 2015, The fair value of interest rate swaps reported as investment derivatives-asset positions of $17,117,326.00
and $27,397,515.41 as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, is included on the consolidated statement of net position
as noncurrent unrestricted investments and in the summary of investments in Note 6. The fair vaiue of interest rate swaps
reported as investment derivatives-liability positicns of $23.658,562.00 and $17,012.53 as of August 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively, are included on the consolidated statement of net position as investment derivatives-liahility positions. The
change in fair value of interest rate swaps reported as investment derivatives are included in the net increase (decrease) in
fair value of investments on the consolidated statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. For the year
ending August 31, 2015, the change in fair value of interest rate swaps reported as investment derivatives was an increase
in the amount of $10,770,308.75. For the year ending August 31, 20186, the fair value of interest rate swaps reported as
investment derivatives decreased $33,921,738.88; $29,881,293.00 of that decrease was related to the change in fair value
for fiscal year 2016 and was reported as net decrease in fair value of investments on the consolidated statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position, and $4.040,445 88 of that decrease was reported as an adjustment to beginning net
position to reflect nonperformance risk in the fair value of interest rate swaps as of August 31, 2015,
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Hedging Derivative Instrument and Investment Derivative Risks

Credit Risk: The System is exposed to credit risk if the counterparty to an interest rate swap fails to meet the terms and
obligations of its contracts, Contracts with a positive fair value expose the System to credit risk. The System faces a
maximum possible loss equivalent to the amount of the swap contract’s fair value, less any collateral held by the System
provided by the counterparty. Contracts with a negative fair value do not expose the System to credit risk. All of the
counterparties associated with swap contracts with the System are creditworthy financial institutions. Additionally, each
of the System’s swap counterparties has agreed to provide collateral to the System to the extent the positive fair value
exceeds certain threshold amoutts, Should a counterparty fail to meet its contractual agreements, or if the System’s credit
rating falls below investment grade (Baa2 by Moody’s or BBB by S&P), the System could be required to pay or receive a
substantial termination payment. As of August 31, 2016, the System’s credit ratings were Aaa by Moody’s and AAA by
S&P. The System does not have to post collateral due to changes in fair value of its swap agreements unless the System
does not have a credit rating or the System commits a specified event of default and the cvent of default is continuing. As
of August 31, 2016, the maximum loss due to credit risk was $17,117,326.00. It is the System’s policy te require
counterparty collateral posting provisions in its non-exchange-traded derivative instruments. These terms require
coliateralization of the aggregate fair value of derivative instruments in asset positions, net of the effect of applicable
threshold amounts based on each counterparty’s credit rating. Collateral posted is in the form of cash, U.S. Treasury or
Ui.5. agency securities held directly by the System or by a third-party custodian approved by the System. The System has
not entered into master netling arrangements.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk involves the risk that the value of the System’s interest rate swaps will fluctuate because
of changes in interest rates. The value of interest rate swap agreements with a longer weighted average maturity tend to he
more sensitive to changing interest rates, and therefore, more velatile than those with shorter maturities.

Busis Risk: The System is expesed to basis risk when the variable rate received under an interest rate swap does not match
the variable raie paid on hedged bonds. The interest rate on the System’s variable rate bonds is a tax-exempt interest rate
based on the System’s credit ratings. The variable receipt on the System’s interest rate swaps is based on either a tax-
exempt index (SIFMA) or a taxable index (LIBOR). Tax-exempt interest rates can change without a corresponding change
in taxable interest rates due to factors affecting the tax-exempt market that do not have a similar effect on the taxable
market.

Termination Risk: Termination risk is the risk that the swap may be terminated prior to its scheduled maturity date as a
result of certain specified events. None of the System’s interest rate swaps are subject to astomatic early termination. The
System is subject to termination risk if the System’s credit rating falls below investment grade (Baa2 by Meody’s cr BBR
by S&P), or if the System commits a specified event of default or other specified event of termination. As of August 31,
2016, the System’s credit ratings were Aaa by Moody’s and AAA by S&P. The System has the right to optionally terminate
any of 1ts swaps at any time. At termination, it the fair value of the swap is negative, the System would be liable to pay a
termination payment to the appropriate counterparty in the amount of the swap’s fair value. If the fair value of the swap is
positive at termination, the counterparty would owe a termination payment to the System in the amount of the swap's fair
value.

Rollover Risk: Rollover risk is the risk cansed by a mismaich between the amortization of a derivative contract and the
underlying hedged bonds. The System is not exposed to rollover risk by exactly matching the notional amounts and
amortization schedules of its swap contracts with the principal amounts and amortization schedules of the associated
hedged bonds.

Market Access Risk: Each swap associated with underlying variable rate debt that is subject to tender at the option of the
bondholder is subject to market access risk. In the event the System is unable to rernarket its variabie rate bonds, the System
may choose to refund the variable rate bonds with fixed-rate bonds and optionalty terminate the related interest rate swap
agreements. Should an early termination event occur, the System could be required to pay or to receive a substantial
termination payment. As of August 31, 2016, the System had market risk associated with $1,207,675,000.00 aggregate
notional amount of pay-fixed, receive-variable interest rate swaps used o hedge interest rate risk on variable rate bonds
subject to tender. As of August 31, 2016, the System’s variable rate bonds carried the highest short term ratings from
Moody's and S&P of VMIG] and A-1+, respectively.
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Swap Scheduled Pavments

The following tables reflect the scheduled pavments on the swap agreements which differ from the presentation in the
projected bond debt service requirements table for the related demand bonds. The debt service requirements reflect the
entire outstanding balance of the demand bonds in 2017 because the bonds are supported by internal liquidity.

As of August 31, 2016

Pay-Fixed
Associated Receive-Variable
Variable Rate Bonds Interest Rate

Fiscal Year Principal! Intercst® Swaps® Total
2017 26,175,000.00 6,693,6017.50 38,452.015.70 71,320.633.20
2018 27,140,000.00 6.549,235.50 37,623,383.99 71,312,619.49
2019 28,155,000.00 6.399,530.50 36,763.824.10 71,318,354.60
2020 27.065,000.00 6,244.227.00 35,871, 853,55 69.181,080.55
2021 28.035,000.00 6,094,502.00 35,016,706.98 69,166,608.98
2022-2026 252,080,000.00 26,997,483.50 155,091,400.35 434,168,883.85
2027-2031 3062,680,000.00 18,367,892.00 111,129,797.31 433.177,689.31
2032-2036 305,815,000.00 11.068,016.00 63,137,729.30 380,020,745.30
2037-2041 210,510,000.60 1.829,989.50 10.259,990.16 222.599.979.66

'Reflects scheduled principal and interest payments of Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 20078, Revenue Financing System
Bonds, Series 20088 and Permanent Uruversity Fund Bonds, Series 2008A 1o be optionally or mandatonly redeemed in the fiscal vears reflected.

“Annual debi service requirements are computed using the System’s interest rates in effect on August 31, 2016 on its Series 2008A Bonds. Series
20078 Bonds, and Series 2008B Bonds.

"Reflects net payments on pay-fixed, receive-variable interest rate swaps bascd on static inlerest rale environment as of August 31, 2016 and applied
on the respective notional amounts of the swaps through their respective termination dates.

As of August 31, 2016

Pay-Variable

Associated Receive-Variable
Variable Rate Bonds Interest Rate
Fiscal Year Principal® Interest® Swaps® Total
2017 2,897.,500.00 2,674 47100 (1,202,709.68) 4,369,261.32
2018 3.002.500.00 2.658.389.75 (1,196,597.09) 4,464 292 66
2019 3,110,000.00 2,641,723.75 (1,190,262.99) 4,561,462.76
2020 3.225.000.00 2.624.465.25 (1.183,702.10) 4,665,763.15
2021 3.340.,000.00 2.606,566.50 {£,176,898.61) 4,769.667.86
2022-2026 18,620,000.00 12,740,832.50 (5.773,501.22) 25,587.331.28
2027-2031 136.160,000.00 10.877.416.75 (3.009,648.94) 142.027,767.81
2032-2036 176.817,500.00 7.098,404.50 (3,242,184.31) 180,673,720.19
2037-2041 137.412,500.00 1,219,763.50 (549,728.40) 138.082.335.10

"Principal and interest requirements on Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2008A and a portion of the outstanding Revenue Financing
System Bonds, Sertes 2008B are reflected 1n both tables above as the Series 2008A bonds and a portion of the Series 2008B bonds have associated
pay-fixed, receive-variable and pay-variahle, reccive-variable interest rate swaps that modify the System’s mterest rale expasurc on the related
Senes 2008 A bonds and Series 2008B bonds, respectively.

“Annual debt service requirements are computed using the System’s interest rates i effect an August 31, 2016 on its Series 20084 bonds and a
portion of 1ts Series 2008B Bonds

Reflects net payments on pay-variable, receive-variable interest rate swaps hased on stalic interest rate environment as of August 31, 2016 and
applied on the respective notional amounts of the swaps through their respective termination dates.

As of August 31, 2016
Pay-Variable

Associated Receive-Variable
Fixed Rate Bonds Interest Rate

Fiscal Year Principal’ Interest’ Swaps? Total
2017 $ - 14.851.562.50 379,035.81 15.230,622.31
2018 - 14,851,362.50 379.059.81 15,230.622.31
2019 - 14,851,362.50 379.059.81 15,230.622.31
2020 24.740,000.00 14,851.5362.50 379.059.81 39.970,622.31
2021 25.980,000.00 13,614,562.50 346,046.45 36,940,608.95
2022-2026 82.740,000.00 51,471.262.50 [.308.264.44 135,519.526.94
2027-2031 104.045.000.00 28.793.200.00 731.898.43 133,572,098 43
2032-2036 46.560,000.00 8.586.637.50 218.249.78 55.364.887.28

'Reflects scheduled principal and interest payments of Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 20068,
*Reflects net payments on pay-variable, receive-variable interest rale swaps based on static interest rate environment as of August 31, 2016 and
applied on the respective notional amourits of the swaps through its respective termination dates
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As of August 31, 2015

Pay-Fixed
Associated Receive-Variable
Variable Rate Bonds Interest Rate

Fiscal Year Principal Interest? Swaps? Total

2016 35.095.000.00 124.277.00 46,268.469.43 81.487,.746.43

2017 26,175.000.00 120,767.50 44.973,460.70 7126922820

2018 27,140,0006.00 [E8.150.00 44.003,483.99 71.261,633.99

2019 28.153.000.00 115.436.00 42,997.368.10 71,267.804.10

2020 27.065.000.00 112,620.50 41,933,360.53 69,130,981.03
2021-2025 229,775 000.00 509,8035.00 189,952,621.78 420,237.426.78
2026-2030 200,565,000.00 378,432.00 140,873,171.07 431.816,603.07
2031-2033 273.055.000.00 227,244.00 84,174.842.63 357.457,086.63
2036-2040 303,745,000.00 63.716.30 23,311,653.62 329.120,370.12

"Reflects scheduled principal and inierest payments of Revenue Financing Sysiern Refunding Bonds, Serics 20078, Revenue Financing System
Bonds, Series 20088, and Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2008 A 10 be optionally or mandatorily redeemed in the fiscal vears reflected.

“Annual debt service requirements are compuied using the System’s interest rales in effect on August 31, 2615 an its Series 20084 Bonds, Series
2007B Bonds, and Series 20088 Bonds.

*Refects net payments on pay-fixed, receive-variable inlerest rate swaps based on static interest rate environment as of August 31, 2015 and applied
an the respective notional amounts of the swaps through their respective termination dates.

As of Auguse 31, 2015

Pay-Variable

Associated Receive-Variable
Variable Rate Bonds Interest Rate

Fiscal Year Principal* Interest® Swaps® Total

2016 2,795,000.00 48.738.00 {1,351,427.39) 1.492.310.61

2087 2.897,500.00 48,458.50 (1,344,593.37) 1.601,365.13

2018 3.002,500.00 48,168.75 (1,337.508.72) B,713,160.03

2019 3,110,000.00 47.868.50 (1,330,167.35) 1,827.701.15

2020 3,223,000.00 47,557.50 (1,322,563.12) 1,949,994 38
2021-2025 17,963,000.00 232.710.25 (6.488.672.39) 11,709,037 86
2026-2030 113,522,500.00 208.476.73 (5.840,025.39) 107,890.951.36
2031-2035 142.855.000.00 142.809.50 (3.975.912.14) 139.021,897.36
2036-2040 198.007.500.00 41.913.00 (1.143,501.09} 196,905.911.91

"Principal and interest requirements on Permanent University Fund Bonds, Series 2008A and a portion of the ougstanding Revenue Financing
System Bonds, Series 2008B are reflected in both tabies above as the Series 2008 A bonds and a portion of the Series 20081 bonds have associated
pay-fixed, recerve-variable and pay-variable, receive-variable intercst rate swaps that modify the System’s interest raie exposure on the refated
Senes 2008A bonds and Series 2008B bonds, respectively.

*Annual debl service requirements are computed using the System's Interest rates in cffeet on August 31, 2015 on its Series 2008A bonds and a
portion of s Scries 20088 Bonds

*Reflects net payments an pav-vanable, receive-variable interest rate swaps based on static jnterest rate environment as of August 31, 20135 and
applied on the respective notiomal amounts of the swaps through their respective termination dates.

As of August 31, 2013

Pay-Variable

Associated Receive-Vartable
Fised Rate Bonds Interest Rate
Fiscal Year Principal* Interest! Swaps? Total
2016 $ - 14,851.562.50 (404.6159.91) 14.446.942.59
2017 - 14.851,562.50 (404.619.91) 14,446,942.59
2018 - 14,851.562.50 (404.619.91) 14,446,942.59
2019 - 14,.851.562.50 (404.619.91) 14.446,942.59
2020 24 740.000.00 14,851.562.50 (404.619.91) 39.186,942.59

2021-2025
2026-2030
2031-2033

78.975.000.00
133,790.000.00
46.560,000.00

53,617.450.00
35.819,175.00
11.031,037.50

(1.508.972.41)
(971.819.94}
(299.286.12}

'Reflects scheduied principal and interest payments of Pesmanent University Fund Bonds, Series 20061
“Reflicets net payments on pay-variable, receive-variable interest rate swaps based on static inierest rate environment as of August 31, 2015 and
applied on the respective notional amounts of the swaps through its respective termination dates.

133.083,477.59
168.637,355.06
57.291.751.38
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14, Stewardship, Compliance and Aceountability

The System had no significant violations of bond or note covenants. Per State law, the System cannot spend amounts in
excess of appropriations granted by the Texas Legislature. There are no deficits reported in net pasition.

. Risk Management and Related Insurance

The System has eight funded self-insurance ptans providing coverage in the following areas: employce health and dental,
unemployment compensation, workers' compensation, professional medical liability, property protection, directors and
officers/employment practices liability, consiruction contractor insurance, and antomobile, property and liability.

EMPLOYEE AND RETIREE INSURANCE BENEFITS

The U. T. System Employee Benefits program provides health insurance, dental insurance, vision insurance, life insurance,
accidenta) death and dismemberment {AD&D), long-term disability, short-term disability, and flexible spending account
coverage to all benefits-eligible employees and retirees of the System and its fourteen Institutions. These insurance benefits
are provided through both self-funded and fully-insured arrangements. A portion of the System’s cost of providing group
hezlth and basic life insurance coverage is paid by the State as specified in the General Appropriations Act. The System’s
Office of Employee Benefits (OEB) is responsible for the overal! administration of the insurance plans. OEB was
established by Chapter 1601 of the Texus Insurance Code and complies with State laws and statues pertinent to employee
benefits for the System.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modemization Act of 2003 established
prescription drug coverage for Medicare beneficiaries under Medicare Part D. Medicare Part 1 provides sponsors of
pestemployment heatthcare plans with a subsidy of up ¢ 28 percent of the amount of eligible prescription drug benefit
costs of retirees who are eligible for, but not enrolled in, Medicare Part D, if the sponsor’s pian provides a prescription
drug benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the Medicare Part D benefit. The System recognized $11,621,417.52 and
$10.735,936.98 of Medicare Part D payments from the federal government in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The General Appropriations Act requires the System to reimburse the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) for 50% of
the unemployment benefits paid fo qualified former employees paid from general revenue funds and 100% of the
uneriployment benefits paid from local funds,

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Workers” Compensation Insurance (WCT) program provides coverage to all employees of the System and its fourteen
institutions. Under the oversight of the System’s Office of Risk Management (ORM), the System self-insures and
administers the systemwide program through the use of a third party administrator. The coverage provides income and
medical benefits to all employees who have sustained compensable job-refated injuries or occupational diseases. The
program’s statutery authority is embaodied in Chapter 503 of the Texas Labor Code.

PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL LIABILITY BENEFIT PLAN

The coverage provided under the Professional Medical Liability Benefit Plan (the “Plan™) is on an occurrence basts; thus,
a participant is covered by the Plan for claims and lawsuits relating 1o events that occurred while enrolled in the Plan,
including thase filed after the participant has left the System’s employment or training. The Plan covers all of the System
staff physicians, dentists. residents, fellows, and medical and demtal students who have been enrolled. The limits of liability
of the Plan include an annual policy aggregate of $30 million, an annual aggregate of $1.5 million for each staff physician
($500,000 per claim}, an annual aggregate of $300,000 for each resident or fellow ($100,000 per claim) and a $75,000
annual aggregate for each medical and dental student ($25,000 per claim). Additional coverage is available outside of
Texas and for approved international activities. Liability is limited to $2 million per claim, regardless of the number of
claimants or plan participants involved in an incident.

The limits of liability are prescribed by law as $100,000 per health care liability claim per physician determined to be a
public servant. U. T. institutions are covered under the Plan for actions that could have been brought against an individual
plan participant. The liability of a U. T. institution is limited by law to $250.000 per claimant and $500.000 per oceurrence
for bodily injury or death.



COMPREHENSIVE PROPERTY PROTECTION PROGRAM

The Comprehensive Property Protection Plan ({CPPP} uses a combination of interim financing and commercial insurance
1o provide Fire and All Other Perils (Fire and AOP) coverage, as well as coverage for Named Windstorm and Flood (Wind
and Flood). All coverage is subject to the terms, exclusions, limits and conditions of the Insurance Policies. The Fire and
AOP program provides a $1.3 billion per occurrence limit for most perils, with sub-limits that do apply. The System
participates In a seven percent {7%) quota share of the $735 million fayer excess of the $25 miilion layer of commercial
insurance coverage. Deduetibles for Fire and AOP are $5 million per occurrence with a $15 million annual aggregate limit.
The commercial insurance coverage for Named Windstorm and resulting perils provides a $250 million per occurrence
limit with the System participating in a seven percent {7%) quota share of the $75 million layer excess of the $25 million
layer. Deductibles for Wind and Flood are $100 million per occurrence for U, T. Medical Branch - Galveston (locations
in Galveston only), and $50 million per occurrence for U. T. Health Science Center - Houston (locations in Texas Medical
Center only} and M. D. Anderson (Jocations in Texas Medical Center Only). Named Windstorm coverage is provided for
other locations with a lower deduetible.

In addition, primary policies are purchased on certain flood and wind expaosed properties. These policies provide underlying
limits (up to $4.4 million per building/contents for wind and $1 million maximum building/contents for flood) and are
purchased through the Texas Windstorm Insurance Association (TWLA) and the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)
for facilities in Tier 1 seacoast ferritories and for properiies located in various flood zones, U. T. Medical Branch -
Galveston also purchased a $50 million Named Windstorm policy to reduce the $100 million Wind and Flood deductible
for locations in Galveston only. The interim financing component of the program participates in losses resulting from
physical damage that exceeds the coverage available under these primary policies and the institution’s deductible. The
interim financing for the Wind and Flood program is funded by annual contributions made by each institution in addition
to the payment of insurance premiums.

DIRECTORS AND OQFFICERS/EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY PLAN AND CYBER LIABILITY
PROGRAM

The Directors and Officers Liability (D&O) and Employment Practices Liability (EPL) Plan {the “Plan”) provides
coverage for claims arising from actual or alleged wrongful acts performed by the plan beneficiaries. The Plan also
provides coverage for EPL claims, such as wrongful termination, {ailure to promote, and wrongful discipline.

Coverage applies to individual board members, employees, faculty, etc., as well as to the System itself. The Hmit of Hability
is a $10 million annual aggregate {Coverages A, B and C combined), except for $5 million annual aggregate sublimit for
Coverage C. Coverage A applies to non-indemnifiable claims made against individuals and it has no deductible. Coverage
B applies to a U. T. institution that is required to indemnify a covered individual with deductibles of $100,000 per
individual and $300,000 per occurrence. Coverage C applies to a Ul T. institution and related entities with a $300,000
deductible. An excess coverage commercial insurance policy provides $10 mitlion limit of liability in excess of'a $3 mitlion
aggrevate retention which is satisfied by payment of losses under the Plan.

The Cyber Liability Program, incepted September 15, 20135, provides coverage for claims arising from the following causes
of loss: media liability, network security liability, privacy liability, regulatory liability. loss of digital assets, netwaork asset
protection, and Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI-DSS). The limit of liability on the commercial
insurance policy is a $50 million annual aggregate, except for $25 million annual aggregate sublimit for PCI-DSS coverage.
Each coverage is subject to a $2.5 million retention.

ROLLING OWNER CONTROLLED INSURANCE PROGRAM

The Rolling Owner Controlled Insurance Program {(ROCIP) was established for the centralized purchase of construction
coniractor insurance on various capital projects. This program provides workers™ compensation, employers’ liability and
general liability insurance coverage for all contractors enrolled on projects participating in the program. Each coverage
carries a $250,000 per occurrence deductible with a maximum $375,000 per occurrence clash deductible, if more than
one coverage 18 triggered by the same occurreace. Deductibles are paid through the program’s self-insurance fund.

AUTOMOBILE. PROPERTY & LIABILITY PLAN

The Automobile, Property & Liability Plan provides automobile liability and physical damage coverage for owned, leased,
hired, and non-owned (excess liability onty) vehicles, along with general liability coverage for certain scheduled exposures.
All coverages are subject to a self-insured retention of $30,000 for liability claims and $25,000 for physical damage claims,
subject to an aggregaie stap loss deductible per policy term.




INCURRED BUT NOT REPORTED SELF-INSURANCE CLAIMS

Insurance claims that were lncurred But Not Reported (IBNR) were actuarially determined for the employee’s health and
dental, workers” compensation, professional medical liability, directors and officers/employment practices lability and
cyber liability program, rofling owner controlied, and automobile, property and liability self-insurance plans. IBNR figures
for the workers® compensation, professional medical liability, directors and officers/employment practices hHability and
cyber liability program, rolling owner controlled, and automobile, property and liability self-insurance plans include
liabilities for unpaid reported claims and are reported on an undiscounted basis. The IBNR liability for the property
protection self-insurance plan is not actuarially determined but estimated based on unpaid reported claims. Since an annual
accrual is recorded for the third quarter TWC biliing, no IBNR liabiltty is iccorded for Unemployment Compensation
Insurance. No settlements exceeded insurance coverage in the past three fiscal years,

Since the responsibility for processing all claims for self-funded employee health and dental benefiis has been fully
delegated to third parties, the IBNR claims liability for those benefits does not include a provision for unallocated loss
adjustment expenses (ULAE). However, it does include a provision of 5% of the projected incurred but unpaid claims for
the administrative expenses associated with processing those claims. The 1BNR claims liability for the workers’
compensation, professional medical liability, directors and officers/employment practices hability and cyber liability
program, rolling owner controlled, and automobile, property and liability self-insurance plans includes a related accrual
for allocated loss adjustment expenses (ALAE), which are the claim-specific defense and settlement costs associated with
the ultimate seftlerment of those claims. They do not include a provision for ULAE, which are general administrative
expenses associated with claims settlement, but are not specifically attributable {o individual claims.

Changes in the System’s claims liabilities for the various self-insurance plans during fiscal years 2016 and 2015 were as

follows:

Current Year

Claims and

Fiscal Year 2016 IBNR Liability Changes in IBNR Liability
Plan 09/01115 Estimates Claims Payments 08/31/16

Employee Health and Dental 87,800,000.00 1,136,305,186.31 (1.129,505,186.31) 94,600,000.00
Workers® Compensation 7,711,000.00 3,068.566.84 (3.188,566.84) 7,591,000.00
Professional Medical Liabtlity 16,114,153.00 5,717,066.07 (3.831,189.07) 18.,000,030.00
Property Protection — Fire & AOP 1,365,000.00 3,758.964.76 (8,964.76) 5,115,000.00
Directors and Officers/EFL/Cyber 1,085.,485.00 1.447 27600 - 2.,532.761.00
ROCIP 5,446,194.00 1.506,004.55 (2,416,942.55) 4,535,346.00
Automobile, Property & Liability 269,492.00 377,215.26 (529,841.26) 116,866.00

TOTAL

119.791,324.00

1,152,180,369.79

(1,139,480,690.79)

132.491,003.00

Current Year

Claims and

Fiscal Year 2013 IBNR Liability Changes in IBNR Liability
Plan 09/01/14 Estimates Claims Payments 08/31/15

Employee Health and Dental 74,000,000.00 1,050,718,116.90 (1,036,918,116.90) 87.800.000.00
Warkers” Compensation 8,216.000.00 3,095,0000.52 {3.600,000.52) 7,711,000.00
Professional Medical Liability 15,784,597.00 2,111,476.38 {1,781,920.38) 16,114,153.00
Property Protection — Fire & AOP 331.000.00 1,631,182.50 (597,182.50) 1.363.600.00
Directors and Officers/EPL 2,514,978.00 568,294 88 (1,997,787.88) 1,085,485.00
ROCTP 4,996,361.00 4,146,214 .46 (3,696.381.46) 5,446,194.00
Automobile, Property & Liability 128.,682.00 558,947.99 (418,137.99) 269,492.00

TOTAL

105,971,618.00

1,062,829,233.63

(1,049,009.527.63)

119,791.324.00
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16. Postemployment Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State pravides certain health and life insurance benefits for retired employees
(OPEB}, in accordance with State statutes. Many employees may become eligible for the health and life insurance benefits
as a retired employee if they meet certain age and service requirements as defined by the State. Similar benefits for active
employees are provided through the same self-funded plan. For the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015, the State and
retiree contribution rates for the self-funded plan per full-time retired employee are shown in the following table. The
retiree contributes any premium charged over and above the State contributions.

2016 2015
Level of Coverage Emplover Retiree Employer Retiree
Retiree Only $ 566.96 - 3 527.40 -
Retiree/Spouse 864.17 244.10 803.88 227.07
Retiree/Children 75712 255.30 704.30 237.49
Retiree/Family 1.056.10 480.71 982.42 447.17

The number of systemwide retired employees who were eligible for these benefits, as well as the premium expense of
providing the benefits for the years ended August 31, 2016 and 2015 are provided in the following table.

2016 2015
Number of Retirees 25,628 24,456
Cost to the State $ 6569868238 67,058,551 .87

Cost to the System 117,503,603.06 98.369.912.60

PLAN DESCRIPTION AND FUNDING POLICY

OPEB are provided to the System’s retirees under the U. T. System Employee Group Tnsurance Program (EGIP). The
EGIP is a single-employer defined benefit OPER plan. The authority under which the obligations of the plan members and

the System are established and may be amended is Chapter 1601, Texas Insurance Code.

The System and member contributtion rates are determined annually by the System based on the recommendations of the
OEB staff and conpsulting aciuary. The contribution rates are determined based on the benefit and administrative costs
expected to be incwrred and (i) the funds appropriated and (ii) the funding policy established by the Texas Legislature in
connection with benefits provided through the EGIP. The System revises benefits when necessary to match expected
benefit and administrative costs with available revenue. The plan is operated on a pay-as-you-go basis.

The OPEB plan described herein is not administered through 4 trust.

2016 ANNUAL OPEB COST, EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

() 2) (3 &) 5 {6) €] 8)
Increase
(Decrease) in Net OPEB
Interest on Annual Net OPEB Net OPEB Obligation at
Net OPES Adjustment OPER Cost Employer Obligation Obligation at FEnd of Year
ARC Obligation to the ARC {0+ - 3% Contributions {{4) - (8)} Beginning of Year {6} + (M}
$804.984.959 239,098,547 183.813,150 860,270,356 197 815,380 662.454.776 3,984.975,778 4.647.430,554

THREE-YEAR HISTORY OF ANNUAL OPEB COST AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

) (2) 3) ) (3)
Percentage of Net OPEB
Fiscal Annual OPEB Obligation
Year Annual Employer Cost Contributed at End
Ending OPEB Cost Contributions {32y of Year
August 31, 2014 726,386,814 166,516,609 22.9% 3,359,347 883
August 31, 2015 $10.956.215 185.328.420 22.9% 3.084.975.778
August 31. 2016 860.270.336 197.815.,580 23.0% 4.647.430,554




The OPEB expense (cost) reflected on the Staterment of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is net of the
employer contributions as these costs are reflected as a portion of payroll related costs,

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS OF THE PLAN AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015
The Schedule of Funding Progress presents information as of the current valuation date and the two preceding valuation

dates.

(1 2) )] H ) (6) {7
Ratio of
Unfunded Actuarial UAAL 10
Actuarial Accrued Liability Funded Covered
Actoarial Valuation Value of Actuarial Accrued (UAAL) Ratio Annual Covered Payroll
Date Assets Liability {{3)-{(2)} {233} Payroll {(H/6)}
December 31, 2042 5- 6.939,197.076 6,939,197,076 0.0% 3,674,297.785 122.3%
Dceember 31, 2014 - 8.274.414.043 8,274,414,043 0.0% 5,842,409,902 141.6%
December 31, 2015 - 8.584,045,126 8,584,045,126 0.0% 5.948.245,136 144.3%

The plan benefit obligations as of December 31, 2013 were determined based on an actuanal roll-forward of the
December 51, 2012 valuation results,

ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

Actarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into
the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future.

The Schedule of Funding Progress shown above presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of
plan assets ts increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Actuanial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan at the time of each
valuation and on the paftern of sharing of costs between the employer and plan members to that point. In addition, the projection
of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding
limitations on the pattern of cozt sharing between the employer and plan members in the future.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective. in addition, consistent with that perspective, actuarial methods and
assumptions used in developing the figures include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued [iabilities.

The information presented herein was detenmined as part of the acmarial valuation using the actearial methods and assumptions
summarized below.

Summary of Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal (Level percent of pay)

Asset valuation method Market
Actuarial assumptions:
Annual investrment retum assumption (discount rate)! 6.00%
Projected annual salary increases! 4.50% to 10.50%

Weighted-average at valuation date! 6.33%
Annual Healthcare Trend Rates’ 7.00% in FYE 2017
Increasing to 8.00% in FYE 2018 and

Declining to 5.50% in FYE 2024

Level percent
30 year open period

Amortization method
Amartization period

Hneludes inflation assumption of 3.50%
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SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AFFECTING THE COMPARABILITY OF AMOUNTS REPORTED
The following assumptions used in the most recent valuation (as of December 31, 2015) were changed from those used in
the prior valuation (as of December 31, 2014):

»  the assumed salary increases and rates of mortality, termination, disability and retirement were updated to remain consistent
with the assumptions used by the TRS retirement plan actuary. These assumptions were updated by the TRS actuary in
fiscal year 2015 1o reflect the resuits of a recent experience study:;

*  the discount rate was updated to reflect a change in the investment policies of the assets of the employer and to reflect
changes in expected returns of the various asset classes that comprise the assets of the employer;

» the Assumed Per Capita Health Benefit Costs and Assumed Expenses for retirees and dependents have been updated to
reflect claims and expense experience in the 12 months following the date as of which the prior valuation’s assumptions
were determined;

»  the Assumed Per Capita Health Benefit Costs reflect the impact of benefit changes that occurred on September 1, 2016,
and will occur on January 1, 2017;

+  the Assumed Per Capita Health Benefit Costs reflect the implementation of EGWP plus Wrap prescription drug coverage
for Medicare primary participants effective January 1, 2017; and

»  the Heaith Benefit Cost Trend has been updated o reflect changes in short-tetm expectations of the annual rate of increase
of the Assumed Per Capita Health Benefit Costs.

17. Pension Plans

TEACHER RETIREMENT SYSTEM (TRS)

The State of Texas has joint contributory retirement plans for substantially all its employees. One of the primary plans in
which the System parlicipates is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan with a special funding
situation administered by the Teacher Retirement System of Texas. TRS is primarily funded through State and employee
contributions. Depending upon the source of funding for a participant’s salary, the System may be required to make
contributions in lieu of the State.

All System personnel employed in a position on a half time or greater basis for at least 444 months or more are eligible for
membership in the TRS retirement plan. However, students employed in positions that require student status as a condition
of employment do not participate. Members with at least five years of service have a vested right to unreduced retirement
benefits at age 65 or provided they have a combination of age plus years of service totaling 80 or more. However, members
who began TRS participation on or afier September 1, 2007 must be age 60 to retire with uareduced benefits and members
whe are not vested m TRS on August 31, 2614 must be age 62 to retire with unreduced benefits under the second option.
Members are fully vested after five years of service and are entitled to any reduced benefits for which the eligibility
requiremnents have been met prior to meeting the eligibility requirements for unreduced benefits.

The TRS Plan provides retirement, disability annuities and death and survivor benefits. The benefit and contribution
provisions of the TRS Pian are autharized by state law and may be amended by the Legislature. The pension benefit
formulas are based on members’ average annual compensation and years of service credit. The standard annuity is 2.3
percent of the average of the five highest annual salaries multiplied by years of service credit. For grandfathered members
who were hired on or before August 31, 2005 and meet certain criteria, the standard annuity is based on the average of the
three highest annual salaries. The plan does not provide automatic cost of living adjustments.

Contributions by employees were 7.2 percent of gross earnings for 2016, 6.7 percent of gross earnings for 2015 and 6.4
percent of gross earnings for 2014, Depending upon the source of funding for the employee’s compensation, the State or
the System contributes a percentage of participant salaries totaling 6.8 percent of annual compensation for 2016, 2015 and
2014. The System’s actual contributions excluding the State match to TRS previously reported for the vears ended August
31,2016, 2015 and 2014 were $262.370,366.30, $244.723.300.51 and $230,251,024.94, respectively.
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The total pension lability is determined by an annual actuarial valuation. The tables below present the actuanal methods
and assumptions used to measure the total pension hability as of the August 31, 2015 and August 31, 2014 measurement
dates.

Summary of Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — TRS Plan

Actuarial Valuation Date August 31, 2005
Actuarial Cost Method [ndividual Entry Age Normal,
e Percent of Payroll
Asset Valuation Method Markel Value
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 8.00%
Investment Rate of Return 2.00%
Inflation 2.50%
Satary Increase 3.50% to 9.30% including inflation
Payroll Growth Rate 2.5%
Mortality:
Active 90% of the RP 2014 Employec Mortality
Tables for males and females
Posi-Retirement 20]35 I'RS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tablcs
Ad Hoc Post-Employment Benefit Changacs Nonc

Summary of Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — TRS Plan

Actuarial Valuation Daie August 31,2014

Actuarial Cost Method Individual Entry Age Normal,

Percent of Payroll

Asset Valuation Method Market Value
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 8.00%

Investment Raic of Return 8.00%

Inflation 3.00%

Salary Increase 4.25% 10 7.25% including infiation

Payroll Growth Rate 3.5%

Mortality:

Active £994 Group Annuity Mortality Table

set back & vears for males and females

Post-Retirement Client specific tables multiplied by 80%

Ad Hoc Post-Employment Benefit Changes None

The actuarial assumptions used in valuation were primarily based on the result of an actuarial experience study for the
four-year period ending August 31, 2014 and adopted September 2015. There have been changes in inflation, salary increase
and mortality assumptions since the prior measurement date. The inflation assumption changed from 3.00% to 2.50%. The
salary increase assumption changed from a range of 4.25% to 7.25% to a range of 3.50% to 9.50% including inflation. The
mortality assumption changed from the one based on 1994 Group Ammuity Mortality Table to the one based on the RP 2014
employee Mortality Tables for the active members. For the retired members, the new 2015 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality
Tables were used for the mortality assumption.

There have been no changes to the benefit provisions of the plan since the prior measurement date,

The discount rate of 8.0 percent was applied to measure the iotal pension liability. There has been no change in the discount
rate since the prior measurement period. The projected cash flows into and out of the pension plan assumed that members,
employers. and non-employer contributing entity make their contributions at the statutorily required rates. Under this
assumption, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is projected to be sufficient to make all future pension benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the 8.0 percent long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was used as the discount rate without incorporating the municipal bond rate,
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The long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was developed using a building-block method with assumptions
including assct class of investment portfolio, target allocation, real rate of return on investments, and inflation factor. Under
this method, best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (net of investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset cfass. These ranges are combined {o produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class for the plan’s investment
portiolio as of the Angust 31, 2015 and August 31, 2014 measurement dates are presented below:

Long-Term
Expected
Geometric
Target Real Rate

Asset Class Allocation of Return
Global Equity

U.S. 18% 4.6%

WNon-U.8. Developed 13% 5.1%

Emerging Markets 9% 5.9%

Birectional Hedge Funds 4% 3.2%

Private Equity 13% 7.0%
Stable Value

U.S. Treasury 1% 0.7%

Absolute Return 0% 1.8%

Stable Value Hedge Funds 4% 3.0%

Cash 1% -0.2%
Real Return

Global Inflation Linked Bonds 3% 0.9%

Real Assets [6% 5.1%

Energy and Natural Resources 3% 6.6%

Commodities 0% 1.2%
Risk Parity

Risk Parity 5% 6.7%
Total 100%

Sensitivity analysis was performed on the impact of changes in the discount rate on the System’s proportionate share of
the net pension Lability. The result of the analysis is presented in the table below:

Sensitivity of System’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liabiiity
to Changes in the Discount Rate 2016

1% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1% Increase
(7%) (8%) (9%)
$4.300.417,778.90 $2.744.693.745.00 $1,448.872.311.04

Sensitivity of System’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
to Changes in the Discount Rate 2015

1% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1% Increase
(7% (8%) (9%)
$4.114,929,424 44 $2.,302,987 540.82 $947,992,489.18
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The pension plan’s fiduciary net position is determined using economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting, which is the same basis used by TRS. Benefits and refunds of contributions are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. Investments are reported at fair value. The framework for measuring fair
value is based on a hierarchy that gives the highest priority to the use of observable inputs in an active market and lowest
priority to the use of unobservable inputs. More detailed information on the plan’s mvestment policy, assets, and fiduciary
net position, may be obtained from TRS’ fiscal 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Further information
regarding actuarial assumptions and conclusions, together with audited financial statements are included in the TRS’
annual financial report, which may be obtained from the Teacher Retirement System of Texas, 1000 Red River Street,
Ausun, Texas 78701 or found on the TRS website at www.trs.state.tx.us.

Asof August 31, 2016 and 20135, respectively, the System reported a liability of $2.744,693,745.00 and $2,302,987.540.82
for its proportionate share of the collective net pension lability. The collective net pension liability was measured as of
August 31, 2015 and 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of that date. The System’s proportion as of the August 31, 2015 and 2014 measurements dates was
7.7646311 and 8.6199871 percent, respectively. The System’s proportion of the collective net pension liability was based
on its contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all the employers and non-employer contributing
entity to the plan for the periods September 1, 2014 through August 31, 2015 and September 1, 2013 through August 31,
2014, At August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, the amount of the net pension liability related to the System reported by
the State was $786,436,008.85 and $892,687,939.18. The amount reported by the State is related to the on-behalf
contributions, which are recognized as State appropriation general revenue on the System’s financial statements in the
fiscal year that the State contributed the amounts to TRS on the System’s behalf,

For the year ending August 31, 2016 and 2013, the System recognized pension expense of $230,326,393.00 and
$212,894,767 46, respectively. At Avgust 31, 2016 and 2015, the System reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

2016
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ 29.614,976.00 105,481,056.00
Changes of assumptions 124.,472.426.00 97,918.651.00
Net difference between projected and actual investment return 148,149,357.00 -
Change in proportion and contribution difference 165,742.921.00
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 262.370,366.30 -
Total $ 564,607.125.30 399,142.608.00
2015
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ 35,609,182.16 -
Changes of assumptions 149,666,214.24 -
Net difference between projected and actual investment return - 703,743,453.54
Change in proportion and centribution difference - 201,453.01
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 244,723 .300.51 -
Tatal $ 429.998.696.91 703,944.906.55

The $262,370,366.30 and $244,723,300.51 reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction in the net pension liability for the years ending
August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

90



Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of rescurces related to pensions as of August 31, 2016 will be
recognized in pension expense in the following years:

Inerease (Reduction)

Fiscal Year of Pension Expense
2017 (43,382,211.00)
2018 (43,382.211.00)
2019 (43,382,212.00)
2020 132,553,659.00
20021 (38,286,138.00)

Thereafter (61,026,736.00)
Total hS (96,905,849.00)

OPTIONAL RETIREMENT PROGRAM (ORP)

The State has also established an optional defined contribution retirement program for institutions of higher education.
Participation in the ORP 1s in licu of participation in the TRS. ORP is available to certain eligible employees who hold
faculty positions and cther professional positions including but limited to director-level and above, librarians and coaches.
The ORP pravides for the purchase of annuity contracts and mutual funds. Participants arc vested in the employer
coniributions after onc year and one day of service. Depending upon the source of funding for the employee’s
compensation, the System may be required to make the employer contributions in lieu of the State. Since these are
individual annuity contracts, the State and the System have po additional or unfunded liability for this program. The
empioyee and employer contribution rates are established by the State Legislature each biennium. The State provides an
option for a local supplement on top of the state base rate. Each institution within the System can decide to adopt and fund
a local supplement each year to provide each ORP employee the maximum employer rate. The chancellor then approves
the employer rates each fiscal year. The contributions made by participants (6.65 percent of annual compensation) and the
System (6.6 percent State base rate) for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively, are provided
in the following table.

2016 2015 2014
Participant Contributions $ 151,888,728.00 145,565,462.00 137,902,022.34
System Contributions 194,126,284.0i) 191,455,373.00 177,123,849.97
Total h) 346,015,012.00 337,020,835.00 315,025,872.31

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (ERS)

Certain employees at U. F, Medical Branch - Galveston participate in the Employees Retirement System of Texas. The
Beard of Trustees of the Employees Retirement System of Texas is the administrator of the ERS, which is considered to
be a single employer defined benefit pension plan. ERS covers the eligible System employees who are not covered by the
TRS or the ORP. Benefits vest after five years of credited service. Employees may retire at age 60 with five vears of service
or any combination of age plus years of service that equals 80.

The ERS plan provides a standard monthly benefit in a life annuity at retirement as well as death and disability benefits
for members. Additional payment options are available. The benefit and coniribution provisions are authorized by State
law and may be amended by the Texas Legislature. Contribution requirements are not actuarially determined. The FRS
contribution requirement, calculated using entry age normal actuarial cost methed, is established through State statute.

The funding policy requires monthly contributions by both the State and employees. For the year beginning
September [, 2015, the required contributions for the State and the emplovee are each 9.5 percent of pay. For Law
Enforcement and Custodial Officers Supplemental Retirement Fund eligible employees, the State and the empleyee
contribution is an additional 0.50 percent of pay, respectively.

The Texas State Comptroller’s Office has decided not to aliocate ERS pension to proprietary funds due to immateriality,
as a result, there 1s no ERS pension net pension liability reported in the System’s financial statements. Additional
information can be obtained from the separately issned ERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Reporr which can be
obtained from the Employees Retirement System of Texas, 200 Fast 18" Street, Austin, Texas 78701 or found on the ERS
website at www.ers.state.tx.us.

91



18. Deferred Compensation

DEFERRED COMPENSATION-457(b)

The System employees may elect to defer a portion of their earnings for income tax and investment purposes pursuant to
authority granted in the TEX. GOV'T. CODE ANN., Sec. 609.001. The System offers its own deferred compensation plan,
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457(b). All System employees are eligible to participate in the
System's plan, and cannot participate in the plan offered by the state of Texas. All investments, amounts, property, and
rights held under the Deferred Compensation Trust Fund are held for the exclusive benefit of participants and beneficiaries
at the fuit market value of the plan account foi each participant in the accounts esiablished by the participants with the
System’s retirement providers. The System has no liability under the plan.

TAX-SHELTERED ANNUITY-403(b)

The System also administers the UTSaver Tax-Sheltered Annuity Program (TSA), created in aceordance with IRC Section
403(b). All employees are eligible to participate. The UTSaver TSA is a private plan, and the deductions, purchased
investments and earnings attributed to cach employee’s 403(b) plan are held by vendors chosen by the employee, The
vendors may be insurance companies, banks or approved non-bank trustees such as mutual fund companies. The assets of
this plan do not belong to the System or the State. Therefore, neither the System nor the State has a liability related to this
plan.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM GOVERNMENTAL RETIREMENT ARRANGEMENT (UTGRA)

The University of Texas System Governmental Retirement Arrangement (UTGRA) is a defined contribution pension plan
established by the System to provide certain participants in the ORP that portion of their benefits that would otherwise be
payable under the ORP except for the $50.000.00 limit on contributions imposed by Section 415 of the Internal Revenue
Code (TIRC). At August 31, 2016 and 2015, there were 742 and 689 plan members, respectively. Persons employed by the
System prior to September 1, 1996, whose compensation exceeds the limit set by IRC Section 401(a)(17) and whose ORP
contribution is limited by the $52,000.00 cap under IRC Section 415(¢), defer 6.65 percent of their excess compensation
while the Systemn contributes between 6.58 percent and 8.5 percent depending upon the institution and the date of
employment. The System contributed $3,636,399.94 for the year ended August 31, 2016 and $3,773.335.65 for the year
ended August 31, 2015. The participants contributed $2,844,948.19 for the vear ended August 31, 2016 and $2.952.080.25
for the year ended August 51, 2015. Plan provisions are established and may be amended at any time by the U. T. System
Board of Regents.

Plan assets are valued at fair value and are invested in contracts and accounts in a similar manner to the ORP. Participants
are immediately vested in the plan, both for the employee deferrals and the employer contributions. However, deferrals,
coniributions, purchased investments and earnings attributable to the plan are the property of the System and subject only
to the claims of the System’s general creditors, Participant’s rights under the plan are equal to those of the general ereditors
of the System in an amount equal to the fair value of the participant’s account balance. The System has no liability under
the UTGRA that would exceed the aggregate value of the investments, and 1t is unlikely that any of UTGRA’s assets will
be used to satisfy the claims of general ereditors in the future.

PHYSICIANS REFERRAL SERVICE SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN (SRPYRETIREMENT BENEFIT
PLAN (RBP)

M. D. Anderson has established, primarily for the physicians of its Physicians Referral Service, the Physicians Referral
Service Supplemental Retirement Plan (SRP)/Retirement Benefit Plan (RBP) of the Anderson Hospital (collectively “the
SRP/RBP™). The SRP/RBP is a non-qualified plan described by Section 457(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. The SRP/RBP is reported on the accrual basts of accounting. Assets of the SRP/RBP remain subject to the claims
of the general creditors of M. D. Anderson.

In general, onty physicians hired before July 1. 1986, participate in the SRP, The remainder of eligible employees
participates in the RBP. Retirement benefits are available to persons who have reached the normal retirement age (53 for
the RBP, 65 for the SRP) with five years of service. Early retirement benefits are available under the SRP. Additional
mformation can be obtained from the separately issued financial statements of the SRP/RBP.



19. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

On August 31, 2016, various lawsuits and claims involving the System were pending. After conferring with legal counsel
conceming pending litigation and claims, the System’s management believes that the outcome of pending litigation should
not have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of the System.

The System continues to implement its $5.9 billion capital improvement program, planned for fiscal years 2617 through
2022, to upgrade facilities. Contracts have been entered into for the construction and renovation of various facilities. These
projects are in various stages of completion.

The System receives grants and other forms of reimbursement from various federal and state agencies. These activities are
subject to audit by agents of the funding authority, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent
to providing such funds. The Sysiem believes that the liability, if any, for reimbursement which may arise as the result of
audits, would not be material.

Based on the credit support annex agreements with all counterparties, the System does not have to post any collateral for
any hedging derivative instruments.

Laws and regulations goveming the Medicare and Medicaid programs and certain other third-party programs are complex
and subject to interpretation. As a result, therc is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates of third-party
setttements will change by a material amount in the near term. The System’s intent is to be in compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations, and it is not aware of any significant pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of
potential wrongdoing. Compliance with such faws and regulations can be subject to future review and interpretation.
Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and a reduction of funding could have an adverse effect on the System.

In August 2015, The System Audit Office became aware of an issue on U. T. Brownsville’s Center for Gravitational Wave
Analysis grants. It has been determined that, over a seven-year period, six grants were knowingly overcharged salaries for
three faculty members in U. T. Brownsville’s Center for Gravitational Wave Analysis. The estimated amount overcharged,
including indirect cost, was §1.6 million. A liability for this amount was recorded in August 2015, Iy addition, financial
support totaling approximately $355,000.00 was provided to foreign students in violation of a grant agreement. The final
review reflected a total of $1.9 million overcharged to federal grants. This amount was adjusted by $446,000.00 in 2015,
resulting in a net balance due to the funding agencies of $1.5 million which was paid to the grantors in 2016.

The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office of Inspector General has audited physician supplemental
payments for the period May 1, 2004 through September 30, 2007 to determine if the Texas Health and Human Services
Cominission calculated supplemental payments 1o the System health institutions in accordance with Federal regulations
and the State plan. While a draft report has not been issued, the exit conference has been conducted and estimated payments
have been provided. As a result, an accrual was recorded for $37.9 million in 2015. It is unknown at this time when
payment will be made.



20. Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the year ended August 31, 2016, the following table represents operating expenses for both natural and functiona)
classifications for the System:

Hospitals and Academic
Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service Clinies Supporit

Cost of Goods Sold $ 1,255,672.02 55,478.96 1,556,932.15 112,488,632.25 508,541.85
Salaries and Wages 2,637,244 307.62 1,166,959,393.67 142,064,064 85 2.472.799,137.67 467,756,372.72
Payroll Related Costs 552,849,981.91 285671082 54 33,383 86053 603,757,097.49 120,294 439 24
Professional Fees and Services 46,891,172.04 81.879,138.40 17,621 84517 266.618,141.39 20.363,154.65
Other Contracted Services 97.872.337.08 166,717335.71 35,147.329.06 302,623,909.53 58,683,599.92
Scholarships and Fellowships 9,270,734 88 44,129,014 02 3.662,69545 4.3100.00 457227219
Trave] 34,338,045 45 41,795.075.92 6,697.026.15 14.835,170.78 13,291,194.81
Materials and Supplies 75,934.771.65 204,113,104.79 19.432,157.67 1,239,515.286.68 65,455,623.78
Utilities (130,350.68) 941,001.80 251,049.94 7,788,878.18 1,159,408.65
Communications 23,285,164 07 6,163,307.88 261823345 17,135,895.21 8,081,011.42
Repairs and Maintenance 7.154,940.12 17,141,095.86 1,20%.865.72 125,767.835.08 7.382,032.14
Rentals and Leases 13,178,506 11 6,359,906.12 540030571 76,197.476.98 7,500,698 70
Printing and Reproduction 6,109,126.04 5,333607.35 2,791,120.82 3.201,766.70 3,602,374 88
Depreciation and Amoriization - - - - -
Bad Debt Expense - - - - -
Claims and Losses - - - - -
Increase in Net OPEB

Obligation - - - - -
Pension Expense 81,596,888 45 38,521,637.838 4,859 364 96 76,422.480.79 14,165,353 08
(Mher Operating Expenses 59,155.867.02 106,553,838 22 27.530,599.03 90,233,918.23 43,857 58513
Federal Sponsored Pass-through

o State Agencies 900,706 27 5,235.582.64 1,507,121 89 - -
State Sponsored Pass-through to

State Agencics 28,698.60 163.460.09 409.929 35 - §,230,625.00
Total Operating Expenses 3 3.667.136.666.67 2,177.733,041.88 306,143,510.92 3.446.409,729 96 845.970,288.22
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Studeat Services

Institutional
Support

Opcerations and
Maintenanee of
Plant

Scholarships

and Fellowships

Auxiliary
Enlerprises

Depreciation and
Amortization

Total Expenses

15,548 55
117.805,007.00
31.164,491.16
7,189.555 81
40.046,393.53
2,500,663 8%
3,768,744.59
18,601,583 52
31,073.10
1,837,826.04
2,484 942 31
4,125,755 42

3,12G,620.90

3.749.469.37

3,863.920.34

20.070.773.60

1,097,648 84
481,515297.21
73,500,622 58
47 869 689 01
47,686,688.70
1,234,817.71
815702738
37.382,371.25
2,728,057.26
25,803,245 49
4324892220
16,227,439.60

5,754,923 71

17,335,255 07
18.939,130.63
662,454,776 00
15,844,750.34

45.557.847.43

1,005.266.30

103,642.40

223,798,439.62

64,247,653.01

16.853.313.51

46.693,724.15

22.937.20

§99,620.61

54,505,396.35

22417235828

4.101,944.06

90.895,198.11

21370466 61

156,375 52

7.476,176.97

8,681,492 44

(22,816.63)

16,138,835.83
1,609,511 70
284,321 38
589,005.60
351,428,983 31
850,101.69
1,126,210.41
13455043
43,552.81
133,609.25
703,945.11

41,620.09

548,485.84

1,240 614,77

27,072,775.36
208,405,588.00
46,143,314.20
12,198 971 62
90,624.680.17
11,683,011.70
23,529,076.47
45,593,507.95
33,318,870.35
11,041,187.60
21,704,533.41
10,769,156.01

4.893,362.53

7.027,330.35

38,440,451 .31

1,307,685.225.74

144,132.055.95
7.959.486.444 19
1,812,632,063 44
547.769.307.02
886,684,983 45
428,509,230.34
148,161,081 85
1,761,654,217.03
270,394,897.33
100,111 ,368.03
317.123,274.23
151,899,656 37
37.044 502,54
1,307,689,225 74
2t,084.724.44
18,939,130.63
662,454,776.00
250,326,393.00
443.343,087.20
7,643.410.80

10.837.975.34

260,376,373.12

1.553.343.976 71

764,018,742 84

376,644.835.65

59244581723

1.307.689,225.74

17.297.912.208.54
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For the year ended August 31, 2015, the following table represents operating expenses for both natural and functional
classifications for the System:

Hospitals and Academic
Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service Clinies Suppaort
Cost of Goods Sold 1,529,006.59 26,984.39 5.093,194.27 96,314 307.06 554,603.20
Salaries and Wages 2.404,788,175.19 1,135,293,036.67 143.213,100.59 225225027293 417.475,154.09

Payroll Related Costs

Professional Fees and Services

Oiher Contracted Services

Schelarships and Fellowships

Travel

Materials and Supplies

Utilities

Communications

Repairs and Maintenance

Rentals and Leases

Printing and Reproduction

Depreciation and Amortization

Bad Debt Expense

Impairment of Capital Assets

Claims and Losses

Increase in Net OPER
Obligation

Pension Expense

Other Operating Expenses

Federal Sponsored Pass-through
to Stare Agencies

State Spanscred Pass-through to
State Agencies

Total Operating Expenses

491,020,346.86
53,950,202.95
86,373,512.43
11,258,620 08
30.614,447.77
$4.691,522.09
$05,700.30
22,499 88049
7.541,811.39
13.374,370.43

6.108.967.23

70,283,318.50
107.870,893 83

1,027.662.87

268.472,594.91
85,660,378.10
160.436,470.69
39.389,652.84
39.061.955.68
181,260,551.25
1,187,207.10
6.152.805.67
17,884,196.81
7.114,662.12

4,799,024, 14

33,586.310.32
100,565,796.34
5,196,175.07

614 487 46

31,684,768 20
18,765,180 21
37436,460.29
4,721 649,65
5.940,867.66
20,333,256.82
474925 81
2,369,970.35
1,202,340 31
1451 99408

293193542

435,685.17
28,930,722 41
1219.641.66

28.096.31

532.211,851.79
227,549,316.87
242,856,755.80
6.787.00
16.577.457.17
1,154,987.077.93
11,763,568.20
14,674,123.78
104,309,924 95
67.454.721 65

5,222.739.39

61,184,594.11

91,745,632.00

106,746,082.11
18,251,178.92
48.638,375.09
3.498.929.10
11.552,095.85
59.463,827.03
1,221,187.87
11,604,748.17
6,2$9,525.85
6,688,125.11

4.08(0,025.11

11,252,556.87

39.808.611.67

3,393.738.529.40

2,086,716.289.56

313,037.789.22

4.874.649,154.63

747,125,028 .04
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Student Services

Institutional
Support

Operations and
Maintenance of
Plant

Scholarships

and Fellowships

Auwxiliary
Entegrises

Depreciation and
Amortization

Total Expenses

185,911.48
113.875,787.66
27.385.201.18
6,427 .601.26
38,104,275.12
546502894
3,480,562 90
15.071,427.50
5185113
1,975,740.12
2,908 791 46
4.845 360 71

293238386

1.301.148.08

348162004

18,450.812.38

T

1,122,538.27
466,969,623.20
110,854,051.37
28.419,822.36
43.225,553.74
2,953,644 61
8,55%.534.50
12,313,543 48
6,916,326.30
30,635.405.27
40,366,122.10
17,231,769.38

6,030,588.42

25,885.834.80

625,6277.895.00

15.840,567.83

8.212,414.01

973,850.98

61,362.87
220,334,651.4]
56,675,451 28
18.451,281.05
43,692, 573.04
579777
1,170,815 69
57,260.943.06
227633 488.69
3,955 906 84
93,053,837.50
25,551,883.54

187.189.67

6,351,009.33

(1,089,916.43)

(35.16)

16.164,855.00
1,659,636 45
535,552.81
£85.649.50
342 383 ,514.53
65440041
1,405,733.33
137,592 61
52,945 33
128,156 82
633,546.14

79.130.75

47193637

2,495,119.47

24.994,109.37
207,106,438 22
44,546,722.98
9,926 640.66
96,678,962 21
10,427,070.69
23,149.617.19
38,583,329.23
30,637,096.82
8.716235 15
21,808,069.97
11.007,222.25

4,527.342.78

6,203,165.52

33,896,766.50

1,178.905,432.21

129,882,052 34
7.377,511,094.96
1,674,556,727.13
463.037,155.19
798,528,591.91
420,110,69521
140,760,754.82
1645371 211.72
280,638,964 83
102,637,761.18
295.992,780.16
138,403,655 51
36,899,328 78
1,178.905,432.21
1,101,148.08
325103552
25.885,834 80
625,627,895.00
212,894, 767 46
430,890,852 18
7,443 479 60

1,616,434.75

245,743,505 82

1.472,138,085 82

759,847 390.83

367,837,737.36

572.208,789.55

1,178,905432 21

16,011,047,733.44
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21. Net Position

The System’s net position at August 31, 2016 and 2015 were comprised of the following:

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted

Nonexpendable

Expendable
Total restricted
Unrestricted net position:

Unrestricted

Reserved
Encumbrances

Accounts receivable {less unearmed revenue portion)

Inventories
Self-insurance plans

Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF}

Gther specific purposes:

Advanced Research/Advanced Technology

Programs

Depasits

Prepaid expenses

Deferred charges

Imprest funds

Travel advances
Unreserved

Allocated

Funds functioning as endowment-unrestricted

Provision for operating budgets
Capital projects

Debt service

Start-up/matching

Utilities reserve

Research erhancement and support
Market adjustments

Student fees

Texas Tomorrow Fund shortfall
Instructional program support

Dean, chair and faculty recruitment packages

Self-supporting enterprises
Patient care support

Practice plan minimum operating reserve of 90

days
Unallocated
Total unrestricted
Total net position

As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, restricted nonexpendable net position includes $16,976,622.544.14 and
$15,532.160,890.08, respectively, of the Permanent University Fund corpus, and $820,000,000.00 for both years of the
Permanent Health Fund corpus. As of August 31, 2016 and 2015, restricted expendable net position includes
$6,163,728,904.60 and $6,290,149,986.60, respectively, of the Permanent University Fund appreciation, and
$245,747,509.64 and $255.710.482.64, respectively, of the Permanent Health Fund appreciation.

Unrestricted net position, detailed in the table above, is not subject to externally imposed stipulations. Unrestricted net
position may be designated for special purposes by actions of the Texas Legislature, internal management, and the
U. T. System Board of Regents, or may otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties. Substantially
all unrestricted net position is designaied for academic programs, patient care, research programs and initiatives, and capital

programs.

hY

98

2016

2013

6,375,856,343.63

6,441,684,723.55

22,350,532,269.36
11,430,042.816.67

20,681,735,998.58
11,545.483,514.50

33,780,575,086.03

32.227.219,513.08

1,188,060,347.30
1,399,455,840.29
116,641,206.11
478,168,140.64

1,109,375.86
6,047.699.70
144,063,051.72
1,999,394.35
1,306,044.53
104,274.97

330,707,672.36
63,450,350.00
683,255.813.23
156,982,865.00
87.756.963.35
16,289,584.71
269,904.468.97
30,781.206.90
123,965,158.43
5.970,165.52
710,133,725.79
7.531,162.69
144,320,942 85
546,053,104.62

393,735,930.32
(6,782.690,962.51)

1,275,588,165.32
1,195,171.388.07
(08,300,473.35
434,533,472.83
1,626,427 47

815,120.25
4.601,321.55
144,197,478.73
756,887.20
1,337,607.55
353,834.80

304,584,210.75
64,177,343.00
1.665,389,848.57
15%,152,254.00
78,728,603.88
12,128,104.56
221,193,216.43
14,062,524.02
132,553,255.12
5,390.305.00
644,794,553.18
9,009,554.64
150,203,566.21
353.549,204.59

412,302,989.54
(6.374.776,204.94)

1,125,707,527.70

1,012,223,506.05

41,282,138,857.36

39.681,127,742.68




22. Termination Benefits

U. T. System Administration contracted with NextJob to provide outplacement services to employees of the System who
impiemented a reduction in force as a result of the budget cuts implemented by the State. U, T. System Administration
incurred expenses of $186.830.00 for 349 terminated employees of the System as of August 31, 2016, and $155,340.00
for 368 terminated employees of the System as of August 31, 2015, While U. T. System Administration contracted with
Nextbob, the U. T. institutions may incur travel expenses for Nextlob if they request Nexthob to come to their campus or
if the institution requests services that fall outside of the standard service in the contract.

On Juily 14, 2016, U. T. System Administration offered a Voluntary Separation Incentive Program (VSIP) to reduce its
number of fill-time employees and control expenses. A Notice of Intent to sign a Voluntary Separation Agreement was
signed by 81 emplayees. Those employees who elect to participate in the VSIP will receive one lump-sum payment equal
1o six montls of their annual base salary as of July 13, 2016, and will chose separation dates between January 31, 2017
and May 31, 2017. In addition, U. T. System Administration is planning a reduction in force in 2017. The details have not
yet been finalized.

In 2015, U. T. Brownsville implemented reduction in force as a direct result of the merger of U. T. Brownsville and U. T.
Pan American which created The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley in 2016 and incurred early exit incentive expenses
of $927.591.00 for 25 terrminated employees in 2015,

In 2015, U. T. Pan American implemented reduction in force as a direct result of the merger of U. T. Brownsville and
U. T. Pan American which created The University of Texas Rie Grande Valley in 2016 and incurred early exit incentive
expenses of $1,852.377.50 for 56 terminated employees in 2015.

In 2016, U. T. San Antonio implemented a reduction in force that affected 3 employees. In 2015, U. T. San Antonio
implemented a reduction in force that affected 12 employees. The benefits package provided to the involuntarily terminated
employees consisted of normal benefits and salaries with no special benefits or severance packages offered.

In 2016 and 2015, U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston implemented reductions in force throughout the year. The benefits
package provided to the 41 terminated employees in 2016 and 68 terminated employees in 2015 consisted of normal
benefits and salaries with no special benefits or severance packages offered.

En 2015, U. T. Health Science Center — San Antonio implemented two reductions in force that affected 18 employees due
to the divesture of the Transplant Center and transfer of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Academic Health Center to The
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley in 2016. The benefits package provided to the 18 involuntarily terminated
employees consisted of normal benefiis and salaries with no special benefits or severance packages offered.

In 2016, U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center implemented three departmental-wide reductions in force that affected 38
employees. This included Volunteer Services, Facilities Management-Parking and Facilities Management-Site Operations.
The benefits package provided to the terminated employees consisted of normal benefits and salaries with no special
benefits or severance packages offered.

Healthcare centinuation under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) is provided for both
voluntary and involuntary terminations. COBRA participants are eligible to continue group benefits for 18 1o 36 months,
depending upon the circumstances leading to loss of coverage. COBRA benefits for the self-insured plans offered by the
System for the years ended Angust 31, 2016 and 2015 are provided below:

2016 2015
Total Number of Participants' 1.745 2,165
Premium Revenue $ 5.011,723.18 3,995,445.41
2% Administrative Fee Revenue’ {98,033.80) (78,415.53)
Net COBRA Premium 4.913,689.38 3,917.029.86
Less Claims Paid {11,834.923.71) (12,854,018.13)
Cost to State $ (6,921,234.33) {8,936,988.27)

"The participanis above are {or the self-insured program.

*in 2016 UT COBRA in OEB took over the administration of the COBRA benefits fram a third party administrator. Thus. the 2
percent administrative fce for 2016 was retained by UT COBRA in OEB for adminisiering the COBRA benefit and was paid by
the participant. In 2015 the 2 percent administrative fee was retained by a third party administeator.
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23.

24,

Deferred Ouiflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

As of August 31, 2016 and 2013, the System reported deferred ontflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources in
connection with its hedging derivative nstruments, unamortized (losses)/gains on refunding debt, the TRS pension plan
and an unamortized interest rate lock termination payment as presented in the table below:

2016 2015

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows Deferred Qutflows  Deferred Inflows

Derivatives % 338.725.063.00 - 201,612.901.20 -
Uinammneortized Loss/Gain on

Refunding Debt 45,340,921.80 5,086,451.82 48,366,829.49 6.045.237.76

Pension Related 564,607,125.30 399,142 .608.00 429,998,696.91 703,544,906.55
Unamortized Interest Rate

Lock Termination 3,235,510.83 - - -

Total 8 951,908,020.93 404,159,099 .82 739.978.427.60 709,990,144 .31

Deferred outflows of resources of $338,725.063.00 and $261,612,901.20 as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively,
were related to hedging derivatives in a hability position. The hedging derivative liability is disclosed in Note 7.

Deferred outflows of resources of $45,340,921.80 and $48,366,829.49 as of August 31, 2016 and 2013, respectively, were
related to the unamortized losses on refunding debt. Deferred inflows of resources of $5,016,491.82 and $6,045,237.76 as
of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were related to the unamortized gains on refunding debt. For debt refundings,
the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is deferred and reported as
deferred outflows or deferred inflows.

Deferred outflows of resources of $564,607,125.30 and $429.998 696.91 and deferred inflows of resources of
$399,142,608.00 and $703,944,906.55 as of August 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were related to the TRS pension plan.
See Note 17 for additional information.

Deferred outflows of resources of $3,235,510.83 as of August 31, 2016 were related to an unamortized interest rate lock
termination payment.

Subsequent Events

On September 1, 2016, the U. T. System Board of Regents issued $272,350,000 in PUF Bonds, Series 20168 to current
refund $319,000,000 principal amount of Permanent University Fund Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and to pay the
costs of issuance related thereof. The refunded debt is considered fully defeased. Subsequent to this issuance, the System
had $81,000,000 of PUF Commercial Paper Notes, Series A outstanding.

On September 1, 2016, the U. T. System Board of Regents 1ssued $376,030,000 in RFS Bonds, Series 2016F to current
refund $4635,019,000 principal amount of Revenue Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and to pay the
costs of issuance related thereol. The refunded debt is considered fully defeased. Subsequent to this issnance, the System
had $644,096,000 of RFS Commercial Paper Notes, Series A outstanding,

On September 15, 2016, the U. T. System Board of Regents issued $250,000,000 i RFS Bonds, Taxable Series 2016G to
current refund $250.000,000 principal amount of Revenue Financing System Commercial Paper Naotes, Series A and to
pay the costs of issuance related thereof. The refunded debt is considered fully defeased. Subsequent to this issuance, the
System bad $394.096,000 of RFS Commercial Paper Notes, Series A cutstanding.

On September 22, 2016, the U. T. System Board of Regents issued $45,000,000 in RFS Taxable Commercial Paper Notes,
Series B to finance a variety of capital projects and equipment purchases at various UT System institutions, On October
21, 28416, the U. T. System Board of Regents issued $30,000,000 in RFS Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B to
finance 2 variety of capital projects and equipment purchases at various UT System institutions. Subsequent to these
issuances, the System had $247,000,000 of RFS Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B outstanding.

On November 1, 2'016, the L. T. System Board of Regents retired $10,581,000 in RFS Commercial Paper Notes, Series
A. Subsequent to this retirement, the System had $383,515,000 of RFS Commercial Paper Notes, Series A outstanding.



On November 17, 2016, the U, T. System Board of Regents issued $233,350,000 in RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 201 6H
to current refund $89,455.000 principal amount of Revenue Financing System Bonds Series 2006D and $177.185.000
principal amount of Revenue Financing System Bonds Series 2006F and to pay the costs of issuance related thereof. The
refunded debt is considered fully defeased. An economic gain from the transaction resulted in a net present value savings
of $48.360.731 between the old and new debt service payments.

. Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, effective
2017, addresses reporting by OPEB plans that administer benefits on behalf of governments. This statement is not
applicable to the Systerm.

GASB Statement Ne. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,
cffective 2018, addresses reporting by governments that provide OPEB to their employees and for governments that
finance OPEB for employees of other governments. The System is evaluating the effect that Statement 75 will have on its
financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures, effective 2017, requires disclosure of tax abatement information.
This statement is not applicable to the System.

GASB Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided through Ceriain Multiple Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans, effective
2017, excludes certain pensions that are not provided by a state ar local government. This statement is not applicable to
the System.

(GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units — An Amendment of GASB Statement No.
14, effective 2017, clarifies the financial statement presentation requirements for certain component units. The System
does not believe that Statement 80 will have an impact on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements, effective 2018, requires that a government that receives
resources pursuani io an irrevocable split-interest agreement recognize assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources
at the inception of the agreement. The System is evaluating the effect that Statement &1 wiil have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 82, Pengion Issues, effective 2017, addresses practice issues raised by stakeholders during the

implementation of GASB 68. The System does not believe that Statement §2 will have an impact on jts financial
statements.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Unaudited)
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM

REQUIRED SUPPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

August 31, 2016

The Schedule of Funding Progress presents information as of the current valuation date and the two preceding valuation

dates,
(1) 2) 3) 4) (5 (6) {7
Ratio of
Unfunded Actuarial UAAL to
Actuarial Accrued Liability Funded Covered
Actuarial Value of | Actuarial Accrued (UAAL) Ratio Annual Covered Payroll
Valuation Date Assets Liability {(3)- (2% f(2)/(3)} Payroll §(/(6)}
December 31, 2012 $- 6.939.197.076 6.939.197.076 0.0% 5,674,297, 785 §22.3%
December 31, 2014 - 8.274 414,043 8,274.414.043 0.0% 5.842.409.902 141.6%
December 31, 2015 - 8,584,045 126 8,584.045.126 0.0% 5,948.245,136 [44.3%

The Schedule of Funding Progress shown above presents multi-year trend mformation about whether the actuarial value of
plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued Hability for benefits.

The plan benefit obligations as of December 31, 2013 were determined based on an actuarial roli-forward of the
December 31, 2012 valuation results.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

TEACHER RETIREMENT SYSTEM PENSION PLAN

August 31, 2016

Scheduie of the System’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
as of the August 31 Measurement Date

2015

2014

System’s proportion of the net penston liability

System’s proportionate share of the net pension lability  $
State’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
related to System

7.7646311%
2,744,693.745.00

786,436,008.85

8.6199871%
2,302.987,540.82

§02,687,939.18

Total net pension liability related to System hY
System’s covered payroll $

System’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of its covered payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability

3,531.129,753.85

4,472,632,859.92

61.37%

78.43%

3.195,675480.00

4,018,776,650.31

57.31%

83.25%

Schedule of the System’s Contributions as of August 31

2016

2015

Statuterily required contributions $

Contributions in relation to the statutorily required

contributions $
Contribution deficiency (excess) 3
System’s covered payroil 3

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

315,233.963.58

E

262.370,366.30

52,863,597.28

4,635,793,582.08

5.66%

304,139,054 .47

244,723.300.51
59,415,733.96
4,472,632,859.92

5.47%

Contributions by the State of Texas on behalf of the System substantially resolve the contribution deficiency.

Only two years of information is presented due to GASB Statement 68 being implemented in 2015, Additional years will

be displayed as they become available.
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The University of Texas System Administration
Exhibit A Slalement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ABSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivakenls

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Becurities Lending Collateral

Accounts Receivable, Net
Federal (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.08 in 2015)
inerest and Dividend Receivables
Contributions (aliow. $147.90 in 2016 & §138.50 in 2015)
Investrmenl Trades Receivables
Other {allow, $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Due From Gther Funds

Due From Other Institutions

Due From Other Agencies

Other Current Assefs

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Cash and Gash Equivalents (Noncument Restricted)
Restricted Invesiments
Deposit with Brokers for Detivative Conitracts
Centributions Rec. (aliow $352.10 in 2076 & §361.50 in 2015
Unrestricted nvestments
Other Noncurrent Assels
Gross Capilalfintangible Assets
Accumutated Depraciation/AmoHization
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Deterred Cuutflows of Resources

Total Assats and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabiliies
Salaries Payable
Investment Trades Payabies
Incurred But Not Reported Self Insurance Claims
Securities Lending Obiigations
Due Te Other Funds
Due To Other institutions.
Due To Clher State Agencies
Statewide Interfund Fayable
Unearned Revenue
Employees’ Compensabie Lesve « Currend Portion
Shert-term Debl - Commercial Paper Noles
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payabie From Restricted Asseis
Revenue Bonds Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Nencurreni Liabilities:
Incummed But Not Reported Setf Insurance Claims
Employees' Compensable L eave
Assets Held for Others
Liabiimy o Benefinanes
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation
Nel Pension Liabilty
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Revenue Bonds Payable
Statewide Interfund Payable
Hedging Derivative Liability {Noncurrent)
Payable 10 Brokers for Collaleral Hald
Investment Derivatives - Liability Positions
Other Nencurrenl Liabiliies

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Tolal Liabiiities ang Deferred inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for
Neonexpendabie
Permanent University Fund £ndowment

Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities Held for Institufions

Permanent Healtn, True Endowrments, and Annuities
Expendable

Capital Projects.

Debt Service

Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restricted)

Funds Functioning as Endowments (Restncted Held for Institutions)

Other Expandabie
Unrestricted

Tatal Net Position

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

873.230,370.91
54,100,000.65
729,334 827 51

293559152
37,294 620 50
837408
418023751 28
128 512518 56
264 674,674.47
105,467,311.14
110,672.35
22,604,345 09

B29,012,441.09
52,379,347 56
BB7.047 330 44

2,770.550.81
35, 106.669.01
4,732, 700.60
171,875 846.05
161,430,842 36
266,208 756 08
95,436 G687
73.530.83
23,472 758 48

2.626.597 262.06

2,340,455 BDD 48

1,076,870.39
34,054,167,666.19
52,262,632.08
19,936.94
8,082,203 906 48
5,998,831.11
10,312,829,834 85
(307,787,135.81)
52.410,792,642 23

1967806 85
31,037,695.263 43
34,801.816.21
32,781,290.19
7,386,289,224.67
3,153,503 44
B,746,187,196.11
195,311,175.75)
48,047 574,927 34

565.037,380.904.29

951,808.620 93

50.388,030.527 82

738.878.427 60

55,989 298 525 22

51,128,006.955 42

104,972,061.73
6,613,78578
578,420,470.30
104,109,224 17
729,334,827 51
254 674674 47
1,085,410,945.28
19,755,137.22
48.475,000.00
2,976,190.47
277351076
852,096,000.00

54.135,950.58
1.561,116.452.12
12.323.61

126,800,587 98
6,210991.26
223,527 264 10
100,133,339.36
587,047 330 44
266,208 756.98
554,330.941.77
16,975,126.20
37,770,000.00
3.798,845.73
2.810.647.06
1,505,717 ,000.00

85,634 779.00
1,544,551 735.62
4,000.00

5,405 877 463.01

5,161,534 355 58

28,381,778.83
5,941,147.20
8,236,958 866,44
14.056,917.88
4,847 430,554.00
2,744 BG4S 745,00
1,034,018,000.00
§,485797,623.00
971,261,080.04
338,725,063.00
7 BBB,922.61
233838,736.38
36323.424.35

24 752 405,438.82

19,657 8R4 84
5.348,355.23
7A482.171,621.04
13,770,992.95
3,984,975, 776.00
2,302.887,54082

5,519,804, 38255
974,663,632.73
261,612,901.20

35,330,000.00
158,316,330.52
2,114,06520

20,760,744,584 88

30.158 383/401.83

25,822 278,940 47

404,150 098 82

709,990,144.31

30,562 442,501 65

26,632,260,084 78

360.642,873.79

16,976,622,644 14
4 436,811,298 96
390,242 222 BS

24,831 40002
14,368 87072
B.012.042 26
480348107 56
5.606,298,140.89
{5.871.321.885.42)

135,649,300.92

15,632,160,890.08
421348225875
390,376,316.11

11,723,854.02
330580276
7.850,547.04

437 ,386,863.32
8.855.242813.14
(5,081,155 ,B65.50]

25 426,856,023 57

24 495738 870 64
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The University of Texas System Administration
Exhibit 8 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Federal Sponsored Programs

State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Private Sponsored Programs

Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Other Cperating Revenues
Total Cperating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Pubiic Service

Academic Support

Institutional Support

Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income {Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment Income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of (nvestments
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings

Gain {Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets
Other Nonoperating Reverues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Incomef(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{lLosses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acquisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowmenis / Annuities

Reclass from/({to) Other Institufions

Change in Proceeds of Bonds Payable

Transfers Between Institutions & System, Debt Service - Mandaiory
Transfers Between Insiitutions & Sysiem Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restatements
Beginning Net Position (As Restated)

Ending Net Position

108

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals
11,621,417.52 10,735,936.98
12,456,794.00 3,375,000.00
3,300,000.00 271,548.00
49,972,291.09 44,489,945.32
48,277 587.92 16,208 052.38

125,628,090 53

75,080,482 68

465,967.03
9,199,837.30
887,002.874.74
1,448,206.17
1,838,800.00
17.791,273.20

2,865,346.50
9,067,034 00
758,288,876.33
1,518,268.97
2,397,350.00
16,167.829.31

917, 747,158.44

7591,305,705.11

(792,119,067.91)

(716,225,222.43)

8,801,505.28
27,289,800.21
1,783,263.04
1,243 441,100 77
877,454 894 18
(278,778,612.51}

7,783 608,56
2,455,062.00

{9,532 854 95)

7.944.532.44
27,428,350.07
44,338,840.61
1,954,887,752.00
4,192, 789,113.73)
{248,588,537.83)

11,616.85
804,000.00

{8,880,104.37)

1,882,787.764 .59

(2,414,852,553 96)

1,090,678,696 68

166,808,449.54
180,309,030.40
1,328,063,193 82
584 905,145 61
{2,120,962,289.99)
207,204 682 .68
(3.504.74)

{3,131,077,786.38)

41,828 44
122,266,487.16
(83,689,175.88)
325,662,497.00
552,890,915.06

{535,529,391.08)
433,120 484.73

(3.358.49)

933,594,038.64

{3,182 558,471.97)

24,495,739,870.64
{2,477 885.71)

30,287.080,627.72
(2,608,762,285.17)

24,483.261,884.93

27,678,298,342.55

25,426,856,023 57

24,495,739,870.64




The University of Texas System Administration
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from QOperating Activities:
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employaes
Net Cash Provided (Used} by Operating Aclivities

Cash Fiows from Nencapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipis for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Paymenis for Transfers to System or Cther Agancies
Paymenis for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activilies:
Proceeds from issuance of Capital Debt
Nenmandatory Capital Refated Transfers
Payments of Cther Costs on Debt Issuance
Proceeds from Sale of Capifal Assets
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments of Principal on Capital Related Debt
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt
Payments of Interest on Capital Related Debt
Net Cash Provided (lUsed) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Fiows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments
Proceeds from Interest and investment Income
Payments io Acquire Investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease} in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Beginning of the Year}
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year}

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses} to Net Cash
Provided (Used} by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjusiments to Reconciie Operating Results to Net Cash:
Depraciaticn and Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Cther Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Due to Systemn
Unearned Revenus
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Peansion Relatad Obligations
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation
Total Adustments

Net Cash FProvided (Used) by Operating Activities

Nen Cash Transactions:

Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Denated Capiial Assets

Misceflaneous Noncash Transactions
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Current Year Totals

Prior Year Totals

27,041,079.00
92,781,895.38
(152,028,071.39)
(79.201,227.43)

14,636,075.86

572 328,432.17
{98,381,003.26)
{74,246,480.18)

(111,406,324 44)

{105,662,875.41)

8,888,000.54
2,763,240.44
357.227,899.13
2.123,830.00
134,821,208,99
(859,833,804 .44}

27,424 ,759.60

7,982,602.34
£,855,096.38
250,963,212.46
£04,000.00
172,089,033.93
(490,392,107 39)
{1,097 787.88)
27,364,351.52

{326,584.,955.74)

(26.321,598.64)

2,327,153,222.54
(1,006,833,409.54)
(7.783,743.67)
8,235,588.00
(255,643,388 23)
(928.852,000.00)
584,905,145.61
{305,561,366.91)

1,460 263,766.14
(858,097,008.05)
{4,711,240.55)
a7,262.50
(52,535,677.20)
{1,105,265,000.00)
552,990,815.06
(279,518,895.08)

415,620,046.70

(277.835,877.16}

15,350,593,878.20
794,380,530.76
(16,088 455,426.03)

14,295,152 352.93
+,055,392,908.57
(14,835,338,348.07}

56,518,972.93

515,206,911.43

34,147,746 .45
894.259,595.50

105,386,460.22
786.873,135.28

§ 928,407,341.95

$ 894,253,595.50

(792,119,067.91)

17,791,273.20
17,335,255.07

{1,385,290.60)
(2,482 465.05)
(5,005,944 50)
{9,933 ,968.58)
(822,655.26}
554,655.67
2,295,477.24
1,630.28
662,454,776.00

(716,225,222 43)

16,167,829.31

{7,555,501.80)
(2,877.344.92)
25,935,207 40
(4,568,632.32)

(11,950,214.96)

1,613,800.02

(31,828,534.71)

(1,265.00)
625,627,6895.00

680,712,743.47

610,562,247.02

$ (111,406,324.44)

$(105,662,975.41)

1,047,317,833.80

(213,727,840.27)

(4,664,945 570.24)
41,528.44
253,314,016.58



The University of Texas at Anington
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018

ASSETS AND DEFERRED CUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in Staie Appiopriahons

Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00in 2015}
Other Intergov. (allow. $867,732.97 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student {allow. $2,175,999.41 in 2016 & $1,910,245.30 in 2015)
|nterest and Dividend Receivables
Contributicns (allow, $3,033.73 in 2016 & $34,428.13 in 2015)
Other {allow. $33,845.25in 2016 & $479,165.91 in 2015)

Due From System Administration

Due From Other Institutions

Due From Cther Agencies

Inventories

Loans & Contracts {allow, $2,662,471.32 in 2016 & $2,534,570.59 in 2015)

Other Current Assets
Totaf Current Assels

Noncurrent Assels:
Restricted Investments
Loans & Contracts (allow. $413,463.86 in 2016 & $541,364.5% in 2015}
Funds Held by System Administration (Restricled)
Contributions Rec. (allow. $53.634.74 in 2018 & §46,211.80in 2015)
Unrestricted Invesiments
Gross Capitalfintangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outfiows

LIABILITHES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Salaries Payabie

Due To System Administration

Due To Other Institutions

Due To Other State Agencies

Statewide Interfund Payable

Uneamed Revenue

Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Partion

Notes, Loans. and Leases Payable

Payable From Restricted Assets

Other Cument Liabilities

Total Cumrent Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Assels Held for Others
Liability o Beneficianes
Noles, Loans. and |eases Payabie
Staiewide Inierfund Payable
Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Nei Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable
Fermanent Health. True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment {Restricted}
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position
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Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totais

150,978,717.37
\54.279,183.51)
14,575,797 .58

13,528,201.53
3,306,765.82
45,682,5833.55
187.91
202,090.63
8,078,825 60
62,950,695 .62
261,580.26
3,806,603.28
144,841,739
14,248, 535.21
3.161,270.86

181,611,728.15
(20,355,806 80)
18,547,132.26

24,790,592 .83
3,903,571.36
39,861.545.26
342.636.53
1,0%4,827.1Q
10,280,424.86
6,208,508 11
172.491.53
3,521,431.82
149,5674.53
11,989,233 48
3.049,771.14

312,738 563.30

284,887,763.27

26,262,549 .68
1,735,020.65
129,144,853.92
1.734,189.88
272,818 548 82
1,104,089,302.54
(497,448 817 48)

1.038,435,857.00

17,883,739 56
2.6504,67579
126,229,882 24
1,494,184 .69
171,045,281 64
1,074,638,058 60
(456,216,298.20)
937 579,523 72

1.351,174,520 .30

1.222,567.286 99

1,351,174 526,30

1,222 567,286,289

18.873,172.80
18,508,334.13
3.5388,683.03
85,112.00
359,717 67
1,100,002.38
141,347,612.82
5,756,347 68

1,142,624.27
336,601.00

15,547 666.96
17 042,485.69
3,079,904.78
52,613.51
295,250.63
1,093,353.33
134,601,351.89
5,700,659 27

2,132,825.00
363,235.92

180,398,197.88

179.908.427.88

§,263,080.10
3,722,956.62
31,179.85

3,812,044.36
558,210.75

14,388,381.68

4,32576545
3.426,075.98
3200432

5,036,413.97
558.210.78

13,378.469.68

204,786,579.56

193,287,897 .56

204,786,570.56

193,287.807.56

606,640,685.05

83.441.117.08

52,543,578 69
4,088,0561.76
62,546,376 10
330,128,132.04

618,421,758 70

78,639,084.18

8.906,029.52
4,135,308.95
B3,151,241.15
256,025.955 93

1,146.387.940 74

1,028.279.388.43




The University of Texas at Ariington

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Foes
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Local Sponscred Programs
Private Sponsored Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Auxiliary Erderprises
Other Operating Revenues
Toial Operating Revenues

Cperating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Publie Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depraciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Spensored Programs
State Nonexchange Pass-Through

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Gain {Loss} on Sale of Capital Assets

Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)

Met Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Incomef{Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acguisitions

Addifions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass from/(to) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Insiitufions & System, Debt Service - Mandatary
Transfers Between Institufions & System Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers Fram Other State Agencies

Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restatements
Beginning Net Position {As Restated)

Ending Net Position
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Current Year
Totais

Prior Year
Totals

372,213,195.74
(92,451,325.92)
34,471,526.25
8121,710.84
20,446,834 60
1,001,862.56
5,491,898.10
25,414 626,81
42 821,107.37
11,730,566.64

331,888,964 £5
192,396,058 25)
32,948,290 47
7,144 847.27
19,724,168.21
939,371.45
4,874,172.43
25,772,856.12
37,940,340.84
9,727.172.23

429,762,203.96

378,673,134.42

177,314 720,07
72,840,112.90
7,638761.50
38,724,509.51
71463,669.42
40,885,082.30
32,270,089.26

159,741,044 47
62,075,005.07
12 952,917 22
37,645 676.61
69,664,272 57
34,451,031.52
32,553,964.59

27.007,642.58 26,080,227.04
47 809,651 57 44,325 447 97
48,265,832 46 45,276,952.05
565,230,081 .57 524,786,538.11
{1356,467,887.61) (146,213,403 .69)

128,041,603.81
51,738,284.05

118,488,562.11
51,050 809.20

7,159,022 11 325,000.13
4,207,624 .20 6,051,624.65
14,138,423.92 13,644,439.51
2,001,892.30 (22 067,203.57)
(755,240.24) (129 845.24)
265,000.00
(925,056.38) (70,118.82)

205,871,553.77

167,201,268 .08

70,403,666.16

21,077,864.37

2,458,976.93 259,067 61
2,586,124.42 3,779,760.70
(71.280.966 56) {4,401,352.71)
(28,876 2569 .G0) (29,339,743.73)
140,688 483.84 9,680,028 3G
905,339.00 448.577.79
317,841.00 4,188,985.00
(46,061.88) (13,217.54})

116.421.341.31

{1,997,980.15)

1,028,279,388.43
687.210.00

1,031,277,369.58

1,029,966.599.43

1.031,277,369.58

1.146,387 940 .74

1,020,278 389 .43




The University of Texas at Arlington
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments 1o Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs
Net Cash Provided {Used} by Operating Activities

Cash Fiows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds frorn Private Gifis for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds frem Cther Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from Systermn or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nopexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Finzncing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capital Related Transfers
Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Dabt
Net Cash Provided (Used)} by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Szles of Investments fnvested by System
Proceeds from Interest and Investrent Incormne
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income Invesied by System
Payments to dcquire Invesiments invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalenis {Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of ihe Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues [Expenses} o Net Cash
Provided {Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results io Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amertization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Loans and Centracis
Cther Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Due io System
Unearned Revenue
Assets Held for Others
Employees’ Compensabie Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Totai Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operaling Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net Ingrease (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investmenis
Donated Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

Current Year Totals

Pricr Year Toials

279,545,205.48
85.882,470.58
42,372 416.47
35,845,003.54
{190,007 896.94)
(322,265,544 50)
(33,871,478.53}
32,282 257.21

253,752,796.02
66,477,702.53
38,053,607.97
37,498,745.13
{182,594,747.95)
{302,075,014.00)
(7.296,832.77)
3,437,429.61

(69,217 566.98) (93,145,113.55)
126,966,856.81 114,223,931.86
4,377,796.58 10,351,087.13
2,586,124.42 3,779,780.70
(335,000.00) -
(369,045.46) 627,930.02

(1,534,670.76)
(119,831.76)
58,887,306.16

(6,961,716.76)

51,375.808.42

190,469,435.99

173,396,832.37

14,651,776.65

1,077,855.73
(34.605,508.80)
{28,976,259.60)

12,442,452.03

1,046,111.29
(24,612,529 64)
(29,339,743 73

{47.852,736.02}

{40,463.709.95)

1,064,475.10
13,346,261.00
{111,165,256.58)

38,875,082.04
1,135,214.18
12,448,255 61

(96,754.520.48)

52,456,562.74

(23,355,387.49)
161,055,021.35

02,244 571.61
63,811,349.74

$ 137,700,533.86

3 161,055,921.35

{135.487.387.61}

49,265,832.46
1889,565.84

7,865,447.72
4732.74
(1,588,221.32)

{146,213,403.69)

45,276,952.05
263,651.50

(3,711,886.03)

(3,859,203.16)

(111,499.72) 448,673.88
1,757.344.59 (6,230,198.90)
308,678.25 $2,060.04
5,746,260.83 19,837,494.26
336.801.00 318,732.70
1,493,013.06 558,917.03
{26.634.92) 72,096.77

56,250,320 63

53,088,290.14

$ (69,217.565.08)

$ (93,145,113.55)

2,001,892 30
1,693,980.00
(955,624.68)

(22,057,203.57)
25,431.00
(155,243 96)



Thie University of Texas at Austin
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

LCash & Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in State Appropriations

Accounis Receivable, Net;
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other Intergov. {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student (allow. $1,158,1405.23 in 2016 & $1,060,443.72 in 2015}
Interest and Dividend Receivablas
Contributions (allow. $4,525,455.70 in 2016 & $3,311,516.31 in 2015}
Other {aliow. $109,250.21 in 2016 & $184,040.90 in 2015}

Duge From Other Funds

Due From Systern Administration

Due From Other tnslitutions

Due Fram Other Agencies

inventories

Loans & Contracts (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assels

Noncurrent Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalenis {Noncurrent Restricted)
Restricted investments

Loans & Contracts (allow, $17.970,907.07 in 2016 & $16,548,812.38 in 2015)

Funds Heid by System Administration {Restriciad)
Contributions Rec. (allow. $9,235.44 in 2D16 & $10,380.45 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Other Noncurrent Assets
Gross Capital/intangible Assets
Accumuialed Deprediation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Cumrent Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Sataries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Syslerm Administration
Due To Gther Institutions
Due To Other State Agencies
Unearned Revenve
Employees’ Compensabie Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricted Assets
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabifities

Nencurrent Liabilities:
Employees' Compensable Leave
Assets Heid for Others
Liability to Beneficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Other Noncurrent Liabiiities
Total Noncument Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Delferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted {or:
Nonexpendable
Parmanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capital Projects.
Funds Functiening as Endowment {Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals

$ 271,480,040.58 204,107,135.37
53,702,904.64 84,840,308 58
7,189,858.15 8,487,741.85

45,666,880.97 44,025462.45

5,646,428.90 8,544,666.12
93,528,725.53 99,857,908.23
8,089,612.55 7.647,624.46
46,266,614.06 34,395,502.29

23,552177.23
31,241,550.63
501,987,837.13
528,440 52
14,695,803.64
6,191,840.68
8,762,307.10
56,604,122.78

17,424,888.33
17,545,746.49
407 772,478.80
587,678.09
12,518,246 23
5,750,035.65
8,912.073.14
58.594,433.65

1.175,136,154.00

1,001,014,733.28

10,173.00

367 867,980.46
47.976.523.32
3,382,176,805.64
107,755,867.89
1.103.863,534.45
1,386,387.96
6,647,769,373.37
{(3,014,345,107.33}
8.644.461,548.76

352,5685,576.69
46,535,529.70
3,349,939,336.41
121,115,396.01
1,008,244,860.53
1,386,397.96
6,079,015,182.26
{2,767,573,086.91)
8,171,259,192 65

8,819,587 702.85

9.172,273,825 91

8.819,567,702 85

9172,273,925 81

136,623,883 67
72,711,190.59
31,241,550.63
18,757,878.96

1,003,894.78
490,068.06
514 682,657 65
33,926,571.65
1,667 296.66
12,391,811.43
3,327,955.96

88,896,963.20
64,450,524.37
17,548,746 49
17,866,034 84
716,206.66
438,374.04
490,152 827.58
32,284,523.40
3,074,765.66
9,157,814.96
98.,240.28

826,826,862.04

724,884 021.48

23,825,626.62
14,115,198.72
7,731.663.33
559 622 89
39,591.64

46.,371,706.20

22,834,016 96
7.174,782.37
8,008,496.03

18.063,114.22

39.591.64

57,211.011.22

873,198,568.24

782,095,032.70

873,198,568.24

782.085.032.70

3,831,197 344 4%

1.856,995,718.30

166,625,878.06
235,774,088.79
1,795,493 895.67
1.2566,312,211.30

3.269.304,215.47

1.800,028,958.08

125,836,322.64
225,076,507.37
1.833,503.624.88
1,136,329,263.86

$ 5.945,398,134.61

£,390,178.893.21




The University of Texas ai Austin

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuibon and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsared Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Stale Sponsared Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Local Sponsored Programs
Privale Sponsored Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Auxiliary Enterprises
Discounts and Allowances Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
instruction

Research

FPublic Service

Academic Support

Student Services

tnstitutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Felfowships
Alxifiary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (Lass)

Nonaperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Frograms

Local Nonexchange Sponscred Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Invesiment Income

Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Valug of Investments
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nomoperating (Expenses)
Net Ncnoperating Revenues (Expenses)

income/{Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsered Programs for Capital Acquisitions

Additions {o Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass from/{to) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Insfitutions & System, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers to Other State Agencles

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restatements
Beginning Net Position {As Restated}

Ending Net Position

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

634,805,509 .51
{158,758,242.58)
388,644,254 21
22,503,.273.32
©6,737,578.31
10,261,863.28
112,277,638.39

251,445,932.85
(56,245.46)
2391,449,411.07
(44,753,760 23)
7 ,569,020.45

629,501 410,14
(157,918,166.09)
374,596,837.88
20,086,109.30
65,413,504 .46
6,148,629.61
113,753,818.97

293,563,113.71
(58,271.73)
282,589,075 64
(14,205,144 30}
7,079,818.71

1.611,127.133.12

1,623,850,834.31

548,424,403 42
447,363,754.51
119,263,542.94
301,207 ,567.31

56,685,575.38
145,487,182.26
171,524,664 .44
122,771,568.68
276,048,630.55

626,203,360.14
434,479,292.08
122,850,803.92
244 376,563.66

53,687,855.80
148,719,315.88
164,973742.26
123,284,148.72
268,794,166.29

253,473,465.28 234,488 695.23
2.542 251,364 81 2.420.958 056.98
(031,124 231 69) (797,007,222.67)

351,171,210.64
42,956,211.80
35,000,000.00
153,396,512.03
199,194,270.69

317.545,576.85
44252 957.15

126,787.371.24
233,042 239.37

(40,958,604.07) (211,155,096.79)
(1.062.829.33) {1,269,855.67)
{19.286,799.92) (27 473.201.97)
26,665,316.88 9,904,759.29
(666,415.10) (2.762,033.25)
745,391,812.62 488,573,716.92

(184,732,418.07)

9.910,427.84
56,700,958.63
22166274179
{100,651,810.47)
546,048,444 45
6,828.049.52
4.810.17

(308 133,505 75)

32,887,214 63
74,506,008 44
195,584 878 58
(99,001,141.81)
314,176,027.28
2.061,792.95
8.047.452.36

555,657.083.52

204.035,811.97

8,380,175.883.21
563.157.88

8,186,145.081.24

§,380.742.051.08

£.186.145.081.24

£,946,389.134 61

8.390,178.883.21




The University of Texas at Austin
Exhibit C - Slatement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Current Year Totals Prior Year Totals

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees 481,822,021.06 470,227,453.60
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs 585,089,620.09 594,041,012.30
Proceeds from Auxiliaries 300,094,476.51 278,897,954.29
Froceeds from Other Revenues 268,312,943.73 306,366,464 .84
Payments to Suppliers {810,529,101.45) {856,822 ,585.14)
Payments to Employees {1,435,883,380.04) {1,372,363,635.43)
Payments for Loans Provided {32,773,572.99) {33,804,071.91)
Procecds from Loan Programs 29,997,535.69 31,832,916.30

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activilies (612,869,457.40) {581,624,581.15)
Cash Flows from MNoncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations 352,469,103.34 314,441,379.01
Proceeds from Operating Gifts 154 887 628.38 146,146,559.89
Proceeds from Private Giits for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes 56,700,859.63 74,506,008.44
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues 459,459.46 531,268.21
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies 306,216,820.09 227 538,187.30
Payments for Transfers to System of Cther Agencies (4,054 ,659.00} (9,988,279.26)
Payments for Other Uses (285,418.20} (427,224 85)
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 74,2562, 957.15 44,769,660.39

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 945 647 ,251.75 767 517 769.13
Cash Fiows from Capital and Refated Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capital Retaled Transfers 378,737,380.18 185,501,842.40
Proceeds from Capitai Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts 6,070,899.73 25,623,266.72
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 2,131.870.70 126,582.53
Paymenis for Additions lo Capital Assets {580,108,880.28) (437.492,554.70)
Paymenis of Principal on Capital Related Debt {2,453,646.62) (2,437,501.04)
Mandatory Transfers 1o System for Capital Related Debt {100,651,610.47) {99,001,141.81)
Payments of Interest on Capital Related Debi {1,082,898.33) {1,269 855.67)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities {297,357,096.08) (325,049,361.57}

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments invested by System -
Proceeds from interest and Investment Income 163,603,536.52 189,692,803.57

Proceeds from interest and Investment Income Invesied by System 41,308,589.47 39,083,886.56
Payments to Acquire Investments invested by System (184,087,150.89) (450,861,369.53)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 20,824,875.00 {222,084,679.40)
Net Increase {Decrease} in Cash 56,245,673.27 (331,240,862.99)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year) 268,947,444 .95 600,188,307.94
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year} $325,193,118.22 $ 268,947,444.95

Reconciiiation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Cperaling Activities

Qperating incorme {Loss) (931,124 ,231.69) (797,007 222.67)
Adjusiments to Reconcile Cperating Results to Nel Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Experse 25347346528 234,488,695.23
Bad Debt Expense 1,484,808.72 31,1214
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable {1,958,560.19) 13,012,402.75
Inventcries {441,805.03) 1,278,729.78
Loans and Contracts (2,776,037.30) {1,871,155.61)
Other Current and Noncurrent Assets 1,990,310.90 628,554.47
Accounts Payable 356,292,865.82 (47,234,998 .90)
Due to System 694.518.43 1,362,538.78
Unearned Revenue 24,529,830.07 8,701.571.81
Assets Held for Others 1.00 3,250,102.17
Employees' Compensable Leave 2,735,653.91 1,719,072.02
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities 3,229,715.68 106,007.88
Total Adjustments 318.254.774.29 215,382 631.52
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (612,860,457 40) $ (581,624,591.15)

Non Cash Transactions:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Vatue of Investments {40,958,604.07}) (211,155,096.79)

Donated Capital Assets 3,839,528.11 7,363,947 91

Capital Assets Acquired Under Capital Lease Purchases 291,861.29 3,286,935.61

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions 8,826,001.51 {18,481,105.05)
115



The University of Texas at Brownsville
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in State Appropriations

Accounts Receivable, Net;
Federal (allow. $0.00 in 20716 & $0.001n 2015}
Other Intergov. (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $449,147.68 in 2015)
Interest and Dividend Receivables
Other (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $160,495.44 in 2015)

Due From Other Funds

Due From System Administration

Due From Other Institutions

Due From Other Agencies

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricied Investments
Funds Heid by System Administration {Restricted}
Unresfricted Investments
Gross Capitalfintangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amartization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Qutfiows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funas
Due To System Administration
Due To Gther State Agencies
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Porticn
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricied Assets
Assets Held for Gthers
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Empioyees’ Compensable Leave
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liahilities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for.
Nenexpendable
Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendabie
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Tota! Net Position
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Prior Year
Totals

10,520.750.20
753,276.20
8,536,197.38

2,317,198.38
409,595.19
1,427 486,24
50,315.16
1,635,660.18
2,937,662.09
4,115,175.54
3,329,371.15
217,588.52
26.745.58

36,277,051.82

905,805.31
9,431,716.49
17,3984 106.91
180,216,088.75
(61,408,358.88)

146,541,359.60

182,818 411.42

182.6818411.42

10,634,678.42
702,842 62
2,437,692.09
779,976 31
43.00
407.431.15
961,719.65

334,848.15
489,390.62
374,453.45

17,623,115.46

2,005,418.33

2,005,418.33

18,628,633 .79

18,628,533.78

118,802,730.89

7,566,573.21

3,168,136.08
31.402.32
5,826,485.60
27,787,549.53

163,188.877.63




The University of Texas at Brownsville

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, ang Changes in Net Pesition

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies

Loca! Sponsored Programs
Privale Sponsored Programs

Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Auxiliary Enterprises
Discounts and Allowances Auxiliary Enierprises
Cther Cperaling Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Institufional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nongperating Revenues (Expenses).

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment Income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Vaiue of Invesiments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Incomef(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Capital Appropriations (HEAF)

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capilal Acquisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass fromi({to} Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & Systemn, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Institutions & Systern Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Positicn
Ending Net Positian
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Cument Year
Totals

Prior Year
Taotals

{0.16}

38,071,263.21
{7,151,385.03)
7.250,052.73
885130.08
9,538,484 94

84,707 .96
387,985 44

2,515,051.53

(8.144.20)
1,618 695 68
(326,730.05)
{120.371.27}

(0.16)

54044741 02

2,905 463.30
84 12898

561,117 88

33,505,799 47
5.087,019.49
3,128,228.56

14,233,269.42
7,231,542 43

11,703,531.99

12,468 955.34

17 682,045 .54
6,621,471.63
8,591,052 24

3,560,710, 17

120,252 816.11

{3.550.710.33)

{66,208,175.09)

{62,281.62)

29,264,890 60
9,767,224.53
385,141.28
2,804,164.99
(3,179,743.00)
7.401.57

(62.281.62)

39.049,079.87

{3,612,991.95)

(38,742,442.20)

118,834,443.48

(27,159,095.12}

5,057,420.00
65,000.00
39.302.81
(50,459 621.91)
(7,373,253.00)
58,758,660.66
219,807 53
1,030,737.12

(153,189,877 .63)

(15,882.516.15)

163,188,877.63

179.072,393.78
163,188, 877.63




The University of Texas at Brownsville
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Cash Floews from Operating Activities:
Proceeds frem Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Empioyees
Froceeds from Loan Programs
Net Cash Provided (Used} by Operating Activities

Cash Fiows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds fram Operating Gifis
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
FPayments for Transfers to System or Gther Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
MNonmandatory Capital Related Transfers

Proceeds frorn Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

Payments for Additions io Capital Assets

Mangatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Dett

Net Cash Provided {Used} by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and investment Income
Proceeds from Interest and investrment Income Invested by System
Paymenis to Acquire Investments Invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Beginning of the Year}
Cash and Cash Eqguivalents (End of the Year)

Recenciliation of Net Operating Revenues {Expenses) ta Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income {Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Casin
Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Ogperating Income and Cash Flow Categories Classification Differences

Changes in Assets and Liabiiities:

Accounis Receivable

Loans and Contracts

Other Current and Noncurrent Assets

Accounts Payable

Due to System

Uneamed Revenue

Assets Held for Others

Employees' Compensable Leave

Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

MNon Cash Transactions:

Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Donated Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions
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Current Year Totals

Prior Year Totals

(0.16)
(2,989,592.28)

16,645,553.90
23,137,526.07
1,649,360.53
(643 740.56)
(30,708,331.65)
(69,734.600.24)
381.23

(2,989,592.44)

(59,654,050.72)

(62,281.62)

(6,665,363.85)

30,724,881.92
385,141.28
39,302.81
12,459 225 78
(6,775,717.62)
43.00

12,584 047.79

(6.728,145.47}

48,416,524 96

{1,556,288.49)

497,371.15
8,006,778.40
0,480.72
(10,113,181.56)
(7,373,253.00)

{1,556,285.49)

(8,072,804.29)

6,463,140.28
914,312.36
1,910,045.99

9.287 498 63

{11,274.026.40)
11,274,026.40

(9,022,431.42}
20,206 457.82

$ 11,274,026.40

(3,550,710.33)

(66,208,175.09}

561.117.89 8.591,052.24
©,878,354.59 -
6,029.350.55 14,039,639.31

. 381.23
26,745.58 11,410,550.06

(10.916.021.51) (246.122.44)
{779,976.31) (701,830.68)
{407 431.15) (19.151,850.60)
{489.390.62) (8.010,108.03)

(2,967,137.98) 775,134.58
(374,493.45) {152,521.30)
561 117.80 6,554.124.37

$ (2,989,592.44]

F (59,654,050.72}

{119,804,901.49)

(3,179,743.00)
§5,000.00
45,208.10



The University of Texas at Dallas
Exhibit A Staiement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Eaquivatents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in State Appropriations

Accounis Receivable, Net:
Federal (alliow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other intergov. {allow. $0.00 in 201€ & $0.00 in 2015}
Student {allow. $1,901,403.71in 2016 & $1,225,165.87 in 2015)
interest and Dividend Receivabies
Contributions (allow. $201,166 51 in 2016 & $515,339.79 In 2015)
Other (allow. $785,038.13 in 2016 & $454,461.99 in 2015)

Bue From System Adminisiration

Due From Other Institutions

Due From Qther Agencies

Inventories.

Loans & Contracts (aliow. $495,119.80 in 2016 & $598,216.26 in 2015)

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Resincted Investments
Loans & Contracts (aliow. $290,568.68 in 2016 & $317.778.07 in 2015)
Funds Held by System Administration {Restricled)
Contributions Rec. {allow. $115,294 78 in 20716 & $39,805.82 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Gross Capital/intangibie Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amorization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Currenl Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabililies
Salaries Payable
Due To System Administration
Due To Other Institufions
Due To Other State Agencies
Unsarned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricted Assets
Assets Held for Others
Other Current Liabilities

Tolzt Current Liabitties

Noncurrent Liabilifies:
Employees’ Compensable | .eave
Liability to Beneficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payabie

Total Noncurrent Liabitities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabiiities and Deferred infiows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
MNonexpendable
Permanent Heaith, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendabie
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restricted}
Other Expendable
Unrestricled
Total Net Position

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals

% 75,002,693.41 93,028,487 47
3766 854 24 5,283,054.65
4,158,756.48 7.797,412.96
17,873,586.16 7.475,619.91
535,416.69 83473075
38,456,817.41 37,109,533.25
494,903 .67 445,860.39
3,822,163.73 8,791,455.94
9,835,685.35 10,375,218.57
096,410,241.27 21,824,182.24
477 166,35 119,808.13
779,854.30 52223564
245109.21 260,904 .61
10,875,639.54 11,218,112.63
9,017,993.65 11,574,036.31

271,757, 195.50

217,670,657 45

31,856,528 26
1.254,173.25
436,196,714 .09
2,190,600.80
159,811,208.70
1,462,594 131.08
(487,619,539.14)

1,606,283 918.04

32,260,761.26
1,108,986.20
382,777,607 32
756,310.58
136,535,901.66
1,338,042 816.88
{431,036,668.12)

1.471,446,615.76

1,878,041,113.54

1.688,117,273.21

1,878,041,11354

1,680,117,273.21

28,578,982.35
25,126 522.23
3482916.25
33,217.07
24,790.44
132,552 48205
5,507, 39674
104 458.19
3,785,153.24
533.416.27
19,362.24

26,652,332 28
25511,2647.97
313013878
60,194 52

127 460,311.34
4,864 603 98

3,682,720.80
638,889.45
7.133.27

189.768,717.07

191.908,631.40

3,282 976.79
3,814.89
105,183.58

3,301,886 .26

3,911,163.10
7,275.22

3,918.428.32

203,160,702.33

195.827.058.72

203,160,702.33

195,827,058.72

974,764,840.17

269,637 ,602.00

79,862,581.03
23,527 747 77
185,796,118 .17
141.281.412.07

908,006,148.76

232,795,754 .63

3.016,674.28
23,065,195.72
169.833,705.37
13657273473

$ 1.674,880,411.21

1,493,290,.213.48

119



The University of Texas at Dallas

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenueas:
Siudent Tuition and Foes
Discounts and Allowancas
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponscred Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Local Sponsored Programs
Private Sponsored Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Pubiic Service

Academic Support

Student Services

tnstitutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss)

Menoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Slate Nonexchange Fass-Through

Gift Contributions for Operations

Invesiment income

Met Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Cther Nonoperating (Expenses)

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

375,761,496.42
{93,082,535.74})
38,528,078.58
1,423,405.91
10,475,133.21
71,630.32
12,002,253.98
16,988 211.87

28,488 161.11
5,242 158 06

349,357 572 28
(85.046,752.29)
31,743 577,62
2,115,834 95
8,751,300.04
301,963.03
12,792,895.01
18,935,824 64
(35,140.54)
25,255,722.82
5.516,120.19

397,900,933 82

371.688.118.66

176,131,897.44
4,507,112.56
10,187,004.28
68,023,602.09
19,381,105.40
41,599 228.38
34,821,575.98
30,706,417.29
40 B48 855.01
£5,185,601.94

163,402,521.38
80,687,600.46
8,982 133.54
60,201,859.56
1547842218
48,792.5672.21
32,080,191.45
26,881,173.30
35,624,620.08
58 3685.820.09

571,692,400.37

531,627.014.25

{173,791,406.55}

(159,837,895 .58}

104,348,589.51
22,775,716.00
32,383,080.00
26,523,352.21
34,220,857.39
{10,267 078.25)
(1,908,082.02)
(357 69)

101,213,450 72
20,498,154.00
3,042,124.00
10,020,063 19
24 879.074.30
(18,201,012 45}
(305475.09)
655.47

208,052 57 15

141,095,034, 14

Income/(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Gifis and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acquisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annities

Reclass from/(to) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Inslitutions & System, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restatements

Beginning Net Position (As Restated)
Ending Net Position

34,250,850.60

{18,742,861.45)

1,496 847 76 7,338,575 15
13,850, 200.23 4,005974.15
(53,709,858.23) 25.031,861.65
{47.145,363.08) (39,623 476.71)
231,452,.210.80 81,852 07558
476,141.64 204 068.91
3513,178.75

(0.25)

180.480,829.72

58,553,038.28

1,493,290,213.49
1,108,268 .00

1,436,737,175.21

1,484,389,481 48

1,436,737,175.21

1.674.880,411.21

1.483 200,213 .49




The University of Texas at Dallas
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Qperating Aclivities:
Procesds from Tuftion and Fees
Proceeds frem Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments (o Suppliers
Fayments to Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowrnent and Annuity Life Purposes
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capitai and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capital Related Transfers

Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets

Paymenis of Principal on Capital Related Debt
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capilal Related Debt

Net Cash Provided {Used)} by Capilal and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and investment income
Proceeds from Interest and invesiment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire Investments Invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents {(Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
FProvided (Used) by Operating Activities
OCperating Income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operaling Results to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivabie
Inventeries
Leans and Contracts
Other Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payabie
Dus to System
Unearned Revenue
Assets Held for Cthers
Employses' Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilifies
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activilies

Non Cash Transactions:

Net increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Capital Assets Acquired Under Capital Lease Purchzses
Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

Current Year Totals

Prior Year Totals

285,509,903.94
50,782,196.09
30,158,411.09
24,830,539.14
(157,731,638.15)
(346.931,251.65)
(35,439,836.57)
35,466,048.21

264 878,105.53
54 ,670,625.62
26.145411.73
75,758 642 11

{170,436,852.39)

(306,525,240.28)

{33,245,057.69)
29,951,189.12

(113,265,627.90)

{109,303,183.23}

107,985,245.99
31,058,355.18
13,650,200.23
14,062,068.57
(4,988 446 57)
55,158,815.00

100,150,756.81
4,666,647 87
4,005,874.15
10,227,768.52
{10,598, 148.25)
23,538,278.00

216,926 238 .40

132,001.177.10

95,681,248.97
1,496,847.76

37 463,65
(13,750,879.73)
(105,934.14)
{47.145,363.08)

117,258,867.53
7,338,575.15

{140,711,701.83)

(39,623,476.71)

{80,786,716.57)

(55,737,735.76)

148,921.54
34,012,850.12
(76,587,460.08)

15,172,033.35
167,406.83
12,374,988 53

(42,425 558.40)

27,714,428 71

(19,551,994 .47)
98,321,542.12

(5,325,313.18)
103 ,646,855.30

$ 78,769,547.65

$ 98,321,542.12

(172,791,406 55)

65,185,601.94
172,074.40

(11,525,693.05)

{159 837 595 59)

58,385,920.08
5,440.42

(5,290,666.42)

15,795.40 11,703.59
26,211.64 (3,793 878 57)
2,556,045 66 1,158,612.09
(1,279,587.75) {5,800,680.08)
362.777.46 274,498 54
5,092 180,71 4,908,226.70
(106,473.18} (159,646.08)
14 616.45 418,837.87
12.228.97 (83,457.79)

60,525,778.65

50,534,712.36

$ (113,265,627.90}

$ {109.303.183.23)

(10,297,078.25)
315,585.91
{1.906,765.38)

(18,201,012.45)

(301,285.18)



The University of Texas at El Paso
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalenis
Pestricied Cash & Cash Ecuivalents
Balance in State Appropriations
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federat (allow, $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other intergov. (atlow, $6.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2045)
Student {allow. $1,282,481.88 in 2016 & $1.012 635.53 in 2015)
Interest and Dividend Receivables
Contributions {aliow. $938,316.08 in 2016 & $690,173.36 in 2015)
Other {allow. $665 689.47 in 2018 & $1,008,044.74 in 2015}
Due From System Administration
Due From Cther Institufions
Due From Other Agernicies

inveniones

Loans & Contracts (allow. $804,912.47 in 2016 & $1,060,346.70 in 2015)
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assels:

Restricted nvestments
Loans & Contracts (allow. $201,228.12 in 2016 & $201,970.80 in 2015}
Funds Held by System Administration {Restricted)
Confributions Rec. (allow. $102,211.04 in 2016 & $149,746.81 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Gross Capital/imtangible Assets

Accumuiated Deprediation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Cutflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payabie and Accrued Liabilities

Salaries Fayable

Due To System Administration

Due To Cther Institutions

Due To Other State Agencies

Unearned Revenue

Empioyees’ Compensabie Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable

Payable From Restricted Assets

Assets Haeld for Others

Cther Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilifies:
Employees' Compensable Leave
Liability 1o Bensficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable

Total Noncument Liabilities

Total Liahilities

Total Liabilities and Deferred tnflows

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for:
Nanexpendable

Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities

Expengable

Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment {Restricted)
Other Expendabie

Unrestricted
Total Net Position

(%]

Cumrent Year
Totals

Pricr Year
Tofals

42,468,578.50
13,671,439.47
5,912,354.39

21,716,478.45
3,779,370.09
25,462,926 52
365,062.87
5,317,124.40
15,154,805 59
2,068,928 63
73,566 95
1,275,763 61
351,933 60
3,092,810.85
15,221,883.38

38,171,22598
§,122,669.94
5,310,262.75

23,278,530.28
3,715,734.58
18,896,017.85
426,242.20
3,910,982.37
14,213,652.89
4,701,453.28
42,266 07
4,711,000.34
320,942 49
3,401,030.35
16,950,472.82

155,933,127.35

148,181,500.19

14,193,979.98
800,038.67
222,933,249.45
579,185.89
60,771,877.98
851,861,989.56
(347,143,746.55)

804,096,585.98

11,081,574.73
620,323.43
221,327 847 49
848,565 81
66.724,118.51
847,079,236 03
(322,477,983.96)
825,183 681.74

960,025,713.33

973,365,181 83

960,028,713.33

973.365,181.93

9,995,737 42
13,392,582 08
225369824
338 524 20
166.,751.98
74,474,514.31
3,211,012.52

1,862,259.81
8,635,617.32
2.903,554.79

13,836,548.45
11,413,051.87
2,202,429.08
403,075.77
166,777.563
72,537,848 42
3,513,547 86

279187394
5,057,156 2%
2.,825,140.05

118,234,252.64

114,747,449.18

4,829,937.05
2.833,162.21

7.663,099.26

4,242 517.77
2,865,693.18

7,108.210.96

125,897,351.90

121,855 66014

125,887,351.90

121,885,660.14

504 818,243.01

120,867,304.32

(263,986.72)
17,736,441.90
131,619,194.85
59,355,164.07

524 801,252.07

116,140,6291.78

{572,716.81)
17,828,245.44
130,155,659.58
63,256,389.73

834,132 36143

851,608,521.79




The University of Texas at E} Paso
Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals

Cperaiing Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees 3 149,183,954.77 145,393,746.24

Discounts and Allowances (38,443,833.00) (35,395,518.00)
Federal Sponsored Programs 54,150,443.27 48,345 561 58
Federal Spensored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies 1,062,386 64 9,331,527.09
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies 24,517,329.19 20,491,854, 16
Lotal Sponsored Programs 329,222.20 790,265.69
Private Sponsored Programs 6,704,885.84 6,344 ,361.69
Sales and Services of Educational Activities 8,598,811.04 0,726,688 98
Auxiliary Enterprises 31,874,292.18 36,475,294.96
Other Operating-Revenues 1.146,608.34 {5.653,583 84)
Totwal Operaling Revenues 239,124,200.47 236,850,367 55
Operating Expenses;
instruction 111,848,324.75 106,568,778.90
Research 71,698,700.49 71,732 536.43
Public Service 7,082,276.68 §,228,535.32
Academic Support 21.802,556,18 20,081,445.90
Student Services 17 88167251 17,967,7668.93
institutional Support 32,067 665.65 27 07710371
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 28,831,067.18 28,624,789.39
Scholarships and Fellowships 55,008 829,97 56,206 655.03
Auxiliary Enterprises 48,741,170.16 50,708,508.69
Depreciafion and Amortization 31,358.518.69 30,792,002.46
Total Operafing Expenses 424,328,782 44 418,088 445.76
Operating Income (Loss) {185,204,581.97) 1181,238,088.21}
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State Appropriations 106,572,366.23 102,797 68014
Federal Nonexchange Sponscred Programs 48,609 477 .05 52,417 ,B02.34
State Nonexchange Pass-Through 1,085,165 .68 4002434 .18
Gift Contributions for Operations 8,864,308.43 5,945 260,37
Investrment Income 12,445.7G1.12 18,906.632.81
Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of investments {2.345,276.00) (15.991.109.80)
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assels (2.113,619.20) (791,521.84)
Other Nonoperating Revenues 75,404 57 120,577.26
Cther Nonoperating (Expenses) (208,312.20) 31472774
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 172,985,215.68 164,722,493.20
Income/(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers {12,239,366.29) (16,515,595.01)
Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capita! Acquisitions 684,754.12 (7.591,202.21)
Agditions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities 4,077,663.45 2,603 494 05
Reclass from/(to) Other Institutions 3,528.836.11 20,643,413.25
Transfers Between Institutions & Systern, Debt Service - Mandatory (22,563,355.28) {20,014,273.45)
Transfers Between Institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory 8,752,808.55 10,585,277.44
Transfers From Other State Agencies 519,885.95 212,934.91
Transfers to Other State Agencies 137,857.00 2,136,327 48
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed (0.95)
Change in Net Position {17,377,150.36) (12,212,279.43)
Beginning Net Position 851,508,521.79 863,721,801.22
Ending Net Position 3 834,132,361.43 851.508.521.79




The University of Texas at El Paso
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Froceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceads from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Paymenis to Empioyees
Faymeriis for Loans Provided
Proceeds from [_oan Programs
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Opsrating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity L ife Purposes
Receipls for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Paymenits for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Aclivilies

Cash Flows from Capital and Relaled Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capitat Related Transfers

Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Granis, and Gifts
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets

Mandatory Transfers 1o System for Capital Reiated Debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Aclivities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invesied by System
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income Invested by System
Payments to Acguire Investments Invesled by System
Net Cash Provided {(Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Eguivalents {End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Cperating Income (Loss)
Adjustrments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assels and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Loans and Contracts
Other Gurrent and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Gue 1o System
Unearned Revenue
Assets Held for Others
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

MNet increase (Decrease} in Fair Value of Investments
Donated Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

124

Current Year Tolals

Pricr Year Tolals

107,093,485.56
2,606,945 27
31,129,215.94
15,907,395.00
{161,597,065.89)
(229.951,156.88)
(5,216 667.26)
5.601,347.43

108,175,566.13
93,286,904.18
37.946,715.13
{4,198,018.77)
(173,028,353.72)
(218,409,797.70)
(4,411,125 49}
4,547 $69.96

(144,426 506.83)

(156,090,142 28)

105,870,274.59
7,727.538.32
4,077 ,663.48
2,765,324.28
(366.600.00)
49.574,642.73

102,305,297 52
6,769,699.79
2,603,494.05

511,306.18
(4,230.237.95)
58,420,236.52

169,848,841.40

184,379,796.10

12,932,790.34
667,009.32
(18,711,917.83)
(22,563.355.28)

37 965,797.23

347,528 84
{46.115,139.42}
{20.014,273.45)

(27,675,473.45)

{27.816,086.80)

165,394.46
12,063,702.50
{1.130,842.68)

3,126.851.11
92,994 .03
18,536,550.57

11,088,260.98

21,756,395 71

8,846,122.10
47,293,895.92

2,229,962.73
45,063,933.19

$ 56,140,018.02

$ 47,293,885.82

{185,204 581.97)

31,358,516.69
(256,176.91)

856,765.13
(21,991.11)
382,680.17
1,728,596.44
{202,012.11)
51,269.16
1,936,665.89
3,578.461.11
784,883.94
1,078.414.74

(181,238,088.21)

30,792,002.46
188.794.37

5,405,354.93
3265018
136,843.47
{1,492,936.90)
(12.677,917.49)
(2,063,356.78)
580,317.49
2,740,407 42
723,522.98
781,263.78

40,778.075.14

25,147,945.93

$ (144 426,506.83)

$ (156,090,142.28)

{2,345,276.00)
17,244.80
(2,037 627.68)

{18,991,109.80)
61,266.95
(628.574.62)



The University of Texas-Pan American
Exhibit A Stalement of Net Position
As of Augusl 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Eguivalents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Batance in State Approprations

Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}
Cther Intergov. (alow. $0.00 in 2018 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student (allow $0.00 in 2016 & $4,149,457.52 in 2015)
Interest and Dividend Receivables
Coniributions (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $2,697.57 In 2015)
Other (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Due From System Administration

Due From Other institutions

Due From Other Agencies

Inventories

Loans & Contracts {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $3,168,112.35 in 2015)

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Investments
toans & Contracts (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $1,003,461.94 in 2015}
Funds Held by Systemn Administration {Restriciad)
Confributions Rec. {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $485.03 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Gross Capital/infangible Assels
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Totai Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payable
Federal Payables
Due To System Administration
Due To Cther Institutions
Due Ta Other State Agencies
Uneamed Revenue
Employees’ Compensable Leave - Current Poriion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricted Assets
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilitles

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Employees' Compensable Leave
Assets Held for Others
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable

Total Noncurmrent Liabilities

Total Liabiiities

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Assels
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable
Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capttal Projects
Fundds Functioning as Endowment {Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Prior Year
Totals

$ 52,081,009.13
(29,031,415.79)
963,109.71

38,361,716.29
2,297,351.92
25,543,407.93
185,181.03
143,550.00
3,924,457.23
5,242,571.14
66,677 24
423,321.94
198.723.71
4,053,502.38
210.,615.85

114,663, 679.71

1,912,391.79
173.435.49
36,565,893.69
48,017.91
£9,810,590.91
512 631,544.76
(252,036,692 62)
369,095,181.93

483,758,161.64

483,758,161.64

16,137,570.50
11,570,769.90
269,323.00
1,728,562.485
3,308,555.02
267,728.23
65,058 448 39
1,426 44383

1,162,679.29
771.800.21

101,702,057 .92

3.004,760.94
1,385,199.30

4,388 86024
106,092,018.16

106.092,018.16

260,554 ,852.14

12,326,442 .69

3,491,473.31

1,222,718.76

18,684,944 26
80,346.712.32

3 377,667,143.48
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The University of Texas-Pan American

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changas in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Studernt Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsered Programs Pass-Through from State Agencles
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Local Sponsored Programs
Private Sponsored Programs
Sales and Services of Educalional Activities
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Pubiic Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Feliowships
Auxiliary Erterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operaiing Income {Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments

Gain [Loss) on Sale of Capital Assels
Other Nenoperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

126,028,286 80
(67,547,445.53)
15,287,502 44
1,128,327 .97
27,403,960.95
124,501 .93
1,843,878 .04
5,679,339.00
7,218,916 50
3,339,083.08

120,508,251.18

88,807 613.37
8,788,549.63
6,968,017.51

21,143 601.63

19,084 ,989.37

29,398,207.29

18,578,498 61

43623 46122

12,243,137.86

18.693,167.29

274,930,273.68

{154 421 022 52)

73707 34266
60,544,515.19
3,249,324.05
6,850,377.80
(8,916,151.24)
(12,266.35)
542,500.00
{117,500.00)

135.848,142.114

Incomef(Loss} Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Capilai Appropriaticns (HEAF)

Gifts and Sponscred Programs for Capital Acquisftions
Additions 1o Permanent Endowments / Annuities
Reclass from/{io) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & Sysiem, Debt Service - Mandaiory

Transfers Between Institutions & Sysierm Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Giher State Agencias

Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restaiements
Beginning Net Position (As Restated)

Ending Net Position

(115,095,202 26)

261,576 693,76

(18,572,880 41)

12,311,123.00
£,809,624.18
182,548 00
(4,569,376.64)
{11,860,248.77)
11,149,416 96
179,089 81
804,291 30

{376,671.886.02)

{5.104 9383 07)

377.667,14348
(995,247 46)

382,772,136.55

376,671.,8986.02

382,772,136.55

377,667.143.48




The University of Texas-Pan American
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments fo Suppliers
Payments {o Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Moncapital Financing Activities;
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Cther Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payrents for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Nenmandatory Capital Related Transfers
Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifis
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assels
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by Sysiem
Proceeds from Interest and investment Income
Procesds from Inierest and Investment Income invested by Systemn
Paymenits to Acquire Investments invested by Systermn
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities

Net increase {Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues {Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activilies
Operating income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cash:

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Bad Debl Expense

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories Classification Differences
Changes in Assets and Liabilifies:

Accounts Receivable

Inventories

Loans and Contracts

Other Current and Noncurrent Assets

Accounts Payable

Due to System

Uneamed Revenue

Assets Held for Others

Employees' Compensable Leave

Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activifies

Non Cash Transactions:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Invesiments
Donated Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions
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Current Year Tolals

Pricr Year Totals

73,666,775.25
47,927 620.09
7,271,297.72
5,937 692.52
(113,157,576.98)
(157.252,473.22)
(12,649,581.27)
11,802 15553

(132,354,090.38)

{995,247 46)
(32,054,345 58)

78,820,683.49
3,387,495 89
182,548.00
542,500.00
2,865,445.74
(1,828,719.73)
(117,500.00)
66,401,271,63

(33.049,593.34)

150,253,725.02

21,970,528.27
12,211,123.00
13,498.25
{43,126,756.85)
{11,860,246.77)

(20,691,852.10)

7.851,813.78
84,033.46
6,781,466.07

14,717,313.32

{33,046,583.34)
33,049,593.34

11,825,095.88
21,124 497 46

$ 33,048,583.34

45,824,928.47

50,079,782.30
198,723.71
4,226.937.87
210,615.85
(27,265,665 .98)
{1,728,563.45)
(65,058,449.39)
(1,385,199.30)
(4.431,209.87}
(771,800.21

(154,421,022.52)

18,693 167.20
238,592.45

(9,566,300.28)
(21.,695.08)
(747.425.74)
565,194.97
{14,343,408.20)
154,191,58

26 ,659,049.12
949,051.59
(268,648.81)
(245 747.73)

22,066,932 16

$ (132,354,000.36)

(260,594,852.14)

(8.916,151.24}
6,899,624.18
(8,076.44)



The University of Texas of the Permian Basin
Exhibii A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:
Cush & Cash Sguiveients
Resiricled Cash & Cash Equivaleids
Balance in Slate Appropriations
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Other Intergov. (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Student (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}

Contributions (allow. $266,302.79 in 2016 & $734,545 08 in 2015)
Other {allow. $2 958.00 in 2016 & $16,080.00 in 2015)

Due From Other Funds

Due From System Administration
Due From Cther institutions

Due From Other Agencies
inventories

Loans & Contracts (zilow. $269,984 89 in 2016 & $21,935.49 in 2015)

Other Current Assels
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Investments
Funds Held by System Administration (Restricted)

Contributions Rec. (allow. $284,872.11 in 2016 & $8,803.21 in 2015)

Unrestricted Investments
Gross Capital/Intangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liahilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilties

Salaries Payable

Due To Other Funds

Due To System Administration

Due To Other State Agencies

Unearned Revenue

Employees’ Compensable Leave - Current Portion

Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable

Payable From Restricted Assets

Assets Held for Others

Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Empioyees' Compensable Leave
Assels Held for Others
Notes, | ozns, and Leases Payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilittes and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITICN
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Nonexpendabis

Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities

Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment {Restricted}
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

128

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals
7.457,484.35 4,297.625.20
V73318058 7.034,81047
905,801.28 1,205 36627
{1,448 606 03) 2,946,359.00
290115985 1,832,411.22
23,8972,843.68 7,302,724 49
2,386,725.07 6.610,805.52
688 84347 1,382,602.63
236,034 78
6,468,814 19 4,827,271.26
16,086 0% 444 49
275,286.86 33925548
414,007 98 396.511.29
13787436 453,433.42
562,335.3% 538,018.84

56,167,106.17

40,067,779.58

1,656,860.48
42,779,945.95
2,564,749.01
113,463.33
342,200,733.33
{123,696,005.98)

265,708,746.12

3,024,148.74
41,283,380.65
79,228.88
7.793,220.54
30565205923
(109,750,413.26)
248,081,624.78

321,876,852.28

288149404 36

321,878,852.29

288145404 36

7,608,787.20
1,562,442.20
236,024.78
526,824.18

20,744,553.24
472,382.06

506,785.80

513,362.57

3,880,488.65
2,319,508.51

38445518
82,525.685
12,681,815.20
480,874 88
1,184,320 77

489,981.71

32,172,182.03

21,523,971.55

807,714.51 691,007.13
(26,840.79} (136,042.64)
780.873.72 555,954.48

32,953,055.75

22,079,926.04

32,953.0556.75

22,078,826.04

218,584,727 35

33,946,081.31

3,040,755.08
357,364 .54
26,779,121.85
6205746.30

185,901,645.97

32,252 374 .96

4,511,244 .88
156,169.40
28,886,233.08
3,261,81003

288,923,796.54

266,068.478.32




The University of Texas of the Permian Basin

Exnhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponscred Programs
Federal Sponscred Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Locatl Sponscred Programs
Private Sponsocred Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Auxiliary Enterprises
Discounts and Allowances Auxitiary Enterprises
Other Qperating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Insfituticnal Support
Cperations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxillary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amorization
Tetal Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses):

Slate Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Confributions for Operations

investment Income

Net increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments

Gain (Loss} on Sale of Capital Assets
Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nenoperating {Expenses)
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Income/({Loss} Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponscred Programs for Capital Acquisitions

Additions 1o Permanent Endowmants / Annuities

Reclass from/f{te) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & System, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Institutions & Systern Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers 1o Other State Agencias

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position

Ending Net Position

Current Year Prior Year

Totals Totals
3 31,196,966 .91 22,904,932 81
(7,753,882.15) {6,151,852.84)
1,270,488.53 1,467 620,56
2,154,824 71 2,658 877.40
3,823,951.10 3,778 81380
1,105,426.52 1,005,731.49
156,357 .48 220,003.81
2,051,746.18 1,303,056 .87
6,172,32275 4,134,892 11
(1,347,367 40} {B67,469.29)
595,085 02 682,128.14
34.426,239.65 31,336,734.46
23,299,872.22 22.181.421.18
6811,155.43 2,200,676.80
7.351,731.20 5,346,007 60
4,829,342.79 4 426 337 23
3,347 17894 2,702 668.02
638774526 657071947
7.850317.20 7.856,950.91
235223382 8594 100,30
8,360717.22 7.263024.82
13845 58272 13,870,235.13
78,335,6887.81 81,112,341.26
(38,90%.648.16) (49,775,606.80)
34.281,577.17 29,206,785.50
4,224,369.76 5,842,132 .63
818,244.83 12,091,000.23
1,661,6850.03 2,243,859.81
(80.424.11) {2.222.044.80)
(93,661.84)
103,650.00 163,330.23
{609.02}
41,009,067 €8 47,220,792.64
2.099,419.52 {2,554 814 16)
400,000.00
720,129.48 891,724 .25
27,928,006.86 (2,689 897 .28)
{12,877,209.40) {12,260,731.82)
5,008,661.04 562470631
58,214 00 78,428.%1
507,027 36
{80,923 28} (78,245 .15)
22,854 318.22 {11,095,856.30)
266,069 478 32 277,185,334 62
% 288,823 786.54 266,089,478 32




The University of Texas of the Permian Basin
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuiticn and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Paymentis to Suppliers
Faymenis o Employees
Payments for Loans Frovided
Proceeds from Loan Programs
Net Cash Provided {Used} by Operating Activities

Cash Fiows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Procesds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Privaie Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Receipts for Transfers from Systemn or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers 1o Systern or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nenexchange Sponscred Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital end Related Financing Activiies:
Nonmandatory Capital Related Transfers
Paymenits for Additions to Capital Assets
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt
MNet Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Tnvestments invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and investment Income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire Investments
Payments to Acquire Investments Invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivaients (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivslents (End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used; by Operating Activities
Operating mcome (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results io Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Loans and Contracts
Other Cumrent and Noncutrent Assets
Accounis Payable
Due to System
Uneamed Revenue
Assets Beld for Others
Empioyees’ Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net increase (Decrease} in Fair Value of Investrents
Donated Capital Asseis

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

Current Year Tolals

Prior Year Totals

13,363,472.08
11,896,219.53
7,088,118 75
2,775,381.67
(22,812,477.20)
(41,708,492.11}

67,409.66

23,108,690.15
11,935,229.87
3,660,834.25
3,485,351.86
{31,859,495.59)
{36,033,811.03)
{9,600.00)
6,086.37

{25 320,367 62)

(25,705,114.12)

34,500,28.85
2,546,905.15
720,129 48
584,772 34

4,224,365.76

29,471,275.45
5,530,444 95
891,724.25
8,533,652.60
(8,904,732,74)
(609,02}
5,842,132.53

42.576,395.61

41,372,888.02

30,767,411.22
(33,873,747 48)
(12,877,209.40)

8,942,577.16
(9,521,159.99)
(12,260,731.82)

(15,883,545.66)

(12,839,314.65)

7.501,609.56 -
49,997 88 32,291.34
1,610,827 .56 2,228,305.80
(31,553.50) (31,121.50)
- (3,893,632.57)
9,130,887.50 {1,764,156.93)
5,403,363.83 1,064,302.32

12,232,435.67

11,168,133.35

$ 18,635,799.50

$12,232,435.67

(38,909,548 16)

13,945,502 72

{49,775 606.80)

13,970,235.13

248,049 40 -
(12,605,776.31) 5,900,689.57
{17,496.69) (110,047.84)
67,409.66 (2,813.63)
{24,316.55) 228 636.91
(458.096.00) {1,279,852 28)
142,369.00 12 366 49
8,062,738.04 3,791,323.39
109.,201.85 1,288,346 51

97 224.56 273,762.07
23,380.86 {1,183.64)
9,589,280.54 24,070,492 68

$ (29,320,367.62)

$ (25.705,114.12)

(80.424.11)

103,650.00

(2,222,044.80)
A00,000.00
26,151.68



The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Eauivalents
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalenis
Balance in State Appropriations
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other Intergov. (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student (alow. §1,518,076 73 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Patient & Healthcare(allow. 35,127 074 67 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
interest and Dividend Receivables
Contributions {allow. $25,645.39 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other {allow. $0.0C in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Cue From System Administration
Cue From Other Institutions
Due From Other Agencies
Inventories
toans & Contracts (allow. $4,820,803.63 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2018)
Other Cumrent Assels

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Investments
Loans & Contracts (allow. $1,048,978.57 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Funds Held by System Administration (Restricted)
Contributions Rec. (aliow. $152,972.26 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Gross Capital/tintangible Assets
Accumulated Deprectaiion/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABIITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabitities
Salaries Payable
Federal Payables
Due To System Administration
Bue To Other Institutions
Due To Other State Agencies
Unearned Revenue
Employees’ Compensable Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Resincted Assets
Other Current Lizbilites

Total Current Liatilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Emploveas' Compensable Leave
Assets Held for Others
Notes, Loans. and Leases Payabie

Total Noncurrent Liabiliies
Tatal Liabilties

Tetal Liabilties and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable
Permanent Heaith, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendabis
Capital Projects.
Funds Funclioning as Endowment {Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Current Year
Totals

72,826,926 .98
(41,804,134.38)
19,802,107.63

47,164,331.23
8,855,568.72
11,242,121.65
2135,106.34
243,538.06
4,538,893.30
6,644,763.868
28,402,412.04
6,246,682.47
707,472 67
201,086.23
15,236,729.28
210,544.32

183,754 153,40

2,638,239.00
35,574.45
48,644,896.32
15,144,263.43
01,801,734 43
G06,733,166.90
{387,932 448 62)
678065,515.91

861,819,669.31

861,812,668.31

23,650,978.02
17,452,451.04
1,585,332.12
3,261,274 87
1,212,084 84
285,119.47
62248 63918
1.040,761.55

3,708,196.90
1,039, 158.70

115,484 887 .79

8,340,155.50
1,027 643.55

2,367,799 .05

124 ,862,696.84

124,862 6OE.84

518.800.718.28

23,692,579.46

18,883,157.18
1.342,725.85
52,407,982.93
121,928 808.77

736,866,972 47



The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Local Sponsored Programs
Private Sponsored Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Acfivities
Professional Fees (Patient Charges)
Discounts and Allowances Professional Fees (Patient Charges)
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Hespitals / Clinics

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Feliowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciztion and Amertization
Total Qperating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonaperating Revenues {Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment Income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Vaiue of Investments
Gain {Loss) on Sale of Capitat Assets

Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Income/{Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acquisitions
Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities
Reclass from/{io) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & System, Debt Service - Mandatory

Transfers Between Institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Legislalive Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Ending Net Pasition

u}

Current Year
Totals

$ 193,555,976.17
(91,955 722.72)
35,262,756 90
1,613,337.58
45,736,746.19
205,086.59
4,516,485.20
6,886,968 .87
5.756,593.17
(3,037,768.04)
9,628,212.08
14,879,391 81

__ 223,148,083.60

127,984,158 89
24.300,566.13
15,361,198.28
11,067,574 77
39,315,434 .79
28,364,577 B3
45 B48 67443
30,838,285 50
57,030,136.84
23,574,175.27
37,827.112.91

441,511,896.64

(218,363,833.04

152.071,934.31
70,424,775.55
5,429,655 44
6,078,021.95
684,370.01
(1.268,726.31}
264,084.87

(1.706.00)
233682.414.82

15,318,581.78

185,915.00
2,546,342.74
(53,965,158 53)
{19.102,322 81)
250,202 600.96
501,771,013.43

736,956,972.47
% 736,956,972.47



The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Patients and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Paymsnts tc Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from [.oan Programs

Net Cash Provided (Usad) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Aclivities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purpases
Proceeds from Other Nanoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nomexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capital Related Transfers

Froceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Froceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets

Mandatery Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and Invesiment income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire investments Invested by System
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Nel Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Resutts 1o Net Cash:
Depraciation and Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Expense

Operating Income and Cash Flow Categories Classfication Differences

Changes in Asseis and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable

Inventories

Loans and Centracts

Other Current and Noncurrent Assels

Accounts Payable

Due to Systemn

Unearned Revenue

Assets Held for Others

Employees' Compensable Leave

Other Current and Noncurrent Liabiiities
Totai Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net increase {Decrease) in Fair Vaiue of investments
Donated Capitat Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

e

tad

Current Year Totals

117,098,476 65
583,718.79
68,573,005,15
8,106,943.11
21,307.334.74
(143,137,969.10)
(256,215,803.91}
(31,171,545.38)
18,890.700.70

(185,865,329.25)

134,543,244 37
{14,061,923.38)
2,546,342.74
264,084.87
168,166,340.54
(100,457 551.08)
(1,748.00)
70,363,007.99

262,361,767.05

31,864,252.20
7,226 894 41
4,290.68
(54,173,213.99)
(19.102,322.91)

(34,161.099.71)

157,639.72
5,919,911.43
(7,390,004.84)

(1,212,543.49)

31,022,794 .60

$ 31,022,794.60

(218,363,833.04)

37,827 11281
1,135,478.82
(55,803,283.38)

(63,389,644.47)
(201,086.23)
{16,407,782 55)
{210,544 32)

42 590,619.54
3,261,274.97
£2,248.639.18
1,027 643 55
9,380,917.05
1,039,158.70

22,498,503.79

$ (195,865,329.25)

684,370.01
18581500
499 965,663.12



The University of Texas at San Antonio
Exhibit A Statement of Net Pasition
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:

3agh & Cash Fquivalents

Restricter Toch & Cash Equivalents

Balance in State Appropriations

Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Giher intergov. (allow. $33,213.00 in 2016 & $33,213.00 in 2015)
Student {allow, $756,477.55 in 2016 & $633,477.55 in 2015)
Interest and Dividend Receivables
Contributions (allow. $4,737 82 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other (allow, $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Due From System Administration

Due Froem Other Institutions

Due From Other Agencies

inveniories

Loans & Contracts (allow. $880,414.55 in 2016 & $817,208.34 in 2015)

Other Current Assets

Total Current Asssts

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Investments
Loans & Contracts {allow. $501,894.12 in 2016 & $355,807.49 in 2015}
Funds Held by System Administration {Restricled}
Contributions Rec. {allow. $2,588.24 in 2016 & $26.641.00 in 2015}
Unrestricted Investments
Gross Capital/intangible Assets
Accurnulated DepreciationfAmartization
Total Nonourrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payabie
Due To System Administration
Due To Other institutions
Due To Other State Agencies
Uneamed Revenue
Employees' Compensabie Leave - Current Porticn
Nofes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Resfricled Assets
Assets Heid for Others
Other Current Liabilities

Totai Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Employees' Compensable Leave
Liability to Beneficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Totzl Noncurrent Lizbilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capitat Assets
Restricied for:
Nonexpendable
Permanent Heaith, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendabie
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restncied)
Other Expendable
Unrestricied
Total Net Position

134

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Tofals

70 812,974 23
7.840,49% 46
1,210,937 37

29,545,198.24
2,305,875.78
33,702,208.38
907.080.19
658,810.33
2,014,242.84
2,776,315.41
134,922.19
469,108.72
797,702.16
6,980,778.78
22,057,110.45

7187988200
13,887 908 10
9,319,384 26

16,345,051.06
2,746,802.32
30,714,651.71
865,013.38
1,871,682 43
3,780,719.73
855,097.20
432,497.03
£36,569.02
1,039,447.14
7,736,552.74
20,851,845.59

161,623,636.53

186,053,813.78

2,000,000.00
3,986,897 .07
134,154,104.06
527,171.50
270,854,762.67
1,220,720,614 .68
(529,860,145 08)
1,102,382 504.92

2,000,600.00
3,368,447.44
122,214,449.13
3,463,410.29
259,507,727.72
1,197,021,989.12
(485,371,830.11)
1,102,204,194.29

1,264,006,141.45

1,288,258,108.07

1,264,006,141.45

1,268,258 ,108.07

12,292,892.16
13,587, 11272
3,053,895.32
208,658.79
254,689.55
127,278,255.26
5,901,810.27

1.551.312.32
3,942 48870
1,158,830.10

13,004,843.57
18,575,617 42
2.792,900.26
208,368.04
236,508.33
118,278,326.03
6,423,637.11

1,038,100.96
1,980,976.72
1,266,848.37

166,230,243.18

163,806,327.71

3,341,33905
117,936.84

3459,275.89

2814 822 01
13501150

2,748 833 .51

172.689,519.08

166,5586,261.22

172,689,5619.08

166,556,261.22

£90,860,460.62

101,847,000.52

1,336,571.43
1,540,753.74
64,801 653 40
230,840,173.66

711,650,158.01

91,860,806 43

{157,537.21)
1,451 53520
70,328,550.34
246,468 333.08

1,081,316 622 37

1,121,701,846.85




The University of Texas at San Antonio

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Siate Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies

Local Sponsored Programs
Private Sponsored Programs

Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Auxiliary Enterprises
Olher Gperating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
QOperations and Maintenance of Plant
Schoiarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Erterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Qperating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses}):

State Apprepriations

federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

State Nonexchange Pass-Through

Gt Contributions for Operations

Investment Income

Net Increase (Decrease} in Fair Value of Investments

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets
Ciher Noneperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Fxpenses)

Income/{l.oss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acguisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass from/(to} Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & System, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Institutions & Systerm Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restatements
Beginning Net Position {As Restated)

Ending Net Position

Current Year
Totals

Pricr Year
Totals

254 A72 832.26
(60,327 758.48)
38,085 762.91
1,357 533.30
18,102,374 45
573,269.30
3,449,737.06
12,310,107.11
(181,271 52)
43 651,446 30
4,321,380.43

268,752,256.11
{76,162,239.30)
36,018,489.27
1.677,838.21
20,808 ,981.12
3,579,088.75
5,334,767.12
12,457 472.08
{295,465 .56)
42,642 987 48
3,808,173.93

307 9855414.02

318.523 350,16

135,340,070.83
47.571,824.56
16,414,659.86
56,101,824 .64
28,165,332 08
39,812,553.35
41,286,574.55
48,832,082 65
02,384 009.83
47,730,304.89

132,978,8569.30
42,033 63071
18,051,080.12
54,458,370.01
26,612,265.00
36,729,392.49
42,260,776.52
33,762,512.58
50,577 .811.77
47 828 583.56

513,736,336 .14

485 394,422.07

(205,783.824.12)

(166,871,071.91)

119,698,538 84
45 444,640 00
5,249,945.00
3,287,175.95
14,055,298 21
(201,489 02)
(363,141.33)

125,417,734.10
46,164,292 00
72714500
10,355,261.00
24,762,230.84
(28,527,365.02)
{1.806,132.74)

56,977.75 632,239.37
536.81 (191.843.81)
187,227 482 31 177,433 460,74

{18,656,441.81)

10,562,388.83

1,328,805.67 2,672,810.37
4,589,927.41 6,045,456 26
{2,232.106.85) (3,358 ,666.78)
{33,510,416.88) {32,881,353.77)
15,440 613.73 722362750
1.754,169.10 832,623.61
{230,927.00] 327250321
{12,117 .84) {3.005.06)

(30,665,572.48)

{11,678,511.85}

1,121,701,846.85
280,348.00

1,133,380,358 80

1,121.982,194 85

1,133,380,358.80

1.091,316,622.37

1,121,701,846.85




The University of Texas at San Antonio
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Qperating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments io Suppliers
Payments ic Binployaes
Payments fcr Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs
MNet Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capitat Related Transfers
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Asseis
Payments for Addifions to Capital Assets
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt
Nat Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by Sysiem
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire Invesiments invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents [End of the Year;}

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used} by Operating Activities
Operating Income {Loss)
Adjustments 1o Reconcile Operating Results o Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Loans and Contracts
Other Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Due to System
Umearned Revenue
Assets Heid for Others
Empioyees' Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactiong:

Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Donated Capital Assets

Misceflanecus Noncash Transactions

Current Year Tolals

Pricr Year Totals

150,193,024.77
57,396,269.50
42,483,950.92
18,520,904.79
{163,548,721.71)
{308,194,938.29)
(19,865 527.63)
19,563,408.07

193,089,107 .33
82,750,849.25
46,619,049.44
19,730,740.52

(165,812,569.54)

(289,812,120.78)

(22,497,895 76)
21,678,742.09

{163,451 629 58)

(133,647,297.45)

127,794,877.89
7.136,297.54
4,888,827.41
§,248.00
3,213,21065
230,997 00
536.81
50,533,640.00

118,116,253.14
13,176,036.92
6,545,456.26
40,721.34
1,279,564 .51
(4,745,760.00)
{191,943.81)
£6,621,506.00

193,808,035.40

200,841,834.36

9,976.655.04 4,603,221.68
86,204.57 1.041,244.71
(25,867,257.61) (23.917,178.80)
(33,510,416.89) (32,881,353.77}
(49,314,513.89) (51,154,056.18)
184,618.86 98,935.80

14,136,733.70
(23.488,178.90)

24.744,181.58
(14,454,347.14)

(8,156,876.34)

10,386,770.24

(28,115,234 .41)
§5,868,590.10

26,427 240,97
58,441,348.13

$ 57,753,355.69

$ 85,868,590.10

(205,783,924.12)

47,730,304.89

{166,871,071.91)

47,928 593.56

211,546.05 138,153.01
(10,344,520.21) 5,236,967.99
241,744.98 (235,313.30)
(262.714.58) (501,634.67)
(1,225 264 86) (17.984,271.72)
(5,308,007 95) 150,367,174
261,095.06 (72,158.18)
8,999,929.23 718,885.12
1,861,509.98 (867,230.22)
204,690.20 (531,234.11)
{107.918.27) {757.340.16)
42.332,294.54 33,223,774.46

$ (163.451,629.58)

$ (133,647,287.45)

(201,489.02)
1,379 805 67
(312,364.08)

(28,527 365.02)
2,672,910.37
(2,387,082.38)



The University of Texas at Tyler
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents
Bailance in State Appropriations
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Other Intergov. (aflow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student (allow. $1,873,349.63 in 2016 & $1,953,872.15in 2015)

Interest and Dividend Receivables

Contributions {allow. $86,800.00 in 2016 & $103,300.00 in 2015)

Other (aliow, $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Due From Systern Adrministration
Due From Other Institutions
Due From Other Agencies

Loans & Coniracts {allow. $2,135,925.51 in 2016 & $1,639,644.57 in 2019)

Other Current Assets
Tota! Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Funds Held by System Administration (Restricted)

Contributions Rec. (allow. $187,900.00 in 2016 & $261,200.00 in 2015)

Unrestricted investments
Gross Capital/intangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Gutflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payable
Due To System Administration
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Resfricted Assefs
Qther Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabikties

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Employees' Compensable Leave
Assets Held for Cthers
Notes, Loans, and Leases Fayable
Gther Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Totat Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net tnvestment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Nonexpandable

Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities

Expendabie
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals

% 28,534,177.59 30,864,282 56
(3,824,909.00) (13,544,163 .69}
1,605,2486.13 3,026,821.44
9,641,175.87 21,815,075.08
2,259,259.34 2,259,554.24
6,376,756.65 2.073,457.29
09,264.74 99,150.99
1,648,976.20 1,964,308.05
4,910,888.41 2,458,858.91
31,269,782.34 4,270,370.10
55,048.97 41.838.70
273,468.01 322,.833.70
2,496,619.88 3,838,014.01
S§70 976.11 534,154.27

86,216,633.34

60,022 659.85

76,133,272.87
3,569,319.21
38,954,003.73
315,724 278.05
{150,871,103.79)

283,509.770.07

76,376,283.09
4,963927.20
37,102,332.35
303,206,826.07
(136,212,483 48)

285,436,885.23

369,726,603.41

345,459,544 88

369,726,603.41

345,459,544.88

7,343,8583.20
4,631,999 66
1,021,958.19
28,490,805.37
878,183.14

533,016.711
398,286.37

7.255215.83
4,677 416.64
884 837.23
23,034 436.94
967 653.43

320,353.46
312323.3¢

43,298,142 64

37,452 237.02

1,322,783.43 1,047 ,966.81
2,406,847 .40 5,675,509.50
378,595 62 378,5985.62
4,108,226.45 7.002,071.83
47,406,369.09 44,454,308.95
47,406,369.08 44,454.308.85

164,853 174.26

39,668,078.94

166,994,342.59

38,922,411.94

32,847,480.07 7,719,019.67

1,624,661.57 1,648,068.28

46,134,880.08 48,413,490.84
37,191,950.39 37,307.901.71

3, 322,320,234.32 301,005,235 93
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The University of Texas at Tyler

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponscred Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Private Spansored Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Activifies
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operaling Expenses.
instruction

Research

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Feliowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Totat Operaling Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponscred Programs
Gift Contributions for Operations

Invesiment Income

Net Increase (Decraase) in Fair Value of Investments
Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)
Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Income/(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acguisitions

Additions 1o Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Rectass from/(lo) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & Sysiem, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers o Other State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position

Ending Net Position
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Current Year Pricr Year

Totals Totals
$ 61,988,736.58 58.457,648.52
(19,158,696.42} {19,170,132.77}
331,820.39 924,576.82
4,966,247.97 5,546,526.88
7,447,194 .40 6,492 0B3.04
221,147.28 630,799.79
5,905,803.87 3,607 688.76
8,287.620.32 7.449,940.05
456,937.19 221,069.68

70,446,911.58

64.160,208.77

50,882,073.48
1,277,758.00
373,140.31
18,764,346.54
11,634,317.91
12,818,523.00
11,526,802.41
4,329,540.46
9.323,108.74
14,658.620.31

48,547 638.94
1.484,602.83
1,220,491.40

14,444,164.77

11,226,527.13
11,876,655.40
10,233,923.44
3,854,987.44
8,363,468.99
13,370,789.37

135,588 3721 25

124,423 239 71

(65,141,909.67)

(60,263,029.94)

39,651,695.77

36,688,277.78

10,002,820.00 9,307,231.00
1,048,006.21 1,502,624 61
4,341,160 17 5,034,049 81
(241,083.15) {5.786,927.05)
10,765.00 43,154.59
(56,014.57) 3,097.51

55,568,458.43

46,793,408.55

{9,582,950.24)

(13,469,521.39)

414,947 .70 902,222.38
855,314.50 570,894.00
(34,599,597 41) 12,036,936.71
(10,211,849.19} (8,896,455 24)
74,203,091.03 6,988,310.52
235,142.00 91,407.91
56,164.00

(28,376.81)

21,314,998.38

{2,373.845.82)

301,005,235.93
% 322,320,234.32

303,379,081.85
301,005,235.93




The University of Texas at Tyler
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Procesds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Paymenis io Employees
Fayments for Loans Frovided
Proceeds from Loan Programs
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Nencapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowrnent and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from Syslem or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Froceeds from Neonexchange Sponscred Programs
Net Cash Provided by Moncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activiiies:
Nonmandatory Capital Reiated Transfers

Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Payments for Addifions to Capital Assets

Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by System
Proceeds from Inierest and Investrment Income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acguire investments Invested by System
MNet Cash Provided {Used} by Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease} in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents {End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues {Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
QOperating income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expanse
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivabie
Loans and Contracts
Other Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Due to System
Ureamed Revenue
Assets Held for Others
Employees' Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:
Net increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Invesiments
Miscellaneous Neoncash Transactions
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g

Current Year Totals

Prier Year Totals

41,607,479.63
30,080,060.7¢
9,186,081.48
2,683,487.81
{37,217,979.22)
{81,956,470.98)
(3,772,388.59}
4,615,499.78

40,428,181.66
2,867,866.27
9,061,433.80
(3.230,400.12)
(22,576,713.69)
(75.760,888.30)
{1,550,702.24)
8,685 99

(34,774,227.29)

(51,158,537 .83)

40,973.271.08
2,174,025.80
855,314.50

£,306,900.52
(5,230.037.50)

4,991,051.00

38,151,203.07
1,853,384 22
570,894.00
(969 00)
5,357,902.21
(6,716.,669.50)
3,997 84
9,307,231.00

50,070,525.40

48,526,973.91

11,763,323.85
1,898,957.95
(13,848,835.62)
{10,211,84%.19)

24,505,390.78
2,232,773.13
(26,421,494 80)
(8,896,455 24}

(10,398,407.01)

(8,579,785.93)

- 5,505,425.80
1,277,308.70 1.5610,808.05
3,083,674.23 4,336,383.27

(1,849,724 .31) -
2,491,258.62 11,352,617.22
7,389,149.72 141,267.57

17,320,118.87

17,178,851.30

$ 24,709,268.53

$17,320,118.87

(65,141,409.67)

14,658,620.31
496,280.94

10,567,791.57

(60,263,029.94)

13,370,789.37
329,166.07

{11.006.028.54)

843.113.19 (1,542,016.25)
(436,821.84) (168,953.69)
1,542 051.61 (448,043 .42)

137.120.96 104,477 62
5,456,368.43 4,200,736.67

(3,168 662.10) 3,053,450.67
185,346.33 183,104.81
85,972.98 127,808.00
30,367,182.38 9.104,492.31

$ (34,774,227.29}

$ (51,158,537 .63)

(241,063.15)
(45,248.57})

(5,786.,927.05)
47,344.50



The University of Texas Southweslern Medical Cenler
Exhibit A Stalemen! of Net Posilion
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Restricied Cash & Cash Equivalenls
Balance i State Appropriations
Acoounts Receivabie, Net:
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other Intergov. (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}

Patient & Heaithcare(aliow. $114,892,417.14 in 2016 & $24,786,876.55 in 2015)

interest and Dividend Receivables
Contributions (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}
Other {sliow. $641,990.87 in 2016 & $494,620.15 in 2015)
Due From System Administration
Due From Other institulions
Due From Other Agencies
Inventories
Loans & Contracts {allow, $41,379.88 n 2616 & $38,384.78 in 2015)
Other Current Assets

Total Currenl Assets

Noncurren{ Assels:

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Noncurrenl Restricted)
Resincted Investments
Loans & Conlracts {allow. $198,357.67 in 2016 & $217 514.93 in 2015)
Funds Held by Systern Administration {Restricted)
Contributions Rec. {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
nrestricted Investments
Other Noncurrent Assets
Gross Capital/intangible Assets

Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assels and Deferred Oulflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payable
Due To Sysiem Administration
Due To Other Institutions
Pue To Other State Agencies
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricied Assets
Assets Held for Qthers
Other Current Liabilities

Tatal Current Liabilifies

Nancurrent Liabilifies:
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Noies, Loans, and Leases Payable
Other Noncurrent Liabilifies
Total Noncument Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Defemed Inflows

NET PGSITION
Wet Investment in Capital Assets
Restricled for:
Nonexpendable
Permanant Health, True Endowments, and Annuriies
Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Curreni Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

101,172,518.11
14,800, 722.67
34,882,174 .41

42 858 078.66
28,917,960.11
305,407 137.67

115,184,141.35
5,159,259.54
13,046,418.52

38,523,404 17
22,677,550.10
277,627 806.08

3,478,897 94 3,215,50576
14,889,726.79 13,038,250 56
74,806,949.27 46,835,244 .06

137,612 856.95 23 896,150 87
751,926.55 366,841.88
133,620.56 209,750.13

32,231,243.48 30,395,876 66
1,231,720.88 1,153,748.48
12,368.385.11 10,185,498 41

805,546 018 46 601,517,056 57

3,887,001.70 5,512,737.69

618,347,485.97 636,317,664 49

5,934,067.05 6,537,830.75

1.028,207,134.27
46,794,650.82
830,464,7685.56
4,288,258.50
3,249,052,856 88
{1,238,000,564.38)

4,556 6485 686.36

74,260,951 34
60,668,510.05
£90,790,740.45
4,560,547.00
3,109,038 868 62
(1.440,001,830.26)
4,347 684,120.13

5,362,230,705.82

4,849,201,175.70

5,362,230 706 82

4,849,201 175,70

164,453,218 11
62,936,421.25
15,188,311.58

899,106.46
98,198.37
42,483,563.68
61,144 665.55
18,000,000.00
86,382,311.22
{667,346 .75)
8060417

158,452,781.13
56,162,891.68
13,466,109.35
168,392.16
33617.83
37,733,639.38
61,887,323.87

53,941,477.04
(784,670.73)
73.254.17

452,011,063.65

381,135,716.8C

46,090,211 54

1.658,303.31
49,749,514 .85

38,735,918.53
18,000,000.00
2,719,163.08

60,455.081.61

901,760,068.50

441.590,788.41

501,760,568 .50

441,590,7968.41

2,010,052,292 .49

619,233,043.79

122.411,021.64
53,062,639.99
852,998,785.08
1.102.712.354.33

1,969,037,038.36

578,286 (4978

12,889,356.68
29,380,988.13
912,586,564.28
1,005 .450,378.88

4,860,470,137.32

4,507,610.377.28




The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center

Exhibit B Stalement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Prograims
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencles

Local Sponscred Programs
Private Sponsored Programs

Sales and Services of Educational Activilies
Sales and Services of Hospitals

Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Hospitals
Professional Fees (Patient Charges)

Discounts and Aliowances Professional Fees {Patient Charges)
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Hospitals / Clinics

Academic Support

Student Services

tnsfitutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment Income

Net Increase (Decrease} in Fair Value of Investments
Gain {Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Other Nonaperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)

Net Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses)

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

income/(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gainsf{Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsared Programs for Capiial Acquisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass fromi(to) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & Sysiem, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Instiutions & System Admin_ - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other Stale Agencies

Transfers 1o Other State Agencies

Legistative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position
Restatements
Beginning Net Position (As Restated)

Ending Net Position

$ 75,560,234 42 24,720,664 62
(1,962 542.82) {1,883,549.42)
186,224,195.65 184,224,943 68
2,408,400.05 3,075,249 65
44,634 516.07 46,239,962.01
262 6688,961.60 258,748,731.88
60,550,017 47 70,573,210.46
16,637,293.47 5,160,704.55
2)618,836,318.20 2,446,871,664 79
{1.565007,03319)  (1,485,516,145.72)
1,768,381,868.18 1,605,067 345 21
(1,204 452 88221)  (1,134,320,746.27)
27,315,234.47 75 405 056 73
134,391,369.17 95 647 578 11
2,386,207 040,63 2.144,014,890 38
§27,926,980.91 730,505,174 .05
326,450,176.36 304,860,976.73
31,740,320 00 31,564,103.52
1,004,253 955.23 919,556,762.45
16,845,703.33 19,360,564 54
3,018,123.14 3,502,222 51
70,932,383.78 50,570,311 30
70,316.261.42 54,733,891.51
1,850,430.23 1,365,560 24
26,106,470.60 22,535 672.05
162,517,966.02 150,856 853 17
2,547 958 771.02 2,309,821,092.07
(161,751,730.39) (165,906,201.69)
187,006,262 66 171,528 976 45
99,093,260 41 108,745 504 48
95,817 460,39 114 566,524 83
(6,167 399.59) (138,298,988 92)
(1,891.02583) (4,545,263 57}
3,733,363.01 4.271.836.13
(1,204,157.31) (1,463,000.00}
376,477.764.34 254,807,569.40
214,726,035.95 8,901,367.71
10,239,299.59 11,177 470.19
32,629,324.03 17 471,496 39
(84,117,971 58) (48,036.742.25)
(89,825,320.06) (90,137,021.28)
263,899.241.44 80,164,765.06
50,307.15 105,374 33
2,326.64 249.793.15

(32.14)
347,488,555.77 59.616.941.00
4,507,610,377.28 4,447 793,436.29

5.361,204.26
4,512,.971,581.55 4,447,793,436.29
$ 4,860.470,137.32 4 507,610.377.29
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The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows frarn Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Patients and Cusiomers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments fo Supplers
Payments (o Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
MNonmandatory Capital Related Transfers
Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capiial and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of investments Invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment lncome Invested by System
Paymenis 10 Acquire invesiments invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents [Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year)

Reconciilation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expernse
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventories
Loans and Contracts
Other Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Due to System
Uneamed Revenue
Assets Held for Others
Ernployees' Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adustments

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Vaiue of Investments
Donated Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

142

Current Year Totals

Prior Year Tolals

25,208,843.50
1,610,637,296.85
537,488,078.09
22,630,864.83
136,509,602 12
{781,237,851.70)
{1,587,508,154 55}
(908,831.22)
1,355,902.66

22,348,388.61
1,369,655,715.70
531,288,069.31
23,025,820.65
61,493,589.31
(772,324 817.87)
(1,359,652 ,483.61)
{1,071,107.35)
1,211,665.37

(36,224,249.42)

{63.526,159.88)

165,250,574 62
98,444 983.41
32,829,324.03

11,497.91
§,244 462.34

(4.164.418.00}

170,113,602.54
84,630,741.42
17,871,466.39
1,897 787.88
12,092,757.12
(18,291,227 85)

302,426,824.32

269,315,157.50

53,401,939.02
16,840,813.72
4,267,451.01
(170,368,449.22)
(89,925,320.06)

37,752,833.5
2,886,275.93
1,386,559.04
(246,636,180.10)
(90,137,021.28)

(175,783,565.53)

(284,747 ,532.46)

53,220,750.70
40,891,802.94
{190,517,459.11)

73,453,065.02
39,808,703.93
(28,193 ,186.99}

(96,404 505 47)

85,068,581.96

(5,985,806.10)
125,856,138 58

(3,889,952 88)
129,746,091.46

$ 119,870,242.48

$ 125,856,138.58

(161.751,730.38}

162,517,966.02
79,321.80

(69,135,402.45)
(1,835,366.52)
447,071.44
(1,910,588.20)
21,438,961.51
1,733,202.24
4,740.924.29
(116,723.98)
8,611,634.69
{1,052,509.77)

(165,206,201.69)

150,956,853.17
(21,005.23)

(70,561,093.68)
(5,523,855.78)
140,5658.02
(2,923,220.22)
15,288,476 .52
1,229,573.24
2,398,816.43
259,485 35
9,441,608.39
783.845.50

125,527 480.97

102.380,041.81

$ (36,224,249.42)

$ (63,526,159.88)

(6,157,299.59)
5,245 561.00
662.541.57

(138,296,988.92)

{3.806.251.04)



The University of Texas Medical Branch al Galveston
Exhibit A Stalement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Asseis:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Restricied Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in Stale Appropriations

Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal (allow, $1,789,216.08 in 2016 & $1,126,481.79 in 2015)
Other Intergov. (aliow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.0C in 2015)
Sludent {allow. $836,538.38 in 2016 & $1,764,355.04 in 2015)

Patient & Healthcare(allow. $25,776,250.81 in 2016 & $42 282 184.33 in 2015)

Inlerest and Dividend Receivables
Contribufions (aliow. $17,497 43 in 2016 & $19,701.99 in 2015)
Other {allow. $0.00in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Due From System Adminisiration

Due From Other Inslitutions

Dwe From Other Agencies

inventories

Loans & Coniracts {allow. $0.00in 2046 & $0.00 in 2015)

Other Curreni Asseis

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Investments
Loans & Contracts {allow. $1,186,126.58 in 2016 & $1,114,868.60 in 2015)
Funds Held by System Administration (Restricted)
Contributions Rec. {allow, $2,194.21 in 2016 & $3,156 45 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Other Noncurrent Assets
Gross Capital/intangible Assets
Accumulated DepreciationtfAmortization
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Asseis

Tolal Assets and Deferred Qutflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salanes Payabie
Due To System Administration
Due To Other Institutions
Due To Other State Agencies
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Porfion
Noles. | oans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricted Assets
Assels Held for Others

Total Current Liabifities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Employees' Compensabie Leave
Liability to Beneficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Noncumrend Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabiiiiies and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Nel Investment in Capital Assets
Resiricted for:
Nonexpendable
Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endewmeni {Restricled)
Other Expendabie
Unrestricied

Total Net Pgsiiion

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Totals

60,831,963.00
4,342 61831
11,806,608 .44

22,245,494 62
9,851,503 .28
10,217 864 .87
132,062,362.40
890,338.80
89,487.76
25,838,919.78
17,583.851.34
641,924.90
40,253,859.91
21,698,686.91
877,784 .93
13,146,286 78

57011,034.58
§,893,228.61
11.805,753,77

11,601,621.34
13,916,534.11
9,226,083.87
99,303,102.14
916,159.29
66,894.78
28,524,143.15
40,624,924.45
267 878.24
15,303,174.88
15.811,029.22
941,981.85
12,008,020.09

372,549,857 28

326,920,5665.37

27,229,154.19
6,102 687.75
535,790,733.81
90,387.95

322,224 684.01
3,864,704.25
2,940,911,769.44
{1,294,683 843.09)

2.541,530,278.41

31,460,061 .45
6,034 536.00
533,376,366.79
65810.81
320,872,080.54
3,003,016 08
2,681,823,180.83
{1,173,409,326.93}

2413226 125.57

2,914,080,135.69

2,739,146,690.94

2,914,080,135.69

2,739.146,680.94

198,825,890.88
43270,712.05
14,603.170.29
185,833.55
45,829.47
46,324,371.17
42,852,026 07
2,6688,902.06
5,894,045 64
335727984

244,206,564.24
37,744,398.50
13,303,195.44
272,835.78
84,802.66
39,131,553.16
40,167.933.13
68,185.21
6,520,229.05
1,470.683.36

358,348,081.22

383.570,380.53

26,108,742 .41
144,960.46
7.405,667.00
764,555.95

34,421,926.82

26,787 894 37
22964193
S6,664.57
802,786.53

27,816.8687.40

392.769,887.04

411.287,377.93

392,768,887.04

411,287,377.93

1,646,227 926 .35

319.535,082.81

{41,194 856.78)

30,934 684.68
202,401 087 .22
363.406014.39

1,518,413,853.90

312,436,743.583

(35,160,355.97)

30.856,380.74
207,033.381.56
284 279,308.25

2,521,310,146.65

2,327 .859,313.01




The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cperating Revenues:
Student Tuiton and Fees

Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponsored Programs
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through fram State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
Local Sponsored Programs
Private Sponsored Programs
Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Sales and Services of Hospitals

Discounis and Allowances Sales and Services of Hospitals
Professional Fees (Patient Charges)

Discounts and Allowances Professional Fees (Patien Charges)
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Hospitais / Clinics

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Operafions and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Augxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment Income

Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Gain {Loss} cn Sale of Capital Assets

Other Nonoperating Revenues

Gther Noneperating (Expenses)

Net Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses}

Income/(Loss} Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{Losses}, and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Prograims for Capital Acquisitions

Additions to Pemanent Endowments / Annuities

Reciass fromi(to) Other Institutions

Transfers Between institutions & System, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between Institutions & Systern Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Cther State Agencies

Transfers to Cther State Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Pasition
Restatements

Beginning Net Position (As Restated)
Ending Net Position

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Tolals

38,376,081.85
{1.821,645.33)
113,172,218.83
17,819,570.27
18,208,176.53

1,883 681.71
55,890,286.36

15,868,295.02
3,270.368.010.5¢
{2,223,106,886.51)
5186,890,020.02
{338.551,656.46)
10.392,761.79
52,743.168.83

36,457,239 53
(3,523,067.58)
109,683,629.41
14,240,954.49
14,657,427.81

2,477,403 40
51,569,074.72

14,800,452.09
2,843,088,777 75
(1,895,682,744.59)
474,805,415.73
(326,209,311.28)
9,156,431.24
89,946,030.67

1,650,418,883.20

1.415,556,783.58

308,950.822.51
108,910,230.97
19,447,919.74
1,182,248,805.09
33,773,746.88
7.365,467.24
78,269,683.05
55,143,280.88
9.833.481.35
10,486,762.91
129.619,844.67

204,005,712.61
105,411, 712.83
12,725,604.42
1,062,297.265.51
33,501,205.77
6,956,827 .93
86,871,287.81
80,304,137 18
9,340,288.80
9,632 441.22
103,515,870.86

1,944,070,045.29

1.804,651,444.94

(393 ,650,162.09)

{389,094 561.35)

360,078,679.86
859,641.00
9,913,375.46
42,761,067 .14
(5.768.463.80)

356,632,204.54
977,129.00
7.480,514.04
48,857,881.67
(50,182,369.28)

5.045.76 (1.264,571.73)
10.848.00 172,468 00
(143,419.15) 134,938.89

407.696,775.27

362,808,365.12

14,046,613.18

62,942,989.63
6,859,530.97
121,507,980.34
(84,504,240, 86}
51,384,760.58
14,563,583 .40
14,554,129.50

(26,266,296.23)

79,053,929 24
2,764,481.81
36,381,528.85
(57.476,807.00)
73,115,036.06
51,904 287.78
51,880,976 88

192,277,407 .64

107 485,088.62

2,327.859,313.1
1.173.428.00

2,220,374,224 3%

2.329,032,741.01

2.220,374,224.39

2.521,310,148.85

2,5327,859.313.01




The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Fiows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Patients and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Procesds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppiiers
Payments to Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds frem Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Anruity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from Systemn or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Fayments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nenexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities.
Proceeds from Issuance of Capital Debt
Nonmandalory Capital Related Transfers
Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Paymenis of Principal on Capital Related Debt
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments Invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income Invested by System
FPayments {o Acauire Investments Invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues {Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided {Used} by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconciie Operating Results to Net Cash:

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Gross Loss on Impairment of Capital Assets
Changes in Assets and Liabililies:

Accounts Recefvable

Inventories

Loans and Contracts

Other Current and Noncurrent Assets

Accounts Payable

Due to System

Unearned Revenue

Assets Held for Others

Employees' Compensable Leave

Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Adjustmenis

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investmenis
Donated Capital Assets

Miscellaneous Noncash Transacfions

Current Year Totals

Prior Year Tolals

36,027,223.52
1,188,304,367.53
176,164,356.72
10,147,762.33
67,826,616.87
(582,540,001.93)
(1,227,456 ,626.71)
(1,479 40820}
1,475,853.37

33,126,433.57
1,106,012,020.64
198,690,125.78
9,431,644.67
85,001,044.52
(531,268,333.89)
{1,147,860,680.70)
(664,162 50)
1,135,496.70

(330,679,756.50)

(246,394 ,411.23)

359,677,624.14
9,611,076.88
6,859,530.97
10,848.00
37,747,669.74
(31,806,933.90)

349,440,563.97
7,752,836.00
2,764,481.81
172,468.00
69,792,751.71
(70,693 362.57)

{106,870.21} 178,478,171
859,641.00 8977.128.00
382,852,787.62 360,385,444.03
11,151,727 94 164,859.78

191,180,521.11
68,538,510.94

220.530,382.73
80,220 798 55

554,189.62 107,246.99
(295,907,190.37} (328,218,983.75)
(1,222,018.66} (303,844 00)
(64,504,240.66) (57,476,902.00})
(90,208,500.08} (85,676,421.70)

7.657,002.49
35173311 81
(9,324,527.13)

3,235,861.34
45,264 660.06
{81,351.178.23)

37,406,787.17

{32,850,856.83)

{629,681.79)
65,904,264.19

{4,536,245.73)
70.440,509.92

$ 65,274,582.40

$ 65,904,264.19

(393,650,162.08)

129,610,844 .67

(66,827 912.73

{389,094 661.35)

103,515,870.86
3,2581,115.52

14,878,736.71

)
{5,888 657 69 354,725.86
(3,554.83) 471,334.20
{1,968 953 86) (2,330,472.34)
860,933.04 18,801,308.99
1,589,974 .85 925,485.14
1,727,425.16 768,574.33
1,886,596 56 (774,545.01)
2,002,940.95 2.968,216.46
{38,230.58) (170,100.60}

62,970,405.59

142,700,250.12

5 {330.679,756.50)

$ {246,394,411.23)

(5,788.463.80)
125,000.00
3,672.36

{50,182 389.29)

1,987,136.01



The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalznts
Balonce in State Appropriafiens
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}

Other Intergav. (allow. $27,138.84 in 2016 & $412,538.87 in 2015)
Student {allow. $792,815.92in 2016 & $574,332.75 in 2015)
Patient & Healthcare(allow. $8,587,765.95 in 2016 & $6,677,630.66 in 2015)

Interest and Dividend Receivables

Contributions (allow. $112,390.13 in 2016 & $67,485.07 in 2015}
Other (allow. $88,395.82 in 2016 & $88,410.82 in 2015)

Due From System Administration
Due From Other Institutions

Due From Other Agencies
Inventories

Loans & Contracts (allow. $267,635.40 in 2016 & $288,851.31 in 2015)

Other Current Assels
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Reslricied Investments

Loans & Contracts (allow. $493,196.54 in 2016 & $327,476.36 in 2015)

Funds Held by Systemn Administralion (Restricted)

Centributions Rec. (allow. $83,865.99 in 2016 & $166,158.36 in 2015)

Unrestricied Investments
Other Noncurrent Assels
Gross Capital/intangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization
Total Noncumrent Asseis

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payable
Federal Payables
Due To Sysiem Administration
Due To Cther Institutions
Due To Cther State Agencies
Uneamed Revenue
Employees' Compensabile Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payabie
Payable From Restncted Assets
Assets Held for Others
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Lizbilities:
Empioyees' Compensabie Leave
Assets Held for Others
Liability 1o Beneficiares
Noies, Loans, and Leases Payabie
Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Totat Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Deferred Infiows

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capiltal Assets
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable

Permanent Health, True Endowments. and Annuities

Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment {Restricted}
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Tolal Net Position

146

Current Year

Totals

Prior Year
Totals

£9.986,231.82
G,r31,318.33

10,705,416.78

24,961,514.88
38,884,651.48
15,155,380.74
44,385,237.97
1,313,474 .56
4,584,593.58
40,559,553.58
11,163,870.20
1,428,426.89
5,501,813.95
556.182.61
5,228,086.79
4.610,435.96

94,912 801.73
8,681,285.90
5,218,342 52

22,954 386.72
27,208,313.84
15,232.674.14
40,710,155.25
1.218,172.85
2,752,836.52
25,965,285.12
3,988,377.72
3,006,948.75
6,860,992.15
516,857 73
2,366,613.77
3.280.018.37

318,758,103.34

268,007,162.18

54,454,310.26
5,900,582.75
336,474,321.03
3,628,861.08
463,525,813.04
13,4265,206.85
1,182 454 628 2%
(605,651,004 27)

1.454.412,819.01

57,335,390.83
6,084,234.75
306,477,164.84
5,777.895.13
430,124,566.92

1,127 375,671.08
(552,082,325 27)
1,381,182,598.28

1.773,170,922.35

1,640,180,760.46

1.773,170,922.35

1.649,189,760.46

£69255,717.43
33,535,815.28
8443,013.00
§,223,252.48
2,580,742.15
208,756.88
62,566,323.46
31,857 062.83

1,617,334.13

44,348.711.58

63,555,572.21
20,556,804.60
£.443,013.00
7,204,712.37
1,219,465 68
147,031.7¢
56,522,749.91
28,514 373.07

1.875,891.54

27,851 672.71

262638728 01

225,131,386.68

2547852368
2,657,688 41
212.873.41

430,600.00
28,979.685.50

21,797,334.74
2,950,369.59
218,294 20

430,600,00
25433,698.53

281,618,414 51

250,564,985 41

291.618.414.51

230.564,985.41

576,803,624.02

183,565,780.80

2,495,458 .02
22.483,463.51

152,218,170.37
533.986.031.12

574,383,345.81

166,267,7681.47

2.351,545.04
21,330,459 48

153,664,007.52
480,627 531.83

1481652 507 84

1.398.634.775.05




The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For ihe Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:

Stugent Tuiticn and Fees $
Discounts and Allowances

Federal Sponsored Programs

Federal Sponsored Frograms Pass-Through from State Agencies

State Spensored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies

Local Spansored Programs
Private Sponsored Programs

Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Sales and Services of Hospilals

Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Hospitals
Professional Fees (Patient Charges)

Discounts and Allowances Professional Fees {Patient Charges)
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues

Current Year
Totals

Brior Year
Totals

51,088,204.52
(1,270,772.84}
128,628,963 07
20,672,554 .61
15,604.507.69

390,831,288 38
140,629,662.92

43,003,750.31
+37,434,685.58
(63,880,462.14)
1.381.1068,442.11
(1,040,870,785.88)
25,318,203.73
62.467.873.54

4504541843
{1,310,958.08)
132,3608,578.60
21,423,746 27
14,162,044 70

324,832,104 98
97,023,277 49

33,298,862.19
132,670,522.68
(65.676.515.21)
1,227,154,544.49
(940,216,853 88}
23,562 258 41
56.350 761 65

Total Operating Revenues

1.290,567.31591

1,103,708.084.22

Operating Expenses:
instruction

Research

Public Service

Hospitals / Clinics

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Cperations and Maintenance of Plant
Schotarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization

623 573,017.25
183,156,923.17
34,757 925 84
3689,506,668.70
50,137 .972.36
9.764,745.10
68,420.070.62
37,908,085.72
8.676,661.00
16,508.003.26
64,757.343.12

540,885,507.64
180,582 39310
32,363,706.82
341,556,059 657
47,443,847 37
9,176,868 657
60,576,660.27
37,015,984.05
8,682,254 .05
15,448,490.99
£0,252.685.42

Total Operaling Expenses

1,487,208 346.04

1,333,886,797.85

Operating Income (Loss)

{186,731,030.13)

{230,288,703.63)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsared Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment income

Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of investmenis
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Cagpilal Assets

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)

207 148,703.12
999,265.13
22.788.882.10
35,111,189.66
{510,547 .95)
{B58,980.16)
{18.759.16)

201,222,543.12
,138,717.29
73,735,736 43
34,705,160.24
(39,776,664 57)
{511,858.01)
12,731.85

Net Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses)

264,659,752.74

220.526,166.45

Income/(Loss) Before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{Lasses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capilal Acquisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass fromi{to) Other Institutions

Transfers Between Instituticns & System, Debt Service - Mandatory
Transters Between Institutions & System Admin. - Nor mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers to Cther State Agencies

Legisiative Appropriations Lapsed

67,928,722 .61

(9,762,537 .18)

Change in Net Position

474,267 56 {7 452.00)
18,115,650 38 0,266,442.08
{5.280,202.33) (2,157,346.08)

(28,637,431.05) (28,706,718.03)
26,718,872.73 6,630,444 54
56,088.33 19,456.20
4159743 176,727 01
79.337,275.79 (24 684,437 .48)

Beginning Net Position
Restatements

1,398.634.775.05
3,580,457 00

1,423.318,212.51

Beginning Net Pasition {As Restated)

1,402,215.232 06

1.423.318,212.51

Ending Net Position $

1.481.552. 607 .84

1.398.634.775.05
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The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houslton
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds fram Patients and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Pavments to Empioyees
Payments for Loans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Frograms

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifis
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endewment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nenoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Cther Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsored Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapilal Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capital Related Transfers
Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Payments for Additions 1o Capital Assets
Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Relaied Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activilies
Proceeds from Sales of Investmenis
Proceeds from Sales of invesimenis Invesied by System
Proceeds from Interest and invesiment Income
Proceeds from interest and nvesiment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire investments
Payments to Acquire Investments invested by Syslem
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents {End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) 1o Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Resulis to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Recefvable
Inveniories
Loans and Contracts
Cther Current and Noncurrent Assels
Accounts Payable
Due 1o System
Unearned Revenue
Assels Held for Others
Employees' Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabiiities
Total Adjustments

Met Cash Provided (Used) by Cperating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Miscellaneous Moncash Transacticns

148

._Curent Year Totels

56,933,506 05
410,016,703.96
668,444,702.02

25,396,408.13
110,542,122.52

{378,853,301.33)
(1.027,595,602.52)

{2,478,375.80)

2,800,555.78

. Frior Year Totals

47.215,943.29
347.878,201.77
583,928,951.39
23,502,595.12
102,524,843.07
(326,920,343 .49)
(919,021,583 68)
(2,139,125.88)
2,352,738.43

(134,793,190.29)

(140,676,749.99)

201,662,628.85
23,845,503.51
18,115,650.38
(103,562.50)
14,101 330.21
(180,443.70)

428 946 00

204,686,671.90
26,087,812.78
9,266,442.08
2,839.02
£11,288.06
{2,803,753.18)
{170,012.28)
1,118,332.29

257,871,052.75

237,799.620.67

3,938,015.42 8,145,264.36
534,823.16 73010.68
268,231.18 47.348.41
(68,015,424 61) (36.654,208.77)
(28.,637,431.06) (26,705.718.03)

(81,911,785.91)

(57,094,393.34)

569,867.75
1,983,534.34
33,001,622.32
(B93,112.39)
{60,704 ,625.05)

(26.042,713.03)

506,400.74

*,375,172.55
33,168,904 25
(877,095.29)

.. .{128.804,887.86)

{92.631,505.61)

5,123,363.52
103,584,187 63

(52,603,028.27)
156,187 ,215.80

$ 108,717,551.15

$ 103,594,187.63

(196,731,030.13)
64,757,343.12

(26,237,415.40)
{41,325.08)
222,178.95

(14.755,626.44)

10:,540,334.80
1.018,540.11
6,043,573.55
{131,681.18)
7.023,878.50
16,395.038.85

(230,288,703.63)
60,252,695.42

(17,214,851.42}
(8,822.55)
213,612.54
{198,840.25)
20,038,562.35
861,709.31
10,347,736.70
§07,720.85
5,834,554.00
8,977.875.68

61.837.839.84

89,611,853.64

§ (134.793,190.29)

$ (140,676,749.99)

{510,547.95)
{847 ,209.63)

(39,776,864 57)
(514,070.41)



The: University of Texas Health Science Center al San Antonio
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current Assels:

(Cash & Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance in Stale Appropriations

Accounts Receivabie, Net:
Federal (aflow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other Intergov. {allow. $0.00 in 2018 & $0.00 in 2015)
Student (allow. $0.00 n 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Patient & Healthcare{allow. $2,981,058.98 in 2016 & $3,208,736.29 in 2015}

Interest and Dividend Receivabtes
Contributions (allow. $54,382.92 in 2016 & $32,308.60 in 2015)
Other (altow. $0.00 in 2018 & $0.00 in 2015}
Due From System Administration
Cue From Other Instifutions
Due From Other Agencies
tnventories
Loans & Contracts {allow. $36,769.33 in 2016 & $44,245 69 in 2015)
Other Gurrent Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets;
Restricted Invesiments
Loans & Contracts {allow. $142,545.30 in 2018 & $170,052.51 in 2015)
Funds Held by System Agministration {Restricted)
Conlributions Rec. {allow. $64,102.55 in 2016 & $48,968.33 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Other Noncurrent Assets
Gross Capital/intangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amoriization

Tolal Noncurrent Assets
Totat Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outfiows

LIABILIT'ES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabililies
Salaries Payable
Federal Fayables
Due To System Administration
Due To Other Instiiutions
Due To Cther State Agencies
Statewide Interfund Payable
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payabie From Restricled Assets
Assets Held for Others
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Nencwrent Liabilities:
Empioyees’ Compensable Leave
Liability to Beneficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Statewide Interfund Payable
Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Noncurment Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Nel investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable
Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restricted)
Other Expendable
Unrestncted
Total Net Posifion

Current Year
Totals

Pricr Year
Totals

§1,846,913.29
31,685,962.68
18.273,612.17

13,361,855.11
8,437 276.87
12,432,006.83
20,784,493.83
950,351.11
6,220,905.36
26,418,515.52
54,003,589.02
1,263,804 84
236,939.95
1,866,302 96
1,041,510.21
571.661.25

123,498.611.14
(213,662.37)
15418,677.50

11,281,096.48
10,046,104.66
11,218,758.15
17,668,644 73
875,526.06
3.835,217.42
11,163,554.77
16,077,458.53
301.708.65
481,352.21
2,087.469.15
1,063,662.26
1,074,874.98

280,395,701.10

224.779,956.30

86,222,571 46
4,037,350.37
488,389,413.12
6.645,823.40
310.231,073.00
2,548,080.92
1,181,305,603.69
{587,916,849.32)
1,471,463,966.64

109,782,541.80
4,049,612.89
478,369,684 53
4,946,915.14
230,231,879.10
3,786,765.73
1,246,843,488.84
{577,987 ,246.61)
1,500,023,642.52

1.751,850,667.74

1,724,803,588.82

1.751,859,667.74

1.724,803.688.82

29,184, 923.66
33,048,456.02
8,261,315.00
6,030,746.40
£,5890.858.28
137,138.70
133,742.90
45,561,695.78
25,336,901.90
2,359,968.66
6.536,737.51
371.286.96
5.519,902 39

22,783,912.78
34,775,772.09
6,261,315.00
5,680,048.90
2,311,967 89
67,680.82
131,101.13
47,962,495.92
24,715,411.01
1,425,433.62
14,273,033.22
385,826.12
6,056.675 34

167,373.675.56

166,830.673.84

28,902,180.85
52981574
1,604.906.17
627,131.03
222.1986.34

31,786.230.23

28,043 848 57
560,681.43
2,047 420.52
760,873.94
366.536.21

31.768,460.67

189,158.805.79

198,600,134.51

189,158.806.79

198,600,134.51

591,430,828.36

349,332,016.59

43,458,5633.96
18,588, 179.26
218,827 885.50
331.060,218.25

668,649,833.07

346,058 461.60

{3,966,066.84)
15,084 93722
221,967,385.21
278.408,914.15

1,552 688,761.95

1.526,203,464.31




The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonic

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Operating Revenues:
Student Tufion and Taes
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Sponscred Programs
Federal Sponscred Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from Staie Agencies

L.ecail Sponscred Programs
Private Sponsered Programs

Sales and Services of Educational Aciivities
Professional Fees (Patient Charges)
Discounts and Allowances Professional Fees (Patient Charges)
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Instruction

Research

Public Service

Hospitals / Clinics

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Cperations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (Loss)

Noncperating Revenues {Expenses}:

State Appropriations

Federal Nonexchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

investmant Income

Net increase (Decrease} in Fair Value of invesiments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Asseis

Other Nonoperating {Expenses)

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Income/(Loss) Before Cther Revenue, Expenses, Gains/{Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acquisitions

Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities

Reclass fromi{io) Other Institutions

Transfers Between !nstitutions & Systern, Deb! Service - Mandatory
Transfers Between institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other Stale Agencies

Transfers to Other State Agencies

Legisiative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Posifion

Beginning Net Position
Restatements

Beginning Net Position (As Restated)
Ending Net Position

Curment Year
Totals

Pricr Year
Totals

14,942972.77
(4,313,530.83)
100,697,932.62
2,005,346 22
11,301,755 50

171,289,432.69
31,340,493 16

23,861,000 57
536,976,160.76
(345,820,510.08)
5528576 84
32,161,458 91

43,228 £04 47
(4,703,504.47)

102,332 606.99
2,354 063 84

10,161 432.01

159,187.678.37
29,340 406.60

22,054,445.62
491,893 ,368.24
(321,428,533.72)
5.5658,759.20
37.009.991 .88

610.060,005.23

577.318,348.98

358 520 086.01
125,811,253 92
24,187,315.93
109,153,005.43
39,555,460.90
1,312,726.43
47 823 550.80
38,347,320.30
3,974,870.64
5,913,764.07
51,015,802 93

365,538,956.90
110,710,372.35
30,650,671.76
400,596,975 .68
33,755,769.84
2.125417.31
41,657,925.20
36,534,548 34
3,433,991.69
5,320,665.42
49,928,776.36

805,624,166.36

780,054, 370.87

(195.564,161.13)

{203,636,021,80)

165,698,328 28
1,152,426 44
16,729,545.50
35,555,143.40
(3,631,295.20}

176,410,413.80
1,308,275.00
13,400,780.20
36,818,015 84
(41,647 237.03)

{542,335.33) (712,968.05)
(89,858 04} {11.655.71)
214,971,859.15 185 665,624.05

19,407,798.02

1,018,202 85
9,181,418.14
16,903,425.45
{21,678,563.80}
104,593,773.61
82,129.00
103,518,631.63

(17 ,970,357.84)

1,742,400.00
7,026,709.34
21,012,691 44
{21,030,800.55)
76,179,085.18
47,118.91
250,344.93

25,990,551.64

66,756,551 55

1,526,203,464.31
505,746.00

1,458 446 81276

1.526,708,210.31

1,459,446,912 76

1552.688 761.95

1.526,203 464.31




The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Anlonio
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
Fer the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Patients and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Payments for Leans Provided
Proceeds from Loan Programs

Net Cash Provided (Lsed) by Operating Activities

Cash Fiows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceseds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from Systemn or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers (o System or Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexcharige Sponsoreg Programs
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Caphtal and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capital Related Transfers
Procesds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifis
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments of Principal on Capital Related Debt
Mandatory Transfers to Systern for Capital Related Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Relaied Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments invested by System
Proceeds from Inferest and Investment Income
Proceeds from Interest and Invesiment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire Investments invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalerts {Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Eng of the Year)

Reconciliation of Nel Operating Revenues {Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided {Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income {Loss)
Adjusiments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amartization Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accaunis Receivable
invertories
Loans and Contracts
Other Current and Nencurrent Assets
Accounts Payable
Due o System
Unearned Revenue
Assets Heid for Others
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustmenis

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Nor Cash Transactions:

Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of investments
Donated Capital Assets

Capital Assets Acquired Under Capital Lease Purchases
Miscellaneous Noncash Transactions

151

Current Year Totals

Prior Year Totals

42,124 526 93
187,939,701.58
294,759,231.85

5.528,575.84
57,015,191.44
(203,458,731.75)
(543,110,194.53)

{1,034,424.02)

1,080,319.28

39,661,576.01
169,263,004 46
303,833,387.09
4009 815.24
61,500,092.54
(179,375,434 .92)
(535,018,730.77)
(1,014,485,34)
1,250,254 .56

{1568,155,703.38)

(135,800,421 16)

162,843,393.61
12,538,280.24
9,181,418.14
4,298,486.23
7.608,895.65
(4,350,683.47)

1.162,426.44

179,042,508.35
15,740,674.15
7,028,799.34
2,056,056.49
{694,803 54)
(250,344.93)
(108,00}
1.308,275.00

193,272,216.84

204,229.056.86

79,895,886.17

98,637 659.87

1,106,673.16 (105,425.97)
11,559.28 -
(85,653,591.77) {118,224,954 00}
(2,287 556 67) (1,352,379.59}
(21,678,563.80) {21,030,800.55}
(28,505,593.63) {42,075,900.24)
805,402.82 514,610.10
34,520,851.80 40,336,250.78
(49,890,247 25) {40,847 123,35}
(14,663,992 63) 3.777.53

(9,053,072.80)
122,585,948.77

26,356,512.99
96,226,435.78

§ 113,532,875.97

$ 12258594877

(195,564,161.13)

51,015,802.93

{203,636,021.89)

45,928 776.38

(21,480.79) (73,756.65)
(21,173,773.32) {3,987,526.70)
231,166.19 (306,894.47)

45 595,25 235,769.22
1,740,898.54 1,275,910.68

5 845,980 29 16,148,710.87
350,687.50 358,602.75
{2,410,800.14) 2,508,060.78
{14,539.16) 8,452.30
1,479,723.27 693,709.52
{681,112.82} 953,886.25
36,408,457.75 67,835,600.73

$(159,155,703.38}

$ (135,800,421.16)

(3,531,205 20)
19,202.85
2,678,577.36
(104.012,779.74)

(41,647 237.03)
1,742,400.00
142,115 48
(708,776.14)



The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Asseis:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Restricted {ash & Cash Fquivalents
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal {allow, $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Patient & Healihcare(allow. $134,713,020.01in 2016 & $146 640,601.75 in 2018)

Inferest and Dividend Receivables
Contributions (aliow. $2,343,971.78 in 2016 & $3.256 214.97 in 2015)
Other (allow. $2,404,644.02 in 2016 & $2,332,025.42 in 2015)

Due From System Adminisiration

Due From Other Institutions

Due From Qiher Agencies

Inventories

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assels

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted investments
Funds Held by Syslem Administration (Restricted)
Contributions Rec. (allow. $974,081.81 in 2016 & $1,660 270.83 in 2015)
Unrestricted Investments
Other Noncurrent Assets
Gross Capilalfintangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current Liahiliies:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payable
Federai Payables
Other Intergovernmental Payabies
Due To Systemn Administration
Dug To Other Institutions
DCue To Other State Agencies
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave - Current Portion
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricted Assets
Assets Held for Others
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liakiliies:
Employses' Compensable Leave
Assets Held for Others
Liability to Beneficiaries
Naotes, Loans, and Leases Payabie
Cther Noncumrent Liabilities
Total Nencurrent Liabilifies

Total Liabilities

Total Liabiliies and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for.
Nonexpendable
Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Functioning as Endowment (Restncted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Tolal Net Position

Current Year
Totals

Prior Year
Toials

621,520,091.32
177 686 802.74

179,086,617 .59
540,948,352.78
5,809,1466.26
39,227,190.21
35,159,390.76
122,475,936.24
2,811,858.93
1,389,602.05
49,322 757.15
71,368,587.97

701,443,485 49
163,3RR 045 43

197,487 059.91
512,282 819.72
5,084,149.83
53,668,447.11
22,543 135.46
8,541,498.93
819,437 25
7,988,080.06
48,811,329.53
79,998 920.50

1.846,906,664.00

1,803,083,219.32

1,228,025,452.99
639,098,448.92
18,507,554 .41
2,060,734,27593
61,149,957 17
5.830,469,408.12
{2.861,862 506.19}
6.977,062,583.35

1,225 .038,574.30
617,494 555.05
27,486,023.76
1,781,470,032.43
11,811,785.27
5,673,215,512.89
(2,645,243,332 67)
£,601,273,151.03

8,823,968,257 35

8.494,326,370.35

8,823 068257 35

8,494,326,370.35

171,540 482.03
198,824, 779.31
34,848,576.85
26,249.39
23,607.435.86
912 557.34
181,767 68
181,162,717.24
161,089,137.62

1,795,58%.40
3.001,683.09
80,841 534 26

188,47%,875.38
179,134,136.76
57,681,567.09
2,680.58
21,354 ,465.38
792,157 .26
70,565.47
238,044 852 10
153,426 0233.28

8.345,945.76
3,502.007.27
163,440.531.37

837,941 902,76

1.013275917.71

22,234,000.44
420,760,531 62
1,136,006.73

6,247.819.61
450,378 358 .40

18,492,930.49
409,600,705.10
1,146,724 85

6,733,123 87
435,973,485 31

1,288 320 261.16

1,449,249,403.02

1,288 320,261.16

1,448,248 403.02

2,968,586,902.93

§36,357.086.14

262,311,252 .40
68,296,557.84
541,903 ,406.11
2.758,193,790.77

3,027,972,180.22

912,186,038.28

171,850,137.91
65,082.602.41
553,415,827 .63
2,314,460,180.88

7,535,648,996.18

7,045,676,967 .33




The University of Texas M. [ Anderson Cancer Center

Exhibit B Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Aflowances
Federal Spoansored Programs
Federal Sponsored Pragrams Pass-Through from State Agencies

State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from Stale Agencies
Private Sponsored Programs

Sales and Services of Educationai Aciivities
Sales and Services of Hospitals

Discounis and Allowances Sales and Services ¢f Hospitals
Professional Fees {Patient Charges)

Discounts and Allowances Professional Fees (Patient Charges)
Auxiliary Enterprises
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
instruction

Research

Public Service

Hospitals / Clinics

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support
Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss}

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

State Appropriations

Federal Nonaxchange Sponsored Programs

Gift Contributions for Operations

Investment income

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Invesiments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses)

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

income/(Loss) Before Cther Revenue, Expenses, Gains/(Losses), and Transfers

Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capital Acquisitions
Additions to Permanent Endowments [ Annuities
Reclass from/{to} Other Institutions

Transfers Between Institutions & Sysiem, Debt Service - Mandatory

Transfers Between Insfitutions & Systern Admin. - Non mandatory
Transfers From Other State Agencies

Transfers iv Other Siaie Agencies

Legislative Appropriations Lapsed

Change in Net Posifion

Beginning Net Position
Restatements

Beginning Net Position (As Restated)
Ending Net Position

Current Year Priar Year

Totals Totals
1,626,637.71 1,385,567.62
(11,069.89; (5,374.75)
147,052,462.06 152,645,707 46
§,408,742.84 6,777,530.81
38,583,702.82 31,683,752.37
137,820,383.60 111,124,207 .58
1,806,152 17 4,874,205.80

$.281,343 736 68
(3,157,394,645.33)
1,280,082,162.30
(886,928,965.27}
42,462,462.01
109.083.364 63

£.265,464,341.97
(3.083,772.001 35)
1,301,714,942 55
(601 547 322.88)
44 808 472 73
104.167,801.72

4,012.043.122.33

4,086,291.840.64

74.226.850.54
687,940,062.98
12,083 520.40
2,642,145,329.44
144 651 612.47
1.274,163.10
131,346,697 45
193,455,236.40
1,851,682.11
27,713,434.05
356,822 658.61

7345212170
660.243,370.88
15,140,136.33
2,369,872 933 05
134,323,963.76
54006210
129,314,220.20
193,513,8556.91
2,415,283.00
26,514,332.84
315.459,157.91

4.272911.647.55

3,828,885,507.69

(260,868,525 22)

1567,402,352.95

201,5848,483.62

187,350,745.57

533,642.00 538,994 91
136,386.283.48 89,961,980 .48
93,104,303.73 284,750,087 42
39.695,873.93 {164 287 676 64)
{2.572,304.62) 1,288.731.77
7.781.84 261.43
(602.824.85) £127.028.03)

466.401,236 14

409,476,185.91

207,532,713.92

1,491,757.91
13,711,341.37
(118,268,200.72)
(99.837,533.96)
485,032,462 €3
46 427,793 81
48,470.935.10

566,878,528 86

1.109,172.22
8,681,886 56
2.801,756.12
(89.,222,887.73)
(210,015.585.19)
49,627 102.40
48.715.401 81

489.619.339.86

280,144 561.33

7,045,076.967 .33
952 .688.00

6.764,932.406.00

7.048,0249 656 .33

6,764,832 406.00

7.535.648.996.19

7.045,076.967.33




The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Qperating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Froceeds from Patients and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments io Suppliers
ayments lo Employees
MNet Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activilies

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Cperating Gifts

Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowment and Annuity Life Purposes

Proceeds from Other Nonoperaling Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers io Systermn or Other Agencies
Faymenis for Other Uses
Proceeds from Nonexchange Sponsared Frograms

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Nenmandatory Capilal Related Transfers

Proceeds from Capital Appropriations, Grants, and Gifts
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets

Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments
Proceeds from Sales of Invesiments Invested by System
Proceeds from Interesi and Investment Income
Proceeds from Interest and investment Income Invested by System
Payments lo Acquire investments
Paymenis to Acguire investments invested by System
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beginning of the Year)
Cssh and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year}

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (L_oss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results to Net Cagh:
Depreciation and Amaorization Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities;
Accounts Receivable |
Inventories
Other Current and Noncurrent Assets
Accounts Payabie
Due to System
Uneamed Revenue
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurreni Liabilities
Total Adjustments

MNet Cash Provided {{Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

het Increase {Decrease) in Fair Vaiue of Investments
Donated Capital Assets

Miscelianeous Noncash Transactions

Current Year Totals

Prior Year Tolals

1,708,550.54
3,498,436,551.32
284,817,832.39

42 249,501 .48
{40,748,842.26)
{1,529 086,398 72)
{2,390,604,956.53)

2,013,996.15
3,634,320,250.28
352,198,633.33
45,709,728.53
228,882,726.47
(1,325,290,175.95)
(2,274,203,215.52)

(133,227.742.08)

£63,631,843.30

201,848,483 62
160,066,912.45
13,711,341.37
7,781.54
290,451,855.13
{52,337 ,460.60)
(497,030.81)
533,642.00

187,350,745.57
122,640,636.57
8,681,886.56
261.43
102,635,993.26
{370,690 ,419 87)
(180,758.52)
538,094,381

613,785,525.00

100,967,639.91

16,631,340.63
1,206,228.58
364,703.76
(302,275,053.89)
(99,837,503.96)

15,633,900.03
1,059.172.22
205,.272.36
(393,526,806.41)
(89,222 887.73)

(363,911,374.88)

(466,161,340.53)

115,542,447.52

42,620,400.99
87.965,715.49
(43,972 687.00)
(364,415,931.90)

79,564,700.68
161,431,810.31
80,556,183.80
{41,701,305.00)
{388,852,125.17)

(162,251,054.90)

{110,000.735.38)

(65,604,646.86)
864,811,540.92

188,437.507.30
676,374.033.62

$ 705,206,854.06

$ 864,811,540.92

{260,868,525.22)
356,822,658 61

(18,269,489.71)
(511,427 62)
{40,706,5498.37)
{25,124,215.18)
2,252,970.47
{55,143,137.57)
11,404,174 .29
{103,083,900.78)

157,402,332 .95
315,459,157.91

23,728,339.61
(5.650,021.50)
(8,242,503.12)
18,722,390.13
1,862,149.23
37,179,585.11
4.563,464.67
119,606,048.31

127,640,783 14

506,229,610.35

${133,227,742.08)

$ 663.631,943.30

67.422,902.18
286,529.33
(2,615,779.12)

{183,860,744.73)
50,000.00
1,200,432.26



The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler
Exhibit A Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Restncted Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable, Net:
Federal {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Cther Intergov. {atiow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Patient & Healthcare(aliow. $7,694,578.58 in 2016 & $6,888,376.00 in 2015)

Coniributions (aliow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)
Other (allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015)

Due From Other Funds

Due From System Administration

Due From Other Institutions

Due From Other Agencies

Inventories

Other Current Assets

Tetal Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Investments
Funds Held by System Administration (Restricted)
Caoniribuiions Rec. {allow. $0.00 in 2016 & $0.00 in 2015}
Unrestricted Investments
Other Noncurrent Assets
Gross Capital/Intangible Assets
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets

Toiat Assets

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

UIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Salaries Payabls
Federal Payables
Que To Other Funds
Due To Systern Administration
Due To Other Institutions
DCue To Other State Agencies
Unearned Revenue
Employees’ Compensable Leave - Current Porticn
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Payable From Restricted Assets
Assels Hetd for Others

Total Current Liabitities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Liability io Beneficiaries
Notes, Loans, and Leases Payable
Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Noncurrenit Liabilities

Total Liabiidies

Tota! Liabifities and Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Resincted for:
Nonexpendable
Permanent Health, True Endowments, and Annuities
Expendable
Capital Projects
Funds Funclioning as Endowment (Restrcted)
Other Expendable
Unrestricted
Totat Net Position

Current Year Prior Year
Totais Totals
$ 7.843,785.81 3,005,738 88
3,842 408.00 4,280,615.81

24,316,566.09

16,532,665 96

282,312.83 268,155.58
10,958,688.02 7,303,232.89
24,233.07 54887420
2,583,338.37 1802618.79
106,631.16 48 176.73
10,235,714.90 129441262
3,338.64 13,301.97
1,401,625.72 3,371,808.08
261881715 2,543,077.64
1,295,400.89 1.069,233.80
65,621 860.75 43,072,220.05
3,350,722.54 3,350,722 54
48,183,311.35 45,458,325 01
304,080.04

11,247 214.86 17,217,018.38
1,334,698.40 1,051,325.98

266 ,6562,342.13
{445 593 592.34)

203,174,886.94

272,994 652 38
{136,611,780.34}
203,765,344 .55

268 796,857.69

246,837,565.04

268,796,857.69

246 837,665.04

12,208,483.22
2,923,342.92
2,368,978.00
106,631.16
1,746,265.38
345,287 08
14,955.81
843,304 15
3,147,19585

1,043,408.00
112,676.49

11,655,868.33
3,571,446.27
2,368,978 .00
48,176.73
1.478,245.49
55,555.06
57,438.06
1,893,344 49
2,609,523.37

270,147.79
60,786.75

24 920,528.07

24.162,511.24

1,934,210.09
B48,833.67

742.814.02
3.627.057.78

2,172,305.88

780,22047
2,952 526.35

28 447 58585

27,122,037.59

28,447,585.85

27,122.037.58

141,058,749.79

33,648,020.51

6,070,425 82
980,746,332
18,157,824.14
40,423,405.25

136,382,872.04

33,330,608.83

{2,457 813 14}

946 341.90
18,045 487.83
32468 129.99

3 240,348 271 84

219,715 527 45

155



The University of Texas Health Science Cenier at Tyler
Exhibit 8 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Current Year Prior Year
Totals Totals

Operating Revenues
Student Tuition and ~eas 3 111,704.50 11521118
Federal Sponsored Programs 5.870,633.57 5,224 983.85
Federal Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies 880,708.12 518,629.60
State Sponsored Programs Pass-Through from State Agencies 10,810,412.11 10,192,734.86
Local Spensored Programs 323,091.31 304,675.47
Private Sponsored Programs 10,606 049.54 8,973,281.02
Sales and Services of Educational Aclivities 2.000,619.53 1,637,088.42
Sales and Services of Hospitals 241,709,825.18 222,224 ,597.76

Discounts and Allowances Sales and Services of Hospitals {182,162 735.23) (169,207 523 32)
Professionai Fees (Patient Charges) 62,003,798.63 51,627,371.30

Discounis and Allowances Professicnal Fees (Patient Charges) (45,778,449.98) (39,494,484.85)
Auxiliary Enterprises 216,561.65 204,464.85
Other Operaling Revenues 31,817.371.72 32,370,288.31
Total Operating Revenues 138,409,598.71 124,401,318.45
Cperating Expenses:
Instruction 15,101.671.02 11,653,847.77
Research 41,358,327 08 10,672,471.15
Public Servica 3,500.00
Hospitals / Clinics 135,526,417.14 117.010,409.02
Academic Support 1,282,265.55 1,275,834.09
Institutional Support 11,660,232.36 10,523,174.41
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 9,682,984 80 B,847 G90.83
Scholarships and Feliowships 77.892.10 36,721.52
Auxiliary Enterprises 196,876 .47 163.779.31
Depreciation and Amortization 11,158,170.10 11,126,841.74
Total Operating Expenses 196,044 836 62 171,314,269.84
Operating Income {Loss) (57,635,245.81) {46,912.951.39)
Monoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State Appropriations 55,515,175.46 43,716,142 72
Gift Contributions for Operations 545,083.27 1,825,162.73
investment Incorme 3,737,797.80 4,640,123 85
Net increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of investments {69,011.29) {3,358,857 09)
Gam (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets [178,683.56) (5,710.66)
Other Nonoperaling Revenues 14,830.02 6,720.45
Other Nonoperating (Expenses) (853,823.67) (3,500.00)
Net Nenoperating Revenues (Expenses) 58,711,258.13 46,818.081.80
Income/{Loss) Before Other Reverue, Expenses, Gains/{losses), and Transfers 1,076,012.22 (D4 ,869.59)
Gifts and Sponsored Programs for Capilal Acquisitions 7.440.60 5.838.35
Additions to Permanent Endowments / Annuities 1,097,010.27 71,592.00
Reclass from/{to} Other Institutions (9,652,807.51) 5,345,652.48
Transfers Between Iinstitufions & Systemn, Debt Service - Mandatory (5,283,600.25) {5,166,909.17)
Transfers Between institutions & System Admin. - Non mandatory 32,364,769.08 3,188.520.82
Transfers From Other State Agencies 22,092,805.00 7,925,000.20
Transfers to Other State Agencies 22.092,805.00 7,820,810.29
Legislative Appropriations Lapsed
Change in Net Position 19608,815.39 3,353,814.80
Beginning Net Position 219.715,527.45 216,361,712.85
Restatements 1,024.929 .00
Beginning Nel Position (As Restated) 220,740,456.45 216,361,712.65
Encing Net Position 5 240,348.271.84 219,715,627 .45
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The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler
Exhibit C - Statement of Cash Flows
Fer the Year Ended August 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Patients and Customers
Proceeds from Sponsored Programs
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments 1o Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Qperating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Operating Gifts
Proceeds from Private Gifts for Endowrment and Annuity Life Purposes
Proceeds from Other Nonoperating Revenues
Receipts for Transfers from System or Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to System or Other Agencies
Paymenis for Other Uses
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capilal and Related Financing Activities:
Nonmandatory Capial Related Transfers

Proceeds from Capital Appropriaticns, Grants, and Gifts
Froceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets

Mandatory Transfers to System for Capital Related Debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Fiows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investiments
Proceeds from Sales of Investments invested by System
Proceeds from Interest and imvestment income
Froceeds from Interest and Investment Income Invested by System
Payments to Acquire Investments
Payments to Acquire Investments invested by System
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Beginning of the Year)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of the Year)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operaling Activities
Operating income {L oss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Results io Net Cash:
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inveniories
Other Current and Noncurrenl Assets
Accounts Payable
Due 1o Systemn
Unearned Revenue
Assels Held for Others
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Other Current and Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Bonated Capftal Assets

Miscellansous Noncash Transactions

157

Current Year Totals

Prior Year Totals

111,704.50
72,115,990.63
21,143,328 27
216,561.65
33,481,445 77
(61,177,558.87)

(122,450,622.27)

72,000.38
£5,780,147.01
12,123,088.48
204,4564.85
24,015,600.67
(52,705,994.90)

(102.675.330.03)

{56,559,166.27)

(43,187,023.54)

55,515,175.46
1,340,731.04
1,097,010.27
14,830.02
22,463 386.02
(22,117,414.00)
(4,000.00)

58,309.718.81

43,730,365.96
1,080,660.13
71,562.00
6,720.45
7.837,367.91
(8,068,388 29)

) (3,500.00)

44 654,818.16

14,430,867.84
40,600.00
5,568.27
(16.277.493.48)
(5,283,500.25)

8,853,836.83
32,432.40
6.619.00
(16.875,007.50)
{5.166,009.17)

(7.084,066.62)

{13,089,026.44)

2.00 .
5,176,805.89 -
95,339.52 72,130.97
3,661,206.79 4,553,458.21
(1.00) .

- (1,427,396.20)
8,933,353.20 3,198,192.98
3,599 839.12 {8,423,038.84)
8,186,354.69 16.,609,393.53

$ 11,786,193.81

$8,186,354.69

(57,635,245.91)
11,158,170.10

{10,174,879.30)

(46,912,951.39)
11,126,841.74

{12,717,283.75)

{(73.739.51) (83291 84)
(509,830.61 134.315.38
1,274,228.43 4.151,758.78

268,019.59 169,434 20
(1,150,040.34) 306,235.45
51,889.74 36.331.35
769,576 69 565,517.55
{37,306.45) 36.077.99
1,076,079.64 3,725,927.85

3 (56,559,166.27)

$ (43,187,023.54)

(69,011.29)
14.00
(178,683 56)

(3,359,857.00)
68.00
(1,520.75)



The University of Texas Systam

Schedule 2 — Bonds Payable (Consofidated)
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

2A: MISCELLANEDUS BOND INFORMATION

Bends Range of Scheduled Matyrities First
Issued to Interest Terms of Variable First Last Call Maturity Date
Description of Issue Date Rates Inierest Rates Year Year Date (MM/DDAYYY}
Revenue Bonds:

Self Supparting:

PUF Refunding Bonds, 20068 284,065,000.00 5.000-5.250% NA 2020 2035 NIA 7172035
PUF Bonds, 2006C 97,755,000,00 4.000-5.000% NA 2011 2035 07701116 Ti1/20358
PUF Fnnds, 20N84 400,805,000.00 VAR Weekly 2011 2038 Ogpiional 712038
PUF Taxgble Bands, 10094 250,101,000 60 85,2600 NA 201 2038 Make-Whole Fi1/2038
PUF Bands, 2014A 240,340,000.00 5.000% NA 2040 2041 07/01/23 7112041
PUF Bonds, 2014B 221.580,0600.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2015 2033 q7i01/24 TH2033
PUF Refunding Bands, 20154 197,570,000.00 2.000-5.000% MNA 2016 2038 07/01/24 74142035
PUF Bonds, 20158 220,585,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2016 20335 07101125 7112035
PUF Taxable Bonds, 2015C 126,020,000.00 3.780% NA 2045 2045 Make-Whele 711/2045
PUF Bonds, 2016A 117,270,000.00 3.250-5.000% NA 2017 2035 07/01/25 7172035
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2002A 54,438,000.00 2.000-5.250% NA 2003 2020 NIA 81552020
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2002B 108,855,000.00 2.000-5.250% NA 2003 2020 NIA 8M5/2020
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2004A 137,915,000.00 2.000-5.250% NA 2004 2018 NIA 8/15/2018
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20048 300,330,000.00 4.500-5.250% NA 2007 2019 WA 8/15/2G19
RF S Bonds, 20068 540,570,000,00 4.000-5.000% NA, 2007 2037 081516 81542037
RF$ Refunding Bonds, 2006C 175,115,000.00 3.500-5,000% NA 2008 2023 Ni& 8/15/2023
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20060 348 540,000.00 4.000-5,000% NA 2007 2028 021517 8/15/2026
RF& Bonds, Z008E 55,955,000.00 3.500-5.000% NA 2008 2023 021517 852023
RFS Bonds, Z00GF 318,525,000.00 4.000-5.000% NA 2008 2038 021517 B8/15/2038
RF$ Refunding Bonds, 20078 345,460,000.00 VAR Weekly 2008 2034 Optional 8/15f2034
RFS Bonds, 2008B 685 ,485,000.00 VAR Weekly 2009 2039 Optional 8l15/2039
RFS Bonds, 20084 256,735,000.00 3.250-5.250% NA 2010 2024 0815118 8l{5r2024
RFS Taxable Bonds, 2009B 330,545,000.00 6.273% WA 2026 2041 081519 al15r2041
RFS Bonds, 20090 260,005,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2010 2026 081519 alf5r2026
RFS Bonds, 2010A 331 415,006.00 3.000-5.000% NA 2012 2024 02115120 8/15£2024
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20108 385,380,000.00 1.500-5.375% NA 2010 2024 N/A B/{572024
RFS Taxabie Bonds, 2010C &04,310,000.00 3.225-4.794% NA 2018 2046 Make-Whole 8/15/2046
RFS Taxabte Bonds, 23100 516,245,000.00¢ 0.620-5.124% NA 2011 2042 Make-Whole 8/15/2042
RFS Bonds, 2010E 29,785,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2012 2018 Ni& 811572018
RFS Ratunding Bands, 2012A 195,850,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2013 2027 02/15/22 81152027
RFS Bonds, 20128 238,135,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2013 2043 08/15122 8152043
RFS Bonds, 2014A 259,136,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA 2015 2044 0815124 8152044
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20148 250,700,000.00 2.000-5.700% NA 2015 2037 0815119 815/2037
RFE Taxable Bands, 20164 255 825,000.00 3.852% W& 2046 2046 Make-Whaole B/1552046
RFS Bonds, 20168 206,040,000.00 2.500-5.000% NA 2026 2046 08/156/21 81152046
RFS Bonds, 2016C 133.240,000.00 2.0060-5.000% NA 2017 2026 NiA 8/15/2026
RFS Bonds, 20160 213,180,000.00 2.000-5.000% WA 2017 2026 NfA, 8/15/2026
RFS Bonds, 2016E 186,215,000.00 2.000-5.000% NA, 2017 2027 i 8M15/2027

TOTAL BONDS ISSUED § 9,898,720,000.60
158



The University of Texas System

Schedule 2 -- Bonds Payable (Consolidated)
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

28: GHANGES IN BONDED INDESTEDNESS

Amorlizalion

Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Unamortized N#{ Bonds Principal Due of Premiums/ Amaunis Due
Outstanding Bonds Matured Refunded or Quistanding Premium/ Oustanding Within One {Discountsy Due Within Gne
Description of Issue 9112015 1s5ued or Retlred Extinguished B/31/2016 {Discount) &/3112016 Year Within One Year Year
Revernue Bonds
Self Supperting:
PUF Refunding Bonds, 2008B 284 ,065.000.60 - - - 264,065,600.00 24,629 252 18 I0B.BS4.252.18 - 1.824 38905 1,824 389.05
PUF Bonds, 2006C 1.925,000.00 - 1,925,000,00 - - - - - - -
PUF Bonds, 20084 375,760,000.00 - £,5080,000.00 - 370.160,000.60 - 370,160,000,00 370,160,000.00 - 379,160,000 0C
PLIF Taxable Bonds, 2008A 250,000,000.60 - - - £50,000,000.00 - 250,000,000,00 - - -
PUF Bonils, 2014A 240,340,000.00 - - - 240,340,000.60 8,711,738.81 250,651,738.81 - 1,484,113.67 1,484, 113,67
PLF Bonds, 20146 213470,000.00 - 8,270,000.00 - 205.200,000.00 16,982.885.85 222,182,85595 - 2.264,388.13 2,264,286.13
PUF Refunding Bends, 201564 197.970.000.00 - 12.580.000.00 185,280,000.00 15.8456,750.87 201,126,750.87 23.570,000.00 2,112,800.12 25,682,600.12
PLIF Bonds, 20158 220,565.000,00 - 8.745,000.00 - 211,820.000.00 29,558,697 61 241,378,687 61 7.375,000.00 3,204,299.74 10,659,298.74
PUF Taxahle Bonds, 2016C - 126.020.000.00 - - 126,020,000.08 - 126,020,000.00 - - -
PUF Bonds, 20184 - 117 270,000.00 - - 117,270,000.00 19,148,273.53 136,418,273.52 3,880,000.00 2,127,6585,08 £,007,585.95
RF$ Refunding Bands, 200624 17,235,000.00 - 6,875.000.00 - 10,380,000.00 1,537.811.27 11,697611.27 350,000.00 384,402 BD 734,402.80
RFE Refunding Bands, 20028 41,945 000.00 - 12.280.000.00 - 20 665,000.00 3,068,848.71 32.733,648.71 12,825.000.00 767,182.16 13,682,162.16
RF S Reflunding Bands, 20044 48,250,000.00 - 18.170,000.00 - 32,080,000.00 2,656,218.43 24 6836,216.13 20,485,000.00 1.278.109.63 21.773,109.63
— RFS Refunding Bondg, 20048 87 175,000.00 - 30,690,000.00 - 66,585,000.00 7.838,771.88 74.424,771.88 17,035,000.00 2,613,257.28 14,648,257.28
% RFS Bonds, 20068 15,200,000.00 - 18.200,900.00 - - 92720565 027.205.65 - 340,927.26 340,927 .26
RF& Refunding Bands, 2006C 166,060,000.00 - 16,800,000.00 - 138.160,000.00 7670,574.86 146 B30 674,85 24 1658,000.06 1180,103.82 252335,103.82
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20060 116,875 ,000.00 - 27 420,000.00 - 68,455 000.00 4,888.756.40 94,343, 766.40 2,790,000.00 T00,481.23 2,480.481.23
RF3 Bonds, 2006E 34,970,000 .00 - 3.400,000.00 - 31,570.,000.00 1,219,127.33 32789,127.33 1,640,000.00 187.558.08 1,827, 558.08
RFS Bonds, 2006F 185,615,000.00 - 8.430,000.00 - 177,185,000.00 £,937,890.99 184,122 99G.92 8,845,000.00 352,398,668 9,197 268 65
RFS Relunding Bonds, 20078 330,230,000.00 - 1.260,000.00 - 328,880,000.00 - 328.980.000.00 328 980,000.00 - 328,880,000.00
RFS Bonds, 20088 536,790.000.00 - 28,255,000.00 - 508.5635,000.00 - 508 ,535,000.00 508,535.000.00 - 508,535 000.0C
RFS Bonds, 20084 180.770,000.00 - 21.000,000.06 87,145,000.00 £2,625,000.00 867 277.66 53,492,277 .88 21,130,000.00 433 638.94 21,663 B3& 94
RFS Taxahle Bonds, 20098 330.545,000,00 - - - 320,545,000.00 - 330.545,000.00 - - -
RFE Bonids. 20080 195,680,000.00 - i4,165,000.00 - 181,535,000.00 8,420,504.30 190,865 584,30 22 715,000.00 392 694 14 23,707.604.14
RFS Bonds, 20104 282.470,000.00 - 43,965,000.00 - 268,505,000.00 24,388 55315 292.394,553.15 15,390,000.00 3.251.940.43 18,641,940.42
RF& Refunding Bonds, 20108 381.085,000.00 - 350.000.00 - 330,675,000.00 26,579 648 88 410.254,648.88 45,585 000.00 2 943.953.18 40,528.953.18
RFS Taxahble Bones, 2010C 604,316,000.00 - - - 604,310,000.00 - 604.310.000.00 - - -
RFS Taxable Bonds, 2010D 471,910,000.00 - 13,225,000.00 - 458 685,000.00 - 45B,685,000.00 13,480,000.00 - 13,480,000.00
RFS Bonds, 2010E 26,315,000.00 - 4.830,000.00 - 21,385,000.00 1,203,866.32 22,588,856.32 14,380,000.00 301,832.18 14,981 ,833.18
RFS Refurding Bonds, 20124 171.410.000.00 - B,900,000.00 - 162,510,000.00 25,081,444.563 187,591,444 63 B,405,000.00 4.560,262.66 12,965,262.66
RFS londs, 20128 226,235,000.00 - 4.730.000.00 - 221,505,000.00 24,027 873.87 245,032.873.87 4,863,000.00 4.36£,704,34 9.333.704.34
RFS Bends, 20144 256,280,000.00 - 3,285,000.00 - 252,995.000.00 18.525,610.81 271 52081081 4,850,000.00 2,47G,081.45 7,320,081.45
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20148 248,050,000,00 - 710,000.00 - 247 340,000.00 28,691,422.88 276,931,422 88 250,000.00 3,698,927.86 4,648,927 B6
RFE Taxable Bonds, 20184 - 266.826,000.00 - - 256,825000.00 - 255,825,000.00 - - -
RFS Bonds, 20168 - 206.040,000.00 - - 206.040.000.00 18,483,518.82 224 523,518 .82 - 1,945,633.56 1,045,633.56
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2018C - 133,240.000.00 - - 133.240,000.00 25,244 839.24 158.484.838.24 1,72G,000.00 2.524,483.92 4,244, 483.92
RFS Bands. 20180 - 213,180,000.00 - - 213,180,000.00 47 335.426.95 260.815,420.95 9,045,000.00 4,783,642.70 13,808,542.70
RFS Bonds, 2016E 196,215,000.00 - - 196,215,000.00 49,484,382.30 245609,382.30 £.790,000.00 4 498 580,21 13,288 580,21

TOTAL CHANGES [N BONDS § 5,722,480,000.00 1,247,790,000.00 263,280,000.00 87,145.000.00 7.590.846,000.00 456,069,075 21 £.048,914,075.21 1.502,150.000.00 58 066,452.12 1,661,116.452 42




The University of Texas Syslem
Schedude 2 - Bonds Fayable (Consalidated)
Fer [he Year Ended August 21, 2IM6

2C: PROJECTED CASH PAYMENT DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (1)

Tatal Dabt Servica

Dascription of fesve 2017 2018 018 2020 2021 2022-2026 2027-2031 3032-2036 3037 2041 20422048 20472061 Requirements
Reveru Honds.
Selt Supporting
PUT Refunding Rands, 21068
Frincipal - - - 24,740,000.00 25,980,000 00 82,740,000.00 104,045,000,00 46,560.000.00 - - - 284,065.000.00
Infalest 14,951,582 50 14,851 58760 14,851.562.50 14,851 562,50 13,814,562 503 51,471, 26250 28,795.200.00 B 585,637.50 - - . 161,873.512.50
FUT Bands. 20084 (1)
Piine sl 370,160,000 00 376, 160,000.00
Tnferest 39,202.00 28.282.00
2 JF Tawabla Bonds, Z008A
Fuincipal - - - - - - - §1,914.000.00 158,085,000.00 - - 250,000.010.00
Interast 131B6.000.00 13,155.000.00 13,155 000.60 13,155,000.00 13,155,000 00 B5,775,00000 65,776.000.00 £1.567.083.64 21,859,084.68 - - 280,751,168.52
FiIF fongz, 20144
Principal - - - - - - - - 240,340,000.00 - - 24D,340.000.00
iferest 12,047,000.00 12,017 f0000 12,017.900.6 12.017.000.00 12,017,000.00 50.085,000.00 503,085,000.00 60.085,000.00 S4.223.000.00 - - 284,563,000.00
PUF Boids, 20148
Frivipal - - . - - £2,865,000.00 77,570.000.00 64 ,365.000,00 - - - 205,200,000.00
Interost 9,191.000.00 9.191,000.00 $.191,000.00 8,1g1,000,00 2191 00000 41.278,500.00 23,15¢,750.00 3,379,600.00 - - - 113,754,850,00
PLIF Raiurring Brods, 20154
Principal 23,570.000.00 24 BS0.LAD00 26,085,000,00 2,620,000.00 2756, 000.00 22.250,000.00 31.875.000.00 51.265,000.00 - - - 1A5,280,000,00
Inter~st 3.083.725.00 £,921.125.00 4,379,375.00 4,248,375.00 48,057 (75,00 13.728,375.00 4,437.637.50 - - - §6.524,312.50
PLE Foads, 20158
Trrincipal TATEO00.00 7.670,000.00 8.1156,000.00 8,455,000.00 8,875,000.06 50,760.000.00 64,205,000.00 56,425,000.00 - - - 211.820.000.00
Intprast 10,140,600.00 4,845,800.00 $.462,400.00 4.058,550.00 B.636.200.00 36.117,750.00 22,858,500.00 £,073,250.00 - - - 112.186.850.00
BLIF Bords, 20150
Priee pat - - - - - - - - - 26,0120 0000 . 126.020.000.00
Interest 4,763.556.00 4.763 555,00 4763,556.00 4,761.556.00 478355600 23.817.750.00 23,.817,780.00 23.517,780.00 23.817,780.00 19,054.224.00 - 138,143,124.00
PIF Blonds, 20164
Principsl 3,880.600.00 1 035,000,010 4,235,000.00 4,445.000.00 4.870,000.00 27,095,000.00 34,580,000.00 14.330,000.00 - - - 117,270 D00.00
inter et 5,508.937.50 5.443.727.50 5,241,987 50 5,030,237 50 4.807.887.50 20.294.887.50 3 5T4.500.00 - - - 62,801, D12.60
RS Refunding Bards, 20024
#orine pal 350,000.00 370,000.00 8.0125,000.00 1,615,000.00 - . - - - - . 10,35(1,000.00
Interest 543,800.00 525,525,00 508, 160.60 84.787.50 - - - - - - - 1,680.312.50
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20038
Frincipal 12,625,000.00 710,000,00 74.240,000.08 1,690,000.00 - - . - - - . 20 665.000.00
Intaret 1,657 412.50 878,850.00 841 575.00 88,725,00 - - - - - - - 3.366.,562.50
RES Raluoding Bards, 20044
Prineipal 20,495.000.00 11,565,000.00 - - - - - - - - . 32,080,000.0G
— rdarsd 1,684,200.00 £08.212.50 . - - - - - - - - 229241250
N RIS Refunding Bonds, 2004
= Principal 17,035 50000 30,850, 000.60 18,670.000.00 - - - - - - - - £6.585 009,00
Inteingl 3,495.712.50 2601 375.00 550.675.00 - - - - - - - - 7,087,762.50
RS Refunding Ronds, 21050
Piircipal 24,155,000.00 16,435,000 00 18,270,000.00 30.580.000.00 30,525.000.00 18,185,000.00 - - - - - 138,150,000 60
Inletest 6,B58,000,00 5.750,250.00 4,528,500.00 3 BEE.000 00 2,435,500.00 1,148.750,00 - - - - - 25,167,000.00
RES Refunting Bonds, 20060
Principal 2,780,000.00 4.670.000.00 4,145,000.00 8,270,000.00 $1.430,000,00 - - - - - 89.455,000.00
Intarest 4063 100.00 3.523,500.00 3690.100.00 3.075,350.00 8.194,075.00 - - - - - 26A29.076.00
Ho s, Z006E
el 1,540,600, £.400,000.00 8 5R0,000.00 4.080,000.00 5.180,000.00 2.700,50.06 - - - - - 31.570.000.00
Interagt 1,474 85250 1,392 852,50 1072852 50 74485250 540,162.50 478,606.00 - . - - - 5701457 50
RS Bords, 20067
Pring ipal 85.845,000.00 ,290.000.00 9,745,000.00 10.205.000.00 10,750,000.00 17,140,000.00 38,210,000.00 51,665,000.00 21,305.000.00 - - 177.186,000.00
Intmrest £.260,275.00 7,846 025.00 7.361,525.00 £.384.275.00 £.382,525.00 26,826,225.00 21521,076.00 11.830.062.50 1,351.725.00 . - 98,421,712.50
AFS Reimding Bonds, 20078 ¥
Frincipal 326,980,000.00 328,980,000.00
Interast 35,235.00 35,235.00
RS Annde. 20088
Iincipal 508.535,000.00 50853600000
intarast 53,483.00 53,493.00
RFS Bards, 20084
Principal 21,130.000.00 1.495,000.00 - - - - - - - - - 52,625,000.00
Tntermst 2,637 668.78 1563 4B7.50 - - - - - - - - . 4,291,156,26
RFE Tawable Bonds, 20088
Principal - - - - - 15,786,000,00 0B, 135,000.00 103,850.000.00 102,965.000.00 - - 330,545.000.00
Intarest 20,745,004.20 20,745,004 20 20,745,004.20 2745.004.20 20,745,004.20 103,726,021,00 84,424,124 41 52,345,519.40 17,621,752.80 - - 361,841 838 63
RFS Einnds, 20080
Principal 22,715,000.00 23,700,000.00 16,220,000.00 16,830.000.00 17,695,000.00 84,375,000.00 - . - - - 181.535.000.00
Intorast 8,354, 743,76 7.368,056.26 6,354.556.26 5.626,056.26 4784 556.26 11.118.456.28 - - - - - 43,504,425.06



Total Deht Servipe

Dascriplion of jssue 2017 2018 2078 2020 021 0252026 X27-2031 0322036 Z037-2041 20422048 0472051 Reguirements
RFS Bonds, 0100
Principal 15.390,000.00 15.220.000.00 23,865.000.00 38,480,000.00 30,640.000.00 139,500.000.00 - - - - - 268,505 000.00
intersst 12,776.250,00 12,160.550.00 11.328.050.00 0.273,400.00 8.476.800.00 14,552,750.00 - . - - - £9,566.800.00
KPS Refurding Sends, 20108
Biirsipal 45,585,000 00 45,555.000.00 48.260,000.00 58.120,00D.00 £0,045.000.00 123,410,000.00 - - - - - 380,675.000.00
it gzat 1R.210.400.00 16,144,750.00 14,658 650 00 1,786 260,60 9.181.700.00 1.998,600.00 - - . - - 21,360,300.00
QFS Tawable Bocds, 2010¢
Principal - 7,980,000.00 45,425,000 4N 15.780,000.00 18,105,000,00 86 650,000.00 98,560.000.40 115,345,000.00 134.395,000 60 113,080.000.00 - 604.310.000,00
Htetest W ATGEIT 2TATSS17.70 27,121 84020 26.612,043.96 26.075.415. 86 121,029.013.52 107.272.172.70 75,237,783.50 45,826,353 80 15,606 387.60 . 495,540,046 64
RFS Trwmble Bonds. 2000111
Principal 13,480:000.00 13,7A0 GO0 14,1201,000.60 14,485,000.00 12.975.000.00 78.,420,000.00 88.955,000,00 24,320,000.00 108 B4D.000.00 20,300,000.00 - 458.685,000.00
Intarast 22,387,127 80 21,838,364.70 21.414,790.10 20.883.521.70 20,285,604.76 51,397 320.88 71,236,234.80 47 980.049.50 72,087,508.10 1,042,20200 - 340,662,352.34
HFS Bonds. 20108
Prnripal 14,380,000.00 7,005.500-00 . - - - - - - - - 71,365.000.00
intarest 873.750.00 26745000 . - - - - - - - - 1,130,400.00
RF S Rafunding Bands. 20124
Principal £,405.000.00 10,505,000.00 10,855,000.00 11,500,000.00 12.235.000.00 85,885,000.00 13,225,000.00 - - - - 162,510,000.00
frtarest 7.802.550.00 7.382,300.00 £.917.050.60 £.369,300,00 5,887,300.00 15,017 A50.00 §61.250.00 - - - - 50,031,200.00
RFS Bunds, 20128
Principal 4,865,000.00 5.200.600.00 5,465,000.00 .73 000.00 £.015,000.00 34.810,00000 44,680.000.00 46860 00000 53.635.000.00 14.045,000.00 - 291,606,000.00
(ntmipst 11.075.250.00 10.827.000.00 10,567,000 60 10,263 THE.00 10.007.250.00 45.211,250,80 35.578,500.00 23.781.2650.00 11.844,250.00 887.750.00 - 175,073,250.00
RFS Bonds, 20147
Principal 4.850.000.00 5,010,000.00 5,220,000.00 5.485 000,00 5,710.000:00 32.020,000.00 42,765.000.00 $5,675,600.00 55,820.000.00 39,440,000.00 - 252,995.000.00
rtarest 11,568,937.50 11,213,337 50 11,195,537.50 10934537 50 10,710,287.50 48,091,567 50 40,647,525.00 28,081,450.00 16.438,800.00 3,875.250.00 - 194 858,450.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20148 .
rrincipal B50,000.00 570.000.00 925,000.00 #00.000.00 535,000.00 £0,260.000,00 E5,B60,000.00 £9,375.060.00 7.985,000.00 - - 247340,000.00
Irtacast 10,555.600.00 10,527, 100.00 10,488,300.D0 11,013,700.00 10.,993,760.00 £3,584,500,00 30,168.010.00 14.823.230.00 RE0000 - - 148,472.740,00
HFS Refunding Bonde, 20164
Principaf - - - - - - - - - 255,625,000.00 - 255 825,000,060
Intarest 8 .554,379.00 2,554,379.00 0.854,379,00 £.554,375.00 B,854,375.00 £9.271,506.00 49,271.835.00 49,271 89500 49,271.895.00 48,271,885 06 - 295.631.370.00
RFS Anfurdiiy Bords, 20188
Principal - - - - - 56.040.000.00 - 122,500.000.00 - 27.500,000.00 - 206,040,000 .00
Tnterest 7.077,000.60 7.077.000.00 7.077.000,00 7077.000.00 7,077,000.00 38 803,750.00 2B,359,375.00 35.265,625.00 6.275,000.00 7.562,500.00 - 152,051 250,00
RES Refunding Bords, 2016C
Principal 1,726,000.00 2,815,000.00 34,545,000.00 21,365.000.00 18,960,000, 00 - - - - - 133.240,000.00
Intereat B.317.868.75 6,546.850.00 5.430,250.00 4 703.000.00 3835 250.00 - - - - - 38,091,318.75
RES Rofunding Bonds, 20160
Principal 5,045,000.00 10,755,000.00 11,685,000.00 12.060,000.00 27.365.000.00 142 250,000.00 - - - - - 713.180.0000.00
Infarast 11,557,261 67 10.206. 750,00 9 .868,500.00 9.083,.750.00 8.4B0,750.00 23,063,260.00 - - - - - 72,180,251 67
RFS Ralinding Bonds, 2096E
ringical 8.730,000,00 £,860,000.00 £.225,000.00 8,685 00010 10,150,000.00 14,690,000.00 34,835.000.00 - - - - 196,245,000.00
Inteisai 8,280,204 7% 9.220,000.00 8.873,600.00 6,472.750.00 7,838 500,00 27 172.450.00 1.741,750.00 - - - - 72,619,344,72
— SUMMARY DEBT SERVICE
= Total Principal 1,502,750,000.00 306.658.000.00 315,360,000.00 307 610,000.00 18.755.000.00 1.485,595,000.00 868.500,000.00 554,249,000.00 BE3,354.000,00 $96,210,000.00 - 7 580,345,000.00
— Total Frnjectad Interest 305,568,647.36 280.118.087.80 261,245 663 52 3 4,017,767,094,15 716.805.954.40 508,157.753.74 a7 847,39 B7,300,208,50 - 3,993.091,439.06
PROJECTED BOND DEBT SERVICE  § T A08.7 16,547 36 600.063,057.86 565 555,660 52 B3 TR A06.18 | .50 36406918 T B85 B05.954.40 1,503,406, 753,74 1.165,596.647 34 £E63,510,208.50 o T 11,583,700, 40906

{1} Tha PUF Bonds, Saries 200BA, the RFS Ralunding Bpnds, Series 20078, and the RFS Bonds, Series 20088 sre currestly wnriable rate honds. As raquirsd by GASE Staterment No. 38 anmual debt sarvice reguiremants are computad using five Systsms afsctive raisa of D.55%, 0 56%, and 0.55% {reaproively), on gar amounts of §370, 180,000,
$328,380.000. and $508.535 060 (respectively). Intaras! on variabla rate bonds wil fuctuate based upan currant market conditions and i resal weekly. As raqurad, inflerost expensa per Hiis schadufe ie pressotad on a cash basis; wharaas, the financial stalarments are presenied on an accral basis. Allhough varisble ats bands may come dos in ons
yoar, cebt seivics is gererally avpecind ta be payable through final maturity ons sach saries (July 2038, August 2034, and August 2009, respectvely. Expectad annual debl service requiraments on $185.080,000 in principal amoLint of the PUF Bongs. Series 20084 ars computed Using a base rate of 3,586%, and annual debt sarvis rmquirements on the
rernaining §185,080.000 in piincipal amount of the PLEF Bords, Seriss 20084 are computar using 2 base rate of 3.6575%, sach nhiained as a result of 1he 2008A Bwap Agrasments. Evpected srmual deft servior raquirements on e RTS Relunding Banrs, Seriss 20078 are computsd Leing a basa rats of 4.805% ablained s& & result of the 20075
Swap Agreemants, Expasted anmil debt service requiramients on $247.900.000 in principal ameir of the RFS Bonds, Series 20085 are compltad using a base rala of 3.600%. and annual debt sarvics 1squilaments on ths remaining $260,535,000 in principal areunt of the Series 20088 Honds ara campuled Using 2 base tals of 3.614%, sach
obiziced a& a resut of the 20088 Swap Agrasmants.



The University of Texas System
Schedule 2 - Bonds Payable (Consolidated)

For the Year Ended August 31, 2016
2D0: ANALYSIS OF FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE

Revenue Bonds
Pledged Revenues

Investment Other Total
Operating Interest Pledged Pledged Sourcas
Description of Issue Revenues Eamned Revenues for Dabt Senvice
Self Supporting:
Permanant University Fund ‘
Pledged Revenues ™ $ 2,811.35 548 488 740.91 549.491,652.26

PUF Refunding Bonds, 2006B
PUF Bands, 2006C

PUF Bonds, 2008A

PUF Taxable Bonds, 2008A
PUF Bonds, 2014A

BUF Bands, 20148

PUF Refunding Bonds, 2015A
PUF Bonds, 20158

PUF Taxable Bonds, 2015C
PUF Bands, 2016A

Revenue Financing System

Pledged Revenues ' 8,767,562,118.00 360,281,622.71 62,068,337.00 9,188,912.077.71
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2002A
RFS Refunding Bends, 20028
RF S Refunding Bonds, 2004A
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2004B
RFS Bonds, 20068
RFS Refunding Bands, 2006C
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20060
RFS Bonds, 2006E
RFS Bonds, 2006F
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20078
RFS Bonds, 2008B
RFS Bonds, 2008A
RFS Taxabie Bonds, 20008
RFS Bonds, 20090
RFS Bonds, 2010A
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20108
RFS Taxabie Bonds, 2010C
RF S Taxable Bonds, 2010D
RFS Bonds, 20108
RF S Refunding Bonds, 26124
RFS Bonds, 2012B
RF& Bonds, 2014A
RFS Refunding Bonds, 20148
RFS Taxable Bonds, 2016A
RFS Bonds, 2016R
RFS Refunding Bonds, 2016C
RFS Bonds, 20160
RFS Bonds, 2015E

Totat Revenue Bonds 3 8,767,562 118.00 360,284,534 06 611 557,077.91 9,739,403,729.87

™ Revenues atso pledged to Permanent University Fund Commercial Notes, Series A and Permanent University Fund Taxable Commercial Notes, Series B on a

subordinate lien basis.
“' Revenues atso pledged to Revenue Financing System Commercial Paper Notes, Series A and Revenue Financing System Taxable Cammercial Paper Notes, Series B
on an equal and ratable basis.
B As required by the Texas State Comptroller's Financial Reporting Requirements, inlerest expense for Fiscal Year 2016 is presentad on a
cash basis and therefore the data does not agree with information presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net
Assets, nor the Notes of the financials, which are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The effect of this difference is a $7,237,417.82
net increase due to accrued interest expense.

¥ The refated operating expenditures against these grass pledged revenues were $10,154 946 475,80,



Debt Service Refunded or Interest & Sinking Fund Bond Reserve Fund

Principal tnterest ¥ Extinguished Minimum Actual Minimum Actual
- 14,851,562.50 - N/A N/A N/A
1,825 000.00 96,250.00 - N/A N/A N/A
5,580,000.00 13,768,911.06 - N/A N/A N/A
- 13,155,000.00 - NiA N/A N/A
- 12,017,000,00 - N/A NIA N/A
8,270,000.00 9,604,500.00 - N/A N/A N/A
12,690,000.00 8,337,525.00 - N/A N/A N/A
8,745,000.00 8,768,430.00 - N/A N/A N/A
- 2,672,884.20 - N/A N/A N/A
- 2,737.258.33 - N/A N/A NIA
§.875,000.00 $04,837.50 - N/A N/A N/A
12,280,000.00 2,202,112.50 - N/A N/A N/A
16,170,000.00 2,533125.00 - N/A N/A N/A
30,580,000.00 5,101,687.50 - N/A N/A N/A
18,200,000.00 929 587.50 - N/A NIA NIA
16,900,000.00 7,803,000.00 - N/A N/A N/A
27,420,000.00 5,370,500.00 - N/A N/A N/A
3,400,000.00 1,631,277.50 - NIA N/A N/A
8,430,000.00 8,709,775.00 - N/A N/A N/A
1,250,000.00 12,470,031.02 - N/A N/A N/A
28,255,000.00 15,964,021.00 - N/A N/A N/A
21,000,000.00 5953,043.78 87,145,000.00 N/A N/A N/A
- 20,745,004.20 ; NIA N/A NIA
14,155,000.00 8,973,192.75 - N/A N/A N/A
13,965,000.00 13,474,500.00 - N/A NIA N/A
390,000.00 18,226,000.00 - NIA N/A N/A
- 27,379,517.70 - N/A NIA N/A
13,225,000.00 22,7923,828.80 - NIA N/A N/A
4,630,000.00 +.070,850.00 - NiA NIA N/A
8,500,000.00 8,187,550.00 - N/A N/A N/A
4,730,060.00 11,311,750.00 - N/A N/A N/A
3,285,000.00 11,835,837.50 - N/A N/A N/A
710,000.00 10,568,800.00 - N/A N/A N/A
- 5.775,761.03 - N/A N/A NiA
- 3,990,641.66 - N/A N/A N/A
- - - N/A N/A N/A
- - - N/A NIA N/A
- - - NIA N/A N/A

293,280,000.00

323,716,554.01

87,145,000.00




THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM
Schedute 2 - Bonds Payable (Consclidated)
Forthe Year Ended August 31, 2016

2E: DEFEASED BONDS OUTSTANDING

The Balance Sheet at August 31, 2016 does not include $373,543,000 of bonds payabie which were fully defeased during fiscal
years 1991, 2004, 2007, 2010, 2014 and 2016. Direct abligations of the United States of America and noncallable obligations of an
agency or instrumentality of the United States of America, including obligations uncanditionally guaranteed by the United States of
America, rated not less than AAA or its equivalent, in amaunts, maturities, and bearing interest at rates sufficient to provide funds to
pay in full the principal of, redemption premium, if any, and interest on the defozsed bonds are being held by varicus escrow agents.
Shown below is a listing of the defeased bonds outstanding at August 31, 2016.

Year
Refunded/ Par Value
Description of Issue Defeased QOutstanding
Permanent University Fund Baonds
Series 1997 2004 18,525,000
18,525,000
General Revenue Bonds
Pan American, Aux. Enterprise Rev. Bonds, Series 1968-C 1991 148,000
148,000
Revenue Financing System Bonds
Series 1998A 2007 3,605,000
Series 2006D 2010 178,375,000
Series 2006D 2014 4,435,000
Series 2006F 2010 23,130,000
Series 2006F 2014 57,180,000
Series 2008A 2016 87,145,000
353,870,000
Tatal Defeased Bonds Outstanding $ 373,543,000

Io4
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The University of Texas System
Schedule 2 -- Bonds Payable (Consolidated)
For the Year Ended August 31, 2016

2F: EARLY EXTINGUISHMENT AND REFUNDING

Description of Debt Extinguished/Refunded

Description of Newly Issued Debt

Categery

For Refunding Cnly

RFS Bonds, Series 2008A
TOTAL BONDS

PUF Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B

PUF Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B

RFS Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper Notes, Series A

RFS Taxable Commercial Paper Notes, Series B

RFS Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper Notes, Series A
TOTAL OTHER

TOTAL

RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2016C

PUF Bonds, Taxabte Series 2015C
PUF Bonds, Series 2016A
RFS Bonds, Taxable Series 2016A
RFS Bonds, Taxable Series 2016A
RFS Bonds, Series 20168

Advance Refunding

Current Refunding
Current Refunding
Current Refunding
Current Refunding
Current Refunding

Amount Refunding Cash Flow Economic
Extinguished Issue Increase Gain
or Refunded Par Value (Decrease) {Loss)
87,145,000.00 B0, 790.000.00 8,354,703.48 7,596,759.18
87,145,000.00 80,780,000.00 B,354,703.48 7,506,750.18
125,500,000.00 126,020,000.00 MNIA N/A
137,000,000.00 117,270,000.00 N/A N/A
48,494,000.00 48,670,000.00 NA N/A
107,630,000.00 108,050,000.00 N/A N/A
105,478,000.00 97,035,000.00 NIA N/A
524,102,000.00 497,045,000.00 0.00 0.00
611,247 000,00 577,835,000.00 8,354,703.48 7,696,759.18










The principle goal of education is to create men and

women who are capable of doing new things, not

simply repeating what other generations have done.
- Jean Piaget
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